
 

 

AGENDA OF THE 
HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday November 13, 2023 * Hailey City Hall Meeting Room 
 

ACTION ITEM = a vote may occur but is not required to be taken 
ACTION ITEM ...................................................................................................................................................................   

 
Hailey City Council Meetings are open to the public. Participants may join our meeting virtually 

or in-person.  
 

Via teleconference: +1 (872) 240-3311, Access Code: 543-667-133 
Via One-touch: United States tel:+18722403311,,543667133#, 

From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://meet.goto.com/CityofHaileyCityCouncil 
 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/543667133 

 
 
5:30 p.m. - CALL TO ORDER            Open Session for Public Concerns  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
CA 335 Motion to Resolution 2023-135, ratifying the Mayor’s signature on an agreement with D.A. Davidson & Co. for 

underwriter services related to the 2023 Hailey Headworks Wastewater Bond. ACTION ITEM ....................... 1 
CA 336 Motion to approve Resolution 2023-136, authorizing a Lease Agreement with ARCH community Housing Trust 

for management of the lease of a Tiny Home on Wheels located at the Hailey Fire Department ACTION 
ITEM ........................................................................................................................................................... 10 

CA 337 Motion to approve Resolution 2023-137, authorizing a contract for services with Mountain Humane to provide 
the sheltering of animals at large brought to the facility from within the Hailey City limits, in the amount of 
$27,439 per year ACTION ITEM ................................................................................................................ 23  

CA 338 Motion to approve Resolution 2023-138. authorizing Regence, Delta and VSP plan contracts with updated 
benefits and costs, effective January 1, 2024 and allow Mayor to sign. ACTION ITEM .................................. 30 

CA 339 Motion to include and approve the attached Addendum, for approved Resolution 2023-094, outlining the Locals 
Only Deed Restriction Pilot Program with ARCH. This Addendum includes a Community Housing Oversight 
Memo outlining compliance methodology for annual verification purposes. ACTION ITEM ........................ 35 

CA 340 Motion to approve annual Resolution 2023-139, declaring surplus property and authority to dispose or sale of 
said property ACTION ITEM ...................................................................................................................... 65 

CA 341 Motion to approve annual ebanking security agreement with Mountain West Bank ACTION ITEM ................ 67 
CA 342  Motion to adopt Resolution 2023-140, authorizing a Sales Agreement with GovPlanet, for sale of surplus streets 

equipment. ACTION ITEM ......................................................................................................................... 72  
CA 343 Motion to approve minutes of October 23, 2023 and to suspend reading of them ACTION ITEM .................... 85 
CA 344 Motion to approve claims for expenses incurred during the month of October 2023, and claims for expenses due 

by contract in November, 2023 ACTION ITEM ................................................................................................ 93 
 
MAYOR’S REMARKS: 
MR 345 Proclamation recognizing Keith Roark public service ACTION ITEM .......................................................... 134  
 
PROCLAMATIONS & PRESENTATIONS:   
PP 346 Presentation by Harry Griffith, Sun Valley Economic Development, on Economic Profiles and other current 

projects                                                                                                                               (no documents) 
 
APPOINTMENTS & AWARDS 



 

 

AA 347 Consideration of Resolution 2023-141, reappointment of Bob Wiederrick and Karen Daly to another Hailey Parks and 
Lands Board 3-year term. ACTION ITEM ........................................................................................................ 137 

AA 348 Consideration of Resolution 2023-142, reappointment of Kathy Bell and Linda Ries to another Hailey Tree 
Committee 3-year term. ACTION ITEM ........................................................................................................... 142 

 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PH 349 Consideration of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss for the 

proposed Star Light Lane Subdivision, located at the intersection of Silver Star Drive and Broadford Road, 
within the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District (1371 Silver Star Drive; Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 
7732 Sec 16 2N 18E). The Applicant is proposing to subdivide the parcel into six (6) lots and construct five (5) 
single-family dwellings on five (5) lots, with the sixth (6th) lot to remain as-is. At this time, the Applicant is 
proposing a Community Housing amenity of one (1) deed-restricted, single-family dwelling in exchange for a 
waiver to the requirement below:  

 Minimum lot size of the LR-2 Zoning District ACTION ITEM ........................... 147  
PH 350 Consideration of a Preliminary Plat Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss wherein 1371 Silver Star Drive 

(Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E), at the intersection of Silver Star Drive & Broadford Road, 
is subdivided into six (6) lots for single-family dwelling units within the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning 
District. This project is in tandem with a Planned Unit Development Application and is to be known as Star 
Light Lane Subdivision ACTION ITEM .................................................................................................... 190  

 
OLD BUSINESS:    
OB 000 Matters & Motions from Executive Session, if any. ACTION ITEM (no documents) 
  
STAFF REPORTS:  Staff Reports               Council Reports                   Mayor’s Reports 
SR 351 Staff memo regarding Wastewater Treatment Facility Upgrades and Noncompliance Notification .................... 219 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Real Property Acquisition under IC 74-206 (1)(c) or Pending & Imminently Likely 
Litigation under (IC 74-206(1)(f)) or Personnel Matters under (IC 74-206(1)(b) 
 
Matters & Motions from Executive Session or Workshop    
      Next Ordinance Number – 1331 & then 1336      Next Resolution Number- 2023-143 

 



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY 

AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY 

DATE:     11-13-2023     DEPARTMENT:  CDD      DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:    LH 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT:  Ratify the Mayors signature on an engagement letter with DA Davidson & co. for 
underwriting services related to the 2023 Hailey Wastewater Bonds  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:   ID Code 50-203  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

DA Davidson & Co. is performing underwriting services for the 2023 Hailey Wastewater Bonds.  The 
attached agreement outlines those services, which are paid for out of bond proceeds. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:   
To be paid out of bond proceeds. 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney   ___ Clerk / Finance Director   ___ Engineer ___  Building 
___ Library   ___ Planning    ___ Fire Dept. ___  
 ___   P & Z Commission   ___ Police ___ 
___ Streets    ___ Public Works, Parks   ___ Mayor ___ 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-______, which ratifies the Mayors signature on an engagement 
letter with DA Davidson & co. for underwriting services related to the 2023 Hailey Wastewater Bonds 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Date ___________________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 

FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________

--1--



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY TO ENTER 

INTO AN ENGAGEMENT LETTER WITH DA DAVIDSON & CO. FOR 
UNDERWRITING SERVICES RELATED TO THE 2023 HAILEY WASTEWATER 

BONDS 
 

 WHEREAS, in 2023 the Hailey voters passed the $6 million Aging Infrastructure 
Wastewater Bond; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to contract with DA Davidson & Co. for 
underwriter services related to bond issuance. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and DA Davidson & Co. have agreed to the terms and 
conditions of the engagement letter a copy of which is attached hereto. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the engagement letter with DA 
Davidson & Co. 
 

Passed this 13th day of November, 2023 
 

  City of Hailey 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

 
  
 
ATTEST: 
 

 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 
  
 

--2--



--3--



--4--



--5--



--6--



--7--



--8--



Return to Agenda

--9--



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY 

DATE: 11/13/23     DEPARTMENT:    Admin DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:   LH 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT:  

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-______, authorizing an agreement with ARCH Community Housing trust to 
manage a Tiny Home on Wheels on behalf of the City of Hailey. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

The City of Hailey purchased A Tiny Home on Wheels from Snake River Tiny Homes in June of 2023. Staff has 
reached out to ARCH who has offered to manage the unit on behalf of the City.  See the following attached 
documents: 

1) Resolution 2023-__, Partner Lease Agreement with ARCH Community Housing Trust, Addendum and
Rules for the Tiny Home on Wheels located at the Hailey Fire Station.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS: Caselle #_________________________ 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments:   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney       ___ Clerk / Finance Director  ___ Engineer ___  Building 
___ Library        ___ Planning       ___ Fire Dept. ___  _______________ 
___ Safety Committee    ___P & Z Commission       ___ Police  ___  _______________ 
___ Streets       ___ Public Works, Parks       ___ Mayor  ___  _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-______, authorizing an agreement with ARCH Community Housing trust to 
manage a Tiny Home on Wheels on behalf of the City of Hailey. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Date ___________________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 

FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________

--10--



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023- 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY TO ENTER 

INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH ARCH COMMUNTIY HOUSING TRUST TO 
MANAGE A TINY HOME ON BEHALF OF HAILEY AS A COMMUNITY HOUSING 

RENTAL UNIT 
 

 WHEREAS, in 2023 the City of Hailey purchased a Tiny Home to be located at the 
Hailey Fire Department and used as a community housing rental unit with first priority to Hailey 
full time and paid-on-call firefighters; and 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to contract with ARCH Community Housing 
Trust to manage the Tiny Home rental unit. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and ARCH have agreed to the terms and conditions of the 
agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the agreement with ARCH 
Community Housing Trust. 
 

Passed this 13th day of November, 2023 
 

  City of Hailey 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

 
  
 
ATTEST: 
 

 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 
  
 

--11--



--12--



--13--



--14--



--15--



--16--



--17--



--18--



--19--



 

each  

_____ 

-  
 

_____  
 

_____     

_____    
 

_____    

_____  

_____  I  
.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________  __________________ 

        Date 

 

_____________________________________________  __________________ 

     Date 

 

--20--



10/24/2023 
 
Tiny Home requirements 
 
Part of the lease agreement for living in the tiny home is you will need to maintain the Hailey Fire 
Department Rules and guild lines (SOGs). Listed below are the expectations of the renter and rules to 
follow. 
 

 PARTICIPATION: The renter is required to maintain 50% of annual training and 10% of call 
volume. The call volume will be based on your current qualifications. For example, a 
firefighter trained without a medical license will only be held accountable for the “fire only” 
calls.  

 Responsibilities:  
o Snow Removal  
o Animal waste clean up (if applicable) 
o Assist as needed with grounds clean up 
o Assist with making sure all HFD’s equipment is in good condition when the office is 

closed. 
o Notify the City and/or Blaine County Communications Center of any emergencies, 

accidents, or injuries. 
 CODE OF ETHICS: Firefighters are the most visible personnel of the City of Hailey Fire 

Department. An excellent professional image at all times is a must. Conduct considered 
unprofessional or offensive will not be tolerated. Such conduct may result in disciplinary 
action including dismissal. 

 CONFLICTS: When conflicts arise between Firefighters, the individuals will first try to reach 
a solution amongst themselves. If this is unsuccessful, the City shall be notified to assist with 
the resolution of the conflict. 

 PETS: Pets owned by residents may be permitted with the approval of the City. Pets shall be 
compatible with the Fire Station environment (visitors, loud noises, etc.) Any damage or 
injuries caused by a pet must be reported immediately to the City. 

Thank you, 
 
Jamie Hoover 
Operations Chief 
 

--21--



Return to Agenda

--22--



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY 

DATE: 1 /23     DEPARTMENT:    Police/Admin DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:   LH 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT:  

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-____, authorizing a contract for services with Animal Shelter of the Wood 
River Valley, dba Mountain Humane, to provide housing for animals impounded from Hailey for FY 2023/24, for 
an annual amount of $27,439. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

The City of Hailey and the Animal Shelter of the Wood River Valley have had a successful partnership for over 
12 years.  The contract amount has been increased by 3% for the next fiscal year, similar to other 2023/24 
contracts for services, to reflect increased costs of staff and supplies. Mountain Humane staff have indicated a 
commitment to helping the City to decrease the annual number of impounded animals originating in Hailey, 
which was 101 animals in 2021. 2022 numbers will be brought to the meeting.   

Hailey police Department is in the process of outfitting two (2) vehicles with two (2) chip scanners in coordination 
with the County Animal Control Officer.  Mountain Humane is now chipping all new adoptees.  Chipping provides 
a much superior method of reuniting animals with owners.  The addition of the 2 chip scanners in police vehicles 
will hopefully decrease the number of animals brought to the shelter from Hailey Police. 

Mountain Humane submits quarterly reports detailing all activities related to Hailey..   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS: Caselle #_________________________ 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 

Contract is for the FY 23/24 budgeted amount. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney       ___ Clerk / Finance Director  ___ Engineer ___  Building 
___ Library        ___ Planning       ___ Fire Dept. ___  _______________ 
___ Safety Committee    ___P & Z Commission       __x_ Police ___  
_______________ 
___ Streets        ___ Public Works, Parks       ___ Mayor ___  _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-___, authorizing a contract for services with Animal Shelter of the Wood 
River Valley, dba Mountain Humane, to provide housing for animals impounded from Hailey for FY 2023/24, for 
an annual amount of $27,439. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 

Date ___________________________ 
City Clerk ______________________________ 

FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________

--23--



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-__ 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES WITH  

MOUNTAIN HUMANE FOR ANIMAL SHELTER AND LICENSING SERVICES. 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to enter into an agreement with Mountain 
Humane under which services shall be performed to impound, shelter, license and care for 
animals delivered to the animal shelter facilities from within the city limits of Hailey. 

WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and Mountain Humane have agreed to the terms and 
conditions of the Contract for Services, a copy of which is attached hereto. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the Contract for Services 
between the City of Hailey and Mountain Humane and that the Mayor is authorized to execute 
the attached Agreement, 

Passed this 10 h  day of , 202 . 

 City of Hailey 

____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--24--



CITY OF HAILEY IDAHO - CONTRACT FOR SERVICES 
MOUNTAIN HUMANE 

  
THIS AGREEMENT is in effect from October 1, 2023, to September 30, 2024, by and between the 
City of Hailey, Idaho, a body corporate and politic and a subdivision of the State of Idaho, 
hereinafter referred to as “The City” and Mountain Humane, a non-profit corporation, Blaine 
County, Idaho, hereinafter referred to as “Mountain Humane”. 

 
RECITALS: 

 
1. The City is authorized pursuant to Idaho law to impound animals that are running at 

large or pose a danger to the public health safety and welfare. 
 

2. Blaine County Code, Title 4, Chapter 4, Animal Control, establishes requirements 
for dog licensing and impoundment of dangerous animals and at-large dogs; authorizes 
fees for violation of terms of the Code and redemption of animals; and provides 
definitions and other regulations related to the administration of animal control.   

 
3. Mountain Humane is willing to provide facilities and services for the care and safe 

housing of animals found in the City of Hailey that are impounded by the City animal 
control officer, city law enforcement, or taken to Mountain Humane by citizens. 

 
4. It is necessary for the proper operation of a city animal control program to have facilities 

and personnel available for the care and housing of impounded animals, for 
communication and exchange of information to the public and the sale and record 
keeping of the County dog licenses. 

 
5. The parties believe that paying a flat fee for services is a more flexible and fair approach 

than charging on an individual impound basis.  The City’s payment of a flat fee reduces 
administrative costs and recognizes the valuable public and private function served by 
Mountain Humane. The flat fee shall reasonably reflect the level of service provided by 
Mountain Humane, including but not limited to, the numbers and types of animals from 
the City of Hailey, and may be adjusted annually during the city’s budget process which 
starts in June and concludes in September of each year. 

 

6. Mountain Humane, in their correspondence to the City in May, 2023, has indicated that 
the cost of providing impound service to Hailey for FY 23/24 is $34,101, and the City, 
in its adopted budget, has allocated $27,439. 

 

7. The parties agree that the implementation this contract year of microchipping animals 
will likely result in a reduction of impounded animals annually. 

 

8. In good faith, and as project partners, the parties agree to re-evaluate the contract after 
six (6) months to determine if the microchip program has in fact reduced the number of 
animals impounded. 

--25--



  
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreement hereinafter contained and subject to 
the terms and conditions hereinafter stated, it is hereby understood and agreed by the parties hereto 
as follows: 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
1. TERM:  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect upon execution. The contract 

period will be from October 1, 2023, until September 30, 2024.    
 

2. RENEWAL:  Consideration for services shall be reviewed on a yearly basis by both 
parties, with the Mountain Humane submitting a budget proposal by June 1 of each year 
so that the city may consider the request in the City’s annual budget process.  

 
3. RECEIPT AND HOUSING OF ANIMALS:   Mountain Humane hereby agrees to 

receive, house and feed all animals found in the City and delivered to Mountain Humane 
by the police, animal control officer or citizens. The location of pickup shall be 
documented to establish the jurisdiction of origin for the purposes of this Contract. Any 
officer or citizen delivering an animal found in The City of Hailey to Mountain Humane 
must verify that the animal being impounded was found within the city limits of the City 
of Hailey and provide a written statement detailing the reasons why the animal was 
impounded. The capacity of Mountain Humane is 50 dogs and 50 cats. In the ordinary 
course of operations, inflow of animals does not exceed capacity. If a situation arises 
that exceeds capacity, temporary declination of Mountain Humane to accept City 
impounds shall not be a breach of this agreement. In such an event Mountain Event shall 
exercise its best efforts to shorten the period of over-capacity or find alternate locations 
for acceptance. 
 

4. RABIES VACCINATION AND LICENSING:  Pursuant to Idaho law, dogs over six (6) 
months of age must be vaccinated for rabies and have on them a collar with a current 
license. Dogs impounded at Mountain Humane that are not wearing a collar with a 
current license tag will be vaccinated for rabies and issued a license. An owner claiming 
said dog will be charged both for a rabies vaccination and license along with any 
impound fees. Dogs will not be released without payment for services. If an impounded 
dog has a microchip or a collar with identification tags, but no current license tag 
Mountain Humane will check for current licensing and vaccination status within its 
database. If no current license is found Mountain Humane will vaccinate for rabies if 
necessary and issue a license at the owner’s expense. The City shall not be responsible 
to pay for any vaccinations or licensing under this contract.  

 
5. ADMINISTRATIVE DUTIES:  Mountain Humane agrees to provide facilities and 

personnel to perform any administrative duties necessary to the City’s animal control 
program including, but not limited to, the sale and record keeping of the County’s dog 
license program.   

    
 The City authorizes Mountain Humane to collect impound fees for animals 

impounded or taken up pursuant to this Agreement. Mountain Humane agrees not 
to release impounded animals to their owners unless and until the impound fees 

--26--



set forth by the City or County, if any, have been paid and procedures have been 
followed. Furthermore, Mountain Humane shall require any impounded dog be 
licensed before releasing said animal back to its owner. 

 
6. CONSIDERATION:  In consideration for the services performed by Mountain Humane 

according to the terms of this contract, the City shall pay Mountain Humane a total sum 
of $27,439 for the fiscal year 2023/24 to be paid in quarterly installments of $6,859.80 a 
quarter. In addition, the City shall allow all revenues generated from Mountain 
Humane’s sale of dog licenses for the City and the collection of impound fees from pet 
owner’s retrieving their animals to remain with Mountain Humane. 

 
7. QUARTERLY REPORTS:  Mountain Humane shall provide the City with quarterly 

reports that include the following information: 
 
   a) Numbers and types of animals impounded. 

 
  b)  Location of animal pickup. Any officer or citizen delivering an animal to 

Mountain Humane shall verify, to the greatest extent feasible, that the animal being 
impounded was found within the City of Hailey borders and provide a written 
statement detailing the reasons why the animal(s) was impounded. Impound records 
shall be submitted to the City quarterly. 

 
c) Numbers and types of animal licenses, to whom sold and/or renewed; revenues 
received. 

i) Mountain Humane shall work with the City to develop a reporting system 
so that City dispatch personnel, law enforcement officers, animal control 
officers and citizens can determine the ownership of the animal based upon 
licensing information, including residence and phone contact of the owner. 

   
   

 
8. INDEMNIFICATION:   Mountain Humane agrees fully to indemnify, save and hold 

harmless the City and their respective officers, agents and employees from and against 
all claims and actions and all expenses incidental to the investigation and defense 
thereof, based upon or arising out of damages or injuries to third persons or their 
property, caused by the fault or negligence in whole or in part of Mountain Humane, its 
agents, subtenants, or employees in the operation of Mountain Humane and the dispatch 
of the obligations incurred under this Agreement.  The City agrees to fully indemnify, 
save and hold harmless Mountain Humane, its Board of Directors, officers, agents and 
employees from and against all claims and actions and all expenses incidental to the 
investigations and defense thereof, based upon or rising out of damages or injuries to 
third persons or their property, caused by the fault or negligence in whole or part of the 
City, their agents, officers, or employees incurred in the enforcement and administration 
of an animal control ordinance or other law. 

 
9. MOUNTAIN HUMANE A PRIVATE FACILITY:  The parties agree that Mountain 

Humane is a private facility with its own policies and procedures for the housing and 
care of animals. Animals impounded or accepted by Mountain Humane pursuant to this 
Agreement shall become the property of Mountain Humane after seven days, at which 

--27--



time Mountain Humane shall assume financial responsibility for the continued care and 
housing of the animals. 

 
10. TERMINATION:  Any party to this Agreement may terminate its obligations under this 

Agreement upon providing the other parties with thirty (30) days written notice. 
 

11. MODIFICATION:  There shall be no modification of this Agreement unless executed in 
writing by the parties. 

 
 
Executed and effective by the undersigned parties, 
 
 
 DATED THIS ___th DAY OF October 2023. 
 
       
   
   
MOUTAIN HUMANE      CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO 
                       
 
 
          ________________________                                   
Annie McCauley      Martha Burke 
Executive Director, Mountain Humane   Mayor, City of Hailey 
 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
        _________________________ 
        Mary Cone, City Clerk 

 

--28--



Return to Agenda

--29--



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY

DATE:  11/13/2022     DEPARTMENT:   Admin      DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:    BS 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT:      

Motion to approve 1) Resolution 2023-____, authorizing City officials to accept and sign Regence Blue Shield 
Employee Choice Health Plan Contracts, with updated benefit plans and costs; and 2) Resolution 2023-____, 
Delta Dental premium statement (with 2% cost increase effective with January 2024 coverage). The VSP plan 
was renewed for two years effective 1/1/2023, valid for 2024. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE)   

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 

We have received our RBS 2024 calendar year premium rates which are not significantly higher (avg 8.4%) 
than the current premium. The proposed amount is within our budget and the plans, with three choices of Gold 
$ 1,000 deductible), Silver ($2,500 deductible) and Bronze ($6,000 deductible) are working for our employees 
as they use the best plan for their needs.  

The attached documents need to be accepted and signed by the City for us to enter into these new calendar 
year benefit plans.   

Under our insurance group plans, we are required to give all employees the same benefit options.  Therefore, 
the premium paid for the Gold plan is paid on behalf of all employees.  If employees choose a plan with a lesser 
premium, either Silver or Bronze, the premium difference is paid into the employee’s HRA-VEBA account for 
use by the employee on health care costs or helps reduce the cost of their dependent coverage.  This 
consumer-driven healthcare concept lowers the overall cost of insurance.   

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:  

These Blue Shield plans and the new Delta Dental rate are within the budget established by the City Council for 
FY 24.  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IF APPLICABLE) 
___ City Attorney        _X__  Treasurer          ___  Clerk 
_X___ Administrator   ____  Community Development     ___  Mayor  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023____, authorizing City officials to accept and sign Regence Blue Shield 
Employee Choice Health Plan Contracts, with updated benefit plans and costs for calendar year 2023.   

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date ___________________________ 

City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________
Copies (all info.): Copies (AIS only)

--30--



--31--



--32--



--33--



Return to Agenda

--34--



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  

DATE: 11/13/2023                  DEPARTMENT: ADMIN/CDD                  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: LH/RD 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT: Addendum to Resolution 2023-094: ARCH/City Locals Only Deed Restriction Pilot Program 
MOU. This Addendum is an addition to the recently approved MOU with ARCH, which includes a 
Community Housing Oversight Memo outlining compliance methodology for annual verification 
purposes.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:   ID Code 50-203  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: The City of Hailey identified Housing as one 
of the top priorities within the FY 2022 Municipal Budget, thereby earmarking $500,000 towards 
creative and informed housing efforts and solutions. This priority was confirmed at the Mayor/Council 
Goal Setting session in April 2023.  

This year, the $500,000 within FY 2022 has been expended on the purchase of two (2) diverse housing 
units: a townhouse on River Street, and a Tiny Home on Wheels, that has been positioned behind the 
Hailey Fire Station. In addition to the expenditure of funds directly on housing, Staff have further 
prioritized affordable housing in all planning efforts to obtain additional community housing units across 
the City.  

Furthermore, Staff continues to research investment possibilities that would contribute to the housing 
landscape for locals - with the goal of ‘stretching’ the allocated funds toward local units for those Hailey 
residents in need. In turn, earlier this year the Council approved a new Hailey program that would 
supply housing units to the missing middle – or those local, higher earning professional workers – and 
would further restrict the sale and occupancy only to those working in the local economy. The key 
components of the Locals Only Program include: 

At least one adult in the household must work full time, or a minimum of 1,500 hours annually
in Blaine County.
A minimum amount of household income must be earned locally.
Exceptions for military, teachers, retirement, and disability apply.
The unit must be owner-occupied for a 9-month minimum.
The program allows for a 1-year rental to a local individual or family, no short-term rentals are
allowed.
No maximum appreciation cap on the unit resale value.
Cannot own other residential property in Blaine County.
The net worth maximum is $500,000 for the qualified resident.

To be considered at the November 13, 2023 public hearing is the inclusion of a Community Housing 
Oversight directive, or written methodology for annual verification purposes. 

Objective. Staff and ARCH seek to ensure that community housing units are compliant with the agreed 
upon terms and conditions outlined within a project’s development agreement. Staff encourage the 
Council to consider and adopt the attached Community Housing Oversight Memo which thoroughly 
outlines varying degrees of compliance assurance depending on the overall scope of the project, project 
type, and need.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #____________ YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:   Estimated Completion Date:  

--35--



Staff Contact: Robyn Davis    Phone # 788-9815 #2015 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
_X_ City Attorney       _X_ City Administrator       _X_ Engineer ___ Building_________ 
___ Library        _X_ Planning             _X_ Fire Dept. __  _Finances_______ 
___ Safety Committee   _X_ P & Z Commission       ___ Police  ___  _______________ 
_X_ Streets        _X_ Public Works, Parks       ___ Mayor  ___  _______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: Motion to include and approve the 
attached Addendum, for approved Resolution 2023-094, a Resolution outlining the Locals Only Deed 
Restriction Pilot Program with ARCH. This Addendum includes a Community Housing Oversight Memo 
outlining compliance methodology for annual verification purposes. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date     ______________________ City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.): Copies   Instrument # _______________________  

--36--



City of Hailey and ARCH Community Housing Oversight 
Compliance Methodology for Community Housing Units 

 
 

C H Units within 
 

-
 

 
 
Step One. Basic oversight $250.00 per unit per year 

-
 

 
Step  $400.00 per unit per year 

 The  If the 
 

the     
  the City of Hailey will act  

 
Step Three. Basic oversight + data. $750.00 per unit 
per year. 

 s 
  If tenants fail to 

 wne fees  
 

 $750.00 per 
unit per year + 10% of gross rental revenue. The 

 
 

--37--



--38--



--39--



--40--



--41--



--42--



--43--



--44--



--45--



--46--



--47--



--48--



--49--



--50--



--51--



--52--



--53--



--54--



--55--



--56--



--57--



--58--



--59--



--60--



--61--



--62--



--63--



Return to Agenda

--64--



RESOLUTION NO 2023-___ 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY IDENTIFYING SURPLUS 
PROPERTY WITHIN SEVERAL DEPARTMENTS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE, DESTRUCTION, 

OR RECYCLING OF SAID PROPERTY. 

WHEREAS The City Clerk of the City of Hailey, Idaho is requesting that the following assets be 
designated as surplus as the assets are no longer required to conduct City business, 

WHEREAS The City Clerk of the City of Hailey, Idaho is authorized to dispose of the following items, 

Department Equipment Brand Model Serial
HPD Vehicle Ford 2012 Explorer, black 1FMHK8B83CGA45178
HPD Vehicle Ford 2014 Explorer, black 1FM5K8AR4EGA91831
Streets Generator Generator

WHEREAS The City Clerk of the City of Hailey, Idaho is requesting that the following assets be 
designated as surplus as the equipment below are no longer required to conduct City business, 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hailey, Idaho that the 
following assets are deemed surplus property by the City of Hailey: 

The City of Hailey is authorized to take all necessary steps to carry out the authorization provided by 
this Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HAILEY, 
IDAHO, that the City of Hailey approves the surplus property and authorizes the Mayor to sign. 

Passed this 13th day of November, 2023.  

City of Hailey 

____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--65--



Return to Agenda

--66--



E-Banking Customer Security Review
PLEASE RETURN BY:

  WEB ACH Origination 

14. Customer originates WEB ACH Entries (if no, skip questions 15 – 18):  Yes  No 

15. Customer has implemented a commercially reasonable fraudulent detection system to screen WEB
Entries and such system, at a minimum, validates the account to be debited for the first use, and for any
subsequent change(s) to such account number. 

 Yes  No 

CIF: 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

 Yes  No 

Have there been any changes in the business/principals during the last year?
Explanation of changes:

Is your Online Banking user list current?
Explanation of any changes needed:

Customer acknowledges the inherent risks and responsibilities associated with conducting business via
the Internet.

Customer has a business resumption plan in place to conduct business in the event electronic banking
systems are not available.

Customer acknowledges the importance of each user having their own Cash Management ID and
password as well as the importance of protecting their passwords.

Customer reviews employee security for position changes and terminations.

Customer acknowledges it is solely responsible for naming or changing any authorized user, specifying
those accounts and services to which each authorized user shall have access and monitoring capabilities.

Customer has performed hardware and software vendor recommended maintenance including security
and virus protection updates.

Customer has in place an active firewall in addition to up-to-date and active antivirus software.

Customer acknowledges that it is responsible for maintaining all equipment required for its access
to and use of the services.

Customer acknowledges that it is solely responsible for the timeliness, accuracy, and completeness
of any instruction and information entered by it in connection with any transaction.

Customer acknowledges they have been provided the bank’s website where they can access
information regarding security best practices.

Customer acknowledges they have been provided the National Automated Clearing Association
(NACHA) for access to NACHA rules and requirements  Yes  No 

--67--

CCD5501

MOUNTAIN WEST BANK

■



16. Customer has implemented commercially reasonable methods of authentication to verify the identity of the
Receivers of WEB entries.

 Yes  No 

17. Customer has implemented commercially reasonable procedures to verify that routing numbers used in
WEB entries are valid.

 Yes  No 

18. Customer certifies that they conduct, or have conducted on their behalf, annual audits to ensure that financial
information obtained from Receivers is protected, and at a minimum, their security practices and procedures
include adequate levels of:

a) Physical security to protect against theft, tampering, or damage;
b) Personnel and access controls to protect against unauthorized access and use; and
c) Network security to ensure secure capture, storage, and distribution. 

 Yes  No 

Remote Deposit Complete (RDC) Self-Assessment 

Please explain any “No” answers (i.e. reason and/or action to be taken to remedy):  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Remote Deposit 

 Customer does NOT use Remote Deposit. Skip to the Signature section. 

 Customer does use Remote Deposit. Please complete the Remote Deposit Complete (RDC) Self-Assessment and 
Signature sections. 

1. Customer certifies they have NOT experienced any security breaches, fraud, or theft incidences
Related to RDC and/or checks in the last year or since their last Self-Assessment.

 Yes  No 

2. Customer acknowledges they ONLY accept checks made payable to their business.  Yes  No 

3. Customer acknowledges they ensure the check’s written and numerical amounts match, the check
is signed, properly dated, and there are no restrictions such as “Invalid after 180 day” prior to depositing.

 Yes  No 

4. Customer acknowledges each check is properly endorsed or confirms virtual endorsement is active.  Yes  No 

5. Customer acknowledges they mark checks as processed to reduce the risk of item being
processed more than once.

 Yes  No 

6. Customer acknowledges they verify totals, item counts, and that there are no duplicate items
from previous deposits included prior to submitting a deposit.

 Yes  No 

7. Customer acknowledges each RDC user is assigned their own ID and password for accessing
RDC hardware or software.

 Yes  No 

8. Customer acknowledges checks are stored in a secure locked area after they are deposited.  Yes  No 

9. Customer acknowledges they securely destroy original checks after they have been deposited.  Yes  No 

10. Customer acknowledges they encrypt or otherwise protect non-public personal data contained
within image files and related data.

 Yes  No 

--68--

■



Signature 

Company Name: 

By___________________________________________________________
(Authorized Signature) 

Printed Name ___________________ _

This form can be returned via: 

Fax:             Attn:     

Email: 

or Mail:   

Title _________________________

______________

--69--

CITY OF HAILEY

(208) 415-5416 TREASURY MANAGEMENT

ebanking@mountainwestbank.com

Mountain West Bank
Treasury Management
P.O. Box 1059
Coeur d Alane, ID 83816



Se
cu

re
 T

ok
en

s

Se
cu

re
 T

ok
en

s 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

on
e-

tim
e-

us
e 

pa
ss

w
or

d 
en

try
 in

to
 th

e 
on

lin
e 

ba
nk

in
g 

sy
st

em
. B

ec
au

se
 th

e 
co

de
 

on
 th

e 
to

ke
n 

is
 re

qu
ire

d 
ea

ch
 ti

m
e 

th
e 

us
er

 a
cc

es
se

s 
th

e 
on

lin
e 

ba
nk

in
g 

sy
st

em
 a

nd
 th

e 
co

de
 

ch
an

ge
s 

ev
er

y 
m

in
ut

e,
 th

e 
us

er
 

m
us

t h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
co

de
 in

 
or

de
r t

o 
ac

ce
ss

 th
ei

r a
cc

ou
nt

s.
 

Se
cu

re
 to

ke
ns

 a
re

 a
 v

er
y 

se
cu

re
 

op
tio

n 
th

at
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 re

du
ce

s 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 a
n 

un
au

th
or

iz
ed

 u
se

r 
ac

ce
ss

in
g 

yo
ur

 a
cc

ou
nt

. 

Em
ai

l A
le

rts

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
W

es
t B

an
k’

s 
on

lin
e 

ba
nk

in
g 

sy
st

em
 o

ffe
rs

 m
an

y 
em

ai
l 

al
er

t o
pt

io
ns

. C
as

h 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
cu

st
om

er
s 

m
ay

 re
ce

iv
e 

an
 e

m
ai

l 
al

er
t w

he
n 

an
 A

C
H

 B
at

ch
 o

r W
ire

 is
 

in
iti

at
ed

. W
e 

hi
gh

ly
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
ha

vi
ng

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 3
 o

nl
in

e 
ba

nk
in

g 
us

er
s 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
th

es
e 

al
er

ts
, a

nd
 to

 n
ot

ify
 th

e 
ba

nk
 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly 

if 
th

e 
AC

H 
en

try
 o

r W
ire

 
ap

pe
ar

s 
su

sp
ic

io
us

. 

Du
al

 C
on

tro
l 

AC
H

 a
nd

 W
ire

 in
iti

at
io

n 
du

al
 c

on
tro

l 
ca

n 
be

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

to
 re

qu
ire

 o
ne

pe
rs

on
 to

 in
pu

t t
he

 A
C

H
 b

at
ch

 o
r 

w
ire

 a
nd

 a
 s

ec
on

d 
pe

rs
on

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 in

iti
at

e.
 

AC
H

 U
se

rs
 –

D
ua

l c
on

tro
l is

 s
pe

ci
fic

 
to

 e
ac

h 
fu

nc
tio

n.
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 a
 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

us
er

 c
an

 b
e 

se
t u

p 
to

 w
or

k 
w

ith
 A

C
H

 b
at

ch
es

. T
hi

s 
is

 th
e 

pe
rs

on
 w

ho
 c

an
 c

re
at

e 
an

d/
or

 e
di

t 
th

e 
ba

tc
h.

 A
no

th
er

 s
pe

ci
fic

 u
se

r i
s 

th
en

 s
et

 u
p 

to
 o

nl
y 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 in

iti
at

e 
al

re
ad

y 
cr

ea
te

d 
ba

tc
he

s.
 U

se
rs

 c
an

 
be

 s
et

 u
p 

to
 c

re
at

e/
ed

it 
an

d 
in

iti
at

e 
ba

tc
he

s,
 w

ith
 li

m
ita

tio
ns

 th
at

 th
e 

us
er

 c
an

no
t c

re
at

e/
ed

it 
an

d 
in

iti
at

e 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ba
tc

h.
 

W
ire

 U
se

rs
 –

D
ua

l c
on

tro
l 

fu
nc

tio
na

lity
 w

ith
 w

ire
s 

ha
s 

m
or

e 
op

tio
ns

. T
hi

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
et

 a
t t

he
 W

ire
 

co
m

pa
ny

 le
ve

l, 
al

lo
w

in
g 

an
y 

w
ire

 
us

er
 to

 c
re

at
e 

an
d 

an
y 

ot
he

r w
ire

 
us

er
 to

 in
iti

at
e 

th
e 

wi
re

s.
 W

e 
al

so
 

ha
ve

 th
e 

ab
ilit

y 
to

 fu
rth

er
 lo

ck
 d

ow
n 

th
is

 a
cc

es
s 

at
 a

n 
in

di
vi

du
al

 w
ire

 u
se

r 
le

ve
l, 

on
ly 

al
lo

w
in

g 
ei

th
er

 th
e 

w
ire

 
cr

ea
tio

n 
fu

nc
tio

na
lit

y 
or

 in
iti

at
io

n 
fu

nc
tio

na
lity

 to
 th

at
 s

pe
ci

fic
 u

se
r. 

IP
 R

es
tri

ct
An

 IP
 a

dd
re

ss
 is

 a
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
ad

dr
es

s 
gi

ve
n 

to
 a

n 
in

te
rn

et
 

co
nn

ec
tio

n.
 M

uc
h 

lik
e 

yo
ur

 h
om

e'
s 

st
re

et
 a

dd
re

ss
 a

n 
IP

 a
dd

re
ss

 
de

si
gn

at
es

 y
ou

r l
oc

at
io

n 
on

 th
e 

in
te

rn
et

. A
n 

ex
am

pl
e 

of
 a

n 
IP

 
ad

dr
es

s 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

19
2.

16
8.

0.
1.

 
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

W
es

t B
an

k
ca

n 
re

st
ric

t 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 y

ou
r o

nl
in

e 
ac

co
un

t 
se

ss
io

n 
to

a
pa

rti
cu

la
r I

P 
ad

dr
es

s.
Fu

ll,
 p

ar
tia

l o
r a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 IP
 

ad
dr

es
se

s 
ca

n 
be

 s
et

 u
p.

 If
 

so
m

eo
ne

 tr
ie

s 
to

 lo
gi

n 
to

 th
e 

on
lin

e 
ba

nk
in

g 
sy

st
em

 a
nd

 th
ey

 a
re

 
co

nn
ec

tin
g 

th
ro

ug
h 

an
 IP

 o
th

er
 th

an
 

on
e 

w
e 

ha
ve

 e
na

bl
ed

, a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
on

lin
e 

sy
st

em
 w

ill 
be

 d
en

ie
d.

 

Ti
m

e 
Re

st
ric

t 
M

ou
nt

ai
n 

W
es

t B
an

k 
ca

n 
re

st
ric

t 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
on

lin
e 

ba
nk

in
g 

sy
st

em
 

to
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 d
ay

s 
an

d 
tim

es
 p

er
 

C
as

h 
M

an
ag

em
en

t u
se

r. 
If 

a 
us

er
 

at
te

m
pt

s 
to

 lo
g 

in
 a

nd
 th

e 
da

y 
or

 
tim

e 
do

es
 n

ot
 m

at
ch

 w
ha

t i
s 

en
ab

le
d,

 th
ey

 w
ill 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 w
ith

 
a 

m
es

sa
ge

 th
at

 th
ey

 c
an

no
t l

og
in

.

--
70
--



Return to Agenda

--71--



 AGENDA ITEMSUMMARY  
 
DATE:  11/13/23  DEPARTMENT:  Public Works  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:   BY 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT: Motion to adopt Resolution 2023-___, authorizing a Sales Agreement with GOVPlanet. for 
sale of surplus streets equipment through their platforms.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code  ___________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code   ___________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED:  

The City has previously declared surplus property of old or out of service streets equipment. Staff would 
like to enter into a Sales Agreement to allow for the sale of surplus streets equipment via website listing 
or live auction hosted by GovPlanet.  
 
The agreement is attached.   
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:   
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

 City Administrator  
 City Attorney  
 City Clerk        
 Building 
 Engineer  
 Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 
 Planning 
 Police 
 Public Works 
 P & Z Commission 

 Benefits Committee     
 Streets 
 Treasurer 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
Motion to adopt Resolution 2023-___, authorizing a Sales Agreement with GOVPlanet. for sale of surplus 
streets equipment. 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date :   _______________ 
 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument # _______________________ 

--72--



CITY OF HAILEY 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-___ 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF HAILEY 
AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH GOVPLANET., FOR SALE OF SURPLUS 

STREETS EQUIPMENT THROUGH THEIR PLATFORMS. 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to authorize an Agreement with GovPlanet, for 
sale of surplus streets equipment via GovPlanet. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hailey and GovPlanet., have agreed to the terms and conditions 

of the Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, that the City of Hailey authorizes the Agreement between the 
City of Hailey and GovPlanet., and that the Mayor is authorized to execute the attached 
Agreement.  
 

Passed this 13th day of November, 2023.  
 

 City of Hailey 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor 

  
 
ATTEST: 
 

 

________________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 
  

--73--



 
 

LEGAL NAME OF AGENCY: City of Hailey DATE:   

ADDRESS: 115 MAIN STREET SOUTH, SUITE H, HAILEY, ID 8333 REGIONAL MANAGER, GOVERNMENT:  Matt Keddington 

 
This MULTI-CHANNEL SALES AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is entered into as of the date first written above (the "Effective Date") by and 
between the entities set out in Schedule B (collectively, the "Company") and the customer identified above (the "Agency") for the sale of 
Equipment through the Marketplaces or a Live Auction Event.    
 
1. AGENCY INFORMATION 

Authorized Representative Martha Burke 

Title of Authorized Representative Mayor 

Email martha.burke@haileycityhall.org 

Telephone (208) 788-4221 

2. COMMERCIAL TERMS 
The Agency authorizes Company to offer and sell the equipment listed on one or more lists of equipment provided to Company in the form 
attached as Schedule A ("Equipment") for sale by Company through  one or more of Company’s online marketplace events hosted by 
www.govplanet.com (each a "Marketplace") and/or through an unreserved public auction occurring at an Company site or designated offsite 
location (the "Live Auction Event"), as indicated by the "Sale Type" selected by the Agency and noted on Schedule A.  Company hereby extends 
the following sales options to Agency for its disposition needs and Agency shall indicate its selection of a transaction type by initialing next to the 
desired option(s).  

Options Terms and Fees 

Online Onsite 
(Sold online from 
Agency’s location) 

Auction Revenue will be shared 85% / 15% with 85% going to the Agency and 15% going to Company. *Auction Revenue* 
is defined as the gross selling price of a unit plus the buyer’s transaction fee. 

Online Marketplace 
Events through 
SalvageSale 

Commission.  For Equipment sold through the Marketplace, Company will be entitled to a commission based on 
the gross sale price and other fees as set forth below: 

(a) 1512% for any lot in excess of $3,000.00; and 
(b) 2512% for any lot realizing $3,000.00 or less, with a minimum fee of $195.00 per lot. 

Listing Fees.  A Listing Fee is charged for each item of Equipment listed on the Marketplace(s).  Listing Fees will be 
outlined in each Schedule A at the time of the Equipment Listing.  
Lien Search Fees.  A fee for independent lien searches will be assessed.  Total Lien Search Fees:  $70/unit. 
Title Transfer Fees.  A fee will be assessed on each item of Equipment that possesses a DMV title or an MSO to 
transfer title to Buyer(s).  Total Title Transfer Fees:  $115/unit. 

3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Terms & Conditions All sales of Equipment will also be subject to the terms and conditions set out in Schedule B to this Agreement (the 
"Terms and Conditions").   

4. TITLED EQUIPMENT 
The Agency hereby appoints Company as its attorney-in-fact with a limited power of attorney ("LPOA") to execute on the Agency’s behalf, all 
documents necessary and required to transfer title to, and permit registration of ownership of, any portion of the Equipment to the buyer; provided, 
however, if original titles or a notarized LPOA are required by federal, state, provincial or local regulation to transfer title, the Agency will provide 
Company with either, as applicable, (i) signed original titles, or (ii) a notarized LPOA and unsigned original titles at least two weeks prior to the 
Live Auction Event for Equipment or the time of listing for the Marketplace(s).  Failure to provide title(s) and/or an LPOA as required will prevent 
the Equipment being made available for sale until such documentation is provided. 

5. LIENS/ENCUMBRANCES 

ARE THERE ANY LIENS ON THE EQUIPMENT?  YES       OR         NO                        

AGENCY’S INTERNAL CONTACT REGARDING LIENS AND 
TITLES (Name/Phone/Fax/Email):  
1. If "Yes", please provide information for each of the lien holders as requested in the applicable Schedule.   
2. Unless otherwise disclosed in the applicable Schedule, the undersigned, on behalf of the Agency, represents and warrants that all 
Equipment is or will be free of all liens, charges, security interests, tax or duty obligations or other encumbrances (the "Encumbrances") prior to 
being placed for sale in a Live Auction Event or on the Marketplace(s). 
3. The Agency: (i) authorizes Company to conduct lien searches on the Equipment; (ii) authorizes Company to contact potential lien holders 
for the disclosure of Encumbrances and to obtain pay-off balances and releases; (iii) consents to the release to Company of any and all information 

--74--



pertaining to any such lien, charge, encumbrance or security interest; and (iv) assigns proceeds from the sale of the Equipment as may be 
required to discharge and satisfy all charges, liens, claims and encumbrances in respect of the Equipment.   

6. MISCELLANEOUS 
Trademarks In connection with the Agency’s use of the Marketplace and/or Live Auction Event, Company may use the Agency’s name, 

trademark, logos, service marks and other designations ("Marks") to list the Agency as a reference customer and to 
advertise, promote and market the Equipment. The Agency hereby grants to Company and represents and warrants that 
the Agency has a right to grant, a non-exclusive, worldwide license to use, publicly display and perform, reproduce, and 
distribute the Marks, solely as permitted in this Agreement, including distributing e-mails to potential buyers that 
incorporate Marks. 

Entire Agreement; 
Priority 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all 
previous communications, representations, understandings and agreements, either oral or written, between the parties.  
In the event of a conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the Terms and Conditions, this Agreement will 
control.  

Equipment Details Set forth on Schedule C are supplemental Equipment details required for inspection and buyer pickup. 

Counterparts This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be considered an original, but all of which together 
will constitute the same instrument.  Execution and delivery of this Agreement may be evidenced by facsimile, PDF, 
electronic signature, or acknowledgement email and will hold the same force and effect as an original signature for 
purposes of binding the parties. 

Term The term ("Term") of this Agreement will be a one (1) year period commencing on the Effective Date. The Agency may 
request the sale of further equipment during the Term by providing Company with written notification, including a 
description of the equipment, the proposed platform and auction date and location (if applicable). Company will indicate 
acceptance by providing the Agency with a schedule in the form of Schedule A for both parties to initial.  

Notice Any notice to Company must be in writing and must be sent via email and by registered mail or overnight courier to the 
applicable contracting entity at the address set out in Schedule B. Notice to the Agency must be in writing and shall be 
sent to the address provided by the Agency in this Agreement. Notice shall be deemed to have been given upon three (3) 
business days after posting by registered mail or one (1) day after delivery to an overnight courier. If the Agency changes 
its address, the Agency is responsible for providing an updated address to Company. 

Currency and 
Payment 

All prices noted in this Agreement are listed in the currency of the country in which the Equipment is located at the time 
such Equipment is offered for sale. The same currency is to be used for invoice and payment. 

Company Structure Ritchie Bros. Auctioneers Incorporated is the parent company of IronPlanet, Inc. and Ritchie Bros. Auctioneers (America), 
Inc., the entities performing the services outlined herein. IronPlanet, Inc. operates the online Marketplaces and Ritchie 
Bros. Auctioneers (America), Inc. operates the Live Auction Events.  GovPlanet is a d/b/a of IronPlanet, Inc., dedicated to 
the management and support of government agencies by offering the combined services of the Company as outlined 
herein. 

 
  

--75--



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as of 
the Effective Date, and each represents and warrants to the other that it has validly entered into this Agreement and has the legal power to do 
so. 

 

AGENCY:  IRONPLANET, INC.  

By:   By:   

Name:   Name:   

Title:   Title:   

Date:   Date:   

 

 RITCHIE BROS. AUCTIONEERS (AMERICA) INC. 

  By:   

   Name:   

   Title:   

  Date:   

--76--



SC
H

ED
U

LE
 A

 T
O

 A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T 
SA

M
PL

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
LI

ST
IN

G
 R

EQ
U

ES
T 

FO
R

M
 

 

A
G

EN
C

Y:
   

D
A

TE
 O

F 
SU

B
M

IS
SI

O
N

:  
 

D
A

TE
 O

F 
M

U
LT

I-C
H

A
N

N
EL

 S
A

LE
S 

A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T:
   

 Pu
rs

ua
nt

 to
 th

e 
te

rm
s 

an
d 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
of

 th
e 

M
ul

ti-
C

ha
nn

el
 S

al
es

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t r

ef
er

en
ce

d 
ab

ov
e 

by
 a

nd
 b

et
w

ee
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 a
nd

 A
ge

nc
y,

 A
ge

nc
y 

he
re

by
 a

ut
ho

riz
es

 C
om

pa
ny

 to
 p

la
ce

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t f

or
 s

al
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

M
ar

ke
tp

la
ce

 o
r L

iv
e 

Au
ct

io
n 

Ev
en

t, 
as

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
: 

 

No
. 

Se
lle

r 
R

ef
 #

 
Lo

ca
tio

n 
Ye

ar
 

M
ak

e 
M

od
el

 
Se

ria
l #

 
H

ou
rs

/ M
ile

s 
Sa

le
 

Ty
pe

 
In

sp
. 

R
eq

s.
 

Li
en

s 
(Y

/N
) 

Ti
tle

d 
Eq

ui
p 

(Y
/N

) 
Fe

at
ur

es
/E

qu
ip

m
en

t D
et

ai
l; 

A
tta

ch
m

en
t D

et
ai

l 

Li
st

in
g 

Fe
e 

1.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

3.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

4.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

5.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

6.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

7.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

8.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

9.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

10
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
  

LE
G

EN
D

: 
Sa

le
 T

yp
e:

 
W

O
 =

 W
ee

kl
y 

O
n-

Li
ne

;  
   

   
   

   
 G

PD
 =

 G
ov

Pl
an

et
 D

ire
ct

 
B

N
 =

 B
uy

 N
ow

;  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 R

 =
 R

es
er

ve
 

M
O

 =
 M

ak
e 

O
ffe

r; 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 L
A

E 
= 

Li
ve

 A
uc

tio
n 

Ev
en

t 
 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Re

qs
: 

FI
 =

 F
ul

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

 
B

 =
 P

ho
to

s 
an

d 
Ba

si
c 

Fu
nc

tio
na

lit
y 

PO
 =

 P
ho

to
s 

O
nl

y 
(n

on
-p

ow
er

ed
 u

ni
ts

) 

Ag
en

cy
 

C
om

pa
ny

 

--
77
--



 
 

SCHEDULE B TO AGREEMENT 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
The following terms and conditions (the “Terms and Conditions”) apply to the sales of Equipment by Company under the Agreement.  
The Terms and Conditions are separated into three sections: A) Terms and Conditions applicable to both Online Marketplaces and Live 
Auction Events, B) Terms and Conditions applicable to Online Marketplaces only, and C) Terms and Conditions applicable to Live 
Auction Events only.  

 
A) Terms and Conditions applicable to both Online Marketplaces and Live Auction Events 

1. Contracting Parties.  The contracting parties for Company are defined based upon the sales channel of Equipment as set forth in 
the following table: 

Company Contracting Entity Notice Address 

Live Auction Event  

Ritchie Bros. Auctioneers (America) Inc 
4000 Pine Lake Road 
Lincoln, NE USA 68516 
Attn: Legal Counsel 

legal@ritchiebros.com 
Online Marketplaces 

IronPlanet, Inc.  

2. Representations.  You represent and warrant that: (i) no Equipment shall be fraudulent, stolen or counterfeit; (ii) You are duly 
authorized to enter into the Agreement and sell such Equipment; (iii) You are solvent and have not made any assignment, proposal 
or other proceeding for the benefit of its creditors; and (vi) You own all right, title and interest in and to the Equipment and the 
Equipment is free and clear of all liens or other encumbrances, except as otherwise disclosed by you to Company in writing.  

3. Risk of Loss. You agree to have the equipment available for transportation, complete with ignition key, to the Buyer no later than 
one (1) business day after the conclusion of the sale.  Agency shall be responsible for loss or damage to the Equipment, other than 
loss or damage arising as a result of negligence of Company, its agents and employees, until the earlier of: (i) the removal of the 
Equipment from the posted Equipment location by Buyer or Buyer's designated transportation provider or (ii) receipt by Agency of 
all proceeds from the sale of Equipment.  Thereafter, the Equipment shall be and remain at the risk of Buyer or Buyer's designated 
transportation provider (and not Company). Company has no obligation to maintain insurance coverage pertaining to the Equipment 
in the possession of Company for purposes hereunder. 

4. Limitation of Liability.  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE 
TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, COVER, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, 
HOWEVER CAUSED, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR TORT OR UNDER ANY OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY, INCLUDING 
LOSS OF REVENUE, PROFITS, OR BUSINESS, ANY LOSS OF GOODWILL OR REPUTATION, OR THE COSTS OF 
SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY OR AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE THEREOF HAS 
BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.  

5. Indemnification.  Company shall indemnify and hold the Agency, its parents, subsidiaries and affiliates, and each of their directors, 
officers and employees, harmless from all losses, claims, damages, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees (hereafter, 
"Liabilities"), arising out of or resulting from this Agreement to the extent caused in whole or in part by Company’s gross negligence 
or intentional misconduct.  To the extent allowed by law, Agency agrees to indemnify and hold Company, its parents, subsidiaries 
and affiliates, and each of their directors, officers and employees harmless from and against any and all losses, claims, damages 
and expenses arising out of or resulting from this Agreement and caused in whole or in part by the gross negligence or willful 
misconduct of the Agency. 

6. Termination. Each party shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to terminate this Agreement with respect to new business upon 
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party; provided, however, that each party shall continue to perform their respective 
obligations in respect of equipment previously consigned pursuant to the Agreement and shall perform all work necessary for the 
orderly close-out of the services; after which time the Agreement will be terminated in its entirety.  Company shall have the right, 
in its sole discretion, to terminate the Agreement or rescind the sale of Equipment to a Buyer in whole or in part in the event (a) 
there are liens, encumbrances or adverse claim on or to any Equipment in addition to those that are listed in the Agreement; (b) 
your net proceeds are insufficient to discharge creditor claims and pay Company's fees after title is cleared; (c) you are in breach 
of the Agreement; (d) you have provided inaccurate, fraudulent, outdated or incomplete information during the registration or Listing 
process or thereafter; (e) you have violated applicable laws, regulations or third party rights;  (f) Company believes in good faith 
that such action is reasonably necessary to protect the safety or property of other customers, Company personnel or third parties; 
or (g) for fraud prevention, risk assessment, security or investigation purposes.  All provisions in this Agreement regarding 
representations and warranties, indemnification, disclaimers, limitation of liability, and payment obligations for fees incurred prior 
to the termination date shall survive any termination of the Agreement. 

7. General Provisions.  The Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the sale of Equipment by 
Company and supersedes all previous communications, representations, understandings and agreements, either oral or written, 
between the parties. This Agreement supersedes and replaces the terms in any Agency purchase order or other ordering document.  
You and Company are independent contractors.  If any provision of the Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to 
be invalid or unenforceable, then such provision shall be enforced to the maximum extent permissible so as to effect the intent of 
this Agreement, and the remainder of the Agreement shall continue in full force and effect. The failure by either party to exercise 
or enforce any rights or provisions of the Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of such right or provision.  Any delay in the 
performance of any duties or obligations of either party will not be considered a breach of the Agreement if such delay is caused 
by a labor dispute, market shortage of materials, fire, earthquake, flood or any other event beyond the control of such party, provided 
that such party uses reasonable efforts, under the circumstances, to resume performance as soon as reasonably practicable. In 

--78--



the event of an assignment, this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties, their respective successors and 
permitted assigns.  The Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Washington.  The United Nations Convention on 
Contracts for the International Sale of Goods and, if you are located in the United States, the Uniform Computer Information 
Transactions Act, do not apply. Any action against Company arising from or relating to this Agreement or any sale or consignment 
hereunder shall be commenced in a state or federal court in King County, Washington and you irrevocably consent to the exclusive 
jurisdiction of such courts. Information provided in this Agreement shall be retained by Company in accordance with its formal 
Privacy Statement, available at www.rbauction.com or www.ironplanet.com. 

 
B) Terms and Conditions applicable to Online Marketplaces only 

1. Services of Company.  Company offers you the use of the Marketplace, which functions as a platform on which you can list and 
advertise Equipment for sale to potential buyers (“Buyers”).  Each party is acting on its own behalf, and Company is not a party to 
the subsequent binding obligation to sell/buy the Equipment that is entered into between you and the Buyer. Nor does Company 
represent either party in the conclusion of such binding obligation. In consideration of your use of the Marketplace for the listing 
and advertising of Equipment for sale, fees as listed in the Agreement are payable by you.  There are five listing formats available 
on the Marketplace:  

 Online Auctions. A service where you are able to list and advertise Equipment for sale to the highest bidder who meets 
or exceeds the opening bid. 

 Buy Now. A service where you are able to list and advertise Equipment at a Buy Now Price. 
 Make Offer. A service where you are able to list and advertise Equipment for sale to a bidder at the Asking Price or a 

Negotiated Price. 
 GovPlanet Direct. A service where you are able to self-list, advertise and manage the sale of business and surplus 

assets. 
 Reserve. A service where you are able to list and advertise Equipment for sale to the highest bidder in a reserved 

marketplace, where you set the Reserve Price. 

The Marketplace shall be the exclusive listing site for the Equipment, and you shall not offer for sale or sell the Equipment in any 
other manner from the Effective Date until the earlier of (i) the date such Equipment is sold via the Marketplace or (ii) the date you 
withdraw the equipment from the Marketplace in the event Equipment has not been sold, but in such event no less than ninety (90) 
days.  You hereby extend an irrevocable offer to sell the Equipment, as applicable, (a) to a Buyer who is the highest bidder and 
who meets or exceeds the opening bid, the Reserve Price, or Asking Price, as applicable, (b) to a Buyer who commits to purchase 
Equipment at the Buy Now Price; or (c) to a Buyer who commits to purchase Equipment at the Negotiated Price.  After the winning 
bid for a piece of Equipment has been established by Company or the Buyer has (a) committed to purchase the Equipment at the 
Buy Now Price or the Asking Price or (b) met or exceeded the Reserve Price at the end of the Reserve Period, the bid or purchase 
commitment of Buyer will be automatically accepted by you and a binding obligation to purchase and sell between you and Buyer 
is automatically concluded ("Binding Obligation").  All applicable terms and conditions of this Agreement shall apply to the Binding 
Obligation. Further, for Make Offer listings, you may accept or counter an offer below the Asking Price. In the event that you accept 
an offer, or the Buyer accepts your Counter Offer (the “Negotiated Price”), the Binding Obligation is concluded, and all terms 
herein shall apply. Buyer and Agency will be notified of such Binding Obligation by an email or other notification that is generated 
automatically by the Marketplace.  Subject to your receipt of payment for the Equipment, you, at your own expense, shall deliver a 
bill of sale and such other documentation as may be reasonably necessary to transfer title to the Equipment to Buyer.  The timing 
of the sale of Equipment and opening bid shall be set by Company.  Company shall use its best efforts to sell the Equipment on 
your behalf in a commercially reasonable manner.  There is no guarantee as to the gross proceeds that may be realized from the 
sale of Equipment through the Marketplace.  You may not manipulate the bidding in any way, including bidding on your own 
Equipment to artificially raise the final sales price.  

2. Inspections.  For all requested inspections, you agree to permit Company and/or its authorized representatives to test and inspect 
each piece of Equipment at a time and place specified in the Agreement or as otherwise mutually agreed.  Company shall produce 
an inspection report ("Inspection Report") for each piece of Equipment. The Inspection Report is the sole and exclusive property 
of Company. Company inspections are solely for the purpose of reporting on the visible condition of the Equipment's major systems 
and attachments.  Company inspections are NOT intended to detect latent or hidden defects or conditions that could only be found 
in connection with the physical dismantling of the Equipment or the use of diagnostic equipment or techniques.  Your failure to 
properly maintain the Equipment from the date of inspection until its removal from your location by buyer will void the inspection.  
If you alter or perform repairs or other maintenance to the Equipment after the inspection, another inspection will be required, and 
you will be subject to a Re-inspection Fee.   The Agency agrees that the Equipment will remain in the same or better condition as 
previously inspected by Company.  

3. Equipment Availability. You agree to have the equipment available for transportation, complete with ignition key, to the Buyer no 
later than one (1) business day after the conclusion of the sale.   

4. Fees; Payment of Proceeds; Taxes.  All Fees and Payment Instructions are set forth in the Agreement.  You shall be responsible 
for the payment of any tax or duty that is your responsibility as a seller of the Equipment.  You acknowledge and undertake to make 
yourself aware of and comply with all laws that may be applicable to your access and use of the Marketplace, and your entering 
into a transaction on the Marketplace. Company disclaims any and all liability in respect of your use of the Marketplace and your 
sale of any Equipment resulting in any taxes (whether direct, indirect, local or federal), fines or penalties being levied on you. For 
the avoidance of doubt, it is your responsibility to satisfy yourself of any charges, taxes (whether direct, indirect, local or federal) or 
related obligations becoming applicable in respect of the transactions that you enter into on the Marketplace. You shall indemnify 
Company and its affiliates (and the officers, directors, agents and employees thereof) against any tax, cost or expense arising from 
your failure to satisfy any laws or regulations in relation to a transaction. Once a Binding Obligation is created between you and 
Buyer, Company will generate a third-party invoice that is issued to Buyer on your behalf. Buyer is responsible for paying you the 
purchase price for the Equipment upon creation of a Binding Obligation, and you hereby instruct Company to facilitate receipt of 
the purchase price. Further, you hereby grant Company the right, in its own name, to enforce your right to payment. You agree that 

--79--



no monies shall be payable to you until paid by the Buyer.  Once received by Company, any monies due to you, net of any 
commissions and fees due Company as detailed in this Agreement, shall be disbursed within fifteen (15) business days after 
creation of a Binding Obligation. You hereby consent to Company's right to offset any other commissions and fees specified in this 
Agreement or that result from additional services requested by you, with any remainder to be paid within fifteen (15) business days 
following receipt of an invoice. You acknowledge that Buyers may fail to perform or pay on a timely basis and that Company shall 
not have any liability to you for any act or omission of Buyers.  

5. Representations.  You represent and warrant that: (i) no Equipment shall be fraudulent, stolen or counterfeit; (ii) You are duly 
authorized to enter into the Agreement and sell such Equipment; (iii) You are solvent and have not made any assignment, proposal 
or other proceeding for the benefit of its creditors; and (vi) You own all right, title and interest in and to the Equipment and the 
Equipment is free and clear of all liens or other encumbrances, except as otherwise disclosed by you to Company in writing.  

6. Disclaimer.  TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE MARKETPLACE PROVIDED BY OR THROUGH 
COMPANY IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS” AND “AS AVAILABLE” BASIS WITHOUT WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER 
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF NON-INFRINGEMENT, 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
 

7. Storage at Company Yard for a Marketplace transaction.  This Section 7 shall only apply to Equipment listed on a Marketplace 
and stored at an Company site (each, a "Facility"). The Agency and Company agree that the storage of Equipment does not 
represent a consignment agreement or other arrangement under which Ritchie Bros. Auctioneers (America), Inc. agrees to offer 
the Equipment for sale on behalf of the Agency. If Equipment is stored at the Facility while listed on a Marketplace, the Agency 
shall be deemed to be contracting with Ritchie Bros. Auctioneers (America), Inc for the storage component and with IronPlanet, 
Inc. for the Marketplace listing.  Ritchie Bros. Auctioneers (America), Inc agrees to provide storage provided that the Equipment is 
free of all contents and substances other than normal operating fluids and lubricants; therefore, Ritchie Bros. Auctioneers 
(America), Inc reserves the right to refuse storage of any item of Equipment containing any hazardous substances or visibly leaking 
contaminants. 

8. GovPlanet Direct.  All Listings on GovPlanet Direct shall be subject to the additional terms set forth in this Section 8.    

8.1. Listing Requirements. Agency shall include all relevant information in the Listing necessary to sell and convey the items, 
including (a) an accurate description and photographs to depict the condition of the item, including any attachments or 
included parts; and (b) the location and availability of the item for pick-up.  Each Listing will be assigned a unique item number. 
Agency shall not post multiple Listings for the same item.  

8.2. Opening Bid and Scheduling. For Listings on GovPlanet Direct, Agency will set (i) the opening bid for Listings; (ii) any 
applicable reserve amount, Make Offer, or Buy Now price; (iii) the bid increment; and (iv) the duration of the Listing.  

8.3. Inspections. Agency agrees to permit bidders to inspect items prior to or during bidding, when feasible, at a time and place 
specified by Agency in the Listing or as otherwise mutually agreed between Agency and bidder. 

8.4. Payment of Proceeds. After a Binding Obligation is concluded between Agency and Buyer, the GovPlanet Direct 
Marketplace will generate a third-party invoice that is issued to Buyer on Agency’s behalf. Buyer is responsible for paying the 
purchase price for the items upon conclusion of a Binding Obligation, and Agency hereby authorizes GovPlanet to act as a 
payment processor and facilitate receipt of the purchase price. Further, Agency hereby grants GovPlanet the right, in its own 
name, to enforce Agency’s right to payment. Agency agrees that no monies shall be payable to Agency until paid by the 
Buyer. Once received by GovPlanet, any monies due to Agency, net of any commissions and fees due GovPlanet as detailed 
in this Agreement, shall be disbursed within fifteen (15) business days after conclusion of the Binding Obligation. Agency 
hereby consents to GovPlanet’s right to offset any other commissions and fees specified in this Agreement or that result from 
additional services requested by Agency, with any remainder to be paid within thirty (30) days following receipt of an invoice.  

Agency may elect to act as the payment processor and facilitate receipt of the purchase price for Listings on GovPlanet Direct, 
to include all applicable commission and fees, pursuant to the Agreement. If the Agency elects to collect payments, GovPlanet 
will invoice Agency for its commission and fees no less than monthly. Agency shall remit payment to GovPlanet within thirty 
(30) days following receipt of an invoice.  Agency acknowledges that Buyers may fail to perform or pay on a timely basis and 
that GovPlanet shall not have any liability to Agency for any act or omission of Buyers. 

8.5. Prohibited Items. Agency is prohibited from selling the following items: 

 Alcoholic beverages, cigars, cigarettes or tobacco products; 
 Animals or livestock; 
 Controlled substances or chemicals; 
 Coupons; 
 Credit, debit, or gift cards; 
 Event tickets; 
 Lottery tickets; 
 Mailing lists and consumer information; 
 Pornography or other obscene media; 
 Prescription drugs; 
 Products subject to recall; 
 Real estate or property; 
 Services; 
 Stocks and other securities; 
 Used or opened cosmetics; and 

--80--



 Firearms and ammunition 
 
 C) Terms and Conditions applicable to Live Auction Events only 
 
1. Company Obligations and Responsibilities 

1.1. Sale Sites and Dates. Company shall, as your agent, offer the Equipment for sale at unreserved auction at various locations 
and on various dates for the period commencing as of the date hereof and ending upon the termination of the Agreement. 
You shall provide to Company a completed Schedule A no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the scheduled auction date.  
If advertising of specific pieces is requested in the auction brochure, you must provide a completed Schedule A to Company 
at least thirty (30) days before the scheduled auction date. 

1.2. Payment. Company shall make payment to you within twenty-one (21) days after the Live Auction Event, by check unless 
you specify otherwise in writing, the amount due and owing to you from monies collected from the sale of the Equipment 
after making all deductions permitted under this Agreement.   

1.3. Administrative Fee. You acknowledge that Company may charge purchasers an administrative fee based on the selling 
price of each lot. 

1.4. Other. Company shall  

(a) allow you access to records concerning the sale of the Equipment at the Live Auction Event, excluding the names 
or contact information of the buyers thereof; and 

(b) collect and remit state and local sales tax arising upon the sale of the Equipment at the Live Auction Event. 

1.5. Lots. Company may divide the Equipment into such lots as it may in its absolute discretion deem desirable for a Live Auction 
Event. Company shall not be liable for any loss or damages claimed in respect of the manner in which the Equipment is 
divided into lots nor in respect of any failure by Company to divide the Equipment into lots.  

2. AGENCY’S OBLIGATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

2.1. Title Documents. Should Company be required to purchase titles on your behalf, RB shall be entitled to interest on amounts 
advanced at a rate of US Bank prime plus 2%. 

2.2. Delivery. You shall deliver the Equipment, at your cost, to the auction site no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the 
scheduled Auction: 

(a) in good operating condition, free of material defects except as disclosed to Company, with adequate fuel and 
batteries and starting at the key; 

(b) free of hazardous materials other than normal operating fuels, oils and lubricants; and 

(c) in compliance with all applicable environmental, health and safety rules and regulations;  

together with all documents evidencing your title and/or necessary to transfer title to the Equipment, properly endorsed. 

The Agency may elect for Company to arrange for delivery of the Equipment to the Site by indicating the same in Schedule 
A. If delivery by Company is elected, the Agency will be charged a delivery fee equal to the actual cost of delivery plus 10%. 

2.3. Unreserved Auction Sale. You acknowledge Auctions are unreserved and Company shall have no obligation or duty to 
withdraw the Equipment or any part thereof from the Live Auction Event or to cancel the Live Auction Event. The Equipment 
shall be sold to the highest bidder on the date of the Live Auction Event. 

2.4. No Buybacks. You shall not bid or make an offer, directly or indirectly, nor allow any other person to bid or make an offer 
on your behalf, by agency or otherwise, on the Equipment or any part thereof in any Sales Event. 

3. MUTUAL AGREEMENTS 

3.1. Prohibition of Pre-Sale. Neither Company nor the you shall sell or offer for sale any part of the Equipment prior to the Live 
Auction Event without the written permission of the other Party. 

3.2. Default by Agency. 
If: 

(a) you withdraw or fail to timely deliver the Equipment or any part thereof or any documents required hereunder, or if the 
Live Auction Event does not occur as a result of the actions or inaction of you, including without limitation the 
commencement of liquidation or bankruptcy proceedings of any sort by or against you; or 

(b) you, directly or indirectly, bids or permits another to bid on your behalf or for your benefit, by agency or otherwise, on 
the Equipment or any part thereof at the Live Auction Event; or 

(c) your representations and warranties set out in this Agreement are not true, complete and correct in all respects; 

 then: 

(d) commissions shall be payable to Company upon demand, based upon the fair market value of any withdrawn or 
undelivered parts of the Equipment as if they had been sold; 

(e) any advances made by Company together with accrued interest shall become due and repayable immediately; and 

--81--



(f) you will upon demand, reimburse Company for all out-of-pocket expenses incurred in preparation for the Live Auction 
Event. 

In the event you are in violation of subparagraph 3.2(b), in addition to any other rights or remedies Company may have 
under this Agreement, Company shall, at its sole discretion, have the right to sell or re-sell the Equipment by public or 
private sale and you shall pay to Company as liquidated damages in addition to all other amounts due hereunder, an amount 
equal to twenty-five percent (25%) of the proceeds realized from such sale or resale. If, pursuant to this section, the 
Equipment or any part thereof is not sold at the Live Auction Event, such equipment shall be deemed to have been withdrawn 
by you and the provisions of subparagraph 3.2(d), (e) and (f) shall apply. 

3.3. Creation of Lien. In addition to any other rights or remedies available to Company, this Agreement creates a lien and 
charge upon the Equipment and may be registered under any applicable personal property security legislation as may be in effect 
from time to time and entitles Company to seize and retain possession of the Equipment as security for, and to sell the Equipment 
to recover, all sums owing hereunder. 

3.4. Use of Equipment. You authorize Company to operate the Equipment for the purpose of demonstrating it at the Live 
Auction Event. 

3.5. Collection of Proceeds. Company shall collect the full proceeds from the sale of the Equipment and you assign to 
Company: 

(a) the amount required to discharge and satisfy all Encumbrances in respect of the Equipment; and 
(b) all amounts payable to Company hereunder, including commission and any advances, together with interest thereon 

which shall be repayable at the time of the sale.  

3.6. Company’s Right of Set-Off. Company may, in its discretion, apply any proceeds from the sale of the Equipment towards 
any outstanding amounts otherwise due and owing to Company in connection with any purchases, deficiencies or services 
rendered by Company. 

3.7. Uncollected Proceeds. Company may, as it deems necessary in its sole discretion, re-auction any part of the Equipment 
not sold or paid for at the Live Auction Event, and you acknowledge that no monies shall be payable by Company for any 
part of the Equipment until it has been paid for in full by the purchaser thereof. 

3.8. Other Consignments. Equipment belonging to other owners may be sold at the Live Auction Event. 

3.9. Internet Bidding and Timed Auction Lot System. Company may in its sole discretion offer certain lots for sale, in 
conjunction with its unreserved auction, to registered bidders using its proprietary online bidding service or using its silent 
"timed auction lot" system. Company shall use its best effort to ensure that such technologies and systems are available at 
all auctions for which they have been advertised, however at any given sale: 

(a) only those lots which Company deems appropriate shall be offered using such technologies and systems, and 

(b) certain circumstances concerning the Internet and the technology in use are beyond Company’s control, and such 
systems may not be available at any given time or auction. 

You agree that Company shall be held harmless from any and all claims, demands, suits, actions, causes of action, 
damages, costs or charges arising from (1) the failure of the internet, servers or other computer or communications 
components and systems, regardless of whether such failure is caused by the negligence of Company, (2) Company’s 
decision whether or not to use such technologies or systems, or (3) its failure to offer such systems at any time. 

  

--82--



SCHEDULE C TO LISTING AGREEMENT 
SUPPLEMENTAL EQUIPMENT DETAILS 

 

EQUIPMENT INSPECTION AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION 

 Contact for Inspection Alternate Contact for Inspection Contact for Transportation 
Name 

   

Office Phone  
   

Mobile Phone 
   

Fax 
   

Email 
   

Date for 
Inspection  

Special 
Instructions  

EQUIPMENT LOCATION AND BUYER PICKUP 
(For additional locations, provide detail on Schedule A for each piece of equipment.) 

LOCATION 1 

Business Name of 
Equipment Location 

 Pickup Hours  

Address  Ramps at Location? (Y/N) 
Max Wgt Capacity 

 

Loading Dock at 
Location?(Y/N); 
Max Wgt Capacity 

 Will Seller Load? (Y/N)  

Fork Lift Available for Use 
at Location? (Y/N) 
Max Wgt Capacity 

 Special Instructions/ 
Limitations; Other 
Loading Facilities 

 

LOCATION 2 

Business Name of 
Equipment Location 

 Pickup Hours  

Address  Ramps at Location? (Y/N) 
Max Wgt Capacity 

 

Loading Dock at 
Location?(Y/N); 
Max Wgt Capacity 

 Will Seller Load? (Y/N)  

Fork Lift Available for Use 
at Location? (Y/N) 
Max Wgt Capacity 

 Special Instructions/ 
Limitations; Other 
Loading Facilities 

 

LOCATION 3 

Business Name of 
Equipment Location 

 Pickup Hours  

Address  Ramps at Location? (Y/N) 
Max Wgt Capacity 

 

Loading Dock at 
Location?(Y/N); 
Max Wgt Capacity 

 Will Seller Load? (Y/N)  

Fork Lift Available for Use 
at Location? (Y/N) 
Max Wgt Capacity 

 Special Instructions/ 
Limitations; Other 
Loading Facilities 

 

 

--83--



Return to Agenda

--84--



 AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY  
 
 
DATE:  11/13/2023  DEPARTMENT:   Clerk’s Office        DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE       M. Cone 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT            
                  
Approval of Minutes from the meeting of the Hailey City Council on October 23, 2023 and to suspend 
reading of them. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code  74-205     IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ______ 
 
 Idaho Code requires that a governing body shall provide for the taking of written minutes at all of 
its meetings, and that all minutes shall be available to the public within a reasonable period of time after 
the meeting.  Minutes should be approved by the council at the next regular meeting and kept by the clerk 
in a book of minutes, signed by the clerk.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND:   
 
Draft minutes prepared. 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT  FINANCIAL  ANALYSIS:  
Budget Line Item # _____________     YTD Line Item Balance  $__________________ 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: 
 

 City Attorney        City Clerk   Engineer  Mayor 
 P & Z Commission    Parks & Lands Board  Public Works  Other 

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 
Motion to approve the minutes as presented, and to suspend the reading of them, or remove from 
consent agenda to make changes and then approve as amended.   
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW UP NOTES: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

--85--



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
October 23, 2023 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 
HAILEY CITY COUNCIL 
HELD OCTOBER 23, 2023 

IN THE HAILEY TOWN CENTER MEETING ROOM 
 

The Meeting of the Hailey City Council was called to order at 5:31 P.M. by Mayor Martha Burke. 
Present were Council members, Juan Martinez, Heidi Husbands, and Sam Linnet. Staff present 
included City Attorney Christopher P. Simms, City Administrator Lisa Horowitz, and City Clerk 
Mary Cone. 
 
Kaz Thea not in attendance. 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
5:31 pm call to order by Mayor Burke. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

CA 317 Motion to approve Resolution 2023-124, authorizing contract with Syringa Networks for internet at city hall and 
police station, renewing a 3-year contract for faster speed and $200 less per month ACTION ITEM ............... 1  

CA 318 Motion to approve Resolution 2023-125, authorizing the mayor’s signature on an Addendum to the Contract for 
Services Agreement with Agnew::Beck for the development of a Housing Needs Assessment and a Growth 
Projections Memorandum for utilization by the Community Development and Public Works Departments 
ACTION ITEM ............................................................................................................................................. 7  

CA 319 Motion to approve Resolution 2023-126, authorizing an annual lease renewal for the Visitor Center to the Wood 
River Chamber ACTION ITEM ................................................................................................................... 21 

CA 320 Consideration of Resolution 2023-127, authorizing the Mayor to sign a Grant of License and Alley Maintenance 
Agreement allowing adjacent property owners to pave and maintain a portion of alley in Hailey Townsite. 
ACTION ITEM ........................................................................................................................................... 34  

CA 321 Motion to adopt Resolution 2023-128, authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding between Blaine County and 
the City of Hailey for snow removal services. ACTION ITEM ..................................................................... 48  

CA 322 Motion to approve Resolution 2023-129, authorizing the mayor’s signature on seven IDWR applications to place 
surface water right numbers 37-22773, 37-22774, 37-22775, 37-22776 (four water rights associated with 
Northridge) and 37-22311, 37-22316, 37-22321 (three water rights associated with Old Cutters) into the Water 
Supply Bank. ACTION ITEM ..................................................................................................................... 54 

CA 323 Motion to reject bid for the Quigley Road Bike Path project and re-advertise at a later date. ACTION ITEM ... 96  
CA 324 Motion to approve Resolution 2023-130, authorizing a contract for services with Blaine County School District 

for the City to provide School Resource Officers during the school year ACTION ITEM ............................. 98 
CA 325 Motion to approve Resolution 2023-131, declaring surplus property and authorizing proper disposal or sale of 

said property ACTION ITEM .................................................................................................................... 106 
CA 326 Motion to approve minutes of October 10, 2023 and to suspend reading of them ACTION ITEM .................. 109 
CA 327 Motion to approve claims for expenses incurred during the month of September 2023, and claims for expenses 

due by contract in October, 2023 ACTION ITEM ........................................................................................... 116 
CA 328     Motion to approve unaudited Treasurer’s report for the month of September 2023 ACTION ITEM ........ 147 

 
Husbands pulls CA 323, for discussion. 
 
5:33 Linnet moves to approve Consent Agenda items minus CA 323, Husbands seconds.  
Motion passed with roll call vote; Husbands, yes. Linnet, yes. Martinez, yes. 

--86--



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
October 23, 2023 
 

 
CA 323 – Yeager, bid came in exceeding expectations, will bid this spring. 
 
5:34 Husbands, Linnet seconds. 
 
Husbands moved to approve all consent agenda items minus CA 323, seconded by Linnet, 
motion passed with roll call vote; Husbands, yes. Linnet, yes Martinez, yes Thea, yes. 
 
MAYOR’S REMARKS:   
 
5:34, celebrate and congratulate soccer state champions, beat Middleton.  Support live theater, 
Chicago was great. 
 
APPOINTMENTS AND AWARDS:   
 

AA 329 Consideration of Resolution 2023-___, the reappointment of Library Board Member T. Green 
ACTION ITEM 

 
5:35 – Martinez this is a great member to this board. 
 
5:36 pm Linnet moves to approve Resolution 2023-132 reappointing Tommy Green to 
another term, Husbands seconds. Motion passed with roll call vote; Linnet, yes. Husbands, 
yes. Martinez, yes. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 

PH 330 Consideration of First Reading of Ordinance No.¬ 1335, an Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance 
and Providing for the Sale of Wastewater Revenue Bonds, Series 2023 ACTION ITEM 

 
5:37 – Horowitz introduces Eric Heringer, and Chelsea Porter.  Porter speaks, with Hawley 
Troxell, these bonds will be issue pursuant to the approved ordinance.  Ordinance is in tonight’s 
packet.  Limited to $6 million dollar bond as voters approved.  Bond will be sold to the public, 
Heringer will talk about this later. Section 206 page 5 of the Ordinance, explains what she just 
explained, that Piper Sandler is the underwriter for the bond.  
 
5:41 – the exhibits are forms, and cannot be finalized until sale. Bond purchase agreement, same, 
can’t be finalized until day of sale, pricing, then rates are locked in. 
 
5:43 – continuing disclosure agreement, every issuer, in public market is required to enter into 
this agreement, regular reports as defined in the document.  EMMA website, can type in City of 
Hailey, can find this information, the city’s financial situation.  You send to the bank and they 
will upload the information for you; allows for more flexibility, terms of the sale are appropriate, 
Heringer’s advice here. Porter can have costs for bonds set up as premiums and then get the full 
$6 million bond deposited into your bank. You can pay off bonds early. 
 
5:48, page 13, establish funds, debt service account, separate bond account, with US Bank. 

--87--



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
October 23, 2023 
 

 
5:49:41 PM Porter further explains the details of the bond and duties of the City.  Article 4, city 
will use revenue to pay off bond. 
 
5:51:54 PM Porter asked for council to consider waiving 2 readings in tonight’s meeting, based 
on the bond schedule. 
 
5:52:32 PM Linnet, overwhelming voter support, don’t have any issues in waiving these 
readings. 
 
Public Hearing: 
 
5:53:19 PM no comments 
 
5:53:36 PM Linnet moves to approve Ordinance No. 1335, waive 2 readings read by title 
only, seconded by Husbands. Motion passed with roll call vote; Linnet, yes. Husbands, yes. 
Martinez, yes. 
 
5:54:20 PM Mayor Burke conducts the 1st and only reading of Ordinance No. 1335 by title 
only. 
 

PH 331 Public Hearing on Resolution 2023-____, establishing a rate increase with Clear Creek Disposal 
for commercial and residential solid waste/curbside recycle rates based on several key 
inflationary factors (fuel, labor, landfill costs).  Residential and commercial rate increases are 
proposed at 2.85% ACTION ITEM 

 
Clear Creek Disposal rates 5:56:07 PM Horowitz introduces this item. Clear Creek is proposing 
a 2.85% rate increase. 
 
5:57:27 PM Mike Goitiandia, we have a transfer station increase effective October 1st and have 
labor and fuel increases trying to offset these… Average labor is $28/hour in the valley.  
 
Linnet asks to confirm prices, as displayed in packet. 
 
Public comments: 6:00:44 PM there are none. 
 
6:01:15 PM Linnet costs go up, this is modest increase, no one likes increased prices but I like 
garbage to be picked up.  Husbands concurs with Linnet. 
 
6:02:14 PM Linnet moves to approve Resolution 2023-133 authorizing rate increases for 
Clear Creek Disposal, seconded by Husbands. Motion passed with roll call vote; Linnet, 
yes. Husbands, yes. Martinez, yes. 
 

PH 332 Consideration of Resolution 2023-____, amending Section 5.c of Resolution 2022-103, Clear 
Creek Franchise Agreement regarding Hold Back provision.ACTION ITEM 

 

--88--



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
October 23, 2023 
 

6:02:56 PM Hold back provisio, Horowitz discussing a recent change since packet production, 
meant to clarify, set for 10 years unless we need to make a change.  Instead of 1 year. Don’t need 
to meet a set number of times per year. 
 
6:05:22 PM Ken Pierson, hold back provisio can be increased to $162,500. 
 
Simms clarifies, amendment to the Resolution establishing the fees, this is a change to the 
agreement regarding the hold back provisio and timeframe. 
 
Public comments: 6:06:42 PM no comments 
 
6:07:19 PM Linnet moves to approve Resolution 2023-134, amending agreement 5ci and 5f, 
$158,000 to $162,500, seconded by Martinez. Motion passed with roll call vote; Linnet, yes. 
Husbands, yes. Martinez, yes. 
 
6:08:26 PM Linnet moves to approve staff to release $126,813, hold back trust account, and 
after rates change adding a total amount released of $155,075 Martinez seconds. Motion 
passed with roll call vote; Martinez, yes. Linnet, yes. Husbands, yes.  
 

PH 333 Consideration of a capital project pursuant to Title 18, Mobility Design, consisting of construction 
for approximately 1,400 linear feet of an asphalt, multiuse bicycle/pedestrian pathway, ten (10) 
feet in width, to be located along the northern side of Quigley Road and commencing on the 
eastern end of the recently completed Sunbeam Subdivision pathway then proceeding easterly 
toward the Quigley Farms Subdivision. The project is currently planned to be ten (10) feet north 
of the existing pavement within public right-of-way. Actual pathway location may be modified 
based on public input and the public hearing process. The proposed asphalt pathway will also 
include minor drainage improvements.  The existing 28’ (+/-) roadway may be narrowed to 24’ 
of asphalt as a possible design alternative. This project was previously discussed by the City 
Council on June 13th, August 28th, and September 25th, 2023. ACTION ITEM 

 
Title 18, Quigley 6:09:45 PM Yeager opens this item, applied for and received a grant to help 
with this project.  Main topic of tonight’s discussion, attached or un attached bike path from the 
road.  Yeager shows a typical section of the detached pathway. And also shows a photo with 
traffic cones, barriers and vehicles in the road to discuss the demarcation of the proposed 
pathways, option 1 detached pathway.  Option 2, attached pathway. 4 foot painted or striped 
buffer.  6:17:50 PM Yeager recounts a conversation with Street Manager, which pathway would 
you prefer.  As a user, would prefer a detached pathway, commented Schwarz to Yeager during 
this conversation.  Recommend option 1, detached pathway to council tonight.  Yeager wants to 
put this project out for bid by mid-January with council’s input. 
 
6:23:19 PM discussion about snow storage width. 
 
6:24:58 PM Husbands asks questions on the “staged photos.” Yeager explains details about how 
this path would be placed. 
 
Public Comments: 

--89--



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
October 23, 2023 
 

 
6:27:25 PM Craig Wolfrom, Hailey resident speaks, narrower streets make cars go slower, 
stripes are necessary. 
 
6:28:32 PM Jim Phillips, 20 Quigley Rd., in the last meeting, council seemed to like the 
separated path, is this a long-term commitment to keep the path open all year?  Phillips was glad 
he was able to attend the Myrtle street neighborhood meetings, helped him understand councils 
concerns.  By removing 4 ft. of asphalt, can move the path 4 feet south, some of his neighbors, 
have berms to make that better, would flow better and would be further from the boundary 
fences of his and his neighbors.  6:31:58 PM Phillips thanks council for taking time, taking 
public comment urges council to move pathway 4 foot south. 
 
6:32:27 PM Yeager, can try to bend pathway around some of the trees as council wishes. 
 
6:33:08 PM Libby Massey, agrees with Phillips, likes cutting off 4 feet of the road and would 
solve a lot of problems if moved the path, less conflict with berms and trees. How wide is E. 
Bullion rd.  Yeager, Quigley is 28 feet, Bullion is about 24.5 feet. 
 
6:38:26 PM Martinez, one letter comments handed out, Deerwood Dr. crosswalk suggestion, 
maybe on Buckhorn Dr. as well.  Yeager responds to Martinez.  Preference to have a crosswalk 
in those spots, would be no, traffic may not warrant it.  Martinez, sees problem when snow 
covers path. Yeager responds. 
 
6:42:09 PM Husbands, leaning towards an attached path, biggest concern is snow removal.  Feel 
we need to make a compromise with homeowners on Quigley and not remove trees, straight path 
is better than a meandering path. 
 
6:43:41 PM Linnet, if 15-foot, limits snow storage, right?  Yeager, this would remove those 2 
feet from usable area.  Linnet suggests moving the path south, how to prioritize plowing 
pathways in the winter.  Make sure we have enough snow storage. 
 
6:47:36 PM Horowitz reminds council, there are other areas around the city where we don’t 
allow residents to use the city right-of-way.  Linnet would like a more straight path and move up 
to 2 feet south.   
 
6:49:53 PM Linnet likes option 1, separated path move 4 ft from property line instead of 3 to 
create a straighter path.  4 foot of asphalt removed from road. 
 
6:51:22 PM Martinez likes where this is going. In agreement with council comments in tonight’s 
meeting. 
 
6:52:37 PM Burke, we want to make sure we have enough snow storage for future needs. 
 
6:56:56 PM Yeager, option 1 detached path, generally 4 feet, mild meandering, remove 4 ft 
asphalt, striping 11 ft on road. 
 

--90--



HAILEY CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
October 23, 2023 
 

6:57:27 PM Linnet moves to approve path based on Yeager’s explanation, Martinez 
seconds.  Motion passed with roll call vote; Linnet, yes. Husbands, yes. Martinez, yes. 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 

OB 334 3rd Reading of Ordinance No. 1333 – Annexation of 55-foot section of Quigley Road ACTION 
ITEM 

 
6:59:07 PM Martinez moves to approve Ordinance No. 1333, annexation of Quigley Road 
55 foot section, read by title only, seconded by Husbands. Motion passed with roll call vote; 
Linnet, yes. Husbands, yes. Martinez, yes. 
 
7:00:04 PM Mayor Burke conducts 3rd Reading of Ordinance No. 1333, by title only. 
 
STAFF REPORTS: 
 
7:01:06 PM England HPD employees and spouses went to an event over the weekend, healthy 
home life. 
 
7:01:56 PM Horowitz, ribbon cutting on Wednesday. Next Wednesday Halloween Hoopla. 
 
7:02:22 PM Davis, 4 pm ribbon cutting at Hailey Coffee Company.  New planner, Ashley Dyer 
will start next week. 
 
7:02:50 PM Martinez, The Hailey Library held a successful Book sale last week. 
 
7:03:13 PM Linnet moves to adjourn, Martinez seconds, motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

--91--



Return to Agenda

--92--



AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

DATE 11/13/2023  DEPARTMENT: Finance & Records  DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: MHC

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SUBJECT  

Council Approval of Claims costs incurred during the month of October 2023 that are set to be paid by 
contract for November 2023. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY: ID Code 50-1017   IAR ___________ City Ordinance/Code ______

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND:
Claims are processed for approval three times per month under the following procedure:

1. Invoices received, approved and coded to budget by Department Head.
2. Invoice entry into data base by finance department.
3. Open invoice report and check register report printed for council review at city council meeting.  
4. Following council approval, mayor and clerk sign checks and check register report.
5. Signed check register report is entered into Minutes book.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:
Budget Line Item # _____________     YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________

Payments are for expenses incurred during the previous month, per an accrual accounting system.

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: 

___ City Attorney ___ Clerk / Finance Director ___ Engineer ___ Mayor
___ P & Z Commission   ___  Parks & Lands Board ___ Public Works  ___ Other

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

Review reports, ask questions about expenses and procedures, approve claims for payment.  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW UP NOTES:

--93--



--94--



--95--



--96--



--97--



--98--



--99--



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

1
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

46
83

 8
8 

IN
C

41
18

13
1

# 
41

18
13

1 
Ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fe
es

 fo
r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

23
, u

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

80
.

7
80

.
7

10
0-

15
-4

17
13

11
23

1
41

18
13

2
# 

41
18

13
1 

Ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

es
 fo

r 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
23

, u
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
80

.
7

80
.

7
20

0-
15

-4
17

13
11

23
1

41
18

13
3

# 
41

18
13

1 
Ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fe
es

 fo
r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

23
, u

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

80
.

6
80

.
6

21
0-

15
-4

17
13

11
23

1
41

18
13

4
# 

41
18

13
1 

Ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

es
 fo

r 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
23

, u
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

1.
45

12
1.

45
10

0-
20

-4
17

13
11

23
1

41
18

13
5

# 
41

18
13

1 
Ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fe
es

 fo
r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

23
, u

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

20
.2

5
20

.2
5

10
0-

42
-4

17
13

11
23

1
41

18
13

6
# 

41
18

13
1 

Ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

es
 fo

r 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
23

, u
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
20

.2
5

20
.2

5
20

0-
42

-4
17

13
11

23
1

41
18

13
7

# 
41

18
13

1 
Ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fe
es

 fo
r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

23
, u

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

20
.2

4
20

.2
4

21
0-

42
-4

17
13

11
23

1
41

18
13

8
# 

41
18

13
1 

Ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

es
 fo

r 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
23

, u
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
24

2.
0

24
2.

0
21

0-
70

-4
17

13
11

23
1

41
18

13
# 

41
18

13
1 

Ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

es
 fo

r 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
23

, u
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

1.
45

12
1.

45
20

0-
60

-4
17

13
11

23
1

41
18

13
10

# 
41

18
13

1 
Ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fe
es

 fo
r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

23
, u

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

12
1.

45
12

1.
45

10
0-

55
-4

17
13

11
23

1
41

18
13

11
# 

41
18

13
1 

Ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

es
 fo

r 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
23

, u
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
36

4.
35

36
4.

35
10

0-
45

-4
17

13
11

23
1

41
18

13
12

# 
41

18
13

1 
Ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fe
es

 fo
r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

23
, u

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

30
.3

6
30

.3
6

10
0-

50
-4

17
13

11
23

1
41

18
13

13
# 

41
18

13
1 

Ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
fe

es
 fo

r 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
23

, u
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

3.
27

27
3.

27
10

0-
25

-4
17

13
11

23
1

41
18

13
14

# 
41

18
13

1 
Ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

fe
es

 fo
r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

23
, u

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1.
0

1.
0

10
0-

40
-4

17
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
68

3 
8X

8 
IN

C
:

1,
66

.
6

1,
66

.
6

44
9 

A.
W

. R
EH

N
 &

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S
13

72
6

1
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

- F
SA

 A
dm

in
 F

ee
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
33

.3
3

33
.3

3
10

0-
15

-4
12

15
11

23
1

13
72

6
2

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3 
- F

SA
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

33
.3

3
33

.3
3

20
0-

15
-4

12
15

11
23

1
13

72
6

3
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

- F
SA

 A
dm

in
 F

ee
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
33

.3
4

33
.3

4
21

0-
15

-4
12

15
11

23
1

IN
00

00
1

IN
00

00
18

40
05

 C
O

BR
A 

- C
ab

rit
o

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

10
0-

40
-4

12
15

11
23

1
IN

00
00

2
IN

00
00

18
40

05
 C

O
BR

A 
- S

ch
m

id
t

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

21
0-

70
-4

12
15

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
40

 A
.W

. R
EH

N
 &

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S:
15

0.
00

15
0.

00

11
15

 A
D

A 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
LI

B
R

AR
Y

O
D

23
2

1
O

D
23

24
05

 L
ib

ra
ry

 O
ve

rD
riv

e 
C

os
t S

ha
re

 -
 M

ag
az

in
e

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

10
0-

45
-4

13
25

10
23

1
O

D
23

2
2

O
D

23
24

05
 L

ib
ra

ry
 O

ve
rD

riv
e 

C
os

t S
ha

re
 -

 E
bo

ok
s/

E
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
60

0.
00

60
0.

00
10

0-
45

-4
13

25
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
11

5 
AD

A 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
LI

BR
AR

Y:
1,

60
0.

00
1,

60
0.

00

65
73

 A
D

S 
LL

C
22

6.
1

1
AD

S 
FL

O
W

 M
ET

ER
S 

AN
D

 E
U

IP
M

EN
T 

FO
R

 C
O

LL
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
32

,
0

.0
0

32
,

0
.0

0
21

0-
70

-4
15

47
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
57

3 
AD

S 
LL

C
:

32
,

0
.0

0
32

,
0

.0
0

--
10
0-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

2
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

55
21

 A
IR

 S
T.

 L
U

K
ES

10
20

23
1

20
23

 A
IR

 S
T 

LU
ES

 M
EM

BE
R

SH
IP

 - 
Em

er
ic

k
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
45

.0
0

45
.0

0
10

0-
55

-4
11

26
11

23
1

10
27

23
1

20
23

 A
IR

 S
T 

LU
ES

 M
EM

BE
R

SH
IP

 - 
C

ha
se

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

45
.0

0
45

.0
0

10
0-

55
-4

11
26

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
52

1 
AI

R
 S

T.
 L

U
ES

:
0.

00
0.

00

89
2 

AL
E

AN
D

ER
 C

LA
R

K
 P

R
IN

TI
N

G
20

8
1

# 
20

8 
- #

10
 W

in
do

w
 E

nv
el

op
es

 (5
,0

00
)

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

15
1.

82
15

1.
82

10
0-

15
-4

12
15

11
23

1
20

8
2

# 
20

8 
- #

10
 W

in
do

w
 E

nv
el

op
es

 (5
,0

00
)

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

15
1.

82
15

1.
82

20
0-

15
-4

12
15

11
23

1
20

8
3

# 
20

8 
- #

10
 W

in
do

w
 E

nv
el

op
es

 (5
,0

00
)

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

15
1.

82
15

1.
82

21
0-

15
-4

12
15

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 8
2 

AL
EX

AN
D

ER
 C

LA
R

 P
R

IN
TI

N
G

:
45

5.
46

45
5.

46

65
97

 A
LL

 A
B

O
U

T 
B

O
O

K
S,

 L
LC

01
05

8
1

In
v 

01
05

8
 R

ea
dy

Se
tG

o 
G

ra
nt

 -B
oo

k 
pu

rc
ha

se
s

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

38
8.

80
38

8.
80

10
0-

45
-4

15
4

24
.4

5.
00

01
.1

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
5

7 
AL

L 
AB

O
U

T 
BO

O
S,

 L
LC

:
38

8.
80

38
8.

80

17
6 

AL
LI

N
G

TO
N

, R
IC

K
1

6
1

At
to

rn
ey

 F
ee

s
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
1/

20
23

10
/0

1/
20

23
4,

30
4.

84
4,

30
4.

84
10

0-
25

-4
13

13
10

23
1

1
7

1
At

to
rn

ey
 F

ee
s

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/0
1/

20
23

4,
30

4.
84

4,
30

4.
84

10
0-

25
-4

13
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
76

 A
LL

IN
G

TO
N

, R
IC

:
8,

60
.6

8
8,

60
.6

8

19
13

 A
M

A
O

N
 C

AP
IT

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

13
PH

-D
1

In
vo

ic
e#

x3
p 

ch
ai

rs
 a

nd
 ta

bl
e

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

55
7.

78
55

7.
78

10
0-

20
-4

15
3

11
23

1
14

T6
-

1
In

vo
ic

e#
 1

g7
n 

Fi
le

 S
ta

nd
s

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

43
.7

7
43

.7
7

10
0-

20
-4

12
11

11
23

1
16

M
6-

F
1

#1
6M

6-
FL

7-
1C

4F
 E

M
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

ST
R

O
BE

 L
IG

H
TS

 
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
11

5.
11

5.
20

0-
60

-4
14

15
10

23
1

16
M

6-
F

2
#1

6M
6-

FL
7-

1C
4F

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

VE
 H

O
SE

 S
LE

EV
E 

F
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

.
12

.
20

0-
60

-4
14

05
10

23
1

1
6V

-J
1

#1
6V

-J
3G

-C
V

3 
LE

D
 B

U
LB

S/
BA

C
FL

O
W

 W
W

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

41
.2

6
41

.2
6

21
0-

70
-4

14
13

11
23

1
1

TN
-G

1
#1

TN
-G

T3
4-

X
3J

1 
PL

AN
T 

E
U

IP
M

EN
T/

TO
O

LS
 W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

43
8.

22
43

8.
22

21
0-

70
-4

14
23

11
23

1
1D

C
J-

L
1

#1
D

C
J-

LN
G

R
-6

16
1 

SE
AT

 C
O

VE
R

S 
AN

D
 F

LO
O

R
 M

A
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
16

4.
8

16
4.

8
20

0-
60

-4
14

15
10

23
1

1D
C

J-
L

2
#1

D
C

J-
LN

G
R

-6
16

1 
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y 
ST

R
O

BE
 L

IG
H

TS
 

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

14
.

14
.

20
0-

60
-4

14
15

10
23

1
1D

N
7-

1
1

In
vo

ic
e#

 
yr

l F
ile

 S
ta

nd
s

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

14
.5

14
.5

10
0-

20
-4

12
11

11
23

1
1G

4J
-L

1
1G

4J
-L

F
V-

1G
JG

 L
ib

ra
ry

 T
ee

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

m
in

g
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
11

8.
44

11
8.

44
10

0-
45

-4
13

26
11

23
1

1N
4X

-
1

1N
4X

-
FN

L-
C

R
W

N
 

EY
BO

AR
D

 M
O

U
SE

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

3
.

3
.

10
0-

40
-4

12
15

10
23

1
1N

W
G

-
1

In
vo

ic
e#

 1
w

1
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
13

.1
2

13
.1

2
10

0-
20

-4
12

11
11

23
1

1P
N

-
1

In
vo

ic
e#

 3
fp

m
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
15

.1
7

15
.1

7
10

0-
20

-4
15

3
11

23
1

--
10
1-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

3
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
13

 A
M

AZ
O

N
 C

AP
IT

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

:
2,

86
.2

2,
86

.2

24
7 

AM
B

R
I

, J
O

SE
77

76
0

1
#7

77
6

0 
JO

SE
 W

W
C

3 
D

O
PL

 T
ES

T 
W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
25

.0
0

25
.0

0
21

0-
70

-4
17

23
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
47

 A
M

BR
IZ

, J
O

SE
:

25
.0

0
25

.0
0

5
59

1 
AM

ER
IC

A
N

 L
EG

IO
N

 P
O

ST
 2

4
11

/0
2/

2
1

D
ep

os
it 

R
ef

un
d 

10
8 

M
ai

n 
S

tre
et

 N
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
16

4.
52

16
4.

52
20

0-
00

-2
03

14
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
05

1 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 L

EG
IO

N
 P

O
ST

 2
4:

16
4.

52
16

4.
52

57
27

 A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 V
AC

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 L

LC
18

3
1

18
3

 C
AR

BO
N

AT
E 

& 
1S

T 
AV

E 
-A

D
A 

R
AM

P 
W

IT
H

 C
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
21

,4
32

.5
0

21
,4

32
.5

0
10

0-
40

-4
14

03
13

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
72

7 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 V

AC
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 L
LC

:
21

,4
32

.5
0

21
,4

32
.5

0

66
1 

AN
D

ER
SO

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
E 

PA
20

23
 P

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f P
ea

ce
 B

an
ne

r
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

35
5.

77
1,

35
5.

77
10

0-
10

-4
13

27
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
60

1 
AN

D
ER

SO
N

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E 
PA

:
1,

35
5.

77
1,

35
5.

77

91
3 

AN
D

ER
SO

N
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
VI

N
G

00
27

84
1

00
27

84
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

PA
TC

H
IN

G
 V

AR
IO

U
S 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
33

,7
80

.0
0

33
,7

80
.0

0
10

0-
40

-4
14

03
13

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 
13

 A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 A
SP

H
AL

T 
PA

VI
N

G
:

33
,7

80
.0

0
33

,7
80

.0
0

66
 A

R
AN

D
A,

 D
AV

ID
 K

EV
IN

TC
W

 C
1

TC
W

 - 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 D
EP

 R
EF

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

10
0-

00
-3

22
65

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
60

0 
AR

AN
D

A,
 D

AV
ID

 
EV

IN
:

50
0.

00
50

0.
00

54
22

 A
R

B
O

R
C

AR
E 

R
ES

. I
N

C
13

06
2

1
13

06
2 

M
AI

N
 S

T.
 - 

TR
EE

 P
R

U
N

IN
G

In
vo

ic
e

0
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

2,
35

8.
40

2,
35

8.
40

10
0-

50
-4

14
02

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
42

2 
AR

BO
R

C
AR

E 
R

ES
. I

N
C

:
2,

35
8.

40
2,

35
8.

40

58
76

 A
R

C
H

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 T
R

U
ST

10
/2

4/
2

1
C

R
ED

IT
 R

EF
U

N
D

: I
N

VO
IC

E 
11

18
45

28
1

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

61
5.

14
61

5.
14

10
0-

00
-2

03
20

10
23

1

--
10
2-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

4
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
87

6 
AR

C
H

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 T
R

U
ST

:
61

5.
14

61
5.

14

21
5 

AR
N

O
LD

 M
A

C
HI

N
ER

Y 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
PX

10
0

1
PX

10
00

26
2-

1 
O

-R
IN

G
, 

W
AS

ER
, S

EA
LI

N
G

 
IT

 R
ET

In
vo

ic
e

06
/0

2/
20

22
06

/2
7/

20
22

32
8.

51
-

32
8.

51
-

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

62
2

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
15

 A
R

N
O

LD
 M

AC
H

IN
ER

Y 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y:
32

8.
51

-
32

8.
51

-

38
9 

AS
SO

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
ID

A
H

O
 C

IT
IE

S
20

00
10

1
20

00
10

80
4 

- A
IC

 F
al

l D
ic

tri
ct

 -B
ur

le
y 

- C
on

e
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
16

.6
6

16
.6

6
10

0-
15

-4
17

23
10

23
1

20
00

10
2

20
00

10
80

4 
- A

IC
 F

al
l D

ic
tri

ct
 -B

ur
le

y 
- C

on
e

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

16
.6

7
16

.6
7

20
0-

15
-4

17
23

10
23

1
20

00
10

3
20

00
10

80
4 

- A
IC

 F
al

l D
ic

tri
ct

 -B
ur

le
y 

- C
on

e
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
16

.6
7

16
.6

7
21

0-
15

-4
17

23
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
8

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

ID
AH

O
 C

IT
IE

S:
50

.0
0

50
.0

0

69
17

 A
T&

T 
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y 
LL

C
28

73
0

1
28

73
0

82
12

8 
- W

AT
ER

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

34
4.

32
34

4.
32

20
0-

60
-4

17
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
17

 A
T&

T 
M

O
BI

LI
TY

 L
LC

:
34

4.
32

34
4.

32

37
5 

AT
K

IN
SO

N
S 

M
AR

K
ET

04
70

13
1

10
/3

1/
23

 0
00

20
40

47
01

32
0 

H
AL

LO
W

EE
N

 H
O

O
PL

A
 

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

17
.3

8
17

.3
8

10
0-

42
-4

12
15

11
23

1
04

70
13

2
10

/3
1/

23
 0

00
20

40
47

01
32

0 
H

AL
LO

W
EE

N
 H

O
O

PL
A

 
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
17

.3
8

17
.3

8
20

0-
42

-4
12

15
11

23
1

04
70

13
3

10
/3

1/
23

 0
00

20
40

47
01

32
0 

H
AL

LO
W

EE
N

 H
O

O
PL

A
 

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

17
.3

17
.3

21
0-

42
-4

12
15

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
75

 A
T

IN
SO

N
S 

M
AR

ET
:

52
.1

5
52

.1
5

42
14

 B
&

G
 D

IR
TW

O
R

K
S,

 L
LC

21
22

6
1

21
22

6 
H

FD
 T

IN
Y 

H
O

U
SE

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

44
,6

58
.0

0
44

,6
58

.0
0

12
0-

40
-4

15
4

13
23

1
21

23
4

1
21

23
4 

M
c

ER
C

H
ER

 B
LV

D
 I

M
PR

. T
H

ER
M

O
PL

AS
TI

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

6,
65

5.
66

6,
65

5.
66

12
0-

40
-4

15
4

10
.1

5.
00

02
.1

13
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
21

4 
B&

G
 D

IR
TW

O
R

S,
 L

LC
:

51
,3

13
.6

6
51

,3
13

.6
6

85
23

 B
LU

EP
R

IN
TI

N
G

16
31

0
1

In
v 

16
31

0 
M

al
lo

ry
 P

ho
to

 E
di

tin
g

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

15
7.

50
15

7.
50

10
0-

45
-4

13
23

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 8
52

3 
BL

U
EP

R
IN

TI
N

G
:

15
7.

50
15

7.
50

62
9 

B
U

R
K

S 
TR

AC
TO

R
IV

41
27

1
IV

41
27

5 
#5

00
2 

U
BO

TA
 P

AR
TS

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

24
7.

44
24

7.
44

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1

--
10
3-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

5
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

IV
41

87
1

IV
41

87
2 

#5
00

2 
U

BO
TA

 P
AR

TS
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

03
7.

5
1,

03
7.

5
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
11

23
1

M
T1

12
1

M
T1

12
76

 
U

BO
TA

 #
40

51
In

vo
ic

e
0

/2
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
32

,
2.

00
32

,
2.

00
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
13

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
2

 B
U

R
S 

TR
AC

TO
R

:
34

,2
77

.0
3

34
,2

77
.0

3

23
26

 C
D

W
 G

O
VE

R
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
M

R
74

1
#M

R
74

40
 L

AP
TO

P 
FO

R
 D

AV
E 

S.
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

26
2.

67
1,

26
2.

67
21

0-
70

-4
14

24
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
32

6 
C

D
W

 G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
T,

 IN
C

:
1,

26
2.

67
1,

26
2.

67

87
3 

C
ED

, I
N

C
.

37
55

-1
1

37
55

-1
05

45
78

 B
AT

TE
R

IE
S 

FO
R

 R
R

FB
S

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

52
2.

00
52

2.
00

10
0-

40
-4

14
03

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 8
73

 C
ED

, I
N

C
.:

52
2.

00
52

2.
00

6
56

 C
EN

TU
RY

 L
IN

K
10

/2
2/

2
1

81
4 

26
0B

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
4.

2
10

4.
2

10
0-

15
-4

17
13

10
23

1
10

/2
2/

2
2

81
4 

26
0B

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
4.

2
10

4.
2

20
0-

15
-4

17
13

10
23

1
10

/2
2/

2
3

81
4 

26
0B

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
4.

2
10

4.
2

21
0-

15
-4

17
13

10
23

1
10

/2
2/

2
4

81
4 

26
0B

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
4.

2
10

4.
2

10
0-

25
-4

17
13

10
23

1
10

/2
2/

2
5

81
4 

26
0B

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
4.

2
10

4.
2

10
0-

20
-4

17
13

10
23

1
10

/2
2/

2
6

81
4 

26
0B

- 3
3.

33
%

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

34
.

8
34

.
8

10
0-

42
-4

17
13

10
23

1
10

/2
2/

2
7

81
4 

26
0B

- 3
3.

33
%

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

34
.

8
34

.
8

20
0-

42
-4

17
13

10
23

1
10

/2
2/

2
8

81
4 

26
0B

- 3
3.

33
%

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

34
.

8
34

.
8

21
0-

42
-4

17
13

10
23

1
10

/2
2/

2
22

11
-1

25
b 

tre
at

m
en

t p
la

nt
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
2/

20
22

11
/1

3/
20

23
73

.
3

73
.

3
21

0-
70

-4
17

13
10

23
1

10
/2

2/
2

10
22

11
-1

25
B 

W
at

er
 D

ep
t

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

73
.

3
73

.
3

20
0-

60
-4

17
13

10
23

1
10

/2
2/

2
11

31
47

 2
20

B 
H

FD
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
2/

20
22

11
/1

3/
20

23
84

.7
4

84
.7

4
10

0-
55

-4
17

13
10

23
1

10
/2

2/
2

12
65

66
 5

6
B 

Po
lic

e 
D

ep
t

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

73
.

3
73

.
3

10
0-

25
-4

17
13

10
23

1
10

/2
2/

2
13

5
65

-7
37

B 
ST

R
EE

T 
SH

O
P

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

2/
20

22
11

/1
3/

20
23

7
.1

5
7

.1
5

10
0-

40
-4

17
13

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
05

6 
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

LI
N

:
1,

01
5.

22
1,

01
5.

22

57
2 

C
IN

TA
S

41
71

18
1

#4
17

11
84

22
3 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
8/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
20

0.
22

20
0.

22
21

0-
70

-4
17

03
11

23
1

41
71

4
1

#4
17

1
43

5
5 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1

2.
38

1
2.

38
21

0-
70

-4
17

03
11

23
1

41
72

57
1

#4
17

25
76

75
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 W
W

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

24
0.

3
24

0.
3

21
0-

70
-4

17
03

11
23

1
24

58
1

1
#

24
58

16
82

3 
AE

D
 A

G
R

EE
M

EN
T 

W
W

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

12
6.

00
12

6.
00

21
0-

70
-4

14
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
70

2 
C

IN
TA

S:
75

8.
75

8.

--
10
4-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

6
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

64
4 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

AI
LE

Y 
PE

TT
Y 

C
AS

H
70

22
24

1
#E

VI
D

EN
C

E 
PO

ST
AG

E 
TO

 IS
P

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

17
.7

5
17

.7
5

10
0-

25
-4

12
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
44

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

AI
LE

Y 
PE

TT
Y 

C
AS

H
:

17
.7

5
17

.7
5

67
 C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
AI

LE
Y 

W
&

S 
D

EP
T

O
C

TO
B

1
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
AI

LE
Y 

- S
TR

EE
T 

SH
O

P
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
85

1.
1

85
1.

1
10

0-
40

-4
17

17
10

23
1

O
C

TO
B

2
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
AI

LE
Y 

- I
N

TE
R

 C
EN

TE
R

In
vo

ic
e

10
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

5.
17

5.
17

10
0-

10
-4

17
17

10
23

1
O

C
TO

B
3

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

AI
LE

Y 
O

LD
 C

O
PY

 &
 P

R
IN

T
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
56

.5
6

56
.5

6
10

0-
15

-4
17

17
10

23
1

O
C

TO
B

4
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
AI

LE
Y 

R
O

D
EO

 F
R

O
ST

In
vo

ic
e

10
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

12
.1

4
12

.1
4

10
0-

50
-4

16
17

10
23

1
O

C
TO

B
5

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

AI
LE

Y 
R

O
D

EO
 P

AR
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
63

.8
2

63
.8

2
10

0-
50

-4
16

17
10

23
1

O
C

TO
B

6
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
AI

LE
Y 

C
IT

Y 
H

AL
L

In
vo

ic
e

10
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

13
5.

6
13

5.
6

10
0-

42
-4

17
17

10
23

1
O

C
TO

B
7

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

AI
LE

Y 
C

IT
Y 

H
AL

L
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
13

5.
6

13
5.

6
20

0-
42

-4
17

17
10

23
1

O
C

TO
B

8
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
AI

LE
Y 

C
IT

Y 
H

AL
L

In
vo

ic
e

10
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

13
5.

6
13

5.
6

21
0-

42
-4

17
17

10
23

1
O

C
TO

B
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
AI

LE
Y 

FI
R

E 
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
70

.5
0

70
.5

0
10

0-
55

-4
17

17
10

23
1

O
C

TO
B

10
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
AI

LE
Y 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
PL

In
vo

ic
e

10
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
5.

85
10

5.
85

20
0-

60
-4

17
17

10
23

1
O

C
TO

B
11

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

AI
LE

Y 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T 

PL
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
10

5.
85

10
5.

85
21

0-
70

-4
17

17
10

23
1

O
C

TO
B

12
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
AI

LE
Y 

PO
LI

C
E 

D
EP

T
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
10

8.
81

10
8.

81
10

0-
25

-4
17

17
10

23
1

O
C

TO
B

13
C

IT
Y 

PA
R

IN
G

 L
O

T-
 IR

R
IG

AT
IO

N
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
2,

77
2.

6
2,

77
2.

6
10

0-
50

-4
17

17
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
70

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

AI
LE

Y 
W

&S
 D

EP
T:

4,
65

0.
46

4,
65

0.
46

45
51

 C
IV

IL
 S

C
IE

N
C

E,
 IN

C
.

17
36

1/
1

C
R

O
Y 

TO
 

U
IG

LE
Y 

PA
TH

 - 
PR

O
G

R
ES

S 
R

EP
O

R
T 

4
In

vo
ic

e
0

/0
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
6,

0
5.

25
6,

0
5.

25
12

0-
40

-4
15

4
21

.4
0.

00
03

.1
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
55

1 
C

IV
IL

 S
C

IE
N

C
E,

 IN
C

.:
6,

0
5.

25
6,

0
5.

25

29
54

 C
LE

AR
 C

R
EE

K
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

-P
AR

K
S

00
01

64
1

00
01

64
56

6 
PO

R
T 

R
ES

TR
O

O
M

 -
 H

O
P 

PO
R

TE
R

 -
 H

In
vo

ic
e

08
/2

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

13
.5

4
13

.5
4

10
0-

50
-4

14
03

10
23

1
00

01
67

1
00

01
67

23
57

 P
O

R
T 

R
ES

TR
O

O
M

 - 
S

AT
E 

PA
R

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

12
8.

50
12

8.
50

10
0-

50
-4

14
03

11
23

1
00

01
67

1
00

01
67

23
58

 P
O

R
T 

R
ES

TR
O

O
M

 - 
FO

X
M

O
O

R
 P

AR
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
44

.2
3

44
.2

3
10

0-
50

-4
14

03
11

23
1

00
01

67
1

00
01

67
23

5
 P

O
R

T 
R

ES
TR

O
O

M
 - 

E
EF

ER
 P

AR
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
2

.7
1

2
.7

1
10

0-
50

-4
14

03
11

23
1

00
01

67
1

00
01

67
23

60
 P

O
R

T 
R

ES
TR

O
O

M
 - 

IW
AN

IS
 P

AR
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
30

.5
3

30
.5

3
10

0-
50

-4
14

03
11

23
1

00
01

67
1

00
01

67
23

61
 P

O
R

T 
R

ES
TR

O
O

M
 - 

H
EA

G
LE

 P
AR

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

25
.6

0
25

.6
0

10
0-

50
-4

14
03

11
23

1
00

01
67

1
00

01
67

23
62

 P
O

R
T 

R
ES

TR
O

O
M

 -
 J

IM
M

Y
S 

G
AR

D
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

44
.2

3
44

.2
3

10
0-

50
-4

14
03

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
54

 C
LE

AR
 C

R
EE

 D
IS

PO
SA

L 
-P

AR
S:

67
6.

34
67

6.
34

22
45

7 
C

LE
AR

 C
R

EE
K

 D
IS

PO
SA

L,
 IN

C
.

C
AT

C
H

 
1

C
AT

C
H

 U
P 

PE
R

 N
EW

 A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
16

2,
14

0.
50

16
2,

14
0.

50
10

0-
00

-2
05

15
11

23
1

--
10
5-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

7
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

O
C

TO
B

1
FR

AN
C

H
IS

E 
FE

E 
- O

C
TO

BE
R

 2
02

3
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
16

2,
50

0.
00

16
2,

50
0.

00
10

0-
00

-2
05

15
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
24

57
 C

LE
AR

 C
R

EE
 D

IS
PO

SA
L,

 IN
C

.:
32

4,
64

0.
50

32
4,

64
0.

50

7
 C

LE
AR

W
AT

ER
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

23
-1

02
1

23
-1

02
15

7 
FO

X
 A

C
R

ES
 R

O
U

N
D

AB
O

U
T 

- F
LO

W
ER

 
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
7

2.
50

7
2.

50
10

0-
50

-4
13

25
10

23
1

23
-1

02
1

23
-1

02
42

4 
FL

O
W

ER
 P

R
O

J.
 -

 M
AI

N
 S

T.
 R

EP
AI

R
 IR

R
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
22

7.
45

22
7.

45
10

0-
40

-4
12

25
10

23
1

23
-1

02
2

23
-1

02
42

4 
FL

O
W

ER
 P

R
O

J.
 -

 M
AI

N
 S

T.
 R

EP
AI

R
 IR

R
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
22

7.
44

22
7.

44
10

0-
50

-4
13

25
10

23
1

23
-1

02
1

23
-1

02
42

4-
1 

ST
R

EE
T 

TR
EE

S 
- 

IN
ST

AL
L 

M
IS

C
 T

R
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

7,
54

.1
4

7,
54

.1
4

10
0-

50
-4

14
02

10
23

1
23

-1
02

1
23

-1
02

42
8 

FL
O

W
ER

 P
R

O
J.

 - 
FL

O
W

ER
 B

ED
 M

AI
N

T.
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

43
5.

00
1,

43
5.

00
10

0-
50

-4
13

25
10

23
1

23
-1

02
2

23
-1

02
42

8 
FL

O
W

ER
 P

R
O

J.
 - 

FL
O

W
ER

 B
ED

 M
AI

N
T.

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
43

5.
00

1,
43

5.
00

10
0-

40
-4

12
25

10
23

1
23

-1
04

1
23

-1
04

51
2 

ST
R

EE
T 

TR
EE

S 
- 

LA
N

D
SC

AP
E 

IM
PR

O
V

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

7,
72

.
7,

72
.

10
0-

50
-4

14
02

10
23

1
23

-1
04

1
23

-1
04

51
2A

 C
IT

Y 
H

AL
L 

SI
D

EW
AL

 F
O

R
M

 A
N

D
 P

O
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

50
.0

0
1,

50
.0

0
10

0-
50

-4
14

02
10

23
1

23
-1

04
1

23
-1

04
54

8 
D

EE
R

FI
EL

D
 P

AR
 -

 IN
ST

AL
 S

AN
D

, S
M

A
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
2,

14
4.

60
2,

14
4.

60
10

0-
50

-4
13

25
10

23
1

23
-1

04
1

23
-1

04
63

2 
JA

VA
 B

LO
C

 R
EP

AI
R

S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
10

0-
40

-4
14

03
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 7
00

0 
C

LE
AR

W
AT

ER
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

:
24

,2
8

.1
2

24
,2

8
.1

2

59
61

 C
LE

AR
W

AT
ER

 P
O

W
ER

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
LL

C
52

62
4

1
#5

26
24

 P
LO

W
 R

EP
AI

R
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
28

6.
80

28
6.

80
21

0-
70

-4
14

15
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
61

 C
LE

AR
W

AT
ER

 P
O

W
ER

 E
U

IP
M

EN
T 

LL
C

:
28

6.
80

28
6.

80

5
39

6 
C

O
AS

TL
IN

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
10

50
07

1
10

50
07

8 
R

ET
U

R
N

 - 
SE

AL
IN

G
, W

AS
H

ER
, I

N
JE

C
In

vo
ic

e
08

/2
8/

20
23

0
/1

1/
20

23
53

5.
12

-
53

5.
12

-
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
03

6 
C

O
AS

TL
IN

E 
E

U
IP

M
EN

T:
53

5.
12

-
53

5.
12

-

44
92

 C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 T
AL

K
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 IN
C

.
35

85
1

#3
58

5
 H

D
M

I T
O

 D
P 

C
AB

LE
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
08

/0
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
42

.3
8

42
.3

8
21

0-
70

-4
14

24
13

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
4

2 
C

O
M

PU
TE

R
 T

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 IN
C

.:
42

.3
8

42
.3

8

5
58

9 
C

O
N

R
AD

, W
AL

TE
R

 P
 &

 J
EN

N
IF

ER
 

11
/0

2/
2

1
C

re
di

t B
al

an
ce

 R
ef

un
d 

: 1
32

0 
H

er
oi

c
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
48

2.
54

48
2.

54
10

0-
00

-1
51

10
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
05

8
 C

O
N

R
AD

, W
AL

TE
R

 P
 &

 J
EN

N
IF

ER
 Z

:
48

2.
54

48
2.

54

33
7 

C
O

PY
 &

 P
R

IN
T 

LL
C

21
8

1
#2

18
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
C

AR
D

S 
M

O
R

G
AN

 B
AL

LI
S

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

10
0-

25
-4

12
15

11
23

1

--
10
6-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

8
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

50
3

1
#5

03
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
C

AR
D

S 
C

H
IE

F 
EN

G
LA

N
D

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

10
0-

25
-4

12
15

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
37

 C
O

PY
 &

 P
R

IN
T 

LL
C

:
10

0.
00

10
0.

00

28
8 

C
O

R
E 

&
 M

AI
N

 L
P

T0
03

11
1

#T
00

31
11

 3
/4

 R
EG

IS
TE

R
S

In
vo

ic
e

10
/0

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

2
,

0.
00

2
,

0.
00

22
0-

65
-4

14
03

20
.6

0.
00

03
.1

10
23

1
T4

05
26

1
#T

40
52

67
 1

 M
ET

ER
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3,

68
1.

20
3,

68
1.

20
22

0-
65

-4
14

03
20

.6
0.

00
03

.1
10

23
1

T4
05

26
2

#T
40

52
67

 M
ET

ER
 P

AR
TS

In
vo

ic
e

10
/0

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

52
2.

72
52

2.
72

20
0-

60
-4

14
03

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
80

8 
C

O
R

E 
& 

M
AI

N
 L

P:
34

,1
3.

2
34

,1
3.

2

97
2 

C
O

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S
10

/1
8/

2
1

IN
TE

R
N

ET
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
8/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
78

.
78

.
21

0-
70

-4
17

13
10

23
1

10
/1

8/
2

2
IN

TE
R

N
ET

 W
AT

ER
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
8/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
7

.0
0

7
.0

0
20

0-
60

-4
17

13
10

23
1

11
/0

1/
2

1
00

1 
24

01
 2

00
47

74
01

 M
AI

N
 3

3%
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
25

.2
0

25
.2

0
10

0-
42

-4
17

13
11

23
1

11
/0

1/
2

2
00

1 
24

01
 2

00
47

74
01

 M
AI

N
 3

3%
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
25

.2
0

25
.2

0
20

0-
42

-4
17

13
11

23
1

11
/0

1/
2

3
00

1 
24

01
 2

00
47

74
01

 M
AI

N
 3

3%
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
25

.2
0

25
.2

0
21

0-
42

-4
17

13
11

23
1

11
/0

1/
2

4
00

1 
24

01
 2

00
47

74
01

  L
ib

ra
ry

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

11
3.

40
11

3.
40

10
0-

45
-4

17
13

11
23

1
11

/0
1/

2
5

02
78

15
00

2 
 L

ib
ra

ry
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
17

3.
17

3.
10

0-
45

-4
17

13
11

23
1

11
/0

1/
2

6
02

05
23

66
02

 S
TR

EE
T

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

16
7.

74
16

7.
74

10
0-

40
-4

17
13

11
23

1
11

/0
1/

2
7

03
60

5
01

 H
PD

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

23
2.

23
2.

10
0-

25
-4

17
13

11
23

1
11

/0
1/

2
8

03
5

71
20

1 
W

EL
C

O
M

E 
C

TR
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
7

.0
0

7
.0

0
10

0-
10

-4
17

17
11

23
1

11
/0

1/
2

20
50

53
01

 H
FD

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

6
.0

0
6

.0
0

10
0-

55
-4

17
17

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 
72

 C
O

X 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S:

1,
06

.7
1

1,
06

.7
1

64
84

 D
AB

N
EY

, L
EE

50
12

4
1

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t I

da
ho

 L
um

be
r -

 b
oo

k 
dr

op
 m

at
er

ia
ls

In
vo

ic
e

0
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

7
.

1
7

.
1

10
0-

45
-4

12
15

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
48

4 
D

AB
N

EY
, L

EE
:

7
.

1
7

.
1

38
8 

D
AY

 W
IR

EL
ES

S 
SY

ST
EM

S
IN

V7
1

1
#7

18
55

 H
PD

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
D

D
ED

 2
D

B 
AT

TE
N

U
AT

O
In

vo
ic

e
0

/1
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

0
2.

50
1,

0
2.

50
10

0-
25

-4
14

17
13

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
88

 D
AY

 W
IR

EL
ES

S 
SY

ST
EM

S:
1,

0
2.

50
1,

0
2.

50

56
6 

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 B
LA

D
E 

W
AR

EH
O

U
SE

05
73

35
1

05
73

35
2-

IN
 A

SP
H

AL
T 

C
U

TT
ER

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

7
5.

61
7

5.
61

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1

--
10
7-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

Po
st

in
g 

pe
rio

d:
 1

1/
23

N
ov

 0
8,

 2
02

3 
 0

4:
04

PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
60

6 
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 B

LA
D

E 
W

AR
EH

O
U

SE
:

7
5.

61
7

5.
61

78
1 

D
IG

LI
N

E
00

72
46

1
#0

07
24

63
-IN

 D
IG

LI
N

E 
FE

ES
 W

W
.

In
vo

ic
e

0
/3

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

86
.

6
86

.
6

21
0-

70
-4

13
25

13
23

1
00

72
46

2
#0

07
24

63
-IN

 D
IG

LI
N

E 
FE

ES
 W

.
In

vo
ic

e
0

/3
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
86

.
5

86
.

5
20

0-
60

-4
13

25
13

23
1

00
72

68
1

#0
07

26
87

-IN
 D

IG
 L

IN
E 

FE
ES

 W
W

.
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3.

60
3.

60
21

0-
70

-4
13

25
11

23
1

00
72

68
2

#0
07

26
87

-IN
 D

IG
 L

IN
E 

FE
ES

 W
.

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

3.
60

3.
60

20
0-

60
-4

13
25

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 7
81

 D
IG

LI
N

E:
36

1.
11

36
1.

11

19
45

 D
IT

C
H

 W
IT

C
H

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

C
K

IE
S

P2
38

48
1

#P
23

84
8 

SU
C

TI
O

N
 H

O
SE

 F
O

R
 V

AC
 - 

TR
AI

LE
R

In
vo

ic
e

0
/2

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

31
3.

20
31

3.
20

20
0-

60
-4

14
05

13
23

1
P2

38
48

2
#P

23
84

8 
VA

C
 T

R
AI

LE
R

 A
IR

 F
IL

TE
R

In
vo

ic
e

0
/2

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

27
2.

46
27

2.
46

20
0-

60
-4

14
05

13
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
45

 D
IT

C
H

 W
IT

C
H

 O
F 

TH
E 

R
O

C
IE

S:
58

5.
66

58
5.

66

5
21

 E
C

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
W

O
-0

6
1

W
O

-0
6

6 
M

AI
N

T.
 S

TR
EE

T 
LI

G
H

T 
- 

R
EP

LA
C

E 
EX

IS
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

84
5.

58
1,

84
5.

58
10

0-
40

-4
17

15
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
02

1 
EC

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
:

1,
84

5.
58

1,
84

5.
58

1
41

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 1

 W
ES

T 
IN

C
04

22
1

#0
42

2
 T

R
O

U
BL

ES
H

O
O

T 
FA

U
LT

ED
 E

 P
U

M
P.

 B
A

In
vo

ic
e

06
/1

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

16
0.

00
16

0.
00

21
0-

70
-4

14
01

13
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
04

1 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 1

 W
ES

T 
IN

C
:

16
0.

00
16

0.
00

16
36

 E
LE

VA
TI

O
N

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S

65
1

1
65

1 
H

FD
 T

IN
YH

O
U

SE
 P

AI
N

TI
N

G
, 

TI
LE

 B
AC

SP
LA

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

5,
30

0.
00

5,
30

0.
00

12
0-

40
-4

15
4

11
23

1
H

C
E 

B
1

H
C

E 
BP

 2
2-

23
0 

D
EP

O
SI

T 
R

EF
U

N
D

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
25

0.
00

1,
25

0.
00

10
0-

00
-2

03
26

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
63

6 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

 B
U

IL
D

ER
S:

6,
55

0.
00

6,
55

0.
00

18
96

 E
SR

I, 
IN

C
.

-5
08

1
-5

08
8

 A
rc

G
IS

 L
IC

EN
SI

N
G

, M
O

BI
LE

, E
D

IT
O

R
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
2,

31
0.

00
2,

31
0.

00
10

0-
40

-4
13

25
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
8

6 
ES

R
I, 

IN
C

.:
2,

31
0.

00
2,

31
0.

00

34
8 

FE
D

ER
AL

 E
PR

ES
S

8-
30

4-
7

1
#8

-3
04

-7
65

80
 S

EN
SO

R
 R

ET
U

R
N

 T
O

 V
EG

A
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
40

.0
3

40
.0

3
20

0-
60

-4
12

13
11

23
1

--
10
8-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

10
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
48

 F
ED

ER
AL

 E
XP

R
ES

S:
40

.0
3

40
.0

3

14
64

 F
IS

H
ER

S 
FI

N
AN

C
E 

IN
C

35
13

67
1

35
13

67
56

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
op

ie
r c

on
tra

ct
 1

0.
20

.2
3-

11
.1

.2
3

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

34
.

3
34

.
3

10
0-

45
-4

13
23

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
46

4 
FI

SH
ER

S 
FI

N
AN

C
E 

IN
C

:
34

.
3

34
.

3

87
76

 F
O

R
C

E 
AM

ER
IC

A 
D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
N

G
 L

LC
SO

00
1-

1
SO

00
1-

18
0

44
7-

2 
SA

N
D

ER
 #

40
31

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 C

O
N

In
vo

ic
e

0
/0

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1
,8

67
.0

0
1

,8
67

.0
0

10
0-

40
-4

14
03

13
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 8
77

6 
FO

R
C

E 
AM

ER
IC

A 
D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
N

G
 L

LC
:

1
,8

67
.0

0
1

,8
67

.0
0

5
58

7 
FR

AN
C

O
, A

N
A 

an
d 

M
IG

U
EL

D
EP

O
S

1
84

0 
SU

N
R

IS
E 

D
R

 - 
TE

N
AN

T 
D

EP
O

SI
T 

R
EF

U
N

D
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
10

0-
00

-2
03

14
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
05

87
 F

R
AN

C
O

, A
N

A 
an

d 
M

IG
U

EL
:

15
0.

00
15

0.
00

99
6 

FR
EE

D
O

M
 M

AI
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
46

48
8

1
46

48
8 

Bi
ll 

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
, F

ol
di

ng
 &

  
In

se
rti

ng
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
64

2.
37

64
2.

37
10

0-
15

-4
13

23
11

23
1

46
48

8
2

46
48

8 
Bi

ll 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

, F
ol

di
ng

 &
  

In
se

rti
ng

 N
ew

sl
et

te
r

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

64
2.

37
64

2.
37

20
0-

15
-4

13
23

11
23

1
46

48
8

3
46

48
8 

Bi
ll 

Pr
oc

es
si

ng
, F

ol
di

ng
 &

  
In

se
rti

ng
 N

ew
sl

et
te

r
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
64

2.
36

64
2.

36
21

0-
15

-4
13

23
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 
6 

FR
EE

D
O

M
 M

AI
LI

N
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
:

1,
27

.1
0

1,
27

.1
0

59
9 

FU
G

AT
E,

 J
A

NE
T

P
&

Z 
ST

1
P&

Z 
St

ip
en

d 
11

/0
6/

20
23

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0-

10
-4

13
13

11
23

1
P

&
Z 

ST
2

1 
PZ

 S
tip

en
d

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

20
0-

10
-4

13
13

11
23

1
P

&
Z 

ST
3

2 
PZ

 S
tip

en
d

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

21
0-

10
-4

13
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
0

 F
U

G
AT

E,
 J

AN
ET

:
20

0.
00

20
0.

00

1
1 

G
A

LE
N

A-
B

EN
C

H
M

AR
K

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

11
23

-0
1

11
23

-0
26

 B
R

O
AD

FO
R

D
 R

D
 B

I
E 

PA
TH

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
17

1.
25

1,
17

1.
25

10
0-

40
-4

13
13

11
23

1
11

23
-0

1
11

23
-0

27
 U

TI
LI

TY
 A

PP
U

R
TE

N
AN

C
E 

SU
R

VE
Y 

W
W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

,5
63

.5
0

,5
63

.5
0

21
0-

70
-4

13
13

11
23

1
11

23
-0

1
11

23
-0

28
 S

PR
U

C
E 

AN
D

 R
IV

ER
 S

ID
EW

AL
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

55
8.

25
1,

55
8.

25
10

0-
40

-4
13

13
11

23
1

11
23

-0
1

11
23

-0
2

 M
c

ER
C

H
ER

 S
ID

EW
AL

 L
L 

G
R

EE
N

S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

50
1.

75
1,

50
1.

75
12

0-
40

-4
15

4
10

.1
5.

00
02

.1
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
01

 G
AL

EN
A-

BE
N

C
H

M
AR

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

:
13

,7
4.

75
13

,7
4.

75

--
10
9-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

11
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

36
9 

G
EM

 S
TA

TE
 W

EL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
 IN

C
.

21
85

55
1

#2
18

55
5 

TA
N

 R
EN

TA
L 

FE
E 

W
W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

57
.6

6
57

.6
6

21
0-

70
-4

17
75

11
23

1
21

85
56

1
#2

18
55

6 
TA

N
 R

EN
TA

L 
FE

E 
W

.
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
.6

1
.6

1
20

0-
60

-4
17

1
11

23
1

85
10

37
1

#8
51

03
7 

TA
N

 R
EF

IL
LS

 W
W

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

35
.2

7
35

.2
7

21
0-

70
-4

14
23

11
23

1
E2

72
52

1
#E

27
25

27
 C

L2
 G

AS
 F

O
R

 W
O

O
D

SI
D

E 
AN

D
 T

U
R

BI
N

In
vo

ic
e

10
/0

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

3,
08

2.
00

3,
08

2.
00

20
0-

60
-4

17
1

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
6

 G
EM

 S
TA

TE
 W

EL
D

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
 IN

C
.:

3,
50

8.
54

3,
50

8.
54

65
67

 G
EM

M
A 

VA
LD

E
 D

AG
G

AT
T

10
/2

/2
1

O
ct

ob
er

 In
vo

ic
e

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

30
0.

00
30

0.
00

10
0-

20
-4

17
0

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
56

7 
G

EM
M

A 
VA

LD
EZ

 D
AG

G
AT

T:
30

0.
00

30
0.

00

21
34

 G
EO

B
IL

IT
Y 

LL
C

10
40

1
10

40
 P

R
O

F.
 G

IS
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 S
EP

T.
 2

 -
 O

C
T.

 3
1,

 2
0

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
04

.5
0

1,
04

.5
0

20
0-

60
-4

13
13

11
23

1
10

40
2

10
40

 P
R

O
F.

 G
IS

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 S

EP
T.

 2
 -

 O
C

T.
 3

1,
 2

0
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

04
.5

0
1,

04
.5

0
21

0-
70

-4
13

13
11

23
1

10
40

3
10

40
 P

R
O

F.
 G

IS
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 S
EP

T.
 2

 -
 O

C
T.

 3
1,

 2
0

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
4.

66
10

4.
66

10
0-

42
-4

13
13

11
23

1
10

40
4

10
40

 P
R

O
F.

 G
IS

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 S

EP
T.

 2
 -

 O
C

T.
 3

1,
 2

0
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
10

4.
67

10
4.

67
20

0-
42

-4
13

13
11

23
1

10
40

5
10

40
 P

R
O

F.
 G

IS
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 S
EP

T.
 2

 -
 O

C
T.

 3
1,

 2
0

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
4.

67
10

4.
67

21
0-

42
-4

13
13

11
23

1
10

40
6

10
40

 P
R

O
F.

 G
IS

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 S

EP
T.

 2
 -

 O
C

T.
 3

1,
 2

0
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
20

3.
00

20
3.

00
10

0-
50

-4
13

13
11

23
1

10
40

7
10

40
 P

R
O

F.
 G

IS
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 S
EP

T.
 2

 -
 O

C
T.

 3
1,

 2
0

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

38
7.

00
38

7.
00

10
0-

40
-4

13
13

11
23

1
10

40
8

10
40

 P
R

O
F.

 G
IS

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 S

EP
T.

 2
 -

 O
C

T.
 3

1,
 2

0
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

5.
00

27
5.

00
10

0-
20

-4
13

13
11

23
1

10
40

10
40

 P
R

O
F.

 G
IS

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 S

EP
T.

 2
 -

 O
C

T.
 3

1,
 2

0
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3,

36
7.

00
3,

36
7.

00
20

0-
60

-4
13

13
11

23
1

10
40

10
10

40
 P

R
O

F.
 G

IS
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 S
EP

T.
 2

 -
 O

C
T.

 3
1,

 2
0

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
08

7.
00

1,
08

7.
00

21
0-

70
-4

13
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
13

4 
G

EO
BI

LI
TY

 L
LC

:
7,

73
2.

00
7,

73
2.

00

6
23

 G
IV

EN
S 

PU
R

SL
EY

 L
LP

26
41

05
1

26
41

05
 G

EN
ER

AL
 W

AT
ER

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
,3

22
.5

0
10

,3
22

.5
0

20
0-

60
-4

13
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
02

3 
G

IV
EN

S 
PU

R
SL

EY
 L

LP
:

10
,3

22
.5

0
10

,3
22

.5
0

33
6 

G
O

 F
ER

 IT
 E

PR
ES

S
12

35
64

1
#1

23
56

4 
LO

C
AL

 S
H

IP
PI

N
G

 W
.

In
vo

ic
e

0
/2

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

15
1.

20
15

1.
20

20
0-

60
-4

12
13

13
23

1
12

35
64

2
#1

23
56

4 
LO

C
AL

 S
H

IP
PI

N
G

 W
W

.
In

vo
ic

e
0

/2
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
78

.7
5

78
.7

5
21

0-
70

-4
12

13
13

23
1

12
42

67
1

#1
24

26
7 

LO
C

AL
 S

H
IP

PI
N

G
 W

.
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

.1
5

12
.1

5
20

0-
60

-4
12

13
11

23
1

12
42

67
2

#1
24

26
7 

LO
C

AL
 S

H
IP

PI
N

G
 W

W
.

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

50
.4

0
50

.4
0

21
0-

70
-4

12
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
36

 G
O

 F
ER

 IT
 E

XP
R

ES
S:

40
.5

0
40

.5
0

--
11
0-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

12
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

47
68

 G
R

AN
IC

U
S

17
34

18
1

IN
V#

 1
73

41
8 

AD
D

R
ES

S 
ID

EN
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3,

5
3.

00
3,

5
3.

00
10

0-
15

-4
13

2
11

23
1

17
34

18
2

IN
V#

 1
73

41
8 

C
O

M
PL

IA
N

C
E 

M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
40

7.
00

1,
40

7.
00

10
0-

10
-4

17
07

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
76

8 
G

R
AN

IC
U

S:
5,

00
0.

00
5,

00
0.

00

18
5

 G
R

EA
T 

AM
ER

IC
A 

FI
N

AN
C

IA
L 

SE
RV

IC
ES

35
11

3
1

In
vo

ic
e#

 3
51

1
37

 1
1/

20
23

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

12
4.

00
12

4.
00

10
0-

20
-4

13
23

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
85

0 
G

R
EA

T 
AM

ER
IC

A 
FI

N
AN

C
IA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

:
12

4.
00

12
4.

00

19
75

 G
U

FF
Y

S 
G

U
N

 &
 P

AW
N

23
10

25
1

#2
31

02
5-

13
5-

0 
ST

R
EA

M
LI

G
H

T 
X4

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

74
0.

00
74

0.
00

10
0-

25
-4

17
03

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
75

 G
U

FF
Y

S 
G

U
N

 &
 P

AW
N

:
74

0.
00

74
0.

00

58
55

 H
AR

M
O

N
Y 

D
ES

IG
N

 IN
C

23
37

2
1

#2
33

72
 F

lo
od

pl
ai

n 
se

rv
ic

es
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
35

5.
50

35
5.

50
10

0-
20

-4
13

13
11

23
1

23
38

3
1

23
38

3 
LI

O
N

S 
PA

R
 -

 F
IN

AL
 C

D
S,

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

M
AN

U
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
15

8.
00

15
8.

00
12

0-
50

-4
15

3
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
85

5 
H

AR
M

O
N

Y 
D

ES
IG

N
 IN

C
:

51
3.

50
51

3.
50

54
1

 H
D

R
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 IN

C
12

00
53

1
12

00
53

28
21

 H
AI

LE
Y 

W
AT

ER
 R

IG
H

T 
TR

AN
SF

ER
 3

7
In

vo
ic

e
06

/1
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
2,

85
2.

3
2,

85
2.

3
20

0-
60

-4
13

13
13

23
1

12
00

55
1

12
00

55
56

3 
H

EA
D

W
O

R
S 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 P

R
O

J
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5,

13
1.

51
5,

13
1.

51
21

0-
70

-4
13

21
13

23
1

12
00

56
1

12
00

56
35

66
 H

AI
LE

Y 
W

AT
ER

 R
IG

H
T 

TR
AN

SF
ER

 3
7

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

57
.3

0
57

.3
0

20
0-

60
-4

13
13

13
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
41

0 
H

D
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 IN
C

:
8,

04
1.

20
8,

04
1.

20

11
48

 H
I-T

EC
H

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 L

LC
15

34
1

15
34

 IN
ST

AL
L 

N
EW

 C
R

O
SS

W
AL

 S
IG

N
AL

S
In

vo
ic

e
07

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3,

05
.0

0
3,

05
.0

0
10

0-
40

-4
14

03
22

.4
0.

00
03

.1
13

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
14

8 
H

I-T
EC

H
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 L
LC

:
3,

05
.0

0
3,

05
.0

0

22
36

 IA
H

D
IN

V0
00

1
In

v0
00

1
5 

LT
C

 2
02

3 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
46

0.
00

46
0.

00
10

0-
40

-4
17

23
10

23
1

IN
V0

00
2

In
v0

00
1

5 
LT

C
 2

02
3 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E 

R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

15
3.

33
15

3.
33

10
0-

42
-4

17
23

10
23

1
IN

V0
00

3
In

v0
00

1
5 

LT
C

 2
02

3 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
15

3.
33

15
3.

33
20

0-
42

-4
17

23
10

23
1

IN
V0

00
4

In
v0

00
1

5 
LT

C
 2

02
3 

C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E 

R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

15
3.

34
15

3.
34

21
0-

42
-4

17
23

10
23

1

--
11
1-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

13
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
23

6 
IA

H
D

:
20

.0
0

20
.0

0

65
1 

ID
A

HO
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

10
45

03
1

10
45

03
 R

O
D

EO
 G

R
O

U
N

D
S 

AI
R

 H
O

SE
,

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

11
.0

0
11

.0
0

10
0-

50
-4

16
03

10
23

1
10

45
3

1
10

45
3 

AI
R

 C
O

M
PR

ES
SO

R
 R

EN
TA

L
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
25

0.
62

25
0.

62
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
50

1 
ID

AH
O

 E
U

IP
M

EN
T:

26
1.

62
26

1.
62

57
3

 ID
A

HO
 L

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 S

IG
N

S 
LL

C
00

01
1

00
01

 U
R

A 
ST

R
IP

IN
G

 P
O

ST
 C

H
IP

 S
EA

L 
20

23
 S

TO
P

 
In

vo
ic

e
06

/2
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

,1
15

.6
0

27
,1

15
.6

0
12

0-
40

-4
15

4
10

.1
5.

00
02

.1
13

23
1

20
10

7-
1

20
10

7-
1 

ST
R

IP
IN

G
 P

O
ST

 C
H

IP
 S

EA
L 

20
23

In
vo

ic
e

06
/2

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

46
,2

40
.5

6
46

,2
40

.5
6

10
0-

40
-4

14
03

23
.4

0.
00

01
.1

13
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
73

0 
ID

AH
O

 L
IN

ES
 A

N
D

 S
IG

N
S 

LL
C

:
73

,3
56

.1
6

73
,3

56
.1

6

67
1 

ID
A

HO
 L

U
M

B
ER

 &
 H

AR
D

W
AR

E
65

50
5

1
65

50
5 

#4
10

1 
TU

BI
N

G
 H

EA
TS

H
R

N
 3

/4
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3.

3.
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
10

23
1

66
03

6
1

IN
V 

# 
66

03
6 

Sc
re

w
s.

 n
ut

s,
 a

nd
 p

ie
ce

s
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
4

.
7

4
.

7
10

0-
55

-4
12

15
10

23
1

66
06

8
1

#
66

06
8 

R
O

TA
R

Y 
TO

O
L 

AN
D

 B
IT

S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
10

8.
15

10
8.

15
20

0-
60

-4
14

05
10

23
1

66
08

1
1

#
66

08
1 

AA
 B

AT
TE

R
IE

S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
22

.
22

.
20

0-
60

-4
14

05
10

23
1

66
50

0
1

66
50

0 
#4

00
6 

BA
R

 C
AR

PE
T,

 S
PO

N
G

E 
R

U
BB

ER
 T

A
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
31

.
8

31
.

8
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
10

23
1

66
61

0
1

#
66

61
0 

IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 P
AR

TS
 F

O
R

 W
O

O
D

SI
D

E 
D

IG
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

.1
6

12
.1

6
20

0-
60

-4
14

03
10

23
1

66
65

0
1

66
65

0 
SH

O
P 

- S
U

PP
LY

 H
O

SE
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
23

.8
8

23
.8

8
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
10

23
1

66
73

4
1

66
73

4 
SH

O
P 

- B
O

LT
S 

M
IS

C
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
17

.1
0

17
.1

0
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
10

23
1

66
80

6
1

#
66

80
6 

FL
AT

H
EA

D
 S

H
O

VE
LS

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

83
.

8
83

.
8

20
0-

60
-4

14
03

10
23

1
66

80
6

2
#

66
80

6 
R

O
D

S 
FO

R
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

IN
G

 D
IG

 O
N

 S
N

O
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
17

.
8

17
.

8
20

0-
60

-4
14

03
10

23
1

66
84

4
1

#
66

84
4 

PO
W

ER
C

EN
TE

R
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
24

.
24

.
21

0-
70

-4
14

24
11

23
1

66
84

5
1

#
66

84
5 

TA
R

P 
FO

R
 R

O
O

F 
AT

 T
U

R
BI

N
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

22
.

22
.

20
0-

60
-4

14
13

10
23

1
66

85
1

66
85

 #
40

51
 - 

BU
C

ET
 L

ID
, P

LA
ST

IC
 P

AI
L

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

61
.0

8
61

.0
8

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

10
23

1
66

52
1

66
52

 S
H

O
P 

- T
R

AS
H

 B
AG

S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
11

.
11

.
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
10

23
1

67
24

7
1

67
24

7 
M

AI
N

T.
 -

 P
AI

N
T 

PR
EP

 R
ES

P.
, W

O
N

D
ER

G
R

I
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
23

.5
8

23
.5

8
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
10

23
1

67
30

8
1

67
30

8 
SH

O
P 

D
R

AI
N

 S
PR

AY
ER

- 
BU

C
ET

 L
ID

, P
LA

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

40
.7

2
40

.7
2

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1
67

48
5

1
67

48
5 

41
01

 
O

D
IA

 - 
M

IS
C

. S
C

R
EW

S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

.7
6

12
.7

6
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
11

23
1

67
53

1
1

#
67

53
1 

G
R

IN
D

IN
G

 W
H

EE
LS

 A
N

D
 D

R
IL

L 
BI

TS
 F

O
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
35

.
4

35
.

4
20

0-
60

-4
14

05
11

23
1

67
53

1
2

#
67

53
1 

BU
N

G
EE

 C
O

R
D

S 
FO

R
 T

AR
P 

AT
 T

U
R

BI
N

E
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
4.

8
4.

8
20

0-
60

-4
14

05
11

23
1

67
54

5
1

67
54

5 
M

AI
N

T.
 - 

M
AG

N
ET

IC
 M

IN
I S

W
EE

PE
R

27
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5

.
5

.
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
11

23
1

67
54

7
1

67
54

7 
W

O
R

 G
LO

VE
S,

 R
O

PE
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
28

.5
8

28
.5

8
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
11

23
1

67
57

5
1

67
57

5 
SH

O
P 

- J
O

IN
T 

N
IF

E,
 P

U
TT

Y 
N

IF
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

17
.5

8
17

.5
8

10
0-

40
-4

14
23

11
23

1
67

63
5

1
#

67
63

5 
W

O
R

 G
LO

VE
S 

U
R

T 
& 

M
ER

R
IT

T
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
2

.
8

2
.

8
20

0-
60

-4
17

03
11

23
1

67
63

5
2

#
67

63
5 

R
EP

LA
C

M
EN

T 
EA

R
PL

U
G

 P
O

D
S

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

11
.

8
11

.
8

20
0-

60
-4

14
05

11
23

1

--
11
2-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

14
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

67
65

4
1

67
65

4 
#4

10
1 

O
D

IA
 -

 S
PR

IN
G

 S
N

AP
, M

IS
C

 S
C

R
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
34

.1
1

34
.1

1
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
11

23
1

67
74

0
1

#
67

74
0 

SU
R

G
E 

PR
O

TE
C

TO
R

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

27
.

27
.

10
0-

25
-4

12
15

11
23

1
67

84
1

1
#

67
84

1 
EX

TE
N

TI
O

N
 C

O
R

D
 F

O
R

 B
AC

H
O

E
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
44

.
44

.
20

0-
60

-4
14

05
11

23
1

68
04

0
1

IN
V 

# 
68

04
0 

En
gi

ne
 P

ar
ts

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

14
.5

8
14

.5
8

10
0-

55
-4

14
15

11
23

1
68

33
1

1
IN

V 
# 

68
33

1 
G

lo
ve

s,
 v

el
cr

o 
ta

pe
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
36

.
6

36
.

6
10

0-
55

-4
17

03
11

23
1

68
37

2
1

#
68

37
2 

EX
T.

 C
O

R
D

 A
N

D
 T

AR
P 

FO
R

 W
EL

D
ER

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

85
.

2
85

.
2

20
0-

60
-4

14
05

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
71

 ID
AH

O
 L

U
M

BE
R

 &
 H

AR
D

W
AR

E:
1,

00
3.

87
1,

00
3.

87

4
 ID

A
HO

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 E
PR

ES
S

10
/3

1/
2

1
10

/0
4,

 1
0/

11
 - 

St
re

et
 O

pe
ra

to
r J

ob
 O

pe
ni

ng
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
25

5.
77

25
5.

77
10

0-
40

-4
13

1
11

23
1

10
/3

1/
2

2
10

/2
3 

- C
C

 O
rd

 1
33

1 
2n

d 
R

ea
di

ng
 - 

M
ap

le
 S

t A
pp

t.
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
64

.4
0

64
.4

0
10

0-
20

-4
13

1
11

23
1

10
/3

1/
2

3
10

/2
3 

- C
C

 
ui

gl
ey

 P
at

hw
ay

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

57
.

6
57

.
6

10
0-

20
-4

13
1

11
23

1
10

/3
1/

2
4

11
/6

 P
&Z

 T
ex

t A
m

en
d 

Ti
tle

 1
6;

 S
ub

di
vi

si
on

 R
eg

, D
es

i
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
78

.2
0

78
.2

0
10

0-
20

-4
13

1
11

23
1

10
/3

1/
2

5
11

/1
3 

- C
C

 P
U

D
 A

pp
 fo

r S
ta

r L
ig

ht
 L

n 
Su

b.
 P

re
lim

 P
la

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

6
.0

0
6

.0
0

10
0-

20
-4

13
1

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
00

 ID
AH

O
 M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 E

X
PR

ES
S:

52
5.

33
52

5.
33

22
43

3 
ID

A
H

O
 P

O
W

ER
10

/1
7/

2
1

IP
 2

20
44

14
54

0 
- S

tre
et

 L
ig

ht
s

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

17
0.

37
17

0.
37

10
0-

40
-4

17
17

11
23

1
10

/1
7/

2
2

IP
 2

20
48

37
06

 S
tre

et
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

60
0.

67
1,

60
0.

67
10

0-
40

-4
17

15
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

3
IP

22
05

0
42

5
- P

ar
ks

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

22
1.

24
22

1.
24

10
0-

50
-4

17
17

11
23

1
10

/1
7/

2
4

IP
22

05
0

42
5

 R
od

eo
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
17

7.
23

17
7.

23
10

0-
50

-4
16

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

5
IP

22
05

0
42

5
 Ic

e 
R

in
k/

Sk
at

e
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
23

.3
4

23
.3

4
10

0-
50

-4
16

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

6
IP

22
05

0
42

5
- I

nt
er

p
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
14

5.
72

14
5.

72
10

0-
10

-4
17

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

7
IP

 2
20

4
35

64
3 

- 1
81

1 
M

er
lin

 L
oo

p
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5

0.
77

5
0.

77
10

0-
40

-4
17

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

8
IP

 2
20

4
35

64
3 

- 6
17

 3
rd

 A
ve

 S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
24

0.
30

24
0.

30
10

0-
55

-4
17

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

IP
 2

20
4

35
64

3 
- 1

16
 R

iv
er

 S
t.

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

85
.3

4
85

.3
4

10
0-

50
-4

17
18

11
23

1
10

/1
7/

2
10

ip
 2

20
4

35
64

3 
- 7

 C
ro

y 
St

.
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
50

1.
23

50
1.

23
10

0-
45

-4
17

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

11
IP

 2
20

4
35

64
3 

- 1
15

 M
ai

n 
St

 2
nd

 F
lo

or
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
18

2.
38

18
2.

38
10

0-
42

-4
17

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

12
IP

 2
20

4
35

64
3 

- 1
15

 M
ai

n 
St

 2
nd

 F
lo

or
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
18

2.
38

18
2.

38
20

0-
42

-4
17

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

13
IP

 2
20

4
35

64
3 

- 1
15

 M
ai

n 
St

 2
nd

 F
lo

or
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
18

2.
38

18
2.

38
21

0-
42

-4
17

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

14
IP

 2
20

7
26

01
1 

- 1
13

 N
 R

iv
er

 S
t C

om
pa

ct
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
26

.4
1

26
.4

1
10

0-
40

-4
17

15
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

15
IP

 2
20

46
37

76
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
13

,3
2

.7
2

13
,3

2
.7

2
21

0-
70

-4
17

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

16
IP

22
06

20
03

36
2 

W
at

er
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
7,

75
7.

07
7,

75
7.

07
20

0-
60

-4
17

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

17
IP

 A
cc

nt
#2

20
61

05
13

8 
ST

R
EE

T
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
68

.4
6

68
.4

6
10

0-
40

-4
17

15
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

18
IP

22
07

61
11

34
 S

tre
et

 - 
8

 C
ro

y 
R

d
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5.

16
5.

16
10

0-
40

-4
17

15
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

1
IP

22
20

55
8

08
 - 

PA
R

S 
H

EA
G

LE
 P

AR
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5.

31
5.

31
10

0-
40

-4
17

17
11

23
1

10
/1

7/
2

20
IP

22
20

55
8

32
 - 

PA
R

S 
LI

O
N

 P
AR

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

16
.5

0
16

.5
0

10
0-

40
-4

17
17

11
23

1
10

/1
7/

2
21

IP
 2

20
80

20
37

6 
- S

un
 B

ea
m

 1
1 

Sa
n 

Ba
dg

er
 D

r
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
7.

55
7.

55
10

0-
50

-4
17

17
11

23
1

--
11
3-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

15
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
24

33
 ID

AH
O

 P
O

W
ER

:
25

,5
1

.5
3

25
,5

1
.5

3

13
8 

ID
A

HO
 R

U
R

AL
 W

AT
ER

 A
SS

O
C

.
E5

2
5

1
#E

52
5 

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 1
&2

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

 R
EV

I
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
20

0-
60

-4
17

23
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
38

 ID
AH

O
 R

U
R

AL
 W

AT
ER

 A
SS

O
C

.:
12

0.
00

12
0.

00

5
35

2 
ID

A
H

O
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
T

20
23

 F
1

20
23

 F
or

d 
F1

50
 V

IN
# 

XX
X-

10
20

 - 
Ex

em
pt

 P
la

te
s

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

23
.0

0
23

.0
0

10
0-

40
-4

14
15

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
03

52
 ID

AH
O

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

T:
23

.0
0

23
.0

0

61
2 

IN
G

R
A

M
 B

O
O

K
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
O

C
TO

B
1

O
ct

 2
02

3 
Li

br
ar

y 
bo

ok
 p

ur
ch

as
es

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

3,
16

4.
0

3,
16

4.
0

10
0-

45
-4

15
35

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
12

 IN
G

R
AM

 B
O

O
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y:
3,

16
4.

0
3,

16
4.

0

22
9 

IN
TE

G
R

AT
ED

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S
22

76
77

1
#2

27
67

7 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

SH
AR

P 
M

X2
31

0U
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

4.
73

12
4.

73
10

0-
25

-4
14

11
11

23
1

22
86

33
1

In
v 

#2
28

63
3 

X
er

ox
 IN

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

64
.3

1
64

.3
1

10
0-

55
-4

17
11

11
23

1
22

1
3

1
# 

22
1

3 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

SH
AR

P/
BP

-7
0M

55
 

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

27
.8

6
27

.8
6

10
0-

15
-4

13
23

11
23

1
22

1
3

2
# 

22
1

3 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

SH
AR

P/
BP

-7
0M

55
 

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

27
.8

6
27

.8
6

20
0-

15
-4

13
23

11
23

1
22

1
3

3
# 

22
1

3 
SE

R
VI

C
E 

C
O

N
TR

AC
T 

SH
AR

P/
BP

-7
0M

55
 

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

27
.8

6
27

.8
6

21
0-

15
-4

13
23

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
2

 IN
TE

G
R

AT
ED

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S:
27

2.
62

27
2.

62

63
4 

IN
TE

G
R

IT
Y 

PU
M

P 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
Y2

3M
1

1
#Y

23
M

10
-6

74
 3

 4
 S

U
LZ

ER
 P

U
M

PS
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
C

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
23

,2
50

.0
0

23
,2

50
.0

0
23

0-
75

-4
15

47
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
30

4 
IN

TE
G

R
IT

Y 
PU

M
P 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

:
23

,2
50

.0
0

23
,2

50
.0

0

38
4 

IN
TE

R
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 G

A
S 

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

10
/2

4/
2

1
m

et
er

 5
36

1
 P

/W
 3

3.
3%

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

5.
54

5.
54

10
0-

42
-4

17
17

10
23

1
10

/2
4/

2
2

M
ET

ER
 5

36
1

 P
/W

 3
3.

3%
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5.

54
5.

54
20

0-
42

-4
17

17
10

23
1

10
/2

4/
2

3
m

et
er

 5
36

1
 P

/W
 3

3.
3%

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

5.
54

5.
54

21
0-

42
-4

17
17

10
23

1
10

/2
4/

2
4

m
et

er
 5

36
1

 L
IB

R
AR

Y
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
16

.6
3

16
.6

3
10

0-
45

-4
17

17
10

23
1

10
/2

4/
2

5
m

et
er

 5
20

35
2 

PW
 1

24
1 

W
AR

 E
AG

LE
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
15

.4
5

15
.4

5
10

0-
50

-4
17

17
10

23
1

10
/2

4/
2

6
m

et
er

 2
23

16
6 

42
7 

G
le

nb
ro

ok
 S

ho
p

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
2.

62
10

2.
62

21
0-

70
-4

17
17

10
23

1
10

/2
4/

2
7

M
et

er
 6

2
80

2,
 H

PD
 3

11
 E

 C
ed

ar
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
61

.1
7

61
.1

7
10

0-
25

-4
17

17
10

23
1

--
11
4-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

16
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

10
/2

4/
2

8
m

et
er

 5
17

64
 W

oo
ds

id
e 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
22

.8
22

.8
21

0-
70

-4
17

17
10

23
1

10
/2

4/
2

m
et

er
 2

23
15

7 
42

7 
G

le
nb

ro
ok

 A
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
56

.
0

56
.

0
21

0-
70

-4
17

17
10

23
1

10
/2

4/
2

10
m

et
er

 6
34

54
7 

42
7 

G
le

nb
ro

ok
 B

io
-S

ol
id

s
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

5.
73

27
5.

73
21

0-
70

-4
17

17
10

23
1

10
/2

4/
2

11
m

et
er

 4
75

25
2 

W
W

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

12
1.

8
12

1.
8

21
0-

70
-4

17
17

10
23

1
10

/2
4/

2
12

m
et

er
 6

2
7

7 
ST

. 1
81

1 
m

er
lin

 lp
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
10

4.
18

10
4.

18
10

0-
40

-4
17

17
10

23
1

10
/2

4/
2

13
m

et
er

 5
18

05
6 

AD
 1

16
 S

. R
iv

er
 S

t
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
70

.1
8

70
.1

8
10

0-
50

-4
17

18
10

23
1

10
/2

4/
2

14
m

et
er

 4
75

48
1 

H
FD

 6
17

 S
 3

rd
 A

ve
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3

.7
8

3
.7

8
10

0-
55

-4
17

17
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
84

 IN
TE

R
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 G

AS
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y:
04

.1
3

04
.1

3

58
83

 IW
O

R
Q

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
20

16
4

1
20

16
4

 C
O

M
. 

D
EV

. 
PA

C
AG

E 
- 

C
O

N
TR

AC
TO

R
 P

O
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
4,

7
0.

00
4,

7
0.

00
10

0-
40

-4
13

25
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
88

3 
IW

O
R

 S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
:

4,
7

0.
00

4,
7

0.
00

5
39

5 
JA

CK
SO

N
 G

R
O

U
P 

PE
TE

R
B

IL
T,

 IN
C

30
70

15
1

30
70

15
JP

 W
AR

N
IN

G
 L

IG
H

T 
#4

00
0 

LI
G

H
TN

IN
G

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

24
4.

82
24

4.
82

10
0-

40
-4

14
15

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
03

5 
JA

C
SO

N
 G

R
O

U
P 

PE
TE

R
BI

LT
, I

N
C

:
24

4.
82

24
4.

82

34
5 

JA
C

O
B

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P 
IN

C
W

3Y
13

1
W

3Y
13

80
2-

00
7 

H
AI

LE
Y 

D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
 M

AS
TE

R
 P

L
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

,7
75

.0
0

12
,7

75
.0

0
12

0-
40

-4
15

4
23

.2
0.

00
01

.1
13

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
45

 J
AC

O
BS

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P 
IN

C
:

12
,7

75
.0

0
12

,7
75

.0
0

33
 J

AN
E

S 
AR

TI
FA

C
TS

06
07

0
1

#0
60

70
 C

D
-R

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

21
.2

7
21

.2
7

10
0-

25
-4

12
11

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
30

 J
AN

E
S 

AR
TI

FA
C

TS
:

21
.2

7
21

.2
7

95
6

 K
AR

L 
M

A
LO

N
E 

FO
R

D
 H

AI
LE

Y
11

02
62

1
11

02
62

 F
O

R
D

 E
XP

LO
R

ER
 A

U
TO

LO
C

S 
TR

O
U

BL
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

60
.4

4
60

.4
4

10
0-

42
-4

14
15

11
23

1
11

02
62

2
11

02
62

 F
O

R
D

 E
XP

LO
R

ER
 A

U
TO

LO
C

S 
TR

O
U

BL
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

60
.4

5
60

.4
5

20
0-

42
-4

14
15

11
23

1
11

02
62

3
11

02
62

 F
O

R
D

 E
XP

LO
R

ER
 A

U
TO

LO
C

S 
TR

O
U

BL
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

60
.4

5
60

.4
5

21
0-

42
-4

14
15

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 
56

0 
AR

L 
M

AL
O

N
E 

FO
R

D
 H

AI
LE

Y:
18

1.
34

18
1.

34

8
6 

K
EN

W
O

R
TH

 S
AL

ES
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
01

20
5

1
#0

12
05

W
46

24
 T

-8
00

 B
R

A
E 

R
EA

PA
IR

S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3,

12
7.

65
3,

12
7.

65
20

0-
60

-4
14

15
11

23
1

--
11
5-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

17
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 8
06

 
EN

W
O

R
TH

 S
AL

ES
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y:
3,

12
7.

65
3,

12
7.

65

65
41

 K
O

U
D

EL
K

A 
TI

R
E 

LL
C

00
00

42
1

#0
00

04
2 

H
PD

 T
IR

ES
 B

AL
AN

C
E 

AN
D

 M
O

U
N

T
In

vo
ic

e
0

/2
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
30

.0
0

30
.0

0
10

0-
25

-4
14

15
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
54

1 
O

U
D

EL
A 

TI
R

E 
LL

C
:

30
.0

0
30

.0
0

17
28

 K
U

B
W

AT
ER

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
12

10
1

1
ZE

TA
G

 8
86

8 
FS

 P
O

LY
M

ER
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

,4
73

.
2

12
,4

73
.

2
21

0-
70

-4
17

1
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
72

8 
U

BW
AT

ER
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

:
12

,4
73

.
2

12
,4

73
.

2

38
6 

L.
L.

 G
R

EE
N

S
A7

20
04

1
A7

20
04

7 
PA

R
S 

IR
R

IG
N

 B
LO

W
 O

U
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

11
.2

7
11

.2
7

10
0-

50
-4

14
05

10
23

1
A7

20
17

1
A7

20
17

5 
SA

N
D

IN
G

 S
PO

N
G

E
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

.
8

27
.

8
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
10

23
1

A7
20

33
1

A7
20

33
7 

PA
R

S 
BL

O
W

O
U

TS
 - 

G
AL

V.
 C

O
U

PL
IN

G
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
13

.1
6

13
.1

6
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
10

23
1

A7
20

61
1

A7
20

61
5 

Li
br

ar
y 

- b
at

te
rie

s 
fo

r t
ra

ns
la

to
r

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

11
.

11
.

10
0-

45
-4

12
15

11
23

1
A7

20
73

1
A7

20
73

 P
ai

nt
 a

nd
 S

te
nc

ils
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

.
7

27
.

7
10

0-
55

-4
12

15
10

23
1

A7
21

18
1

A7
21

18
0 

PA
R

S 
D

EP
T.

 H
AN

D
 T

R
U

C
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
15

4.
15

4.
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
10

23
1

A7
21

28
1

A7
21

28
6 

PW
 C

le
an

in
g 

- 
W

EL
C

O
M

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 C

LE
A

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

3.
4

3.
4

10
0-

50
-4

16
03

11
23

1
B4

21
75

1
#B

42
17

55
 M

O
U

SE
 T

R
AP

S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
6.

6.
20

0-
60

-4
14

13
10

23
1

B4
21

7
1

B4
21

7
8 

H
O

P 
PO

R
TE

R
 -

 B
R

U
SH

, M
IX

IN
G

 C
O

N
TA

I
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
8.

48
8.

48
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
10

23
1

B4
22

14
1

# 
B4

22
14

1 
Pa

in
t s

up
pl

ie
s

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

4.
4

4.
4

10
0-

55
-4

12
15

11
23

1
B4

22
55

1
B4

22
55

5 
PA

C
AG

E 
W

R
AP

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
7.

7
10

7.
7

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1
B4

22
63

1
#B

42
26

34
 H

EA
TE

R
S 

W
W

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

51
.

8
51

.
8

21
0-

70
-4

14
03

11
23

1
B4

23
0

1
# 

B4
23

0
0 

To
ol

 H
ol

de
r

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

23
.

8
23

.
8

10
0-

55
-4

12
15

11
23

1
B4

23
13

1
# 

B4
23

13
6 

Pa
ra

co
rd

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
.

10
.

10
0-

55
-4

12
15

11
23

1
D

75
35

6
1

D
75

35
6 

H
O

P 
PO

R
TE

R
 P

AR
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

5
.8

2
5

.8
2

10
0-

50
-4

14
05

10
23

1
D

75
45

8
1

D
75

45
8 

O
LD

 C
U

TT
ER

S 
EY

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

6.
87

6.
87

10
0-

50
-4

14
05

10
23

1
D

75
65

1
1

#D
75

65
1 

M
O

U
SE

 T
R

AP
S

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

8.
4

8.
4

20
0-

60
-4

14
13

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
86

 L
.L

. G
R

EE
N

S:
54

0.
1

54
0.

1

22
7 

L.
N

. C
U

R
TI

S 
AN

D
 S

O
N

S
IN

V7
54

1
IN

V#
75

44
3 

W
AL

LA
C

E 
U

N
IF

O
R

M
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

7.
63

12
7.

63
10

0-
25

-4
17

03
11

23
1

IN
V7

57
1

#7
57

66
8 

R
ID

G
E 

PA
N

TS
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1.

56
1.

56
10

0-
25

-4
17

03
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
27

 L
.N

. C
U

R
TI

S 
AN

D
 S

O
N

S:
21

.1
21

.1

--
11
6-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

18
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

23
56

 L
AR

SE
N

 F
IR

E 
AP

PA
R

AT
U

S 
SE

R
VI

C
E

30
58

1
IN

V 
# 

30
58

 A
nn

ua
l P

um
p 

Te
st

in
g

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
18

5.
00

1,
18

5.
00

10
0-

55
-4

14
05

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
35

6 
LA

R
SE

N
 F

IR
E 

AP
PA

R
AT

U
S 

SE
R

VI
C

E:
1,

18
5.

00
1,

18
5.

00

63
76

 L
EO

N
AR

D
O

 P
AD

IL
LA

 S
AC

H
A

11
/0

3/
2

1
In

vo
ic

e 
Li

br
ar

y 
La

ng
ua

ge
 P

ro
gr

am
 P

M
D

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

45
0.

00
45

0.
00

10
0-

45
-4

13
26

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
37

6 
LE

O
N

AR
D

O
 P

AD
IL

LA
 S

AC
H

A:
45

0.
00

45
0.

00

36
6 

LE
S 

SC
H

W
AB

 T
IR

E 
C

EN
TE

R
11

70
08

1
In

v 
# 

11
70

08
3

01
6 

Fl
at

 T
ire

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

13
4.

13
4.

10
0-

55
-4

14
15

10
23

1
11

70
08

1
In

v 
# 

11
70

08
42

25
5 

W
in

te
r C

ha
ng

eo
ve

r
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
.

6
.

6
10

0-
55

-4
14

15
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
66

 L
ES

 S
C

H
W

AB
 T

IR
E 

C
EN

TE
R

:
23

4.
5

23
4.

5

54
7 

LE
S 

SC
H

W
AB

 T
IR

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 - 

ST
R

EE
TS

11
70

08
1

11
70

08
37

65
7 

#4
02

1 
P

W
 S

TR
 T

IR
ES

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

7
.8

4
7

.8
4

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1
11

70
08

1
11

70
08

38
2

8 
FO

R
D

 E
X

PL
O

R
ER

 T
IR

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
41

1.
3

41
1.

3
10

0-
42

-4
14

15
11

23
1

11
70

08
2

11
70

08
38

2
8 

FO
R

D
 E

X
PL

O
R

ER
 T

IR
ES

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

41
1.

3
41

1.
3

20
0-

42
-4

14
15

11
23

1
11

70
08

3
11

70
08

38
2

8 
FO

R
D

 E
X

PL
O

R
ER

 T
IR

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
41

1.
4

41
1.

4
21

0-
42

-4
14

15
11

23
1

11
70

08
1

11
70

08
3

10
4 

#4
02

5 
TI

R
ES

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

77
4.

48
77

4.
48

10
0-

40
-4

14
15

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
47

 L
ES

 S
C

H
W

AB
 T

IR
E 

C
EN

TE
R

 - 
ST

R
EE

TS
:

2,
81

0.
12

2,
81

0.
12

12
 L

O
C

AL
 H

IG
H

W
AY

 T
EC

H
N

IC
AL

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
C

E 
C

O
U

N
C

T2
10

24
1

T2
10

24
20

23
R

M
-2

 T
2 

C
EN

TE
R

 C
LA

SS
ES

 -
 R

O
AD

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
12

0.
00

12
0.

00
10

0-
40

-4
17

23
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
20

 L
O

C
AL

 H
IG

H
W

AY
 T

EC
H

N
IC

AL
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E 

C
O

U
N

C
:

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

2
88

 L
O

M
A

, E
D

N
A 

M
AR

IA
N

11
/0

2/
2

1
R

ef
un

d 
C

R
 b

al
. 1

33
31

 F
lo

w
in

g 
W

el
ls

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0.
00

10
0-

00
-1

51
10

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
08

8 
LO

M
AX

, E
D

N
A 

M
AR

IA
N

:
1,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0.

00

5
59

 L
 C

O
R

P
11

/0
2/

2
1

20
0 

M
oa

in
 S

tre
t S

 D
ep

os
it 

R
ef

un
d

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

16
4.

52
16

4.
52

20
0-

00
-2

03
14

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
05

0 
LZ

 C
O

R
P:

16
4.

52
16

4.
52

--
11
7-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

1
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

92
8 

M
AG

IC
 V

AL
LE

Y 
LA

B
S,

 IN
C

.
2

43
5

1
#2

43
5 

D
R

IN
IN

G
 W

AT
ER

 S
AM

PL
ES

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

21
6.

00
21

6.
00

20
0-

60
-4

17
5

10
23

1
2

43
5

2
#2

43
5 

IN
D

IA
N

 C
R

EE
 S

AM
PL

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
24

8.
00

24
8.

00
20

0-
60

-4
17

5
10

23
1

2
43

5
3

#2
43

5 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

AM
PL

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
48

.0
0

48
.0

0
20

0-
60

-4
17

5
10

23
1

2
43

6
1

#2
43

6 
EF

FL
U

EN
T 

SA
M

PL
ES

 W
W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
17

3.
00

1,
17

3.
00

21
0-

70
-4

17
5

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 
28

 M
AG

IC
 V

AL
LE

Y 
LA

BS
, I

N
C

.:
1,

68
5.

00
1,

68
5.

00

44
95

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
TA

PE
 L

LC
50

44
4

1
05

04
44

33
 1

0.
05

.2
02

3 
M

ED
IA

In
vo

ic
e

10
/0

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

27
8.

13
27

8.
13

10
0-

45
-4

15
35

11
23

1
50

44
82

1
05

04
48

23
41

 1
0.

12
.2

02
3 

M
ED

IA
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
7

.2
1

7
.2

1
10

0-
45

-4
15

35
11

23
1

50
45

14
1

05
04

51
44

27
 1

0.
1

.2
02

3 
M

ED
IA

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

77
.

6
77

.
6

10
0-

45
-4

15
35

11
23

1
50

45
52

1
05

04
55

24
8 

10
.2

7.
20

23
 M

ED
IA

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

17
.2

4
17

.2
4

10
0-

45
-4

15
35

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
4

5 
M

ID
W

ES
T 

TA
PE

 L
LC

:
45

2.
54

45
2.

54

1
9 

M
IN

ER
T 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

IN
C

.
32

70
58

1
32

70
58

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 F

EE
, D

O
T 

D
R

U
G

 T
ES

T 
- S

TS
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
42

4.
00

42
4.

00
10

0-
40

-4
17

47
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
00

 M
IN

ER
T 

& 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
IN

C
.:

42
4.

00
42

4.
00

45
85

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
37

05
1

#3
70

5 
R

AD
AR

S 
FO

R
 P

LA
N

T/
PR

O
G

R
AM

M
IN

G
 O

F
 

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

14
,3

60
.5

0
14

,3
60

.5
0

21
0-

70
-4

14
01

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
58

5 
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 E

U
IP

M
EN

T 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y:
14

,3
60

.5
0

14
,3

60
.5

0

5
36

 M
O

U
N

TA
IN

 R
ID

ES
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
12

36
0

1
FY

24
 1

st
 

ua
rte

r
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
24

,0
00

.0
0

24
,0

00
.0

0
10

0-
10

-4
17

07
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
03

6 
M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 R

ID
ES

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y:
24

,0
00

.0
0

24
,0

00
.0

0

25
1 

N
AP

A 
AU

TO
 P

AR
TS

16
51

48
1

16
51

48
 #

41
01

 H
EA

T 
SH

R
IN

 T
U

BI
N

G
 H

EA
VY

 W
AL

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

51
.

6
51

.
6

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

10
23

1
16

52
2

1
16

52
2

 B
LO

W
 G

U
N

, R
O

LL
 H

EA
D

 P
R

Y 
BA

R
, T

IR
E 

I
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
25

.5
1

25
.5

1
10

0-
40

-4
14

23
10

23
1

16
54

1
16

54
 #

41
01

 H
YD

 F
U

L,
 O

IL
 F

IL
TE

R
, A

IR
 F

IL
TE

R
, F

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

17
2.

63
17

2.
63

10
0-

40
-4

14
15

10
23

1
16

55
86

1
16

55
86

 #
41

01
 O

IL
 F

IL
TE

R
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
14

.1
6

14
.1

6
10

0-
40

-4
14

15
10

23
1

16
5

10
1

16
5

10
 C

O
O

LA
N

T 
H

O
SE

, 
U

-J
O

IN
T 

U
N

IV
ER

SA
L 

JO
I

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

11
6.

1
11

6.
1

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

10
23

1
16

63
55

1
16

63
55

 #
40

51
 T

AP
E,

 C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
H

O
LD

ER
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
81

.1
7

81
.1

7
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
10

23
1

16
64

20
1

#1
66

42
0 

R
V 

AN
TI

FR
EE

ZE
 F

O
R

 V
AC

 T
R

AI
LE

R
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
23

.
6

23
.

6
20

0-
60

-4
14

15
10

23
1

16
64

20
2

#1
66

42
0 

D
IE

SA
L 

AD
D

IT
IV

E
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
33

.
8

33
.

8
20

0-
60

-4
14

15
10

23
1

--
11
8-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

20
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
51

 N
AP

A 
AU

TO
 P

AR
TS

:
75

4.
28

75
4.

28

3
7 

N
O

R
TH

 C
EN

TR
AL

 L
AB

O
R

AT
O

R
IE

S
4

45
35

1
#4

45
35

 L
AB

 E
U

IP
M

EN
T 

W
W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
01

4.
1,

01
4.

21
0-

70
-4

17
5

11
23

1
4

4
57

1
#4

4
57

 
A/

C
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
55

.5
0

55
.5

0
21

0-
70

-4
17

5
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
07

 N
O

R
TH

 C
EN

TR
AL

 L
AB

O
R

AT
O

R
IE

S:
1,

07
0.

4
1,

07
0.

4

25
7 

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
SA

LE
S,

 IN
C

18
78

1
18

78
TP

 S
TR

O
BE

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

22
0.

33
22

0.
33

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1
18

7
84

1
18

7
84

TP
 T

LE
D

 - 
W

24
A2

6
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
41

5.
60

41
5.

60
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
57

 N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
E

U
IP

M
EN

T 
SA

LE
S,

 IN
C

:
63

5.
3

63
5.

3

4
1 

O
H

IO
 G

U
LC

H
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
26

86
00

1
Ti

ck
et

 #
 2

68
60

0 
Tr

an
sf

er
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5.

00
5.

00
10

0-
55

-4
17

17
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
01

 O
H

IO
 G

U
LC

H
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
:

5.
00

5.
00

5
38

7 
O

LD
 C

U
TT

ER
S 

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
S 

AS
SO

C
.

2
44

1
2

44
 5

5%
 P

O
W

ER
 B

IL
L 

O
C

T.
 2

02
3

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

18
3.

0
18

3.
0

10
0-

50
-4

17
17

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
03

87
 O

LD
 C

U
TT

ER
S 

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
S 

AS
SO

C
.:

18
3.

0
18

3.
0

5
29

8 
O

R
EI

LL
Y 

AU
TO

 P
AR

TS
46

35
-3

1
46

35
-3

66
88

4 
PA

R
S 

BA
TH

R
O

O
M

S 
- A

N
TI

FR
EE

ZE
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
77

.8
8

77
.8

8
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
10

23
1

46
35

-3
1

46
35

-3
67

35
7 

#4
00

0 
LI

G
H

TN
IN

G
 H

EA
D

AC
H

E 
D

Z
50

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

55
1.

55
1.

10
0-

40
-4

14
15

11
23

1
46

35
-3

1
46

35
-3

67
36

6 
H

D
LT

 R
ES

TO
R

E 
#E

XP
LO

R
ER

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

25
.5

1
25

.5
1

10
0-

40
-4

14
15

11
23

1
46

35
-3

1
46

35
-3

67
37

5 
M

U
D

 F
LA

PS
 #

40
00

 L
IG

H
TN

IN
G

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

2/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
7.

62
10

7.
62

10
0-

40
-4

14
15

11
23

1
46

35
-3

1
46

35
-3

67
42

8 
C

AP
SU

LE
 #

EX
PL

O
R

ER
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
2/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5.

4
5.

4
10

0-
40

-4
14

15
11

23
1

46
35

-3
1

46
35

-3
68

38
5 

BR
AI

D
ED

 L
O

O
M

 - 
#4

10
1 

O
D

IA
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
23

.
23

.
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
11

23
1

46
35

-3
1

#4
63

5-
36

86
73

 B
AT

TE
R

Y 
BL

AN
ET

 F
O

R
 B

AC
H

O
E

 
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
24

4.
32

24
4.

32
21

0-
70

-4
14

15
11

23
1

46
35

-3
1

#4
63

53
68

67
6 

BA
TT

 C
AB

LE
S 

FO
R

 B
AC

H
O

E 
W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

.
8

27
.

8
21

0-
70

-4
14

15
11

23
1

46
35

-3
1

46
35

-3
68

67
8 

#4
02

2 
IN

T.
 H

AN
D

R
AI

L,
 W

IP
ER

 B
LA

D
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

8.
76

8.
76

10
0-

40
-4

14
15

11
23

1
46

35
-3

1
46

35
-3

6
26

2 
#4

00
2 

R
AN

G
ER

 -
 F

LO
O

R
 M

AT
S,

 S
EA

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

8
.

7
8

.
7

10
0-

40
-4

14
15

11
23

1
46

35
-3

1
IN

V 
# 

46
35

-3
70

64
7 

Ai
r C

hu
ck

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

7.
60

7.
60

10
0-

55
-4

12
15

10
23

1
46

35
-3

1
IN

V 
# 

46
35

-3
70

8
2 

Ba
tte

ry
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
14

.5
0

14
.5

0
10

0-
55

-4
14

21
10

23
1

46
35

-3
1

46
35

-3
70

8
3 

C
R

 C
O

R
E 

R
ET

U
R

N
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
10

.0
0-

10
.0

0-
10

0-
55

-4
14

21
10

23
1

46
35

-3
1

#4
63

5-
37

0
44

 D
IE

SE
L 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
FO

R
 E

U
IP

M
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

16
7.

6
16

7.
6

21
0-

70
-4

14
15

11
23

1

--
11
9-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

21
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

46
35

-3
1

46
35

-3
70

55
 A

N
TI

FR
EE

ZE
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
77

.8
8

77
.8

8
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
10

23
1

46
35

-3
1

46
35

-3
71

16
5 

#4
00

3 
- W

IP
ER

 B
LA

D
ES

, S
TA

BI
LI

ZE
R

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

4
.3

7
4

.3
7

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1
46

35
-3

1
IN

V 
# 

46
35

-7
11

2 
Bo

os
te

r C
ab

le
s

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

11
7.

8
11

7.
8

10
0-

55
-4

14
05

10
23

1
46

35
-3

1
IN

V 
# 

46
35

-3
72

57
6 

Ba
tte

ry
 R

et
ur

n
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
48

.7
8-

48
.7

8-
10

0-
55

-4
14

15
11

23
1

46
35

-3
1

46
35

-3
72

84
 #

50
02

 M
EG

AC
R

IM
P,

 H
YD

 H
O

SE
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
51

.7
7

51
.7

7
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
11

23
1

46
35

-3
1

#4
63

5-
37

33
67

 S
O

LE
N

O
ID

, 
PR

IM
AR

Y 
W

IR
E 

X2
, P

U
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
13

5.
4

13
5.

4
10

0-
55

-4
12

15
11

23
1

46
35

-3
1

IN
V 

# 
46

35
-3

73
37

3 
R

et
ur

n
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
32

.
7-

32
.

7-
10

0-
55

-4
12

15
11

23
1

46
35

-3
1

IN
V 

# 
46

35
-3

74
11

0 
D

EF
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
55

.
8

55
.

8
10

0-
55

-4
14

15
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
02

8 
O

R
EI

LL
Y 

AU
TO

 P
AR

TS
:

2,
06

5.
74

2,
06

5.
74

62
17

 O
VE

R
D

R
IV

E
03

04
0C

1
03

04
0C

O
23

37
5

0 
10

.1
6.

20
23

 A
D

VA
N

TA
G

E
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
46

.6
8

46
.6

8
10

0-
45

-4
15

35
10

23
1

57
71

60
1

03
04

0C
O

23
38

34
74

 1
0.

18
.2

02
3 

ID
8

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

27
.5

0
27

.5
0

10
0-

45
-4

15
35

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
21

7 
O

VE
R

D
R

IV
E:

4
7.

18
4

7.
18

52
 P

AC
IF

IC
 S

TE
EL

 &
 R

EC
YC

LI
N

G
84

88
55

1
23

 S
N

O
W

BU
C

ET
 - 

4 
X 

4 
X 

1/
2 

ST
EE

L
In

vo
ic

e
0

/1
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
8

7.
1

8
7.

1
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
13

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
20

 P
AC

IF
IC

 S
TE

EL
 &

 R
EC

YC
LI

N
G

:
8

7.
1

8
7.

1

46
52

 P
ET

ER
SO

N
, T

R
AV

IS
20

23
 W

1
W

AT
ER

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 1
&2

 R
EV

IE
W

 P
ER

 D
IE

M
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
14

7.
50

14
7.

50
20

0-
60

-4
17

24
11

23
1

54
51

21
1

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T 
FO

R
 W

AT
ER

 L
IC

EN
C

E 
EX

AM
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
10

4.
00

10
4.

00
20

0-
60

-4
17

23
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
65

2 
PE

TE
R

SO
N

, T
R

AV
IS

:
25

1.
50

25
1.

50

37
7 

PI
TN

EY
B

O
W

ES
 G

LO
B

AL
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
SE

RV
IC

E 
LL

C
33

18
23

1
# 

33
18

23
76

25
 G

re
en

 D
M

40
0C

 M
ai

lin
g 

Sy
st

em
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
14

7.
33

14
7.

33
10

0-
15

-4
17

75
11

23
1

33
18

23
2

# 
33

18
23

76
25

 G
re

en
 D

M
40

0C
 M

ai
lin

g 
Sy

st
em

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

14
7.

33
14

7.
33

20
0-

15
-4

17
75

11
23

1
33

18
23

3
# 

33
18

23
76

25
 G

re
en

 D
M

40
0C

 M
ai

lin
g 

Sy
st

em
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
/2

02
3

11
/1

3/
20

23
14

7.
33

14
7.

33
21

0-
15

-4
17

75
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
77

 P
IT

N
EY

BO
W

E
S 

G
LO

BA
L 

FI
N

AN
C

IA
L 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
LL

C
:

44
1.

44
1.

43
8 

PL
AT

T
4O

0
8

1
#4

O
0

84
2 

TW
IN

E 
R

O
LL

 W
W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

7.
81

7.
81

21
0-

70
-4

14
1

11
23

1
4O

14
8

1
#4

O
14

87
5 

C
LE

AR
G

LI
D

E 
W

IR
E 

LU
BE

 W
W

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

13
.3

3
13

.3
3

21
0-

70
-4

14
13

11
23

1
5Z

12
70

1
#5

z1
27

05
 R

IV
E

T 
G

U
N

 T
O

O
L 

IT
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
42

.0
0

42
.0

0
20

0-
60

-4
14

05
10

23
1

5Z
12

70
2

#5
z1

27
05

 R
O

TA
R

Y 
TO

O
L

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

.0
0

.0
0

20
0-

60
-4

14
05

10
23

1

--
12
0-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

22
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
38

 P
LA

TT
:

63
.1

4
63

.1
4

85
76

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y 

O
N

E 
H

O
M

E 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
0

/2
1-

1
1

00
8 

Se
pt

. 2
1 

- O
ct

. 6
 C

le
an

in
g 

- C
IT

Y 
H

AL
L,

 H
PD

, W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5

6.
66

5
6.

66
10

0-
42

-4
14

13
10

23
1

0
/2

1-
1

2
00

8 
Se

pt
. 2

1 
- O

ct
. 6

 C
le

an
in

g 
- C

IT
Y 

H
AL

L,
 H

PD
, W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

5
6.

67
5

6.
67

20
0-

42
-4

14
13

10
23

1
0

/2
1-

1
3

00
8 

Se
pt

. 2
1 

- O
ct

. 6
 C

le
an

in
g 

- C
IT

Y 
H

AL
L,

 H
PD

, W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5

6.
67

5
6.

67
21

0-
42

-4
14

13
10

23
1

0
/2

1-
1

4
00

8 
Se

pt
. 2

1 
- O

ct
. 6

 C
le

an
in

g 
- W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
15

0.
00

15
0.

00
21

0-
70

-4
14

13
10

23
1

0
/2

1-
1

5
00

8 
Se

pt
. 2

1 
- O

ct
. 6

 C
le

an
in

g 
- W

AT
ER

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

15
0.

00
15

0.
00

20
0-

60
-4

14
13

10
23

1
0

/2
1-

1
6

00
8 

Se
pt

. 2
1 

- O
ct

. 6
 C

le
an

in
g 

- S
T 

SH
O

P
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
36

0.
00

36
0.

00
10

0-
40

-4
14

13
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 8
57

6 
PR

IO
R

IT
Y 

O
N

E 
H

O
M

E 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
:

2,
45

0.
00

2,
45

0.
00

33
8 

R
AN

C
H

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
70

/1
1

#
70

/1
 R

U
BB

ER
 M

AT
S 

FO
R

 R
IV

ER
 L

S
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1

7.
7

1
7.

7
21

0-
70

-4
14

03
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
38

 R
AN

C
H

ER
S 

SU
PP

LY
:

1
7.

7
1

7.
7

65
3

 R
EB

EC
C

A 
F.

 B
U

N
D

Y,
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
T,

 P
LL

C
20

23
.0

1
In

vo
ic

e#
 2

02
3.

02
 N

ov
em

be
r C

ot
ta

ge
 H

ou
si

ng
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

67
8.

75
1,

67
8.

75
10

0-
20

-4
13

13
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
53

0 
R

EB
EC

C
A 

F.
 B

U
N

D
Y,

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

T,
 P

LL
C

:
1,

67
8.

75
1,

67
8.

75

52
53

 R
ED

 L
IO

N
 H

O
TE

L
13

66
0

1
#1

36
6

08
40

 H
O

TE
L 

ST
AY

 - 
TR

AV
IS

 P
ET

ER
SO

N
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
21

4.
00

21
4.

00
20

0-
60

-4
17

24
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
25

3 
R

ED
 L

IO
N

 H
O

TE
L:

21
4.

00
21

4.
00

65
53

 R
IV

ER
 S

TR
EE

T 
TO

W
NH

O
M

ES
 O

W
N

ER
S

10
/2

7/
2

1
#0

02
63

55
6 

- 1
0/

27
/2

02
3 

ua
rte

rly
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

D
ue

s
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
50

1.
01

50
1.

01
10

0-
10

-4
15

47
13

23
1

10
/2

7/
2

2
#0

02
63

55
6 

- 1
0/

27
/2

02
3 

ua
rte

rly
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

D
ue

s
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
25

0.
50

25
0.

50
20

0-
10

-4
15

47
13

23
1

10
/2

7/
2

3
#0

02
63

55
6 

- 1
0/

27
/2

02
3

ua
rte

rly
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

D
ue

s
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
25

0.
50

25
0.

50
21

0-
10

-4
15

47
13

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
55

3 
R

IV
ER

 S
TR

EE
T 

TO
W

N
H

O
M

ES
 O

W
N

ER
S:

1,
00

2.
01

1,
00

2.
01

46
35

 R
O

PE
S 

EN
D

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 L

LC
11

5
6

1
In

v 
# 

11
5

6 
R

od
en

t C
on

trl
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5.

00
5.

00
10

0-
55

-4
13

25
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
63

5 
R

O
PE

S 
EN

D
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 L
LC

:
5.

00
5.

00

--
12
1-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

23
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

51
29

 R
U

SH
 T

R
U

C
K

 C
EN

TE
R

S 
O

F 
ID

 IN
C

30
34

68
1

30
34

68
6

85
 S

H
O

P 
- 

BR
A

E 
C

LE
AN

ER
, 

G
LA

SS
 C

L
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5.

64
5.

64
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
12

 R
U

SH
 T

R
U

C
 C

EN
TE

R
S 

O
F 

ID
 IN

C
:

5.
64

5.
64

16
8 

SA
FE

TY
 S

U
PP

LY
 &

 S
IG

N
18

65
27

1
18

65
27

 D
EL

IN
EA

TO
R

, B
LA

C
 B

AS
E 

FO
R

 P
O

ST
S,

 
In

vo
ic

e
0

/0
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

36
.4

7
1,

36
.4

7
10

0-
40

-4
14

03
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
60

8 
SA

FE
TY

 S
U

PP
LY

 &
 S

IG
N

:
1,

36
.4

7
1,

36
.4

7

21
24

 S
AW

TO
O

TH
 P

AI
N

T 
&

 A
IR

LE
SS

, I
N

C
.

Z3
J7

P.
1

Z3
J7

P 
EN

C
O

R
E 

1 
T 

C
O

N
TA

IN
ER

, T
R

IM
AC

O
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
23

.4
3

23
.4

3
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
12

4 
SA

W
TO

O
TH

 P
AI

N
T 

& 
AI

R
LE

SS
, I

N
C

.:
23

.4
3

23
.4

3

43
3

 S
C

AN
LO

N
, O

W
EN

P
&

Z 
ST

1
P&

Z 
St

ip
en

d 
11

/0
6/

20
23

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
0.

00
10

0.
00

10
0-

10
-4

13
13

11
23

1
P

&
Z 

ST
2

1 
PZ

 S
tip

en
d

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

20
0-

10
-4

13
13

11
23

1
P

&
Z 

ST
3

2 
PZ

 S
tip

en
d

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

50
.0

0
50

.0
0

21
0-

10
-4

13
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
33

0 
SC

AN
LO

N
, O

W
EN

:
20

0.
00

20
0.

00

23
9

 S
C

H
IN

D
LE

R
 E

LE
VA

TO
R

 C
O

R
PO

R
AT

IO
N

81
06

3
1

81
06

3
6

38
 E

LE
VA

TO
R

 
U

AR
TE

R
LY

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 1

1/
1/

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

25
2.

28
25

2.
28

10
0-

42
-4

13
25

11
23

1
81

06
3

2
81

06
3

6
38

 E
LE

VA
TO

R
 

U
AR

TE
R

LY
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 1
1/

1/
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
25

2.
2

25
2.

2
20

0-
42

-4
13

25
11

23
1

81
06

3
3

81
06

3
6

38
 E

LE
VA

TO
R

 
U

AR
TE

R
LY

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 1

1/
1/

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

25
2.

2
25

2.
2

21
0-

42
-4

13
25

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
3

0 
SC

H
IN

D
LE

R
 E

LE
VA

TO
R

 C
O

R
PO

R
AT

IO
N

:
75

6.
86

75
6.

86

28
34

 S
C

H
W

AR
, S

TE
PH

EN
20

23
 ID

 
1

PE
R

 D
IE

M
 2

02
3 

ID
 L

O
C

AL
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
16

2.
75

16
2.

75
10

0-
40

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 ID
 

2
PE

R
 D

IE
M

 2
02

3 
ID

 L
O

C
AL

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

18
2.

0
18

2.
0

10
0-

40
-4

17
24

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
83

4 
SC

H
W

AR
Z,

 S
TE

PH
EN

:
34

4.
84

34
4.

84

1
98

 S
EN

TI
N

EL
 F

IR
E 

&
 S

EC
U

R
IT

Y
30

47
1

30
47

 
U

AR
TE

R
LY

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 - 
C

IT
Y 

H
AL

L
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
14

.0
0

14
.0

0
10

0-
42

-4
13

25
11

23
1

30
47

2
30

47
 

U
AR

TE
R

LY
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 - 

C
IT

Y 
H

AL
L

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

14
.0

0
14

.0
0

20
0-

42
-4

13
25

11
23

1
30

47
3

30
47

 
U

AR
TE

R
LY

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 - 
C

IT
Y 

H
AL

L
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
14

.0
0

14
.0

0
21

0-
42

-4
13

25
11

23
1

--
12
2-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

24
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
0

8 
SE

N
TI

N
EL

 F
IR

E 
& 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y:

42
.0

0
42

.0
0

57
46

 S
H

O
P 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SP
EC

IA
LT

IE
S 

LL
C

51
32

73
1

51
32

73
 W

AS
TE

 O
IL

 F
U

R
N

AC
E 

SE
R

VI
C

IN
G

In
vo

ic
e

10
/0

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

84
7.

72
84

7.
72

10
0-

40
-4

14
13

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
74

6 
SH

O
P 

E
U

IP
M

EN
T 

SP
EC

IA
LT

IE
S 

LL
C

:
84

7.
72

84
7.

72

49
1

 S
H

R
ED

-IT
 U

SA
80

05
06

1
do

cu
m

en
t s

hr
ed

di
ng

 c
on

tra
ct

 in
v.

 8
00

50
65

67
3

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

40
.5

4
40

.5
4

10
0-

15
-4

13
23

11
23

1
80

05
06

2
do

cu
m

en
t s

hr
ed

di
ng

 c
on

tra
ct

 in
v.

 8
00

50
65

67
3

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

40
.5

4
40

.5
4

20
0-

15
-4

13
23

11
23

1
80

05
06

3
do

cu
m

en
t s

hr
ed

di
ng

 c
on

tra
ct

 in
v.

 8
00

50
65

67
3

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

40
.5

4
40

.5
4

21
0-

15
-4

13
23

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
10

 S
H

R
ED

-IT
 U

SA
:

12
1.

62
12

1.
62

54
94

 S
IL

VE
R

 C
R

EE
K

 S
U

PP
LY

00
12

86
1

00
12

86
81

84
-0

01
 H

O
P 

PO
R

TE
R

 -
 P

VC
 M

AL
E 

AD
AP

In
vo

ic
e

0
/2

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

17
3.

00
17

3.
00

10
0-

50
-4

14
05

13
23

1
00

12
87

1
00

12
87

06
55

-0
01

 H
O

P 
PO

R
TE

R
 - 

PV
C

 A
D

AP
TE

R
In

vo
ic

e
0

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
2.

6
2.

6
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
13

23
1

00
13

07
1

00
13

07
48

2-
00

1 
BL

O
W

O
U

TS
 -

BR
AS

S 
BA

LL
 V

AL
VE

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

3/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

16
.

0
16

.
0

10
0-

50
-4

14
05

10
23

1
00

13
10

1
#0

01
31

01
57

4-
00

1 
PV

C
 F

IT
TI

N
G

S 
W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3

.6
7

3
.6

7
21

0-
70

-4
14

1
11

23
1

00
13

10
1

#0
01

31
01

8
6-

00
1 

24
 A

LU
M

 P
IP

E 
W

R
EN

C
H

 W
W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
4.

00
10

4.
00

21
0-

70
-4

14
23

11
23

1
00

13
14

1
00

13
14

27
64

-0
01

 IR
R

IG
AT

IO
N

 - 
PI

PE
 W

R
EN

C
H

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

12
0.

00
12

0.
00

10
0-

50
-4

14
05

10
23

1
00

13
20

1
#0

01
32

04
74

0-
00

1 
IR

R
G

 P
AR

TS
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1.

44
1.

44
20

0-
60

-4
14

03
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
4

4 
SI

LV
ER

 C
R

EE
 S

U
PP

LY
:

45
7.

70
45

7.
70

12
39

 S
IM

M
S 

LA
W

 P
LL

C
O

C
TO

B
1

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
- O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
87

0.
52

1,
87

0.
52

10
0-

15
-4

13
13

11
23

1
O

C
TO

B
2

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
- O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
87

0.
52

1,
87

0.
52

20
0-

15
-4

13
13

11
23

1
O

C
TO

B
3

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
- O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
87

0.
51

1,
87

0.
51

21
0-

15
-4

13
13

11
23

1
O

C
TO

B
4

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
C

at
 L

- O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

6.
85

27
6.

85
10

0-
15

-4
13

13
23

.1
5.

00
03

.1
11

23
1

O
C

TO
B

5
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

C
at

 L
- O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

27
6.

85
27

6.
85

20
0-

15
-4

13
13

23
.1

5.
00

03
.1

11
23

1
O

C
TO

B
6

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
C

at
 L

- O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

6.
85

27
6.

85
21

0-
15

-4
13

13
23

.1
5.

00
03

.1
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
23

 S
IM

M
S 

LA
W

 P
LL

C
:

6,
44

2.
10

6,
44

2.
10

5
59

6 
St

. L
uk

e
s 

H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
37

17
1

IN
V 

# 
37

17
 B

LS
 P

ro
vi

de
r

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

72
.0

0
72

.0
0

10
0-

55
-4

17
23

11
23

1

--
12
3-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

25
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
05

6 
St

. L
uk

e
s 

H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
:

72
.0

0
72

.0
0

15
6 

ST
AN

D
AR

D
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 S

U
PP

LY
U

TH
11

1
#U

TH
11

3 
BR

AS
S 

EL
B

O
W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

17
.0

1
17

.0
1

20
0-

60
-4

14
05

10
23

1
U

TH
W

0
1

#U
TH

W
05

 1
/2

 P
AR

TS
 F

O
R

 P
LA

N
T 

W
W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/2

4/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

77
.3

1
77

.3
1

21
0-

70
-4

14
01

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
50

6 
ST

AN
D

AR
D

 P
LU

M
BI

N
G

 S
U

PP
LY

:
4.

32
4.

32

5
44

6 
ST

O
N

E,
 D

U
ST

IN
P

&
Z 

ST
1

P&
Z 

St
ip

en
d 

11
/0

6/
20

23
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
10

0.
00

10
0.

00
10

0-
10

-4
13

13
11

23
1

P
&

Z 
ST

2
1 

PZ
 S

tip
en

d
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
20

0-
10

-4
13

13
11

23
1

P
&

Z 
ST

3
2 

PZ
 S

tip
en

d
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
50

.0
0

50
.0

0
21

0-
10

-4
13

13
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
04

46
 S

TO
N

E,
 D

U
ST

IN
:

20
0.

00
20

0.
00

65
88

 T
H

E 
R

EA
DI

N
G

 W
AR

EH
O

U
SE

22
80

87
1

R
ea

dy
Se

tG
o 

Li
br

ar
y 

G
ra

nt
 - 

pr
e

 &
 

in
de

r b
oo

ks
In

vo
ic

e
10

/0
4/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
2,

36
.1

0
2,

36
.1

0
10

0-
45

-4
15

4
24

.4
5.

00
01

.1
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
58

8 
TH

E 
R

EA
D

IN
G

 W
AR

EH
O

U
SE

:
2,

36
.1

0
2,

36
.1

0

63
44

 T
-M

O
B

IL
E

10
/2

1/
2

1
AC

C
O

U
N

T 
# 

75
34

2
8 

H
PD

 C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
34

1.
51

34
1.

51
10

0-
25

-4
17

11
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
34

4 
T-

M
O

BI
LE

:
34

1.
51

34
1.

51

28
17

 U
N

IT
ED

 O
IL

10
30

07
1

10
30

07
1 

FU
EL

 C
H

AR
G

ES
 P

AR
S

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

37
3.

53
37

3.
53

10
0-

50
-4

17
1

10
23

1
10

30
07

1
In

v 
# 

10
30

07
2 

H
FD

 F
U

EL
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

7.
40

27
7.

40
10

0-
55

-4
17

1
10

23
1

10
30

07
1

#1
03

00
73

 H
PD

 G
AS

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

80
0.

07
80

0.
07

10
0-

25
-4

17
1

11
23

1
10

30
07

1
10

30
07

4 
FU

EL
 C

H
AR

G
ES

 S
TS

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

6
2.

51
6

2.
51

10
0-

40
-4

17
1

10
23

1
10

30
07

1
#1

03
00

75
 P

U
M

PE
D

 V
EH

IC
LE

 F
U

EL
 W

.
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
5/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
50

5.
16

50
5.

16
20

0-
60

-4
17

1
10

23
1

10
30

07
1

#1
03

00
76

 P
U

M
PE

D
 F

U
EL

 W
W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

5/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

11
1.

75
11

1.
75

21
0-

70
-4

17
1

11
23

1
10

31
08

1
10

31
08

1 
FU

EL
 C

H
AR

G
ES

 P
AR

S
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
46

6.
57

46
6.

57
10

0-
50

-4
17

1
11

23
1

10
31

08
1

In
v 

# 
10

31
08

2 
H

FD
 F

U
EL

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

32
0.

85
32

0.
85

10
0-

55
-4

17
1

11
23

1
10

31
08

1
#1

03
10

83
 H

PD
 G

AS
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
88

4.
07

88
4.

07
10

0-
25

-4
17

1
11

23
1

10
31

08
1

10
31

08
4 

FU
EL

 C
H

AR
G

ES
 S

TS
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
84

0.
03

84
0.

03
10

0-
40

-4
17

1
11

23
1

10
31

08
1

#1
03

10
85

 P
U

M
PE

D
 V

EH
IC

LE
 F

U
EL

 W
.

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

1/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

44
.8

7
44

.8
7

20
0-

60
-4

17
1

11
23

1
10

31
08

1
#1

03
10

86
 P

U
M

PE
D

 F
U

EL
 W

W
In

vo
ic

e
10

/3
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
76

.3
5

76
.3

5
21

0-
70

-4
17

1
11

23
1

--
12
4-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

26
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
81

7 
U

N
IT

ED
 O

IL
:

5,
7

8.
16

5,
7

8.
16

22
44

4 
U

SA
 B

LU
E 

B
O

O
K

IN
V0

01
1

#I
N

V0
01

67
55

6 
M

ET
AL

 D
ET

EC
TO

R
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
87

3.
41

87
3.

41
20

0-
60

-4
14

05
11

23
1

IN
V0

01
1

#I
N

V0
01

68
07

 D
EE

P 
SO

C
ET

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

3
.

5
3

.
5

20
0-

60
-4

14
05

11
23

1
IN

V0
01

2
#I

N
V0

01
68

07
 D

EE
P 

SO
C

ET
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
8/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
22

.3
7

22
.3

7
20

0-
60

-4
14

05
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
24

44
 U

SA
 B

LU
E 

BO
O

:
35

.7
3

35
.7

3

2
2

 V
AL

LE
Y 

W
ID

E 
C

O
O

PE
R

AT
IV

E
07

36
41

1
07

36
41

/
 W

O
R

 G
LO

VE
S

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

14
.

14
.

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1
07

36
5

1
#0

73
65

/
 3

/4
 H

EA
TE

R
 H

O
SE

 W
W

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

16
.4

5
16

.4
5

21
0-

70
-4

14
1

11
23

1
07

37
15

1
07

37
15

/
 P

R
O

PR
AN

E
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
1/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
31

.3
4

31
.3

4
10

0-
40

-4
17

1
11

23
1

73
86

5/
1

#7
38

65
/

 N
.W

. C
O

VE
R

AL
LS

 W
W

In
vo

ic
e

11
/0

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

10
5.

10
5.

21
0-

70
-4

17
03

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
02

0 
VA

LL
EY

 W
ID

E 
C

O
O

PE
R

AT
IV

E:
16

8.
77

16
8.

77

65
99

 V
EG

A 
AM

ER
IC

A
S,

 IN
C

47
64

4
1

#4
7

64
4 

M
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 B

R
AC

ET
S 

FO
R

 C
L2

 L
EV

EL
 

In
vo

ic
e

06
/2

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

68
1.

00
68

1.
00

20
0-

60
-4

14
01

13
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 6
5

 V
EG

A 
AM

ER
IC

AS
, I

N
C

:
68

1.
00

68
1.

00

4
4 

W
A

IE
 S

A
N

IT
AR

Y 
SU

PP
LY

82
04

87
1

82
04

87
6

 C
IT

Y 
H

AL
L 

C
LE

AN
IN

G
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

27
.6

6
27

.6
6

10
0-

42
-4

14
13

10
23

1
82

04
87

2
82

04
87

6
 C

IT
Y 

H
AL

L 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
8/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
27

.6
6

27
.6

6
20

0-
42

-4
14

13
10

23
1

82
04

87
3

82
04

87
6

 C
IT

Y 
H

AL
L 

C
LE

AN
IN

G
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

27
.6

6
27

.6
6

21
0-

42
-4

14
13

10
23

1
82

04
87

1
82

04
87

72
 P

AR
S 

C
LE

AN
IN

G
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

53
7.

24
53

7.
24

10
0-

50
-4

14
05

10
23

1
82

04
87

1
82

04
87

86
 C

IT
Y 

H
AL

L 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
8/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
32

.5
4

32
.5

4
10

0-
42

-4
14

13
10

23
1

82
04

87
2

82
04

87
86

 C
IT

Y 
H

AL
L 

C
LE

AN
IN

G
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

8/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

32
.5

5
32

.5
5

20
0-

42
-4

14
13

10
23

1
82

04
87

3
82

04
87

86
 C

IT
Y 

H
AL

L 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
8/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
32

.5
5

32
.5

5
21

0-
42

-4
14

13
10

23
1

82
05

48
1

82
05

48
66

 P
AR

S 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
18

7.
14

18
7.

14
10

0-
50

-4
14

05
10

23
1

82
05

48
1

82
05

48
 C

IT
Y 

H
AL

L 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
24

.0
6

24
.0

6
10

0-
42

-4
14

13
10

23
1

82
05

48
2

82
05

48
 C

IT
Y 

H
AL

L 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
24

.0
7

24
.0

7
20

0-
42

-4
14

13
10

23
1

82
05

48
3

82
05

48
 C

IT
Y 

H
AL

L 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
0/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
24

.0
7

24
.0

7
21

0-
42

-4
14

13
10

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
00

4 
W

AX
IE

 S
AN

IT
AR

Y 
SU

PP
LY

:
77

.2
0

77
.2

0

36
8 

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

TA
TE

S 
C

AT
IN

00
25

1
IN

00
25

77
80

4 
PI

N
, S

O
C

ET
, B

LA
D

E
In

vo
ic

e
10

/2
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
31

4.
40

31
4.

40
10

0-
40

-4
14

05
11

23
1

--
12
5-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

27
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

IN
00

25
1

IN
00

25
7

77
8 

PI
N

, B
LA

D
E,

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

28
.

8
28

.
8

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1
IN

00
25

1
IN

00
25

7
78

3 
BL

AD
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/3

0/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

15
8.

64
15

8.
64

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 3
68

 W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

TA
TE

S 
C

AT
:

76
3.

02
76

3.
02

5
58

 W
IE

LA
N

D,
 M

AT
TH

EW
11

/0
2/

2
1

C
re

di
t B

al
an

ce
 R

ef
un

d:
 3

07
1 

Sh
en

an
do

ah
In

vo
ic

e
11

/0
3/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
57

.0
8

57
.0

8
10

0-
00

-1
51

10
11

23
1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 5
05

80
 W

IE
LA

N
D

, M
AT

TH
EW

:
57

.0
8

57
.0

8

24
87

 W
IL

LI
A

M
S,

 E
M

IL
Y

20
23

 T
1

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

b
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
61

.7
61

.7
10

0-
42

-4
17

23
11

23
1

20
23

 T
2

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

b
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
61

.7
61

.7
20

0-
42

-4
17

23
11

23
1

20
23

 T
3

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
 M

ile
ag

e 
R

ei
m

b
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
61

.7
61

.7
21

0-
42

-4
17

23
11

23
1

20
23

 T
1

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
 H

ot
el

 R
ei

m
b 

Pe
rD

ie
m

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

61
.4

4
61

.4
4

10
0-

42
-4

17
23

11
23

1
20

23
 T

2
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
3 

C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

 H
ot

el
 R

ei
m

b 
Pe

rD
ie

m
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
7/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
61

.4
4

61
.4

4
20

0-
42

-4
17

23
11

23
1

20
23

 T
3

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3 
C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
 H

ot
el

 R
ei

m
b 

Pe
rD

ie
m

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

61
.4

4
61

.4
4

21
0-

42
-4

17
23

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
48

7 
W

IL
LI

AM
S,

 E
M

IL
Y:

36
.6

36
.6

28
44

 W
IN

D
O

W
 W

EL
D

ER
16

40
1

1
16

40
1 

#4
02

2 
W

IN
D

SH
IE

LD
 R

EP
AI

R
/T

IN
TI

N
G

 2
00

3
 

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

/2
02

3
11

/1
3/

20
23

28
5.

14
28

5.
14

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

10
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 2
84

4 
W

IN
D

O
W

 W
EL

D
ER

:
28

5.
14

28
5.

14

43
25

 W
IN

TE
R

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
 IN

C
.

IV
56

86
1

IV
56

86
8 

#S
H

O
P 

PU
SH

ER
 B

O
X 

ST
YL

E 
SH

O
E 

C
AS

T
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
8/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
1,

6
.

8
1,

6
.

8
10

0-
40

-4
17

71
10

23
1

SO
55

6
1

SO
55

66
8 

PL
O

W
 G

U
AR

D
S

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

7/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

1,
44

1.
70

1,
44

1.
70

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 4
32

5 
W

IN
TE

R
 E

U
IP

M
EN

T 
C

O
 IN

C
.:

3,
14

1.
68

3,
14

1.
68

19
42

 Y
EA

G
ER

, B
R

IA
N

20
23

 ID
 

1
20

23
 ID

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
V.

 p
er

 d
ie

m
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3

.0
0

3
.0

0
10

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 ID
 

2
20

23
 ID

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
V.

 p
er

 d
ie

m
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3

.0
0

3
.0

0
20

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 ID
 

3
20

23
 ID

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
V.

 p
er

 d
ie

m
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
3

.0
0

3
.0

0
21

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 ID
 

4
20

23
 ID

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
V.

 M
IL

EA
G

E
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5

.8
2

5
.8

2
10

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 ID
 

5
20

23
 ID

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
V.

 M
IL

EA
G

E
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5

.8
2

5
.8

2
20

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 ID
 

6
20

23
 ID

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
V.

 M
IL

EA
G

E
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
5

.8
3

5
.8

3
21

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 ID
 

7
20

23
 ID

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 C
O

N
V.

 p
AR

IN
G

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

11
.3

3
11

.3
3

10
0-

42
-4

17
24

11
23

1
20

23
 ID

 
8

20
23

 ID
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

V.
 p

AR
IN

G
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
11

.3
3

11
.3

3
20

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

--
12
6-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

28
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

In
vo

ic
e

Se
qu

en
ce

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Ty
pe

In
vo

ic
e

D
ue

In
vo

ic
e

N
et

 In
vo

ic
e

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t

Jo
b 

N
um

be
r

G
L 

Pe
rio

d
Se

pa
ra

te
 C

he
ck

N
um

be
r

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
D

at
e

Am
ou

nt
C

he
ck

 A
m

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

20
23

 ID
 

20
23

 ID
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

V.
 p

AR
IN

G
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
11

.3
4

11
.3

4
21

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 T
1

20
23

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 P
O

LI
C

Y 
C

O
N

F.
 P

ER
 D

IE
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
32

.5
0

32
.5

0
10

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 T
2

20
23

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 P
O

LI
C

Y 
C

O
N

F.
 P

ER
 D

IE
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
32

.5
0

32
.5

0
20

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 T
3

20
23

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 P
O

LI
C

Y 
C

O
N

F.
 P

ER
 D

IE
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
32

.5
0

32
.5

0
21

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 T
4

20
23

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 P
O

LI
C

Y 
C

O
N

F.
 M

IL
EA

G
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

60
.2

6
60

.2
6

10
0-

42
-4

17
24

11
23

1
20

23
 T

5
20

23
 T

R
AN

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 P

O
LI

C
Y 

C
O

N
F.

 M
IL

EA
G

E
In

vo
ic

e
10

/1
6/

20
23

11
/1

3/
20

23
60

.2
6

60
.2

6
20

0-
42

-4
17

24
11

23
1

20
23

 T
6

20
23

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 P
O

LI
C

Y 
C

O
N

F.
 M

IL
EA

G
E

In
vo

ic
e

10
/1

6/
20

23
11

/1
3/

20
23

60
.2

6
60

.2
6

21
0-

42
-4

17
24

11
23

1

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 1
42

 Y
EA

G
ER

, B
R

IA
N

:
60

8.
75

60
8.

75

   
   

   
 T

ot
al

 :
37

,2
70

.0
2

37
,2

70
.0

2

   
   

   
 G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
s:

 
37

,2
70

.0
2

37
,2

70
.0

2

Su
m

m
ar

y 
by

 G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r A

cc
ou

nt
 N

um
be

r

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

N
et

10
0-

00
-1

51
10

1,
53

.6
2

.0
0

1,
53

.6
2

10
0-

00
-2

03
14

15
0.

00
.0

0
15

0.
00

10
0-

00
-2

03
20

61
5.

14
.0

0
61

5.
14

10
0-

00
-2

03
26

1,
25

0.
00

.0
0

1,
25

0.
00

10
0-

00
-2

05
15

32
4,

64
0.

50
.0

0
32

4,
64

0.
50

10
0-

00
-3

22
65

50
0.

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

10
0-

10
-4

13
13

30
0.

00
.0

0
30

0.
00

10
0-

10
-4

13
27

1,
35

5.
77

.0
0

1,
35

5.
77

10
0-

10
-4

15
47

50
1.

01
.0

0
50

1.
01

10
0-

10
-4

17
07

25
,4

07
.0

0
.0

0
25

,4
07

.0
0

10
0-

10
-4

17
17

31
.8

.0
0

31
.8

10
0-

15
-4

12
15

18
5.

15
.0

0
18

5.
15

10
0-

15
-4

13
13

2,
14

7.
37

.0
0

2,
14

7.
37

10
0-

15
-4

13
23

71
0.

77
.0

0
71

0.
77

10
0-

15
-4

13
2

3,
5

3.
00

.0
0

3,
5

3.
00

10
0-

15
-4

17
13

18
5.

8
.0

0
18

5.
8

10
0-

15
-4

17
17

56
.5

6
.0

0
56

.5
6

10
0-

15
-4

17
23

16
.6

6
.0

0
16

.6
6

10
0-

15
-4

17
75

14
7.

33
.0

0
14

7.
33

--
12
7-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

2
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

Su
m

m
ar

y 
by

 G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r A

cc
ou

nt
 N

um
be

r

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

N
et

10
0-

20
-4

12
11

1
7.

48
.0

0
1

7.
48

10
0-

20
-4

13
13

2,
30

.2
5

.0
0

2,
30

.2
5

10
0-

20
-4

13
1

26
.5

6
.0

0
26

.5
6

10
0-

20
-4

13
23

12
4.

00
.0

0
12

4.
00

10
0-

20
-4

15
3

57
2.

5
.0

0
57

2.
5

10
0-

20
-4

17
0

30
0.

00
.0

0
30

0.
00

10
0-

20
-4

17
13

22
6.

37
.0

0
22

6.
37

10
0-

25
-4

12
11

21
.2

7
.0

0
21

.2
7

10
0-

25
-4

12
13

17
.7

5
.0

0
17

.7
5

10
0-

25
-4

12
15

12
7.

.0
0

12
7.

10
0-

25
-4

13
13

8,
60

.6
8

.0
0

8,
60

.6
8

10
0-

25
-4

14
11

12
4.

73
.0

0
12

4.
73

10
0-

25
-4

14
15

30
.0

0
.0

0
30

.0
0

10
0-

25
-4

14
17

1,
0

2.
50

.0
0

1,
0

2.
50

10
0-

25
-4

17
03

5
.1

.0
0

5
.1

10
0-

25
-4

17
11

34
1.

51
.0

0
34

1.
51

10
0-

25
-4

17
13

68
5.

11
.0

0
68

5.
11

10
0-

25
-4

17
17

16
.

8
.0

0
16

.
8

10
0-

25
-4

17
1

1,
68

4.
14

.0
0

1,
68

4.
14

10
0-

40
-4

12
15

64
.

.0
0

64
.

10
0-

40
-4

12
25

1,
66

2.
45

.0
0

1,
66

2.
45

10
0-

40
-4

13
13

3,
11

6.
50

.0
0

3,
11

6.
50

10
0-

40
-4

13
1

25
5.

77
.0

0
25

5.
77

10
0-

40
-4

13
25

7,
10

0.
00

.0
0

7,
10

0.
00

10
0-

40
-4

14
03

12
7,

26
6.

53
.0

0
12

7,
26

6.
53

10
0-

40
-4

14
05

40
,7

7
.5

7
86

3.
63

-
3

,
15

.
4

10
0-

40
-4

14
13

1,
20

7.
72

.0
0

1,
20

7.
72

10
0-

40
-4

14
15

2,
1

8.
43

.0
0

2,
1

8.
43

10
0-

40
-4

14
23

27
7.

0
.0

0
27

7.
0

10
0-

40
-4

17
13

33
7.

8
.0

0
33

7.
8

10
0-

40
-4

17
15

3,
54

6.
28

.0
0

3,
54

6.
28

10
0-

40
-4

17
17

1,
73

8.
32

.0
0

1,
73

8.
32

10
0-

40
-4

17
1

1,
56

3.
88

.0
0

1,
56

3.
88

10
0-

40
-4

17
23

58
0.

00
.0

0
58

0.
00

10
0-

40
-4

17
24

34
4.

84
.0

0
34

4.
84

10
0-

40
-4

17
47

42
4.

00
.0

0
42

4.
00

10
0-

40
-4

17
71

1,
6

.
8

.0
0

1,
6

.
8

10
0-

42
-4

12
15

17
.3

8
.0

0
17

.3
8

--
12
8-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

30
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

Su
m

m
ar

y 
by

 G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r A

cc
ou

nt
 N

um
be

r

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

N
et

10
0-

42
-4

13
13

10
4.

66
.0

0
10

4.
66

10
0-

42
-4

13
25

26
6.

28
.0

0
26

6.
28

10
0-

42
-4

14
13

68
0.

2
.0

0
68

0.
2

10
0-

42
-4

14
15

47
2.

37
.0

0
47

2.
37

10
0-

42
-4

17
13

80
.4

3
.0

0
80

.4
3

10
0-

42
-4

17
17

32
3.

88
.0

0
32

3.
88

10
0-

42
-4

17
23

27
6.

56
.0

0
27

6.
56

10
0-

42
-4

17
24

20
2.

1
.0

0
20

2.
1

10
0-

45
-4

12
15

1.
0

.0
0

1.
0

10
0-

45
-4

13
23

50
7.

43
.0

0
50

7.
43

10
0-

45
-4

13
25

1,
60

0.
00

.0
0

1,
60

0.
00

10
0-

45
-4

13
26

56
8.

44
.0

0
56

8.
44

10
0-

45
-4

15
35

4,
11

3.
81

.0
0

4,
11

3.
81

10
0-

45
-4

15
4

2,
75

7.
0

.0
0

2,
75

7.
0

10
0-

45
-4

17
13

65
1.

74
.0

0
65

1.
74

10
0-

45
-4

17
17

51
7.

86
.0

0
51

7.
86

10
0-

50
-4

13
13

20
3.

00
.0

0
20

3.
00

10
0-

50
-4

13
25

4,
5

.5
4

.0
0

4,
5

.5
4

10
0-

50
-4

14
02

20
,2

35
.5

3
.0

0
20

,2
35

.5
3

10
0-

50
-4

14
03

67
6.

34
.0

0
67

6.
34

10
0-

50
-4

14
05

1,
80

.4
.0

0
1,

80
.4

10
0-

50
-4

16
03

14
.4

.0
0

14
.4

10
0-

50
-4

16
17

27
6.

53
.0

0
27

6.
53

10
0-

50
-4

17
13

30
.3

6
.0

0
30

.3
6

10
0-

50
-4

17
17

3,
20

0.
83

.0
0

3,
20

0.
83

10
0-

50
-4

17
18

15
5.

52
.0

0
15

5.
52

10
0-

50
-4

17
1

84
0.

10
.0

0
84

0.
10

10
0-

55
-4

11
26

0.
00

.0
0

0.
00

10
0-

55
-4

12
15

26
0.

4
32

.
7-

22
7.

7
10

0-
55

-4
13

25
5.

00
.0

0
5.

00
10

0-
55

-4
14

05
1,

30
2.

8
.0

0
1,

30
2.

8
10

0-
55

-4
14

15
30

5.
51

48
.7

8-
25

6.
73

10
0-

55
-4

14
21

14
.5

0
10

.0
0-

13
.5

0
10

0-
55

-4
17

03
36

.
6

.0
0

36
.

6
10

0-
55

-4
17

11
64

.3
1

.0
0

64
.3

1
10

0-
55

-4
17

13
20

6.
1

.0
0

20
6.

1
10

0-
55

-4
17

17
42

4.
58

.0
0

42
4.

58
10

0-
55

-4
17

1
5

8.
25

.0
0

5
8.

25

--
12
9-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

31
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

Su
m

m
ar

y 
by

 G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r A

cc
ou

nt
 N

um
be

r

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

N
et

10
0-

55
-4

17
23

72
.0

0
.0

0
72

.0
0

12
0-

40
-4

15
4

10
4,

10
1.

26
.0

0
10

4,
10

1.
26

12
0-

50
-4

15
3

15
8.

00
.0

0
15

8.
00

20
0-

00
-2

03
14

32
.0

4
.0

0
32

.0
4

20
0-

10
-4

13
13

15
0.

00
.0

0
15

0.
00

20
0-

10
-4

15
47

25
0.

50
.0

0
25

0.
50

20
0-

15
-4

12
15

18
5.

15
.0

0
18

5.
15

20
0-

15
-4

13
13

2,
14

7.
37

.0
0

2,
14

7.
37

20
0-

15
-4

13
23

71
0.

77
.0

0
71

0.
77

20
0-

15
-4

17
13

18
5.

8
.0

0
18

5.
8

20
0-

15
-4

17
23

16
.6

7
.0

0
16

.6
7

20
0-

15
-4

17
75

14
7.

33
.0

0
14

7.
33

20
0-

42
-4

12
15

17
.3

8
.0

0
17

.3
8

20
0-

42
-4

13
13

10
4.

67
.0

0
10

4.
67

20
0-

42
-4

13
25

26
6.

2
.0

0
26

6.
2

20
0-

42
-4

14
13

68
0.

5
.0

0
68

0.
5

20
0-

42
-4

14
15

47
2.

38
.0

0
47

2.
38

20
0-

42
-4

17
13

80
.4

3
.0

0
80

.4
3

20
0-

42
-4

17
17

32
3.

88
.0

0
32

3.
88

20
0-

42
-4

17
23

27
6.

56
.0

0
27

6.
56

20
0-

42
-4

17
24

20
2.

1
.0

0
20

2.
1

20
0-

60
-4

12
13

32
0.

38
.0

0
32

0.
38

20
0-

60
-4

13
13

17
,6

48
.6

.0
0

17
,6

48
.6

20
0-

60
-4

13
25

18
0.

55
.0

0
18

0.
55

20
0-

60
-4

14
01

68
1.

00
.0

0
68

1.
00

20
0-

60
-4

14
03

63
8.

28
.0

0
63

8.
28

20
0-

60
-4

14
05

2,
51

1.
34

.0
0

2,
51

1.
34

20
0-

60
-4

14
13

18
8.

47
.0

0
18

8.
47

20
0-

60
-4

14
15

3,
61

6.
55

.0
0

3,
61

6.
55

20
0-

60
-4

17
03

2
.

8
.0

0
2

.
8

20
0-

60
-4

17
13

61
8.

70
.0

0
61

8.
70

20
0-

60
-4

17
17

7,
86

2.
2

.0
0

7,
86

2.
2

20
0-

60
-4

17
1

55
.0

3
.0

0
55

.0
3

20
0-

60
-4

17
23

22
4.

00
.0

0
22

4.
00

20
0-

60
-4

17
24

36
1.

50
.0

0
36

1.
50

20
0-

60
-4

17
1

3,
0

1.
61

.0
0

3,
0

1.
61

20
0-

60
-4

17
5

51
2.

00
.0

0
51

2.
00

21
0-

10
-4

13
13

15
0.

00
.0

0
15

0.
00

--
13
0-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

32
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

Su
m

m
ar

y 
by

 G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r A

cc
ou

nt
 N

um
be

r

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

N
et

21
0-

10
-4

15
47

25
0.

50
.0

0
25

0.
50

21
0-

15
-4

12
15

18
5.

16
.0

0
18

5.
16

21
0-

15
-4

13
13

2,
14

7.
36

.0
0

2,
14

7.
36

21
0-

15
-4

13
23

71
0.

76
.0

0
71

0.
76

21
0-

15
-4

17
13

18
5.

88
.0

0
18

5.
88

21
0-

15
-4

17
23

16
.6

7
.0

0
16

.6
7

21
0-

15
-4

17
75

14
7.

33
.0

0
14

7.
33

21
0-

42
-4

12
15

17
.3

.0
0

17
.3

21
0-

42
-4

13
13

10
4.

67
.0

0
10

4.
67

21
0-

42
-4

13
25

26
6.

2
.0

0
26

6.
2

21
0-

42
-4

14
13

68
0.

5
.0

0
68

0.
5

21
0-

42
-4

14
15

47
2.

3
.0

0
47

2.
3

21
0-

42
-4

17
13

80
.4

2
.0

0
80

.4
2

21
0-

42
-4

17
17

32
3.

88
.0

0
32

3.
88

21
0-

42
-4

17
23

27
6.

57
.0

0
27

6.
57

21
0-

42
-4

17
24

20
2.

3
.0

0
20

2.
3

21
0-

70
-4

12
13

12
.1

5
.0

0
12

.1
5

21
0-

70
-4

12
15

25
.0

0
.0

0
25

.0
0

21
0-

70
-4

13
13

11
,7

00
.0

0
.0

0
11

,7
00

.0
0

21
0-

70
-4

13
21

5,
13

1.
51

.0
0

5,
13

1.
51

21
0-

70
-4

13
25

18
0.

56
.0

0
18

0.
56

21
0-

70
-4

14
01

14
,5

7.
81

.0
0

14
,5

7.
81

21
0-

70
-4

14
03

24
.

5
.0

0
24

.
5

21
0-

70
-4

14
13

1,
23

0.
5

.0
0

1,
23

0.
5

21
0-

70
-4

14
15

72
7.

06
.0

0
72

7.
06

21
0-

70
-4

14
1

15
3.

3
.0

0
15

3.
3

21
0-

70
-4

14
23

01
.4

.0
0

01
.4

21
0-

70
-4

14
24

1,
33

0.
04

.0
0

1,
33

0.
04

21
0-

70
-4

15
47

32
,

0
.0

0
.0

0
32

,
0

.0
0

21
0-

70
-4

17
03

73
8.

8
.0

0
73

8.
8

21
0-

70
-4

17
13

3
5.

82
.0

0
3

5.
82

21
0-

70
-4

17
17

14
,0

15
.6

.0
0

14
,0

15
.6

21
0-

70
-4

17
1

18
8.

10
.0

0
18

8.
10

21
0-

70
-4

17
23

25
.0

0
.0

0
25

.0
0

21
0-

70
-4

17
75

57
.6

6
.0

0
57

.6
6

21
0-

70
-4

17
1

12
,4

73
.

2
.0

0
12

,4
73

.
2

21
0-

70
-4

17
5

2,
24

3.
4

.0
0

2,
24

3.
4

22
0-

65
-4

14
03

33
,6

71
.2

0
.0

0
33

,6
71

.2
0

--
13
1-
-



C
ity

 o
f H

ai
le

y
U

np
ai

d 
In

vo
ic

e 
R

ep
or

t -
 M

AR
Y

S 
AP

PR
O

VA
L

Pa
ge

:  
   

33
Po

st
in

g 
pe

rio
d:

 1
1/

23
N

ov
 0

8,
 2

02
3 

 0
4:

04
PM

Su
m

m
ar

y 
by

 G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r A

cc
ou

nt
 N

um
be

r

G
L 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

N
et

23
0-

75
-4

15
47

23
,2

50
.0

0
.0

0
23

,2
50

.0
0

   
   

   
 G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
s:

 
38

,2
25

.4
0

55
.3

8-
37

,2
70

.0
2

Su
m

m
ar

y 
by

 G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r P

os
tin

g 
Pe

rio
d

G
L 

Po
st

in
g 

Pe
rio

d
D

eb
it

C
re

di
t

N
et

06
/2

2
.0

0
32

8.
51

-
32

8.
51

-
0

/2
3

.0
0

53
5.

12
-

53
5.

12
-

13
/2

3
26

2,
50

3.
53

.0
0

26
2,

50
3.

53
10

/2
3

10
4,

7
4.

02
10

.0
0-

10
4,

78
4.

02
11

/2
3

57
0,

27
.8

5
81

.7
5-

57
0,

84
6.

10

   
   

   
 G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
s:

 
38

,2
25

.4
0

55
.3

8-
37

,2
70

.0
2

--
13
2-
-



Return to Agenda

--133--



City of Hailey 2023 Proclamation  

Keith Roark Recognition Day 
 

WHEREAS, Keith Roark served as the Mayor of Hailey from 1990 1993; and

WHEREAS, during his term he accomplished a number of important projects; and

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark launched several complex initiatives designed to protect Hailey’s deteriorating
downtown. Improvements within the central business district were accomplished using the wide variety
of tools available to cities; and

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark amended Hailey Comprehensive Plan to focus development within central city
core; and

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark downzoned outlying Business Districts in Woodside and north Hailey; and.

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark procured 75% of the funding for Main Street improvements from the Idaho
Transportation Department, as well as envisioning, designing and bidding the Main Street LID Project
which constructed sidewalks, lighting, trees and irrigation system on our Main Street; and

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark acquired the Fox Brown Building to anchor Hailey City Hall and Public Library
in the central city core; and

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark led the development of Alturas Plaza to promote development in the core and
not at the edges of downtown; and.

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark instituted a strong sense of the authorities and responsibilities of city
government, while recognizing opportunities diversifying authority when better suited to another
project partner; and

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark negotiated the first Joint Powers Agreement with Blaine County for successful
operation of Friedman Airport.

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark instituted a policy against extending water & sewer services to subdivisions
outside city limits, which stands still today; and

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark negotiated the dedication of the Wood River Middle School and sports fields
to Blaine County School District by Northridge developers; and

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark negotiated the first Franchise with rubbish company for curbside garbage and
future recycling hauling services; and

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark negotiated established workplace efficiency and automation by acquiring
Hailey’s very first computer system.

WHEREAS,Mayor Roark reformed the city’s election process resulting in Council Seats election system.

--134--



WHEREAS, since that time, we have had the pleasure of working with Keith on the school
board, and we are honored to be here tonight to recognize his widespread contributions to our
valley.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED by the Mayor of the City of Hailey that today,
November 8, 2023, is in recognition of the many years of public service provided by Keith
Roark.

Dated this 8th day of November in the year 2023

_________________________________

Martha Burke, Mayor

ATTEST:

_________________________________

Mary Cone, City Clerk

--135--



Return to Agenda

--136--



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DATE: 11/03/23 DEPARTMENT: Public Works DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: BY 

SUBJECT: Consideration of reappointment of Bob Wiederrick and Karen Daly to another Hailey Parks and Lands 
Board 3-year term. 

 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code    
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

 IAR     City Ordinance/Code _2.32

 
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
 

An expiring Parks and Lands Board position may be filled by the committee member wishing to be 
reappointed. The attached resolution sets the appointment and term. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: 
 

Budget Line Item #     
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:     
Staff Contact:    
Comments: 

YTD Line Item Balance $    
Estimated Completion Date:    
Phone #     

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
   City Attorney    
   Library    
   Police    
   Streets    

Finance    
Community Development    
Fire Department    
Parks    

Licensing   
P&Z Commission 
Engineer          
Public Works         

Administrator 
Building 
W/WW 
Mayor 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-  , appointing Bob Wiederrick and Karen Daly to another Parks 
and Lands Board 3-year term ending December 31, 2026, with Resolution 2023 -___ setting committee 
membership and terms.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date    

 

City Clerk    

FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to:    
Copies (all info.):  Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument #    

--137--



From: Wiederricks
To: Emily Williams
Subject: RE: Parks and Lands Board Terms
Date: Sunday, October 22, 2023 9:10:38 AM

To: Emily Williams
 
From: Bob Wiederrick
 
Subject: Parks and Lands Board Term
 
Let this email serve as notice of my desire to serve another three years term on the Parks and Lands
Board.
 
Bob Wiederrick
1120 Quigley road
Hailey, Id
 
 

--138--



--139--



HAILEY RESOLUTION 2023-   
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL 
TO SET APPOINTMENTS AND TERMS OF OFFICE FOR 

THE HAILEY PARKS AND LANDS BOARD 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Hailey, Idaho deems it in the best interest of the City 
to have an active and productive Parks and Lands Board and to receive the committee’s 
recommendations. 

 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Hailey have adopted Municipal Code 

Section 2.32 to promote sound planning practices and recreational diversity within the City of Hailey 
and to establish a Parks and Lands Board and its authorities. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hailey City Council accepts the Hailey Parks and Lands Board’s 

recommendation to reappoint a Committee member who wishes to continue serving: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL: 
 

In accordance with Hailey Municipal Code 2.32.020 the City of Hailey appoints a seven-member Hailey 
Parks and Lands Board and the mayor appoints and the city council confirms the following members for 
the following terms: 

 
TERM LENGTH APPOINTEE TERM EXPIRES 
3 Year Term Darin Sales December 31, 2025 
3 Year Term Penny Thayer December 31, 2025 
3 Year Term Karen Daly December 31, 2026 
3 Year Term Bob Wiederrick December 31, 2026 
3 Year Term Vacant December 31, 2026 
3 Year Term Kitty Miner December 31, 2024 
3 Year Term Lamar Waters December 31, 2024 

 
 

THIS RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED this 13th day of November, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTEST: Martha Burke, Mayor 
City of Hailey 

 
 
 

Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--140--



Return to Agenda

--141--



AGENDA  ITEM SUMMARY 
 
 

DATE: 11/13/23 DEPARTMENT: PW DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: BY 

 
SUBJECT: Consideration of reappointment of Kathy Bell and Linda Ries to another Hailey Tree Committee 3-
year term.  ACTION ITEM  

 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code    
(IFAPPLICABLE) 

 IAR     City Ordinance/Code _2.36_ 

 
 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
 

An expiring Parks and Lands Board position may be filled by a committee member wishing to be 
reappointed. The attached resolution sets the appointments and terms. 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS: 

 

Budget Line Item #     
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:     
Staff Contact:    
Comments: 

YTD Line Item Balance $    
Estimated Completion Date:    
Phone #     

 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
   City Attorney    
   Library    
   Police    
   Streets    

Finance    
Community Development    
Fire Department    
Parks    

Licensing   
P&Z Commission 
Engineer          
Public Works         

Administrator 
Building 
W/WW 
Mayor 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
 

Motion to approve Resolution 2023-  , appointing Kathy Bell and Linda Ries to another Hailey Tree 
Committee 3-year term ending December 31, 2026, with Resolution 2023 -___ setting committee 
membership  
and terms.   ACTION ITEM  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date    

 

City Clerk    

FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record *Additional/Exceptional Originals to:    
Copies (all info.):  Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument #    

--142--



October 20, 2023 
Mayor and Council:  
 
It has been my privilege to serve on the Hailey Tree Committee in 2023 and finish out the term 
of a prior member who resigned in late 2022.   Throughout the year I have assisted the 
committee with taking meeting minutes, helped to install our Heritage Tree signs, have assisted 
with clean-ups and other activities at the Hailey Native Plant Arboretum. It would be a privilege 
to continue to serve on this committee, so wanted to express my interest to continue for a full 
3 -year term. 
 
Sincerely, 
Kathy Bell 
625 E Bullion Street 
Hailey 
 
 

--143--



October 18, 2023 

Dear Mayor Burke and members of the Hailey City Council,  

My current term on the Hailey Tree Committee (HTC) ends December 31, 2023.  Please consider my 
request for an extension of my term for another three years. I appreciate the opportunity to work with 
city staff and Hailey Tree Committee members to support sound decisions for preservation and proper 
care of city trees, educating the public on the many values of trees, planning ArborFest and working with 
city staff and HTC volunteers on various grant and planting projects.  Because of my background as an 
urban forester, conservation educator and as a certified arborist, I believe I offer skills and experience 
which benefit the committee and the City of Hailey.  I have really enjoyed being an active part of the 
Hailey community!    

Thank you for your consideration of extending my appointment.  

 

Sincerely, 

Linda Ries, 351 Eastridge Drive, Hailey 

(208)928-6313 

 

--144--



HAILEY RESOLUTION 2023-   
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL 
TO SET APPOINTMENTS AND TERMS OF OFFICE FOR 

THE HAILEY TREE COMMITTEE 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Hailey, Idaho deems it in the best interest of the City 
to have an active and productive Tree Committee and to receive the committee’s recommendations. 

 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Hailey have adopted Municipal Code 

Section 2.36 to govern public trees within the City of Hailey and to establish a Tree Committee and its 
authorities. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hailey City Council accepts the Hailey Tree Committee’s recommendation to 

appoint a new Committee member to replace an expiring term: 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL: 
 

In accordance with Hailey Municipal Code 2.36.020 the City of Hailey appoints a seven-member Hailey 
Tree Committee and the mayor appoints and the city council confirms the following members for the 
following terms: 

 
TERM LENGTH APPOINTEE TERM EXPIRES 
3 Year Term Jim Rineholt December 31, 2025 
3 Year Term David Anttila December 31, 2025 
3 Year Term Linda Ries December 31, 2026 
3 Year Term Vacant December 31, 2026 
3 Year Term Kathy Bell December 31, 2026 
3 Year Term Melanie Paisley December 31, 2024 
3 Year Term Kelsey Paxson December 31, 2024 

 
 

THIS RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED this 13th day of November, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTEST: Martha Burke, Mayor 
City of Hailey 

 
 
 

Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--145--



Return to Agenda

--146--



 
 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE:  11/13/2023  DEPARTMENT:  Community Development   DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  RD 
SUBJECT: Consideration of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) Application by Darin and Kathleen 
Barfuss, and associated Ordinance, Ordinance No.__________, for the proposal of Star Light Lane 
Subdivision, located at the intersection of Silver Star Drive and Broadford Road, within the Limited 
Residential (LR-2) Zoning District (1371 Silver Star Drive; Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 
18E). The Applicant is proposing to subdivide the parcel into six (6) residential lots and construct five 
(5) single-family dwellings on five (5) lots, with the sixth (6th) lot to remain as-is.  
 
At this time, the Applicant is proposing a Community Housing amenity of one (1) deed-restricted, 
single-family dwelling unit in exchange for a waiver to the requirement below: 

- Minimum lot size of the LR-2 Zoning District. 
 
This PUD Application will be heard concurrently with a Preliminary Plat Application.  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code ____________   IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code N/A 
(IFAPPLICABLE)          
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
--BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: The proposed project is located at the 
intersection of Silver Star Drive and Broadford Road in the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District, 
or 1731 Silver Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E). The Applicant seeks to 
subdivide the entire parcel into six (6) lots. While the parcel is bifurcated by Silver Star Drive, the 
Applicant seeks to subdivide the northern piece of land, approximately 53,000 square feet, into five 
(5) single-family lots ranging in size from 9,620 to 12,027 square feet— to be known as Star Light 
Lane Subdivision. Except for the installation of municipal services, the Applicant does not plan to 
develop the southern parcel, Lot 6, which is approximately 117,000 square feet in size, at this time. 
 
Waiver Requested: Chapter 17.10.040: Developer Benefits, allows for the request of modifications 
or waivers of the zoning and subdivision requirements. The Applicant requests the following waiver: 

• Waiver of the minimum lot size in the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District 
(Section 17.04B.050). 

 
Amenity Proposed: Chapter 17.10.030.I General Requirements, Amenities, requires that each Planned 
Unit Development Application provide one (1) or more amenities. Community Housing is listed as an 
eligible amenity and defined in the Hailey Municipal Code as such: 

Through a deed restriction, a dwelling unit that is restricted by size, type, and cost, 
and/or that is for sale or rent exclusively to individual(s) meeting income, occupancy 
and/or other affordable community housing criteria established in a community housing 
plan approved by the City of Hailey. 

Local Housing (Category L) Amenity: Within the proposed Star Light Lane Subdivision, the Applicant is 
offering to designate one (1) of the single-family dwellings as a Locals Only (Category L) Community 
Housing Unit. This type of community housing would apply to one (1) of the five (5) units proposed. To 
further elaborate, the Applicant plans to restrict 1 of the units to the “Locals Only” criteria essentially 
specified as — “No Income Limit but must be a full-time resident of Blaine County”, and also found in 
greater detail in the attached documents.   
 
The Locals Only (Category L) Program is intended to meet the middle and upper middle income, 100-
120% of the area median income (AMI) of residents in Hailey and Blaine County. Preliminary data from 
the City’s Housing Needs Assessment shows that the rate of home ownership in these categories is 
disproportionately low. Locals Only Housing can help provide housing for the “missing middle”: people 
who work locally and earn too much to qualify for income restricted housing yet too little to purchase a 
home in Hailey.    --147--



 
While market home prices continue to exceed affordability standards for working families in the 
community—even for families earning above the Area Medium Income— Staff welcomes the 
Applicant’s proposed amenity of one (1) new single-family Community Housing unit.  
 
Various attachments, including a draft Planned Unit Development Agreement, are attached hereto.  
 
Attachments:  

o Draft Ordinance: Planned Unit Development Agreement 
 Draft Planned Unit Development Agreement  
 Locals Only Housing Agreement  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #____________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:      Estimated Completion Date:  
Staff Contact: Robyn Davis    Phone # 788-9815 #2015 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
_X_ City Attorney       _X_ City Administrator       _X_ Engineer ___ Building_________ 
___ Library        _X_ Planning             _X_ Fire Dept. __  _Finances_______ 
___ Safety Committee   _X_ P & Z Commission       ___ Police  ___  _______________ 
_X_ Streets        _X_ Public Works, Parks       ___ Mayor  ___  _______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:  
Motion Language: 
Approval: Motion to approve a conduct a first reading of Ordinance No.____ an Ordinance approving a 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss for the proposed Star 
Light Lane Subdivision, located at the intersection of Silver Star Drive and Broadford Road,  within the 
Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District (1371 Silver Star Drive; Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 
16 2N 18E), finding that the application meets all City Standards, and that Conditions (1) through (5) 
will be met.  
 
Denial: Motion to deny the Planned Unit Development (PUD) Application by Darin and Kathleen 
Barfuss for the proposed Star Light Lane Subdivision at the intersection of Silver Star Drive and 
Broadford Road in the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District (1371 Silver Star Drive; Hailey Fr S1/2 
Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E), finding that ________________ [Council should cite which standards 
are not met and provide the reason why each identified standard is not met]. 

 
Continuation: Motion to continue the public hearing to  [the Council should specify a 
date]. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date     ______________________ City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.): Copies   Instrument # _______________________    

--148--



Staff Report 
Hailey City Council 

 Regular Meeting of November 13, 2023 
 
 
To: Hailey City Council 
From: Robyn Davis, Community Development Director 
Overview:  Consideration of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) Application by Darin and 

Kathleen Barfuss for the proposed Star Light Lane Subdivision, located at the 
intersection of Silver Star Drive and Broadford Road, within the Limited 
Residential (LR-2) Zoning District (1371 Silver Star Drive; Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & 
Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E). The Applicant is proposing to subdivide the parcel into 
six (6) residential lots and construct five (5) single-family dwellings on five (5) 
lots, with the sixth (6th) lot to remain as-is. At this time, the Applicant is 
proposing a Community Housing amenity of one (1) deed-restricted, single-
family dwelling in exchange for a waiver to the requirement below: 

- Minimum lot size of the LR-2 Zoning District. 
 

The PUD Application will be heard concurrently with a Preliminary Plat 
Application.  

 
Hearing:  November 13, 2023 
 
 

Applicant: Darin and Kathleen Barfuss 
Location: 1371 Silver Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E) 
Zoning/Size: Limited Residential (LR-2); 1.20 acres (52,272 square feet) 
 
Notice: Notice for the public hearing was published in the Idaho Mountain Express and mailed to 
property owners and public agencies on October 25, 2023. Onsite Notice was posted on November 
6, 2023. 
 
Application: The proposed project is located at the intersection of Silver Star Drive and Broadford Road 
in the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District, or 1731 Silver Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 
7732 Sec 16 2N 18E). The Applicant seeks to subdivide the entire parcel into six (6) lots. While the parcel 
is bifurcated by Silver Star Drive, the Applicant seeks to subdivide the northern piece of land, 
approximately 53,000 square feet, into five (5) single-family lots ranging in size from 9,620 to 12,027 
square feet— to be known as Star Light Lane Subdivision. Except for the installation of municipal 
services, the Applicant does not plan to develop the southern parcel, Lot 6, which is approximately 
117,000 square feet in size, at this time. 
 
Waiver Requested: Chapter 17.10.040: Developer Benefits, allows for the request of modifications or 
waivers of the zoning and subdivision requirements. The Applicant requests the following waiver: 

• Waiver of the minimum lot size in the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District (Section 
17.04B.050). 

 
Amenity Proposed: Chapter 17.10.030.I General Requirements, Amenities, requires that each Planned 
Unit Development Application provide one (1) or more amenities. Community Housing is listed as an 
eligible amenity and defined in the Hailey Municipal Code as such: 
 

Through a deed restriction, a dwelling unit that is restricted by size, type, and cost, and/or 
--149--



that is for sale or rent exclusively to individual(s) meeting income, occupancy and/or other 
affordable community housing criteria established in a community housing plan approved 
by the City of Hailey. 

Within the proposed Star Light Lane Subdivision, the Applicant is offering to designate one (1) of the 
single-family dwellings as a Locals Only (Category L) Community Housing Unit. Under the Locals Only 
Program, the intent is to provide housing for people that live and work locally yet can’t afford to 
purchase a market rate home. Various parameters apply and the following requirements, with 
specific attention to the underlined language, under the Locals Only Program, shall be met: 
 

2.8 “Qualified Household” means one Qualified Resident or a group of persons that contains at least 
one Qualified Resident. A Qualified Household may have occupants that are not Qualified Residents as long 
as at least one occupant is a Qualified Resident, and household net worth meets Qualified Resident standards 
provided in paragraph 2.10 hereinbelow.  

 
2.9 “Qualified Resident” means a person who works an average of fifteen hundred (1,500) hours or 

more per year at a business in Blaine County, Idaho that holds a valid and current business license, pays sales 
taxes, and is otherwise generally recognized as a legitimate business. Government and non-profit 
organizations qualify as employment with a business in Blaine County.  Exceptions to the employment 
requirement apply to persons who hold verified, genuine offers of such employment, who otherwise qualify. 
A person remains a qualified resident if after ownership said person retires from or becomes disabled from 
qualifying employment. 

 
2.10 "Qualified Buyer" is a person or group of people meeting and in full compliance with the 

qualifications and conditions set forth herein, by virtue of employment in Blaine County as set forth 
hereinabove, owns no other real properties upon taking title to the deed restricted unit contemplated 
herein, and can demonstrate a maximum net worth of no more than five hundred thousand dollars 
($500,000.00). (Five Hundred Thousand Dollars buying power may decline or rise over time and shall be 
calculated using the US Bureau of Labor Statistics “CPS Inflation Calculator” or similar recognized tool in 
place at the time of calculating qualification compared to the date of adoption hereof). The qualified 
buyer must also have a complete and current application on file with HAILEY, its assigns or a then 
affordable community housing non-profit doing business in Blaine County, at the time a contract for the 
Sale of the Property is entered into between an Owner and the Qualified Buyer. The City of Hailey, and any 
non-profit corporation in the business of supplying, maintaining, and administering affordable community 
housing in Blaine County may also be deemed a qualified buyer. 

 
While the proposed PUD would allow the Community Housing Unit to be sold, refinanced, and resold at 
market value, a Locals Only Deed Covenant would restrict the sale to purchasers based on the eligibility 
criteria specified above, and noted within the Covenant. Further, the Locals Only Deed Covenant does not 
involve price appreciation caps, income limits, monthly rental rate limits, nor household size 
requirements, yet, and more importantly, it can be instrumental to housing markets in resort towns by 
restricting ownership and tenancy to full-time residents and workers in the locale. 
 
Such a program is modeled by the Vail “InDeed” program and Park City’s “Lite Deed Restriction 
Program.” It is also exemplified as a Condition of Approval within the River Lane and Maple Street 
Apartments projects and resembles the Blaine County Housing Authority’s (BCHA) “Section L” Income 
Category. Per Section L, certain BCHA units are available based on “No Income Limit but [the stipulation 
that a member of the household] must be a full-time resident of Blaine County” (see BCHA’s 2020 
Community Housing Guidelines, page 2). Similarly, Community Housing units owned and managed by 
local employers’ support housing accessibility for our local workforce and community members. 
 
The data from Hailey’s Housing Needs Assessment highlights the housing burdens of people earning 
between 100-120% of the area’s median income. The data further shows that the rate of home 
ownership for people in Hailey earning about $80,000 per year is low - of the people in this income --150--



group, about half rent and half own their homes. The low rate of home ownership in the 100-120% AMI 
group indicates outpricing and the need for more “Locals Only (Category L)” housing. As discussed above, 
housing that is reserved for full-time residents and workers yet not capped at a certain value is beneficial 
both to resort communities and the people who call them home. 
 

Both the eligibility criteria and the proposed type of deed covenant aligns with the City’s longstanding 
and urgent housing goals. The Hailey Comprehensive Plan speaks to the economic, environmental, and 
social benefits of increasing housing accessibility for the local workforce and community members. 
Specifically, Section 8: Housing of the Comprehensive Plan states: 

- “If affordable housing for employees to purchase and/or rent cannot be provided, it will limit the 
growth potential and sustainability of local businesses”; 

- “Carbon emissions are reduced, and air quality is improved when employees live close to work. In 
addition, fewer commuters will alleviate the demand for more highway lanes and asphalt; and 

- “Quality of life and safety improve when critical care employees live within close responding distance. 
Children do better in school when parents are at home in the mornings and evenings. Homeowners are 
more active in their communities, creating a greater vibrancy and sense of unity” (Section 8: Housing, 
page 38). 

 
Additionally, the Plan references mechanisms that encourage or support housing accessibility, including 
land use planning and housing programs that provide a diversity of unit types for households with 
varying needs. In recent years, the City has sought to diversify Hailey’s housing stock by planning for 
townhouses, duplexes, cottages, accessory dwellings, tiny homes on wheels, co-living dwellings, as well 
as Community Housing units. Variety in the unit types and eligibility stipulations of Hailey’s Community 
Housing is also important. As stated by the Plan, “the types and methods of providing community 
housing should be re-examined, but the ongoing need for affordable homes – whether for rent or for 
sale – remains an important challenge” (Section 8: Housing, page 38). 
 
While market home prices continue to exceed affordability standards for working families in the 
community—even for families earning above the Area Medium Income— Staff welcomes the Applicant’s 
proposed amenity of one (1) new single-family Community Housing unit. Staff finds the proposed amenity 
to be commensurate with the requested waivers and/or modifications of the zoning and subdivision 
requirements. 
 
Procedural History: The Applicant submitted a Planned Unit Development Application, in tandem with a 
Preliminary Plat Application, on December 12, 2022, then heard by the Planning and Zoning Commission on 
March 6, 2023 in tandem with a Preliminary Plat Application. On July 19, 2023, the Applicant resubmitted a 
plat to reflect the Commission’s recommendation. The updated Preliminary Plat and Planned Unit 
Development Applications were heard and recommended for approval on September 5, 2023. The Council 
will hear both items virtually via Go-To-Meeting and in-person in the Council Chambers at Hailey City Hall 
on November 13, 2023.  

 
Standards of Evaluation 

17.10.030: General Requirements: 

--151--



 
A. The minimum gross size for properties that may be developed as a PUD is one (1) acre, 

except in the Business and Limited Business zoning districts within the Central Business 
District, the minimum gross size shall be 18,000 square feet. All land within the 
development shall be contiguous except for intervening streets and waterways. 

Staff Comments The proposed PUD site – which includes the five (5) proposed lots on the northern parcel - is 
1.20 acres or 52,272 square feet in size and, therefore, compliant with this standard. 

B. A tract or parcel of land proposed for PUD development must be in one (1) ownership or 
the subject of an application filed jointly by the owners of all property included. 

Staff Comments The parcel is in the ownership of Darin and Kathleen Barfuss. 
C. Area Development Plan: 

 C.1 When the owner of Contiguous Parcels is required to obtain PUD approval for any 
portion of the Contiguous Parcels, an Area Development Plan shall be submitted and 
approved. The Commission and Council shall evaluate the following basic site criteria and 
make appropriate findings of fact: 

 C.1.a Streets, whether public or private, shall provide an interconnected system and be 
adequate to accommodate anticipated vehicular and pedestrian traffic. 

Staff Comments The Applicant is not proposing any new streets, neither public nor private. Silver Star Drive is 
existing and will be retained as a public street for connectivity to the surrounding parcels, 
and subdivisions, and ingress/egress to the proposed subdivision.  

 
Per the recommendation of Staff, the Applicant will not complete sidewalk improvements 
along the Silver Star Drive frontage. Rather than provide an island of sidewalks, the 
Applicant has agreed to construct a portion of the shared-use path via sidewalk in-lieu fees, 
as well as to satisfy the parks/pathway requirement. A formalized shared-use path along 
Broadford Road and South River Street improvements are anticipated in the next few years. 
The exact contribution will be drafted and approved by the City Engineer prior to issuance 
of all Building Permits associated with proposed Lot 5. A Condition of Approval has been 
added within the Preliminary Plat Staff Report that allocates such fees toward the shared 
use path along Broadford Road. 

C.1.b Non-vehicular circulation routes shall provide safe pedestrian and bicycle ways, and 
provide an interconnected system to streets, parks and green space, public lands, or 
other destinations. 

Staff Comments See above, Section 17.10.030.C.1.A. 
C.1.c Water main lines and sewer main lines shall be designed in the most effective layout 

feasible. 
Staff Comments Water and Wastewater services are readily available for the proposed single-family lots 

(5). The proposed connections have been approved by the Public Works Staff and have 
been analyzed in the associated Preliminary Plat Staff Report. 
 
While no development or redevelopment of Lot 6 is proposed, the Applicant is contemplating 
immediate municipal connections to proposed Lot 6 – which currently is serviced by wells and 
drain fields. If the Applicant proceeds with such infrastructure improvements, rather than 
amend the Colorado Gulch Preserve Annexation, Services, and Development Agreement to 
change the stipulations that trigger connection to municipal services—from subdivision to a 
10-year timeline, sale, or development of the parcel, as originally contemplated — the City 
supports and encourages immediate municipal connections to the proposed subdivision (lots 
1-6), as well as the dedication of one (1) community housing unit (Locals Only) within the 
Star Light Lane Subdivision.   

C.1.d Other utilities including power, telephone, cable, and gas shall be designed in the most 
effective layout feasible. 

Staff Comments The proposed connections have been approved by Public Works Staff and will be analyzed 
prior recording of the Final Plat. 

 C.1.e Park land shall be most appropriately located on the Contiguous Parcels. 
Staff Comments The Applicant proposes to satisfy the Parks/Pathways requirement with a pathway 

contribution, see Section 17.10.030.C.1.a.  --152--



C.1.f Grading and drainage shall be appropriate to the Contiguous Parcels. 
Staff Comments A Grading and Drainage Plan will be submitted and reviewed by the City Engineer. 
C.1.g Development shall avoid easements and hazardous or sensitive natural resource areas. 
Staff Comments N/A – No hazardous nor sensitive natural resource areas exist onsite. 
C.2 Upon any approval of the PUD Application, the Owner shall be required as a Condition of 

Approval to record the Area Development Plan or a PUD Agreement depicting and/or 
detailing the approved Area Development Plan. The Area Development Plan shall bind 
the Owner and Owner’s successors. 

Staff Comments The PUD Agreement has been submitted and is currently under review by the City Attorney, 
a draft of which is attached hereto.  At this time, the Applicant plans to develop Lots 1-5 
per the concurrent Preliminary Plat Application and maintain Lot 6 as-is. 

D. Solar Access: Street and lot orientation, landscaping, and placement of structures 
shall provide for solar access to all south roofs and walls to the maximum extent 
feasible in order to promote energy efficiency. 

Staff Comments As proposed, the single-family dwellings are south facing, maximizing solar access to the 
buildings and roofs. The Applicant is further proposing to prewire each home for future 
solar installations to promote energy efficiency and minimize energy consumption. 

E. Access: Access shall be provided in accordance with standards set forth in Chapter 16.04, 
Development Standards, of this Code. Buildings may not be so arranged that any 
structure is inaccessible to emergency vehicles. 

Staff Comments The Applicant has depicted vehicular and emergency access to the proposed single-
family residences via a joint driveway (to lots 4 & 5) and parking access lane (to lots 1-3) 
on the attached site plan. While site access is under review by the Fire Department, no 
concerns have been shared at this time. 

F. Underground Utilities: Underground utilities, including telephone and electrical systems, 
shall be required within the limits of all PUDs. 

Staff Comments All utilities will be underground. 
G. Public Easement: In each case where a PUD project is located adjacent to public lands, a 

public easement to those lands shall be provided. All existing public accesses to public 
lands must be preserved. 

Staff Comments N/A – The proposed project is not located adjacent to public lands. 
H. Pathways: In each case where a PUD project encompasses a non-vehicular pathway as 

depicted on the Master Plan, a pathway constructed to City standards shall be provided. 
Staff Comments The Applicant has agreed to construct a portion of the Broadford Road shared-use path by 

diverting sidewalk in-lieu fees to the pathway, as well as to satisfy the parks/pathway 
requirement.  A formalized shared-use path along Broadford Road and South River Street 
improvements are anticipated in the next few years. The exact contribution will be drafted 
and approved by the City Engineer prior to issuance of all Building Permits associated with 
proposed Lot 5. A Condition of Approval has been added within the Preliminary Plat Staff 
Report that allocates such fees toward the shared use path along Broadford Road. 

I. Amenities: Each PUD shall provide one or more of the following amenities, 
commensurate with the size and density of the development, and commensurate with 
the modifications requested by the applicant, to ensure a public benefit: 

 I.1 Green Space. All Green Space shall be granted in perpetuity and the PUD agreement shall 
contain restrictions against any encroachment into the Green Space. Where a subdivision 
is involved as part of the PUD approval process, Green Space shall be identified as such 
on the plat. A long-term maintenance plan shall be provided. Unless otherwise agreed to 
by the City, the PUD agreement shall contain provisions requiring that property owners 
within the PUD shall be responsible for maintaining the Green Space for the benefit of 
the residents or employees of the PUD and/or by the public. Green space shall be set 
aside in accordance with the following formulas: 

--153--



   For residential PUDs A minimum of .05 acres per residential unit.  
For non-residential PUDs A minimum of 15% of the gross area of the 

proposed PUD. 
Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 

 I.2 Active Recreational Facilities: Active recreational facilities include amenities such as a 
swimming pool, tennis courts or playing fields, of a size appropriate to the needs of the 
development. The PUD agreement shall contain provisions requiring that such facilities 
be maintained in perpetuity or replaced with another similar recreation facility. 

Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 
 I.3 Public Transit Facilities: Public transit facilities include a weather protected transit stop or 

transit station and must be located on a designated transit route. 
Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 

 I.4 Preservation Of Vegetation: Preservation of significant existing vegetation on the site 
must include the preservation of at least seventy five percent (75%) of mature trees 
greater than six-inch (6”) caliper on the site. 

Staff Comment % to N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 

 I.5 Wetlands: Protection of significant wetlands area must constitute at least ten percent 
(10%) of the gross area of the proposed PUD. 

Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 
 I.6 River Enhancement: Enhancement of the Big Wood River and its tributaries, must include 

stream bank restoration and public access to or along the waterway. 
Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 

 I.7 Community Housing: For residential PUDs, the provision of at least ten percent (10%) of 
the approved number of dwelling units or lots as community housing units affordable to 
households earning between seventy percent (70%) and one hundred twenty percent 
(120%) of the area median income. This provision may be modified for individual projects 
based on the merits of the proposal as determined by the Commission and Council. 

Staff Comment The Applicant is proposing to designate one (1) of the five (5) new single-family residences 
as a Community Housing Unit. As described at the start of this report and permitted by the 
portion of the standard that grants the Commission and Council flexibility, City Staff and the 
Applicant have negotiated that the single-family Community Housing Unit be sold under a 
deed covenant to local residents of Blaine County, as outlined in the attached PUD 
Agreement. The deed covenant will not involve price appreciation caps, income limits, 
monthly rental rate limits, nor household size requirements.  

 
Both the eligibility criteria, and the deed restriction stipulations support the City’s 
longstanding and urgent housing goals. Staff welcomes the Applicant’s proposed amenity 
of one (1) new single-family Community Housing Unit and finds the proposed amenity to be 
commensurate with the requested waivers and/or modifications of the zoning and 
subdivision requirements.  

--154--



 

 I.8 Local Deed-Restricted Housing: For residential PUDs, the provision of at least thirty 
percent (30%) of the approved number of dwelling units or lots as local deed-restricted 
housing as defined by the local housing authority in its Community Housing Guidelines 
and reserved for households within the political boundaries of Blaine County Idaho 
(residing full-time in Hailey, Idaho), and whose primary residence is within the residential 
PUD. 

Staff Comment As described above, the Applicant is offering to deed restrict and designate 20% of the 
PUD’s dwellings as Community Housing Units. The deed restriction is that of a Locals Only 
Restriction and does not fall within 70% to 120% AMI, as required above.  
 
Staff welcomes the Applicant’s proposed amenity of one (1) new single-family Community 
Housing Unit and finds the proposed amenity to be commensurate with the requested 
waivers and/or modifications of the zoning and subdivision requirements. 

 I.9 Real Property: Dedication or conveyance of real property or an interest in real property 
to the city. 

Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 
 I.10 Sidewalks. Off-site sidewalk improvements shall be constructed according to City 

Standard Improvement Drawings and provided (in addition to sidewalk improvements 
that are required by ordinance adjacent to the subject property) in accordance with the 
following formulas: 

 For residential PUDs A minimum of 100 linear feet per residential 
unit. 

 

For non-residential or 
mixed-use PUDs 

A minimum of 100 linear feet per 1000 
square feet of gross floor area. 

Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 
 I.11 Underground Parking: Underground parking must be provided for at least fifty percent 

(50%) of the required number of parking spaces in the PUD. 
Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 

 I.12 Energy Consumption. All principal buildings within the PUD must comply with sustainable 
building practices, as follows: 

 For residential PUDs Buildings comply with local “Built Green” 
standards for certification, federal EPA 
“Energy Star” program, or Leadership in 
Energy and Environmental Design - Homes 
(LEED-H) standards for basic certification. 

 

For non-residential or 
mixed-use PUDs 

Buildings comply with Leadership in Energy 
and Environmental Design (LEED) standards 
for basic certification. 

Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 
 I.13 Other Amenities: Other project amenities and/or benefits to the community that are 

found, by recommendation of the commission and approval of the council, to promote 
the purpose of this chapter and the goals and objectives of the comprehensive plan. 

Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is providing Community Housing as an amenity. 
 17.10.040: Developer Benefits: 

--155--



 
The Council may grant modifications or waivers of certain zoning and/or subdivision requirements to carry 
out the intent of this Chapter and the land use policies of the City. 
Staff Comment In exchange for offering Community Housing Units, the Applicant requests a waiver to the 

minimum lot size of the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District (Section 17.04B.050).
 17.10.040.01: Density Bonus: 

A. The following maximum increases in density may be granted only if one of the following 
conditions are met, and if no other density increase has been granted: 
Hailey’s Municipal Code does not specify an underlying density for the LR-2 Zoning District; 
however, it does specify a minimum lot size of the district, to which the Applicant has 
requested a waiver. 

 
The site of the proposed PUD is 1.20 acres or approximately 52,272 square feet in size. By- 
right, the LR-2 Zoning District permits four (4) single-family lots of approximately 13,068 
square feet in size on the site. The Applicant is proposing a total of five (5) dwelling units— 
marking a 25% increase to the maximum allowed density. The proposed plat best 
assimilates with the Limited Residential (LR-1) Zoning District, as well as the neighborhood 
directly north of the site, where the minimum lot size requirement is 8,000 square feet. 

 A.1 Ten percent (10%): Solar, wind, geothermal or other alternative renewable energy source 
will provide at least fifty percent (50%) of the total energy needs of the PUD. 

Staff Comment N/A 
 A.2 Ten percent (10%): At least twenty five percent (25%) of the property included in the PUD 

is located in the floodplain and no development occurs within the floodplain. 
Staff Comment N/A 

 A.3 Ten percent (10%): The developer of the PUD provides or contributes to significant off- 
site infrastructure benefiting the city (e.g., water tank, fire station). 

Staff Comment N/A 
 A.4 Twenty percent (20%): The developer of the PUD provides or contributes to significant 

multi-modal infrastructure providing both vehicular and nonvehicular amenities 
benefiting the city and Wood River Valley. 

Staff Comment As described in detail under Section 17.10.030.C.1.a and H, the Applicant proposes to 
construct a section of the Broadford Road shared-use path— with sidewalk in-lieu fees, as 
well as to satisfy the parks/pathway requirement. A formalized shared-use path along 
Broadford Road and South River Street improvements are anticipated in the next few years. 
The exact contribution will be drafted and approved by the City Engineer prior to issuance of 
all Building Permits associated with proposed Lot 5. A Condition of Approval has been added 
within the Preliminary Plat Staff Report that allocates such fees toward the shared use path 
along Broadford Road. 

 A.5 Ten percent (10%): The nonresidential or mixed-use PUD complies with leadership in 
energy and environmental design (LEED) standards for silver certification. The bonus 
unit(s) shall not be constructed until a later phase, after actual certification for prior 
phase(s) is achieved. 

Staff Comment N/A 
 A.6 Fifteen percent (15%): The nonresidential or mixed-use PUD complies with leadership in 

energy and environmental design (LEED) standards for gold certification. The bonus 
unit(s) shall not be constructed until a later phase, after actual certification for prior 
phase(s) is achieved. 

Staff Comment N/A 
 A.7 Twenty percent (20%): The nonresidential or mixed-use PUD complies with leadership in 

energy and environmental design (LEED) standards for platinum certification. The bonus 

--156--



 

  unit(s) shall not be constructed until a later phase, after actual certification for prior 
phase(s) is achieved. 

Staff Comment N/A 
B. Density bonuses for project amenities and benefits to the community other than those 

listed here may be granted by unanimous vote of the council, following a 
recommendation by the commission, in order to carry out the purpose and intent of this 
chapter and the land use policies of the city. (Ord. 1191, 2015) 

Staff Comment City Staff finds the proposed community housing benefit to be commensurate with the 
requested waiver. 

17.10.040.02: Density Transfer: 
Densities may be transferred between zoning districts within a PUD provided the resulting density shall be 
not greater than aggregate overall allowable density of units and uses allowed in the zoning districts in which 
the development is located. 
Staff Comment N/A – No density transfer is requested. 
17.10.040.05: Phased Development Allowed: 

The development of the PUD may be planned in phases provided that as part of the general submission, a 
development schedule is approved which describes: 
A. Parcels: The parcels that are to be constructed upon in each phase and the date of each 

phase submission. 
Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is not proposing a phased development, nor is City Staff requesting it. 
B. Number of Units: The number of units to be built in each submission. 
Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is not proposing a phased development, nor is City Staff requesting it. 
C. Schedule For Completion: A schedule for making contributions (if any), for the 

completion of project amenities and public improvements, for posting of security 
pursuant to subsection 17.10.050.08 of this Chapter, for dedication of Green Space, for 
conveyance of community housing and/or provision of employee housing. 

Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is not proposing a phased development, nor is City Staff requesting it. 
D. Stage Planning: Each stage within the PUD shall be so planned and related to existing 

and/or planned services and facilities, including commercial space, such that each phase 
is self-sufficient and not dependent on later phases and so that failure to proceed to the 
subsequent stages will not have any adverse impacts on the PUD, its surroundings, or the 
community in general. Each stage shall also be planned so as to ensure that green space 
and any other amenities will be provided along with proposed construction at each 
phase of construction. 

Staff Comment N/A – The Applicant is not proposing a phased development, nor is City Staff requesting it. 
17.10.040.06: Modifications to the Subdivision Standards: 
Standards in the Subdivision Title for streets, sidewalks, alleys, and easements, lots and blocks, and parks 
may be allowed. The requirements for sidewalks in the zoning districts set forth in Section 16.04.030 shall not 
be waived. 
Staff Comment Rather than complete the sidewalk improvements requested by this standard, the Public 

Works Department has recommended, and the Applicant has agreed, to construct a portion 
of the Broadford shared-use path. The reasons being that there are no sidewalks in the 
surrounding neighborhood; Staff agrees that an extension of the Broadford shared-use path 
would provide greater connectivity than an island of sidewalks on Silver Star Drive. The City is 
actively working towards closing the gap and further developing the Broadford Road shared-
use path, and the Applicant’s participation will greatly assist with this effort. 

--157--



Subsection 17.10.050.04(C) sets forth Standards of Evaluation required by the City Council. 
A. Standards of Evaluation 

 A.1 The proposed development can be completed within one (1) year of the date of approval 
or phase according to a development schedule as submitted in accordance with Section 
17.10.040.05 of this chapter and approved by the City; 

Staff Comment This standard shall be met within the standard timeline of a Building Permit, or 548 days. This 
has been added as a Condition of Approval. 

 A.2 The streets and thoroughfares proposed are suitable and adequate to carry anticipated 
traffic; 

Staff Comment The existing public streets, Silver Star Drive and Broadford Road, are adequate to carry the 
residential traffic generated from the proposed units.  

 A.3 The PUD will not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public 
facilities and services; 

Staff Comment No excessive costs are anticipated from this project. 
 A.4 The existing and proposed utility services are adequate for the population densities and 

non-residential uses proposed; 
Staff Comment Utility services are available and are adequate to service the density proposed. 

 A.5 The development plan incorporates the site's significant natural features; 
Staff Comment The site is empty and flat, it does not contain any natural features worthy of protection. 

 A.6 Each phase of such development shall contain all the necessary elements and 
improvements to exist independently from proposed future phases in a stable manner; 

Staff Comment N/A – No phases are proposed. 
 A.7 One or more amenities as set forth in subsection 17.10.030I of this chapter shall be 

provided to ensure a public benefit; 
Staff Comment Please refer to Section I of this report for further details. 

 A.8 All exterior lighting shall comply with the standards set forth in subsection 17.08C of this 
chapter; and 

Staff Comment All exterior lighting will be compliant, this has been made a Condition of Approval. 
 A.9 The proposed PUD Agreement is acceptable to the applicant and the City. 

Staff Comment A draft PUD Agreement has been submitted and is attached. The City Attorney is currently 
reviewing the PUD Agreement, and comments, if any, will be brought to the hearing. 

--158--



 

Summary and Suggested Conditions: The Commission shall conduct a public hearing and review the 
Application, all supporting documents and plans, and recommendations of City Staff, in making their 
recommendation to the Council. In any public hearing on a PUD Application, the presiding officer may 
order the hearing to be continued for up to thirty (30) days at the same place, in which case no further 
published notice shall be required. 

1. The proposed development is subject to Preliminary Plat approval by the Hailey City Council. 
2. The project shall receive Planned Unit Development approval subject to the conditions outlined 

in the PUD Development Agreement. 
3. A waiver is hereby granted as follows: 

a. Waiver of the minimum lot size in the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District (Section 
17.04B.050). 

4. In exchange for the waivers granted, the Applicant shall provide a community benefit 
through the provision of Community Housing: 

a) By way of a deed covenant, the developer will restrict one (1) of the five (5) new 
single- family residential lots/units for sale to local employees, local employers, 
and/or local housing providers, as defined by the Planned Unit Development 
Agreement and the Locals Only Deed Covenant. 

b) The designated community housing unit shall be identical to at least one (1) other 
new, market-rate residence in the subdivision. 

5. The proposed development can be completed within the standard timeline of a Building 
Permit, or 548 days. 

 
Motion Language: 
Approval: Motion to approve a conduct a first reading of Ordinance No.____ an Ordinance approving a 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss for the proposed Star Light 
Lane Subdivision, located at the intersection of Silver Star Drive and Broadford Road,  within the Limited 
Residential (LR-2) Zoning District (1371 Silver Star Drive; Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E), 
finding that the application meets all City Standards, and that Conditions (1) through (5) will be met.  
 
Denial: Motion to deny the Planned Unit Development (PUD) Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss 
for the proposed Star Light Lane Subdivision at the intersection of Silver Star Drive and Broadford 
Road in the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District (1371 Silver Star Drive; Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & 
Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E), finding that ________________ [Council should cite which standards are not 
met and provide the reason why each identified standard is not met]. 

 
Continuation: Motion to continue the public hearing to  [the Council should specify a 
date]. 

 

--159--



 
HAILEY ORDINANCE NO. __  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, AUTHORIZING A 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEEMNT WITH NORTH OF BELLEVUE, 
LLC, FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF FIVE (5) SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
UNITS, ONE (1) OF WHICH WILL BE DEDICATED AS A COMMUNITY 
HOUSING UNIT, AND IN EXCHANGE, AN APPROVAL FOR WAIVERS TO 
HAILEY’S MUNICIPAL CODE. THIS PROJECT IS TO BE LOCATED AT 1371 
SILVER STAR DRIVE (HAILEY FR S1/2 TL 7731 & TL 7732 SEC 16 2N 18E); 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER 
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE 
UPON PASSAGE, APPROVAL AND PUBLICATION ACCORDING TO LAW. 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires to enter into a Planned Development Agreement with 
North of Bellevue, LLC, regarding the development of a five (5) unit, single-family residential project 
located at 1371 Star Light Drive (HAILEY FR S1/2 TL 7731 & TL 7732 SEC 16 2N 18E). 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hailey desires the dedication of one (1) community housing unit in 
exchange for the following waivers to Hailey’s Municipal Code:  

- A waiver to the Minimum Lot Size Requirements for Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning 
District. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hailey agrees to the terms and conditions of the Planned Unit 

Development Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto. 
   
 WHEREAS, the parameters set forth in the PUD Agreement, and this ordinance will promote 
the public health, safety and general welfare;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF HAILEY, IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1.  Severability Clause. Should any section or provision of this Ordinance be declared by the 
courts to be unconstitutional or invalid, such decision shall not affect the validity of the Ordinance as a 
whole or any part thereof other than the part so declared to be unconstitutional or invalid. 
 
Section 3.  Repealer Clause. All City of Hailey ordinances or parts thereof, which are in conflict herewith, 
are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage, 
approval, and publication according to law. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

--160--



PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE HAILEY CITY COUNCIL AND APPROVED BY THE 
MAYOR THIS __ DAY OF _____________________, 2023. 

 
 

       _________________________________ 
Martha Burke, Mayor, City of Hailey 

 
 
Attest: 
____________________________ 
Mary Cone, City Clerk 

--161--



 
(Space Above Line for Recorder’s Use) 

 

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
(Star Light Lane Subdivision) 

 
 

THIS PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this 
   day of  , 2023 (“Agreement Date”), by and between the CITY OF 
HAILEY, IDAHO, a municipal corporation (“City”), and NORTH OF BELLEVUE, LLC, a 
Limited Liability Corporation (“Owner”). City and Owner may be referred to in this Agreement 
individually as a “Party” or collectively as the “Parties”, as warranted under the circumstances. 

 

RECITALS 
 

A. City is a municipal corporation possessing all powers granted to municipalities 
under the applicable provisions of the Idaho Code, including the power to approve planned unit 
developments and the power to contract. This Agreement is a collaboration between the Parties 
that will provide mutual benefit for the Parties and residents of the City. 

 
B. Owner owns real property within the municipal boundary of the City of Hailey 

commonly known as 1371 Silver Star Drive (HAILEY FR S1/2 TL 7731 & TL 7732 SEC 16 2N 
18E), which is legally described on Exhibit A, attached hereto, and incorporated herein 
(“Property”).  

 
C. On  , 2023, City approved the Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

Application allowing the Property to be developed as a six (6) lot subdivision, with only five (5) 
single family residential units proposed for development (“Project”) as specified in that certain 
PUD Site Plan, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B (“PUD Site Plan”). In connection 
with City’s approval of the Project, City adopted certain Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
(“Findings”). The Findings, including, without limitation, all conditions of approval, are attached 
hereto as Exhibit C. 

 
D. City desires Owner to develop the Property in conformity with the Findings, the 

PUD Site Plan, and pursuant to Chapter 17.10 of the Hailey Municipal Code (“HMC”) and other 
applicable ordinances and regulations, subject to the specific terms, conditions and modifications 
set forth in this Agreement. 

 
E. City has the capacity to provide essential services to the Project, including, water, 

sewer, and emergency services. 
 

F. City has held all required public hearings and public meetings for consideration and 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED 
RETURN TO: 

City of Hailey 
Attn: Mary Cone 
115 South Main Street, Ste. 
H Hailey, ID 83333 

--162--



approval of the Project and this Agreement. 
 

G. City and Owner desire to enter this Agreement for the purpose of fulfilling the 
requirements of HMC §17.10.050.05 and to establish certain rights and obligations of the 
Parties with regard to the development of the Property, including, without limitation, the 
development schedule and the modifications granted, and amenities provided. 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises, agreements, 

terms, and conditions set forth herein, the Parties agree as hereinafter provided. 
 

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated into 
and made an integral part of this Agreement. 

2. Development. This Agreement shall vest the right to develop the Property in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The Property may be developed in 
substantial conformance with the PUD Site Plan as a five (5) unit, single-family residential project. 
The uses allowed pursuant to this Agreement are those uses allowed under HMC and specified 
herein. 

3. Planned Unit Development Amenities. The Project provides community benefits 
through the provision of Community Housing as follows: 

3.1. The Owner shall designate one (1) of the five (5) single family residential units 
as Community Housing Units (the “Community Housing Units”), which are for 
sale available to residents of Blaine County, as outlined in Exhibit D: Locals Only 
Community Housing Deed Restriction Covenant (“Restriction”) and shall 
record a Restriction mutually agreed to by the parties, prior to issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy permit. 

 
4. Development Schedule. The Parties anticipate construction on the Property in 

furtherance of the Project will commence in 2024. If construction has not commenced on the 
Project by Summer 2025, Owner shall seek an extension pursuant to HMC § 17.10.050.06(C). 
Commencement of construction means any construction activity on the Property in furtherance of the 
Project, including, but not limited to, earth work and utility work. 

 
5. Ownership and Maintenance of Common Areas. All common area within the 

Project shall be owned and maintained by an Idaho non-profit corporation organized as the 
Maple Street Apartments Homeowners Association (“HOA”), who will manage the Property 
and Project in accordance the HOA’s governing documents.  

 
6. Water Use and Conservation. Potable water shall be provided by City 

municipal water services. All landscaping design and irrigation practices on the Property and 
within any irrigated right-of-way improved as part of the Project may be from the existing well; 
however, the well shall be abandoned at the dwelling unit(s), and proof of abandonment shall be 
supplied to the City. Landscaping design and irrigation practices shall further be consistent with 
the City’s Water Conservation Landscaping Guidelines, including, but not limited to, use of 
xeriscape grasses and native drought tolerant plants and vegetation. Irrigation systems shall use 

--163--



EPA Water Sense controllers and heads or other equivalent water conservations controllers and 
heads. 

 

7. No Other Conditions of Approval. City has determined that except as set forth in the 
Findings and this Agreement, no other conditions need be attached to the Project to mitigate 
potential adverse impacts to the City’s infrastructure, to further the City’s land use policies or 
ensure the benefits and amenities to be derived from the Project. 

 
8. Conditions of Owner’s Obligations. Owner’s obligations hereunder are expressly 

conditioned upon it obtaining approval of and receiving funding for the Project in amounts and on 
terms and conditions acceptable to Owner. If Owner is unable to secure acceptable funding for the 
Project, and/or any phase thereof Owner may elect either to waive the unsatisfied condition or 
contingency by commencing construction of the Project improvements or terminate this Agreement 
by giving written notice of such termination to City. 

 
9. Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be perpetual, subject to conditions above and Owner’s 

right to terminate. 
 
10. Miscellaneous Provisions. 
a) Police Powers. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, nothing contained 

herein is intended to limit the police powers of the City or its discretion in review of subsequent 
applications regarding development of the Property. This Agreement shall not be construed to 
modify or waive any law, ordinance, rule, or regulation not expressly provided for herein, 
including, without limitation, applicable building codes, fire codes, the HMC, and any applicable 
Planned Unit Development requirements for the Property. 

 
b) Amendment. This Agreement may be revised, amended, or canceled in whole or in 

part, only by means of a written instrument executed by both Parties. 
 

c) Specific Performance. In the event of an uncured breach of this Agreement, in 
addition to all other remedies at law or in equity, this Agreement shall be enforceable by specific 
performance by either Party. All remedies shall be cumulative. 

 
d) Attorney’s Fees. In the event either Party is required to retain counsel to enforce a 

provision of this Agreement, or to recover damages resulting from a breach hereof, the prevailing 
party shall be entitled to recover from the other Party all reasonable attorney’s fees incurred, 
whether or not litigation is actually instituted or concluded. 

e) Notices. All notices required or provided for under this Agreement shall be in 
writing and deemed delivered upon delivery in person or upon mailing by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, postage prepaid. However, the time period in which a response to such notice 
must be given shall commence to run from the date of receipt on the return receipt of the notice. 
Rejection or refusal to accept, or the inability to deliver because of a change of address of which 
no notice was given shall be deemed to be receipt of the notice. 

Notices to City shall be addressed as follows: 

--164--



City of Hailey 
115 Main Street South, Suite H 
Hailey, ID 83333 
Attn: Robyn Davis, Community Development Director 
Email: robyn.davis@haileycityhall.org 

 
Notices given to Owner shall be addressed as follows: 

 
North of Bellevue, LLC 
PO BOX 104  
Bellevue, IDD 83313 
Attn: Darin and Kathleen Barfuss 

 
A Party may change the address to which further notices are to be sent by notice in writing 

to the other Party, and thereafter notices shall be addressed and transmitted to the new address. 
 

g) Relationship of Parties. It is understood that the contractual relationship between 
City and Developer is such that neither party is the agent, partner, or joint ventures of the other 
party. 

 

h) Successors and Assigns; Covenant Running with the Land. This Agreement shall 
inure to the benefit of City and Owner and their respective heirs, successors, and assigns. This 
Agreement, including all covenants, terms, and conditions set forth herein, shall be and are hereby 
declared covenants running with the land with regard to the Property or any portion thereof, and 
is binding on the Parties and their respective heirs, successors, and assigns. 

 
i) Recordation and Release. Following mutual execution, this Agreement shall be 

recorded with the Blaine County Recorder. The Owner shall have one (1) year from the City’s 
issuance of the Findings to deliver a fully executed version of the Agreement to the City. City 
agrees to execute all appropriate documentation to cause the encumbrance of this Agreement to be 
released and removed from the public records in the event of termination. 

 
j) No Waiver. In the event that City or Owner, or its successors and assigns, do not 

strictly comply with any of the obligations and duties set forth herein, thereby causing a default 
under this Agreement, any forbearance of any kind that may be granted or allowed by Owner, City, 
or their successors and assigns, to the other party under this Agreement shall not in any manner be 
deemed or construed as waiving or surrendering any of the conditions or covenants of this 
Agreement with regard to any subsequent default or breach. 

 
k) Partial Invalidity. In the event any portion of this Agreement, or part hereof, shall 

be determined by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or otherwise 
unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or parts hereof, shall remain in full 
force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or invalidated, it being understood that 
such remaining provisions shall be construed in a manner most closely approximating the intention 
of the Parties with respect to the invalid, void, or unenforceable provision or part hereof. 

 

--165--



l) Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the full and complete agreement and 
understanding between the Parties. 

 
m) Exhibits. All exhibits referred to in this Agreement are incorporated into this 

Agreement by reference as though restated in whole. 
 

n) Authority. Each of the persons executing this Agreement represents and warrants 
that he or she has the lawful authority and authorization to execute this Agreement, as well as all 
deeds, covenants, easements, liens, and other documents required hereunder, for and on behalf of 
the entity executing this Agreement. 

 
p)         Choice of Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 

with the laws of the state of Idaho, which shall be the sole jurisdiction and venue for any action 
which may be brought by either Party with respect to this Agreement or the subject matter hereof. 
Except as provided otherwise in this Agreement, development of the Project shall be vested and 
governed by policies, procedures, guidelines, ordinances, codes, and regulations of the City 
governing land use in effect as of the date the applications for the Project were filed. Any 
amendments or additions made during the term of this Agreement to City policies, procedures, 
guidelines, ordinances, codes, or regulations shall not apply to or affect the conditions of 
development of the Project; provided, however, the following are exempt from vesting under this 
Agreement: 

 
i) plan review fees and inspection fees; 
ii) amendments to building, plumbing, fire and other construction codes; 
iii) City enactments that are adopted pursuant to state or federal mandates that preempt 

the City’s authority to vest regulations. 
 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, Owner may elect to be bound by future amendments to the
HMC, or other regulations, policies or guidelines affecting development, provided no new land use 
not allowed under this Agreement and no increase in total square footage of structures to be 
developed is proposed. In all other instances, the request to be bound by future amendment(s) shall 
be approved by City as an amendment to this Agreement. 

 

[end of text; signature page(s) follow] 

--166--



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement the day and year 
first above written. 

North of Bellevue, LLC, a City of Hailey, Idaho, a municipal 
Limited Liability Company corporation 

By:   By: _____________  
Darin Barfuss, Manager  Martha Burke, Mayor

--167--



ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

STATE OF IDAHO ) 
)ss. 

County of Blaine ) 
 

Subscribed and sworn before me on this  day of  , 2023, before me a 
Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared MARTHA BURKE, known to me to be 
the Mayor of the CITY OF HAILEY, IDAHO, and the person whose name is subscribed to the 
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same on behalf of the City 
of Hailey, Idaho. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year first 
written above. 

Notary Public 
Residing at    
My Commission Expires     

STATE OF ) 
)ss. 

County of ) 
 

Subscribed and sworn before me on this  day of  , 2023, before me a 
Notary Public in and for said State, personally appeared DARIN BARFUSS, known or 
identified to me to be the  of NORTH OF BELLEVUE, LLC, the corporation that 
executed the instrument or the person who executed the instrument on behalf of said 
corporation, and acknowledged to me that such corporation executed the same. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year first 
written above. 

Notary Public 
Residing at    
My Commission Expires     

--168--



EXHIBIT A 
Legal Description of the Property 

1371 Silver Star Drive (HAILEY FR S1/2 TL 7731 & TL 7732 SEC 16 2N 18E), BLAINE 
COUNTY, IDAHO, as shown on the official plat thereof, recorded________________, as Instrument No. 
___________, records of Blaine County, Idaho. 

1371 Silver Star Drive (HAILEY FR S1/2 TL 7731 & TL 7732 SEC 
16 2N 18E) 

--169--



EXHIBIT B 
PUD Site Plan 

[insert prior to recording] 

--170--



EXHIBIT C 
Planned Unit Development  

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Decision 

[insert prior to recording]

--171--



EXHIBIT D 
Locals Only Community Housing Deed Restriction Covenant 

[insert prior to recording]

--172--



--173--



Recording Requested By 
and When Recorded 
Return to: 

 
 City of Hailey 
 Attn. City Clerk 
 115 S. Main, Ste H 
 Hailey Idaho 83333 
  

 

 
 

LOCALS ONLY  
COMMUNITY HOUSING DEED RESTRICTION COVENANT 

(LIMITING HOUSEHOLD OWNERSHIP AND RESIDENCE TO LOCAL ECONOMY PARTICIPANT) 
 

This COMMUNITY HOUSING DEED RESTRICTION COVENANT (“Covenant”) is 
made and is effective as of the first day of recording of the Covenant (“Effective Date”), by and 
between _______________________, an __________________________ (“Declarant” or 
“Owner”), its successors and assigns (all “Purchaser(s)” of the described real property in 
perpetuity, also hereinafter referred to as “Home Owner” or “Owner”) and the CITY OF 
HAILEY, an Idaho municipal corporation, (“HAILEY” or “the City of Hailey”), and/or its 
assigns, forever affecting title to real property located and commonly referred to as 
______(address)___________, more particularly described hereinafter in Exhibit A. 

 
Section 1: Background. 

1.1 This Community Housing Deed Restriction Covenant is entered into on or about 
the _____day of _______________ 202__ and to be recorded with the Blaine County Recorder 
of Deeds and assigned an Instrument number that will thereafter, and forever restrict title to the 
property herein referenced.. 

 
1.2  Pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Covenant, Declarant hereby grants 

HAILEY an interest in the Real Property herein described. This interest shall allow HAILEY, or 
its assigns, the authority to administer the terms and conditions of this Covenant but shall not be 
construed to impair the ability of a mortgagee to remedy a default or foreclose under the terms of 
a mortgage and/or deed of trust. Notwithstanding HAILEY's interest in the Property, the 
Declarant, and or its assigns, remain, and are or is the sole owner of a fee simple estate in the 
Property. 

 
1.3 Declarant and HAILEY hereby agree the Property shall be exclusively and 

permanently dedicated for use and occupancy by an Owner as outlined in this Covenant. 
 

1.4 Terms not otherwise defined in this Covenant shall have the meaning ascribed to 

--174--



such terms in Section 2. 
 

Section 2: Definitions. 

2.1 “HAILEY” is the City of Hailey, an Idaho municipal corporation, and its successors 
and assigns, which may include any non-profit corporation whose mission is supporting, 
developing and or administering community housing needs in Blaine County, Idaho.  In the event 
Hailey assigns its rights hereinunder, it shall provide written notice to the Owner and/or any known 
Qualified Residents together with current contact information to include an email address, a phone 
number, physical and mailing address. 

 
2.2 An "Owner" is either a Declarant during Declarant’s initial ownership of the Property, 

a Qualified Buyer who acquires fee simple absolute title to the Property or is a Qualified Resident 
who rents all or any portion of the Property. 

 
2.3 The “Property” is that certain real property described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto 

and incorporated herein. For purposes of this Covenant, the Property shall include, without 
limitation, all estates, rights, title, and interest in and to the Property, at law and in equity, and all 
buildings, structures, appurtenances, improvements, and fixtures associated therewith or attached 
thereto from time to time. 

 
2.4 “Person” means a natural human being, not any type of entity. 
 
2.5 “Principal Place of Residence” means the home or place in which one's habitation is 

fixed, and to which one has a present intention of returning after a departure or absence therefrom. 
To determine a person's Principal Place of Residence, the criteria set forth in I.C. § 34-107 shall 
apply.  

 
2.6 “Qualified Household” means one Qualified Resident or a group of persons that 

contains at least one Qualified Resident. A Qualified Household may have occupants that are not 
Qualified Residents as long as at least one occupant is a Qualified Resident, and household net 
worth meets Qualified Resident standards provided in paragraph 2.9 hereinbelow.  

 
2.7 “Qualified Resident” means a person who works an average of fifteen hundred (1,500) 

hours or more per year at a business in Blaine County, Idaho that holds a valid and current business 
license, pays sales taxes, and is otherwise generally recognized as a legitimate business. 
Government and non-profit organizations qualify as employment with a business in Blaine County.   
Exceptions to the employment requirement apply to persons who hold verified, genuine offers of 
such employment, who otherwise qualify. A person remains a Qualified Resident if after ownership 
of said property the person retires from or becomes disabled from qualifying employment. 

 
2.8 "Qualified Buyer" is a person or group of people meeting and in full compliance with 

the qualifications and conditions set forth herein, who, upon taking title to the deed restricted unit 
contemplated herein; by virtue of employment in Blaine County as set forth hereinabove; who 
owns no other real properties and who can demonstrate a maximum net worth of no more than five 

--175--



hundred thousand dollars ($500,000.00). (Five Hundred Thousand Dollars buying power may 
decline or rise over time and shall be calculated using the US Bureau of Labor Statistics “CPS 
Inflation Calculator” or similar recognized tool in place at the time of calculating qualification 
compared to the date of adoption hereof). The Qualified Buyer must also have a complete and 
current application on file with ARCH, its assigns or a then affordable community housing non-
profit doing business in Blaine County, at the time a contract for the Sale of the Property is entered 
into between an Owner and the Qualified Buyer. The City of Hailey, and any non-profit corporation 
in the business of supplying, maintaining, and administering affordable community housing in 
Blaine County may also be deemed a Qualified Buyer. 

 
2.9 “Net Worth” is the total value of all assets of the residents of a Qualified Buyer, minus 

any liabilities. 
 
2.10 “Sale”, “Sale of” or “to Sell” the Property shall include, without limitation, any 

transfer, purchase, sale, conveyance, grant, gift, bequest, or devise, by merger, consolidation, 
dissolution, operation of law or otherwise, of the Property or any interest therein, in whole or in 
part. The terms Sale, Sale of or to Sell the Property shall not include any grant of easement or 
partial conveyance for utility or public right-of-way purposes. The terms Sale, Sale of or to Sell the 
Property shall not include any grant of a security interest in the Property either by mortgage, deed 
of trust or otherwise, but shall include a Sale due to foreclosure or acceptance of a deed in lieu of 
foreclosure. 

 
Section 3: Transfer. 

3.1 Except as expressly set forth in this Covenant, the Owner may only Sell the Property 
to a Qualified Buyer. Any Sale of the Property must comply with this Covenant. Any Sale of the 
Property not in compliance with this Covenant is void.  The City of Hailey retains the first option 
to purchase the property. 

 
3.2 At such time as an Owner seeks to sell the Property, Owner shall complete, execute, 

and deliver to HAILEY or its assign, a Notice of Intent to Sell. Upon receipt of the Notice of Intent 
to Sell and Owner’s compliance with the terms of the Notice of Intent to Sell, HAILEY or its 
assign shall notify Owner whether it or its assigns will exercise its first option to purchase and or 
provide Owner with Qualified Buyers, first right of purchase always residing with an employee of 
the City of Hailey Qualified Buyer. Owner shall then offer the Property for Sale to any and all the 
Qualified Buyers including those provided by HAILEY or its assign, until an agreement is reached 
with a Qualified Buyer for the Sale of the Property. 

3.3 In the event HAILEY becomes the fee owner of the Property, such conveyance of the 
fee interest to HAILEY shall not work a merger of the interests of HAILEY as to the Property and 
this Covenant shall continue to be in full force and effect unless an express Declaration of 
Termination hereof, as otherwise permitted herein, after Notice and Public Hearing by Hailey City 
Council and majority vote determining the public interest would be thereby served, or alternatively 
after due process of law by its assign, signed and acknowledged by HAILEY, or its assign, is 

--176--



recorded in the official records of Blaine County, Idaho. 

3.4 Death of a Community Homeowner. The terms of the deed restriction herein survive 
the death of a Community Homeowner. The restrictions on purchase, ownership, occupancy, and 
transfer continue in perpetuity.  

 
Section 4: Use & Occupancy Restrictions, Maintenance and Repair Requirements. 

4.1 Owner shall use the Property as the Owner’s Principal Place of Residence. At least one 
Qualified Resident shall continuously occupy the property as his or her principal place of 
residence. For purposes of the preceding sentence, the Property shall be deemed the Owner’s or 
Resident’s Principal Place of Residence if the Owner/Resident: (a) occupies and is physically 
present on and residing in the Property for not less than nine (9) months in every twelve (12) month 
period, (b) has not accepted employment outside of Blaine County (distinct and isolated projects 
outside of Blaine County not exceeding ninety (90) days in duration shall not constitute a violation 
of this section), (c) may rent a portion of the property to a qualified resident, provided that the 
primary Qualified Resident still occupies the property as his or her principal place of residence, 
and Further, Federal Occupancy rules apply, and no portion of the property may ever be used for 
short-term or vacation rental purposes. 

 
4.2 Owner/Resident shall not use or allow the Property to be used for any business or 

commercial operation without first obtaining a home occupation permit or otherwise complying 
with all laws, rules, regulations and permits pertaining to such activities. The Owner shall not seek 
consent to change the zoning designation of the Property without the prior written consent of 
HAILEY, which consent may be granted, conditioned, or withheld in HAILEY’s sole and absolute 
discretion. Furthermore, no business or commercial operation shall be conducted on the Property 
which materially interferes with or precludes the Property’s use and occupancy as a residence. The 
property shall not be used as a “recreational” or “second home”. 

 
Owner shall at all times, and at its own cost and expense, maintain, repair and/or replace 

in good, clean and habitable condition the Property and every part thereof, in compliance with the 
HOA, if any, including, without limitation, any home, building or improvement on the Property, the 
roof, foundation, walls, siding, trim, floors, doors and windows, all electrical, plumbing, sewer, septic 
and HVAC components, lines and fixtures, all appliances, equipment and systems on the Property, all 
paved surfaces, all landscaped areas, and any sprinkler systems and water lines, reasonable wear and 
tear excepted. Such work must be performed in a good and workmanlike manner. The Owner shall 
maintain the landscaped areas of the Property in a neat, clean, and healthy condition. Owner shall 
replace all dead, dying, or diseased plants, shrubs, and trees. Owner shall provide adequate watering 
for the landscaped areas, shall mow, trim, and prune the landscaped areas as needed for a neat and 
presentable appearance, and shall otherwise keep the Property free of harmful pests, insects and 
noxious weeds and plants. If Owner refuses or neglects to maintain, repair or replace the Property, or 
any part thereof, in accordance with this Section, according to the provisions of Sections 11 and 12, 
HAILEY shall have the right, but not the obligation, to perform such maintenance, repair or 
replacement obligations on behalf of and for the account of Owner. In such an event, any costs 
incurred by HAILEY shall be immediately due and payable upon receipt of an invoice according to 

--177--



the terms of   Section 12.5. 
 

4.3 Owner shall make or cause to be made all repairs to the Property and perform or cause to 
be performed all work thereon so as not to permit any waste or deterioration of the Property. Upon 
the Sale of the Property, Owner shall remove all of Owner’s belongings not sold to the Qualified 
Buyer and leave the Property in a good and clean condition, reasonable wear and tear excepted. 

 
4.4 Owner shall comply with all laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances pertaining to the 

Property or the use or occupancy of the Property. The Owner shall comply with any covenants, 
restrictions, rules, or regulations encumbering the Property, including, without limitation, any 
covenants, conditions, or restrictions imposed by any homeowner’s association of which the Property 
is a part. 

 
4.5 Any post-purchase construction on, substantial alteration of, or change to the existing 

state of the Property, including the addition of a new structure, expansion of an existing structure, or 
the substantial alteration of existing interior or exterior improvements, including landscaping, is 
subject to the following conditions: (a) all costs shall be borne and paid for by the Owner; (b) all work 
shall be performed in a manner consistent with the highest construction standards and shall comply 
with all applicable laws and regulations; (c) all work shall be consistent with the permitted uses set 
forth in this section. 

 
Section 5: Maximum Sales Price & Maximum Rental Amount. 

 
5.1 There is no maximum sales price or rental amount imposed by this deed restriction apart 

from limiting the market of Qualified Buyers, Qualified Households, and Qualified Residents. 
 

Section 6: Closing. 
6.1 Except in the event of a foreclosure sale, at the closing of any Sale of the Property, 

subsequent to the initial sale from Declarant to a Qualified Buyer, the Owner and the Qualified Buyer 
shall each pay one-half of all escrow fees. Ad valorem taxes and assessments, homeowner association 
assessments and fees, rents, and utilities shall be prorated as of the date of closing. The Owner shall 
pay the cost to release any monetary liens or encumbrances granted or caused by Owner and all 
premiums for a standard owner’s policy of title insurance in the amount of the purchase price.  

 
6.2 The selling Owner shall, at closing, pay an administrative fee to HAILEY, or its assign, 

in an amount equal to three percent (3%) of the actual sales price, which HAILEY may waive at its 
discretion. The administrative fee is earned by HAILEY during the term of Owner’s ownership of 
the Property and helps to support HAILEY’s activities in monitoring, development, and oversight of 
the Community Housing program in Blaine County. This fee is independent of any fees required to 
be paid to licensed real estate brokers or attorneys who may be engaged by the Owner or the Qualified 
Buyer in the Sale of the Property. HAILEY may instruct the escrow company to pay the 
administrative fee directly to HAILEY from the selling Owner’s proceeds. If FNMA or FHA 
financing is used, there may be an additional fee charged by HAILEY based on the amount financed. 
The amount of the administrative fee to be paid by the subsequent Owner shall be distributed to 
HAILEY for its operating account, or as otherwise agreed by HAILEY, its assign, the owner, and 

--178--



Qualified Buyer. 
 

6.3 At Closing, the Qualified Buyer shall execute and deliver to HAILEY or its assign, an 
Acknowledgment of Covenant indicating Owner has read and is aware of the terms of this Covenant 
and agrees to be bound thereby. A Qualified Buyer’s failure to execute or deliver to HAILEY or its 
assign, an Acknowledgment of Covenant shall not compromise, minimize or in any way affect the 
terms, covenants, or conditions of this Covenant or HAILEY’s interest herein and the Qualified 
Buyer shall nonetheless be bound by and subject to this Covenant. 

 
Section 7: Insurance & Casualty. 

7.0 Owner shall at all times during Owner’s ownership of the Property cause the Property to 
be insured with Causes of Loss – Special Form (formerly known as “All Risk”) property insurance in 
an amount not less than the full replacement cost of all improvements on the Property at the time of 
loss with like kind and quality. Such insurance shall be provided by a carrier admitted to engage in 
the business of insurance in the state of Idaho. No policy will contain a deductible or self-insured 
retention in excess of three percent (3%) of the Previous Sales Price unless otherwise approved by 
HAILEY. If requested by HAILEY, Owner shall cause HAILEY to be named as an additional insured 
as its interests may appear by endorsement acceptable to HAILEY and shall promptly deliver to 
HAILEY a copy of Owner’s insurance policy in conformance with this section. If the forms of 
policies required by this section are superseded or no longer available, HAILEY will have the right to 
require other equivalent or better forms.  

7.1 If the Property is damaged or destroyed, the Owner shall promptly notify HAILEY in 
writing. The Owner shall thereafter promptly make a claim on any insurance policy covering such 
damage or destruction. The mortgagee shall have first claim on such proceeds to the extent necessary 
to pay mortgage principal and any accrued interest. Owner shall thereafter have the option to either 
a) utilize the remaining proceeds of any insurance settlement, together with a new mortgage not to 
exceed the balance (except with written approval of the HAILEY) of any mortgages paid from said 
settlement to repair or restore the Property to its condition prior to such damage or destruction, unless 
Owner obtains HAILEY’s prior written approval to repair or restore the Property to some other 
condition or state, or b) to take such proceeds from the insurance settlement as would have been 
generated from a Sale per the terms of Section 5 of this Covenant (net of mortgages or other 
obligations paid from the proceeds from the proceeds of the insurance settlement), and assign the 
balance of the insurance proceeds, together with title to the Property, to the HAILEY. 

 
 
Section 8: Encumbrances. 

 
8.1 Owner shall promptly pay when due all monetary liens, taxes, assessments, and 

encumbrances on the Property and otherwise comply with the terms and provisions of any deed of 
trust, mortgage or other loan documents pertaining to the Property. Owner shall instruct all lenders 
and their assigns to copy HAILEY on all communications relating to any loan on the Property and 
within five (5) days after Owner's receipt, Owner shall provide HAILEY with copies of any written 

--179--



communications from any lender not delivered to HAILEY. In the event that HAILEY initiates any 
enforcement or default action against the Owner, the HAILEY shall, within five (5) days after 
commencement of such action, notify the mortgage holder of such action. 

 
8.2 After any default, late payment, or missed payment on any loan or encumbrance on the 

Property, or if a nonconsensual lien is filed upon the Property, Owner shall, upon the request of 
HAILEY, participate in loan counseling, budgeting, financing or distressed loan services, classes, or 
programs. 

 
8.3 Any breach of this Covenant shall not defeat or render invalid the lien of any mortgage 

or deed of trust made in good faith for value, but except as otherwise provided in Sections 8.4 and 8.5, 
this Covenant shall be binding upon and be effective against any Owner whose title is acquired by 
foreclosure, trustee’s sale or otherwise. 

 
(a) In the event of any foreclosure of a purchase money mortgage or deed of trust in 

a first priority position on the Property (but subject to this Covenant), such 
foreclosing party (“Foreclosing Party”) may sell the Property through a duly 
called and noticed foreclosure sale to any person or entity that the foreclosing 
party strictly adheres to the provisions of this Section 8.4 and Section 8.5. The 
Foreclosing Party shall notify HAILEY in writing of any pending foreclosure 
concurrent with the date the trustee or beneficiary files for record the notice of 
default as required by Idaho Code Section 45-1505, as may be amended, or the 
mortgagee serves upon the mortgagor an action for foreclosure and thereafter the 
Foreclosing Party shall send a copy of all notices sent to the Owner to HAILEY; 
and 

 
(b) Within 90 days of receiving notification of the borrower default or the property 

foreclosure, and upon request of HAILEY or its assigns, the Foreclosing Party 
shall agree to sell, transfer and convey to HAILEY the entire debt obligation owed 
to the Foreclosing Party and take full assignment of the debt obligation, 
promissory note, and other loan documentation, including foreclosure rights, for 
the lesser of the Foreclosing Party’s gross investment or the estimated net 
recovery value of the security property. Notwithstanding the aforesaid, and in 
order to safeguard the Community Housing program, the Owner, and HAILEY 
from predatory lending practices, no obligation of mortgage principal which 
exceeded 100% of the Market Value, as encumbered by this Deed Restriction 
Covenant, of the property at the date said principal obligation was incurred shall 
be recoverable by any foreclosing party. HAILEY, or its assigns may, but shall not 
be obligated to, purchase the debt obligation for less than the amount calculated 
if HAILEY and the Foreclosing Party agree. 

8.4 In the event HAILEY, or its assign, does not elect to purchase the debt obligation 
pursuant to Section 8.3(b) and the Foreclosing Party has strictly adhered to Section 8.4, or in the 
event HAILEY has taken assignment of the debt obligation and is the Foreclosing Party, the 
Foreclosing Party may proceed with the foreclosure action and the Property may be sold to a person 

--180--



who is a Qualified Buyer. Proceeds, if any, from the foreclosure sale shall be distributed in 
accordance with this paragraph. Costs of foreclosure, including trustee services, sheriff’s fees, and 
similar costs, and all amounts due the Foreclosing Party shall have first priority to the sale proceeds. 
Next, HAILEY shall be entitled to all proceeds in excess of those due to the foreclosing party. 
amount. 

8.5 If the Property is financed under the Mortgage Revenue Bond program administered by 
the Idaho Housing and Finance Association, the parties to this Covenant understand that various 
requirements of that program may be more stringent than those set forth in this Covenant and, in such 
case; the parties agree that those more stringent requirements shall prevail. In the event that the Buyer 
purchased or refinanced the property using certified United States Department of Agriculture—Rural 
Development (hereinafter cited as USDA RD) funds, subsidies, vouchers or other mortgage 
assistance products created by USDA RD, that constitute an addition to the principal amount of the 
original loan, then the foreclosing party may recover up to 100% of the original loan and also the 
additions of principal created by said USDA-RD products. 

8.6 Any encumbrance other than a First Mortgage must have the prior written approval of 
HAILEY or its assign. 

 
Section 9: Condemnation. 

9.1 Within ten (10) days after the Owner receives any notice that all or any portion of the 
Property is sought by condemnation, Owner shall notify HAILEY. If all or any portion of the Property 
is taken by eminent domain or conveyed by Owner under threat of condemnation, the then owner 
shall be entitled to the market value, as allowed by law, recognizing this Community Housing Deed 
Restriction Covenant, and the limited market of qualified households, buyers, residents, and other 
commercial limitations created by this Deed Restriction Covenant.  

9.2 Any assessment of damages paid by the condemning authority for the value of or 
damages to the Property shall be first utilized to pay the full amount of any existing mortgages, 
together with any accrued interest thereon. The balance of damage payment proceeds shall be shared 
between Owner (and secured mortgagees) and HAILEY. The amount of the assessment payable to 
Owner shall be ninety seven percent (97%) and three (3%) shall be paid to HAILEY. 

 
Section 10: Indemnity, Waiver and Release. 

 
10.1 Owner acknowledges and agrees that HAILEY, its agents, employees and contractors, 

are not making, have not made and expressly disclaim any representations or warranties, express or 
implied, with respect to any Qualified Buyer or Qualified Resident and/or with respect to any aspect, 
feature or condition of the property including, without limitation, the existence of hazardous waste, 
the suitability of the property for owner’s intended use, owner’s ability to sell the property or in a 
timely fashion or to rent the property to a Qualified Resident at the maximum rental amount, for any 
length of time or in a timely fashion. Owner, Qualified Buyer, and Qualified Resident shall 
independently verify all information and reports regarding any aspect or feature of the property.  
HAILEY does not guarantee the accuracy of any information or reports provided by HAILEY, its 

--181--



agents, employees, or contractors. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Owner, and Qualified Buyer 
release HAILEY from any and all liability relating to any aspect or condition of the property, known 
or unknown, foreseeable, or unforeseeable, actual, or contingent, arising by statute, common law or 
otherwise. As used herein “hazardous waste” shall mean any hazardous waste or pollutants, 
contaminants or hazardous waste as defined by the federal water pollution control act, the 
comprehensive environmental response, compensation and liability act of 1990 and any amendments 
thereto, the resource conservation and recovery act and any amendments thereto or any similar state, 
local or federal law, rule or regulation, including, without limitation, asbestos or asbestos containing 
materials, PCB's, petroleum and petroleum products and urea-formaldehyde. 
 

10.2 Owner hereby releases and shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless HAILEY, its 
Council, employees, and assigns from and against any and all claims, damages, liability, causes of 
action, judgments, expenses (including attorney fees and attorney fees on any appeal) (collectively 
“claims”) arising from owner’s use or occupancy of the property, and shall further indemnify, defend 
and hold HAILEY, its Council, employees and assigns harmless from and against any and all claims 
arising from any breach or default in the performance of any obligation on Owner’s part to be 
performed under the terms of this Covenant , or arising from any act, omission or negligence of 
Owner, or any of its agents, contractors, tenants, occupants or invitees, and from and against all 
claims or any action or proceeding brought thereon; and in case any action or proceeding be brought 
against HAILEY by reason of any such claim, owner, upon notice from HAILEY, shall defend the 
same at Owner’s expense by counsel reasonably satisfactory to HAILEY. Owner, as a material part 
of the consideration to HAILEY, hereby assumes all risk of damage to property or injury to persons 
in, upon or about the property from any cause and owner hereby waives all claims in respect thereof 
against HAILEY, its Council, employees and assigns except those claims solely caused by 
HAILEY’s negligence or willful misconduct. 

 
10.3 HAILEY shall not be liable for injury or damage which may be sustained by the person, 

goods, wares, merchandise or property of owner, or any occupants or invitees to the property, or any 
other person in or about the property caused by or resulting from fire, steam, electricity, gas, water or 
rain, freezing, or leakage, obstruction or other defects of the pipes, sprinklers, wires, appliances, 
plumbing, air condition, lighting fixtures or other aspect or features of the property. 

 
Section 11: Compliance & Default. 

11.1 Annual Verification.  No later than February 1st of each year, the Owner shall submit a 
written statement to Hailey or its assign, including the following information and stating that such 
information is true and correct to the best of the owner’s knowledge and belief, (a) evidence to 
establish that the property was occupied by a Qualified Household during the prior calendar year, (b) 
if applicable, a copy of the lease used for the property, and list of tenants who occupied any portion 
of the property and evidence supporting each tenant was a Qualified Resident. 

11.2 Consensual Lien; Right to Redeem.  For purposes of securing the Owner’s performance 
under this Agreement and creating in favor of the City of Hailey a right to redeem, Owner hereby 
grants to Hailey a consensual lien on the property. Such lien shall not have a lien amount. 

--182--



11.3 Breach. Upon the expiration of thirty (30) days’ (ten [10] days’ for the failure to pay 
money) written notice from any party bound or benefited by this Covenant stating the other party has 
failed to perform its obligations hereunder, such party shall be deemed to be in default unless such 
failure to perform is cured within the thirty (30) days (ten [10] days’ for the failure to pay money) 
period, in which case no default shall be deemed to have occurred. Notwithstanding the foregoing 
sentence, if such default (other than the failure to pay money) cannot be cured within the thirty (30) 
day period and the defaulting party is diligently working to remedy the default, the cure period shall 
be extended for such time as is reasonably necessary to cure the default.

 
11.4 Inspection.  In order to ensure compliance with the provisions of this Covenant, 

HAILEY, by its authorized representative, may inspect the Property between the hours of 8:00 AM 
and 5:00 PM, Monday through Friday, or at such other time as may be agreed to by Owner and 
HAILEY, after providing the Owner with not less than twenty-four (24) hours' prior written notice. 

 
11.5 Administrative Procedure.  Upon receipt of a notice of default and prior to the expiration 

of the applicable cure period, an Owner may request in writing a hearing before the HAILEY City 
Council, or if assigned to the appropriate governing board, to determine the merits of the allegations. 
Upon HAILEY’s receipt of a hearing request, the remainder of the applicable cure period shall be 
tolled pending the outcome of the hearing, and a hearing shall be held at the next regularly 
scheduled meeting of the Council or Board. If no hearing is requested in writing during such time 
period and the violation is not cured within the applicable period, the Owner shall be in default of 
this Covenant. If a hearing is held, the decision shall be final for the purposes of determining if a 
violation has occurred. 

 
11.6 Non-termination of Covenant.  It is expressly agreed that no breach of this Covenant 

shall entitle any Owner, Qualified Buyer, Qualified Resident HAILEY, or any other party affected 
by this Covenant to terminate this Covenant, but such limitation shall not affect in any manner any 
other rights or remedies which such persons or entities may have hereunder by reason of any breach 
of this Covenant. 

 
Section 12: Remedies. 

12.1 In the event of a default or breach of any term, covenant, warranty or provision of this 
Covenant, the non-defaulting party may at any time thereafter without limiting the exercise of any 
right or remedy at law or in equity which the non-defaulting party may have by reason of such default 
or breach; 

 
a) Seek specific performance of this Covenant; 
b) Perform any work, pay any amounts due, or complete any duties or obligations of 

Owner and otherwise exercise any self-help remedies; 
c) Enjoin any Sale of or proposed Sale of the Property; and 
d) Require the immediate Sale of the Property to a Qualified Buyer in accordance 

with section 3.2. 
 

--183--



12.2 In the event HAILEY pays any amount payable by Owner or incurs any expense due 
to the default of Owner, such amount shall be immediately due and payable by Owner upon receipt of 
an invoice from HAILEY. Interest shall accrue from the date the invoice is received by Owner to and 
including the date HAILEY receives payment in full at a rate equal to the lesser of (i) the highest rate 
allowed by law, and (ii) twelve percent (12%) per annum. Furthermore, in the event the Owner does 
not pay the invoice in full within ten (10) days after receipt, HAILEY may file a lien on the Property 
for the amount of said expenses plus accrued interest as set forth above and such lien shall be effective 
upon recording in the county in which the Property is located. Upon any Sale of the Property, if the 
Owner has not previously paid all amounts due HAILEY, HAILEY shall be paid the amounts it is 
due from the sale proceeds and any escrow company or closing agent handling the transaction shall 
be bound to pay such amounts due as though specifically instructed by Owner and Owner agrees to 
and acknowledges the same. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, HAILEY’s right to the sale 
proceeds shall not have priority over any lien on the Property recorded prior to any lien filed by 
HAILEY. In the event HAILEY does not file a lien for the amounts it is due, HAILEY’s claim shall 
be subordinate to any recorded lien on the Property. 

 
Section 13: Notices. 

13.1 All notices given pursuant to this Covenant shall be in writing and shall be given by 
personal service, by United States certified mail or by United States express mail or other established 
express delivery service (such as Federal Express) with signature confirmation required, postage or 
delivery charge prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the address set forth below. If a notice 
is delivered to Owner by personal service or by United States express mail or other established 
express delivery service (such as Federal Express), such notice may be delivered to the Property. If a 
notice must be given to a person other than one designated below or otherwise sent to Owner, such 
notice shall be sent to the person and address shown on the then current real property tax rolls of the 
county in which the Property is located. All notices given to the appropriate party shall be sent to the 
address set forth below: 

 
To Declarant:  

 
To HAILEY:  City of Hailey 

     Attn: City Clerk 
     115 S. Main, Ste H 
     Hailey Idaho 83333 
 

 To _____   
 

The person and address to which notices are to be given may be changed at any time by such 
party upon written notice to the other party. All notices given pursuant to this Covenant shall be 
deemed given upon receipt. 

 
13.2 For the purpose of this Covenant , the term “receipt” shall mean the earlier of any of 

the following: (i) the date of delivery of the notice or other document to the address specified pursuant 
to Section 13.1 as shown on the return receipt, (ii) the date of actual receipt of the notice or other 

--184--



document by the person or entity specified pursuant to 13.1, or (iii) in the case of refusal to accept 
delivery or inability to deliver the notice or other document, the earlier of (a) the date of the attempted 
delivery or refusal to accept delivery, (b) the date of the postmark on the return receipt, or (c) the 
date of receipt of notice of refusal or notice of non-delivery by the sending party. 

 
Section 14: General Provisions. 

14.1 Runs with the Land, Termination. The covenants, conditions and restrictions of this 
Covenant shall run with and bind the Property and shall inure to the benefit of and shall be enforceable 
by  HAILEY, its legal representatives, successors and assigns until January 1, 2123 after which time, 
these covenants, conditions and restrictions shall be automatically extended for successive periods 
of ten (10) years, unless an instrument in writing (Notice of Termination of Covenant), signed by 
then Owners of the Property and has been recorded certifying that there is no successor in interest to  
HAILEY or any successor in interest. The termination shall be effective upon recordation of the 
Notice of Termination of Covenant. 

 
14.2 In the event any party bound or affected by this Covenant initiates or defends any legal 

action or proceeding in any way connected with this Covenant, the prevailing party in any such action 
or proceeding (in addition to any other relief which may be granted, whether legal or equitable), shall 
be entitled to recover from the losing party in any such action its reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees 
(including, without limitation, its reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees on any appeal). All such costs 
and attorneys’ fees shall be deemed to have accrued on commencement of any legal action or 
proceeding and shall be enforceable whether or not such legal action or proceeding is prosecuted to 
judgment. 

 
14.3 Whenever possible, each provision of this Covenant and any other related document 

shall be interpreted in such a manner as to be valid under applicable law; but if any provision of any 
of the foregoing shall be invalid or prohibited under said applicable law, such provisions shall be 
ineffective to the extent of such invalidity or prohibition without invalidating the remaining 
provisions of this Covenant or related document. 

 
14.4 The laws of Idaho, without giving effect to its choice of law principles, govern all 

matters with respect to this Covenant, including all tort claims. 
 

14.5 This Covenant shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Owners, their heirs, 
personal representatives, successors and assigns, and upon any person or entity acquiring the 
Property, or any portion thereof, or any interest therein, whether by merger, consolidation, 
dissolution, operation of law or otherwise; provided, however, that if any Owner Sells all or any
portion of the Property in accordance with this Covenant, such Owner shall thereupon be released and 
discharged from any and all obligations as Owner in connection with the Property arising under this 
Covenant after the Sale but shall remain liable for all obligations arising under this Covenant prior to 
the Sale. The new Owner of the Property or any portion thereof (including, without limitation, any 
Owner who acquires its interest by foreclosure, trustee’s sale or otherwise) shall be liable for all 
obligations arising under this Covenant with respect to the Property or portion thereof after the date 
of Sale. 

--185--



 
14.6 This Covenant may only be amended by a written agreement signed by Declarant and 

HAILEY that identifies itself as an amendment to this Covenant, unless at such time as Declarant is 
fully divested of its ownership of this unit, may be amended only at the sole and subjective discretion 
of the City of Hailey, without limitation as to the terms of said amendment up to and including 
termination. 

 
14.7 Paragraph or section headings within this Covenant are inserted solely for convenience 

of reference, and are not intended to, and shall not govern, limit, or aid in the construction of any terms 
or provisions contained herein. 

 
The parties to this Covenant, and Owners, agree to execute such further documents and take such further 
actions as may be reasonably required to carry out the provisions and intent of this Covenant or any 
agreement or document relating hereto or entered into in connection herewith. 
 

14.8 The failure of HAILEY to insist upon strict performance of any terms, covenants or 
conditions of this Covenant shall not be deemed a waiver of any rights or remedies HAILEY may 
have and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach or default in the performance of any 
terms, covenants, or conditions of this Covenant by the same or any other person or entity. A party 
for whose benefit a condition is inserted herein shall have the unilateral right to waive such condition. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this instrument on the day and 
year above first written. 

 
CITY OF HAILEY 
 
By:___________________________                           
Martha Burke, Mayor 
 
DECLARANT: 
 

By:___________________________

--186--



STATE OF IDAHO   ) 
) ss 

County of Blaine  ) 
 

On this _____ day  of _________________, 202___, before me, the undersigned, a notary 
public in and for the State of Idaho, personally appeared _________________, the manager and 
authorized representative of ___________________, an Idaho ________________ company, 
known to me, or proven to me by oath and identification, to be the person whose name is subscribed 
to this instrument, and acknowledged to me under oath that he executed the same on behalf of said 
company. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, if have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year first 

above written. 
 

Name:  
Notary Public for Idaho 
Residing at                         
My commission expires    

 
STATE OF  ) 

) ss. 
County of   ) 

 
 

On this _____ day of ______________, in the year 202___, before me, the undersigned 
Notary Public, personally appeared Martha Burke, known or identified to me to be the Mayor of the 
City of Hailey, an Idaho municipal corporation, that executed the within instrument or the person(s) 
who executed the instrument on behalf of said body, and acknowledged to me that such body 
authorized the same. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal the day and year first 

above written. 
 

 
 

Name:  
Notary Public for Idaho 
Residing at                         
My commission expires    

--187--



Exhibit “A” 
 

Legal Description of Property 

--188--



Return to Agenda

--189--



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE:  11/13/2023  DEPARTMENT:  Community Development   DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE:  RD 
SUBJECT: Consideration of a Preliminary Plat Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss wherein 1371 
Silver Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E), the parcel at the intersection of 
Silver Star Drive & Broadford Road, is subdivided into six (6) lots, to be utilized for single-family 
dwelling units, and is located within the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District. This project is in 
tandem with a Planned Unit Development Application and is to be known as Star Light Lane 
Subdivision. 
 
This Preliminary Plat Application will be heard concurrently with a Planned Unit Development 
Application.  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code ____________   IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code N/A 
(IFAPPLICABLE)          
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: The proposed project is located at the 
intersection of Silver Star Drive and Broadford Road in the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District - at 
1371 Silver Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E). The Applicant seeks to subdivide 
the entire parcel into six (6) lots. While the parcel is bifurcated by Silver Star Drive, the Applicant seeks 
to subdivide the northern piece into five (5) single-family lots ranging in size from 9,620 to 12,027 
square feet — to be known as Star Light Lane Subdivision. The Applicant does not plan to develop the 
southern parcel, Lot 6, at this time; however, is contemplating municipal connections to proposed Lot 6 
if the applications are approved, and during construction of the single-family units on proposed Lots 1-5. 
 
By-right, the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District permits four (4) single-family lots of 
approximately 13,068 square feet in size on the northern piece of the parcel. In association with an 
Application for a Planned Unit Development Agreement, which requests a waiver to the LR-2 minimum 
lot size requirement, the Applicant is proposing a total of five (5) dwelling units— marking a 25% 
increase to the maximum density of single-family residences found in LR-2 neighborhoods. The 
proposed plat assimilates with the Limited Residential (LR-1) Zoning District and neighborhood directly 
north of the site, where the minimum lot size requirement is 8,000 square feet. 
 
On September 5, 2023, the Hailey Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval for the 
proposed Preliminary Plat Application – or, subdividing the land into six (6) lots, and if approved, the 
new subdivision would be developed, recorded, and named Star Light Lane Subdivision.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #____________    YTD Line-Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date:      Estimated Completion Date:  
Staff Contact: Robyn Davis    Phone # 788-9815 #2015 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 
_X_ City Attorney       _X_ City Administrator       _X_ Engineer ___ Building_________ 
___ Library        _X_ Planning             _X_ Fire Dept. __  _Finances_______ 
___ Safety Committee   _X_ P & Z Commission       ___ Police  ___  _______________ 
_X_ Streets        _X_ Public Works, Parks       ___ Mayor  ___  _______________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD:  
Motion Language:  
Approval: Motion to approve a Preliminary Plat Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss wherein 1371 
Silver Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E), at the intersection of Silver Star Drive 
& Broadford Road, is subdivided into six (6) lots within the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District, 
finding that the application meets all City Standards, and that Conditions (a) through (j) are met.  
 

--190--



Denial: Motion to deny a Preliminary Plat Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss wherein 1371 Silver 
Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E), at the intersection of Silver Star Drive & 
Broadford Road, is subdivided into six (6) lots within the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District, 
finding that ________________ [Council should cite which standards are not met and provide the 
reason why each identified standard is not met]. 
 
Continuation: Motion to continue the public hearing to __________________ [the Council should 
specify a date]. 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date     ______________________ City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt. /Order Originals: *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.): Copies   Instrument # _______________________    

--191--



To:  Hailey City Council 
From:  Robyn Davis, Community Development Director 
Overview: Consideration of a Preliminary Plat Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss wherein 

1371 Silver Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E), the parcel at the 
intersection of Silver Star Drive & Broadford Road, is subdivided into six (6) lots, to be 
utilized for single-family dwelling units, and is located within the Limited Residential (LR-
2) Zoning District. This project is in tandem with a Planned Unit Development 
Application and is to be known as Star Light Lane Subdivision. 

Hearing: November 13, 2023 

Applicant: Darin and Kathleen Barfuss 
Location: 1371 Silver Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E) 
Zoning/Size: Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District; 1.20 acres (52,272 square feet) 

                               
Notice: Notice for the public hearing was published in the Idaho Mountain Express and mailed to property 
owners on October 25, 2023. 
 
Background: The proposed project is located at the intersection of Silver Star Drive and Broadford Road 
in the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District - at 1371 Silver Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 
7732 Sec 16 2N 18E). The Applicant seeks to subdivide the entire parcel into six (6) lots. While the parcel 
is bifurcated by Silver Star Drive, the Applicant seeks to subdivide the northern piece into five (5) single-
family lots ranging in size from 9,620 to 12,027 square feet — to be known as Star Light Lane 
Subdivision. The Applicant does not plan to develop the southern parcel, Lot 6, at this time; however, is 
contemplating municipal connections to proposed Lot 6 if the applications are approved, and during 
construction of the single-family units on proposed Lots 1-5. 
 
By-right, the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District permits four (4) single-family lots of 
approximately 13,068 square feet in size on the northern piece of the parcel. In association with an 
Application for a Planned Unit Development Agreement, which requests a waiver to the LR-2 minimum 
lot size requirement, the Applicant is proposing a total of five (5) dwelling units— marking a 25% 
increase to the maximum density of single-family residences found in LR-2 neighborhoods. The 
proposed plat assimilates with the Limited Residential (LR-1) Zoning District and neighborhood directly 
north of the site, where the minimum lot size requirement is 8,000 square feet. 
 
Procedural History: The original Preliminary Plat Application was certified complete on December 12, 
2022, then heard by the Planning and Zoning Commission on March 6, 2023 in tandem with a Planned 
Unit Development Agreement. On March 6, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission took no action 
on the proposed plat but recommended that the Applicant reconfigure the plat to reflect a lower 
density— six (6) or seven (7) residential lots instead of nine (9). On July 19, 2023 the Applicant re-
submitted a plat reflecting the Commission’s recommendation. The updated Preliminary Plat 
Application was heard and recommended for approval by the Commission on September 5, 2023. Hailey 

Staff Report 
Hailey City Council   

Regular Meeting of November 13, 2023 

--192--



City Council will review the proposed application, in tandem with a Planned Unit Development 
Application, on Monday, November 13, 2023, at 5:30pm. The meeting will be held at Hailey City Hall, or 
virtually via GoTo Meeting.  
 

Standards of Evaluation for a Subdivision 
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 
   17.06.050 Complete Application  
   Department 

Comments  
Engineering: The Public Works Department appreciates that the Applicant has 
agreed to construct a portion of the Broadford shared-use path—to fulfill their 
Parks/Pathway requirement and in-lieu of sidewalks along the Silver Star Drive 
frontage. Reason being that there are no sidewalks in the LR-2 neighborhood; 
instead of creating an island of sidewalks, City Staff strongly prefers that the 
Applicant assist with the incremental effort to extend the Broadford shared-use 
path. 

 Life/Safety: No comments. 
 Water and Sewer: No comments. 
 Building: No comments. 
 Streets: See above, from Engineering. 

   16.04.010 
Development 
Standards 

Applicability: The configuration and development of proposed subdivisions 
shall be subject to and meet the provisions and standards found in this Title, 
the Zoning Title and any other applicable Ordinance or policy of the City of 
Hailey and shall be in accordance with general provisions of the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

Staff Comments Please refer to the specific standards as noted herein. 

 16.04.020: Streets: 

Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 
Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 
   16.04.020 Streets: Streets shall be provided in all subdivisions where necessary to 

provide access and shall meet all standards below. 
   A. Development Standards: All streets in the subdivision must be platted and 

developed with a width, alignment, and improvements such that the street is 
adequate to safely accommodate existing and anticipated vehicular and 
pedestrian traffic and meets City standards. Streets shall be aligned in such a 
manner as to provide through, safe and efficient access from and to adjacent 
developments and properties and shall provide for the integration of the 
proposed streets with the existing pattern. 

Staff Comments N/A – The project proposed here does not include any new public streets. 
   B. Cul-De-Sacs; Dead-End Streets: Cul-de-sacs or dead-end streets shall be 

allowed only if connectivity is not possible due to surrounding topography or 
existing platted development.  Where allowed, such cul-de-sacs or dead-end 
streets shall comply with all regulations set forth in the IFC and other 
applicable codes and ordinances.  Street rights-of-way extended into un-
platted areas shall not be considered dead end streets. 

Staff Comments N/A – No cul-de-sacs nor dead-end streets are proposed.  
   C. Access: More than one access may be required based on the potential for 

impairment of a single access by vehicle congestion, terrain, climatic 
conditions, or other factors that could limit access. 

Staff Comments Access to the single-family residences is proposed via two (2) joint driveways 
from Silver Star Drive. Per the recommendation of City Staff and in compliance 
with Hailey’s Municipal Code, the Applicant minimized the curb cuts off of Silver 
Star Drive. 

--193--



   D. Design: Streets shall be laid out so as to intersect as nearly as possible at right 
angles and no street shall intersect any other street at less than eighty (80) 
degrees.  Where possible, four-way intersections shall be used.  A 
recommended distance of 500 feet, with a maximum of 750 feet, measured 
from the center line, shall separate any intersection.  Alternatively, traffic 
calming measures including but not limited to speed humps, speed tables, 
raised intersections, traffic circles or roundabouts, meanderings, chicanes, 
chokers, and/or neck-downs shall be a part of the street design.  Alternate 
traffic calming measures may be approved with a recommendation by the City 
Engineer.  Three-way intersections shall only be permitted where most 
appropriate or where no other configuration is possible.  A minimum distance 
of 150 feet, measured from the center line, shall separate any 2 three-way 
intersections.   

Staff Comments N/A – This standard only applies to public streets; no public streets are proposed 
in this project. 

   E. Centerlines: Street centerlines which deflect more than five (5) degrees shall 
be connected by a curve. The radius of the curve for the center line shall not 
be more than 500 feet for an arterial street, 166 feet for a collector street and 
89 feet for a residential street. Alternatively, traffic calming measures 
including but not limited to speed humps, speed tables, raised intersections, 
traffic circles or roundabouts, meanderings, chicanes, chokers, and/or neck-
downs shall be a part of the street design. Alternate traffic calming measures 
may be approved with a recommendation by the City Engineer.   

Staff Comments N/A – No public streets nor traffic calming measures are proposed. 
   F. Width: Street width is to be measured from property line to property line. The 

minimum street width, unless specifically approved otherwise by the Council, 
shall be as specified in City Standards for the type of street. 

Staff Comments N/A – No public streets are proposed. 
   G.  

 
 

Roadways: Roadway, for the purpose of this section, shall be defined as the 
area of asphalt from curb face to curb face or edge to edge. Roadway includes 
areas for vehicle travel and may include parallel or angle in parking areas. The 
width of roadways shall be in accordance with the adopted City Standards for 
road construction. 

Staff Comments N/A – No roadways are proposed. 
   H. Road Grades: Road Grades shall be at least two percent (2%) and shall not 

generally exceed six percent (6%).  Grade may exceed 6%, where necessary, by 
1% (total 7%) for no more than 300 feet or 2% (total 8%) for no more than 150 
feet. No excess grade shall be located within 200 feet of any other excess 
grade nor is there any horizontal deflection in the roadway greater than 30 
degrees within 300 feet of where the excess grade decreases to a 2% slope.   

Staff Comments N/A – No roadways are proposed. 
   I.  Runoff: The developer shall provide storm sewers and/or drainage areas of 

adequate size and number to contain any runoff within the streets in the 
subdivision in conformance with the applicable Federal, State and local 
regulations. The developer shall provide copies of state permits for shallow 
injection wells (drywells). Drainage plans shall be reviewed by City Staff and 
shall meet the approval of the City Engineer.  Developer shall provide a copy 
of EPA’s “NPDES General Permit for Storm water Discharge from Construction 
Activity” for all construction activity affecting more than one acre. 

Staff Comments Storm drains and/or drainage areas of adequate size are in place.  
   J. Signage: The developer shall provide and install all street and traffic control 

signs in accordance with City Standards. 
Staff Comments N/A – No signs are proposed. 

   K. Dedication; Names: All streets and alleys within any subdivision shall be 
dedicated for public use, except as provided herein.  New street names (public 

--194--



and private) shall not be the same or similar to any other street names used in 
Blaine County. 

Staff Comments N/A – No streets nor alleys are proposed. 
   L. Private Streets:  

   L. 1.  Private streets may be allowed (a) to serve a maximum of five (5) residential 
dwelling units, (b) within Planned Unit Developments, or (c) within commercial 
developments in the Business, Limited Business, Neighborhood Business, Light 
Industrial, Technological Industry, and Service Commercial Industrial districts.  
Private streets are allowed at the sole discretion of the Council, except that no 
Arterial or Major Street, or Collector or Secondary Street may be private.  
Private streets shall have a minimum total width of 36 feet, shall be constructed 
to all other applicable City Standards including paving, and shall be maintained 
by an owner’s association. 

   Staff Comments N/A – No private streets are proposed. 
   L. 2.  Private streets, wherever possible, shall provide interconnection with other 

public streets and private streets.  
   Staff Comments  N/A – No private streets are proposed.  

   L. 3.  The area designated for private streets shall be platted as a separate parcel 
according to subsection 16.04.060C below. The plat shall clearly indicate that 
the parcel is unbuildable except for public vehicular and public pedestrian 
access and ingress/egress, utilities or as otherwise specified on the plat.   

   Staff Comments  N/A – No private streets are proposed. 
   L. 4.  Private street names shall not end with the word “Road”, “Boulevard”, 

“Avenue”, “Drive” or “Street”.  Private streets serving five (5) or fewer dwelling 
units shall not be named. 

   Staff Comments N/A – No private streets are proposed. 
   L. 5.  Private streets shall have adequate and unencumbered 10-foot-wide snow 

storage easements on both sides of the street, or an accessible dedicated snow 
storage easement representing not less than twenty-five percent (25%) of the 
improved area of the private street.  Private street snow storage easements 
shall not be combined with, or encumber, required on-site snow storage areas. 

    Staff Comments N/A – No private streets are proposed. 
   L. 6. Subdivisions with private streets shall provide two (2) additional parking spaces 

per dwelling unit for guests and/or overflow parking.  These spaces may be 
located (a) within the residential lot (e.g., between the garage and the 
roadway), (b) as parallel spaces within the street parcel or easement adjacent 
to the travel lanes, (c) in a designated guest parking area, or (d) as a 
combination thereof.  Guest/overflow parking spaces are in addition to the 
minimum number of parking spaces required pursuant to chapter 17.09 of this 
code. The dimension of guest/overflow parking spaces shall be no less than ten 
feet by twenty feet (10’x20’) if angle parking, or ten feet by twenty-four feet 
(10’x24’) if parallel.  Guest overflow parking spaces shall be improved with 
asphalt, gravel, pavers, grass block, or another all-weather dustless surface.  No 
part of any required guest/overflow parking spaces shall be utilized for snow 
storage. 

   Staff Comments N/A – No private streets are proposed. 
   M.  Driveways:  

   M. 1.  Driveways may provide access to not more than two (2) residential dwelling 
units. Where a parcel to be subdivided will have one lot fronting on a street, 
not more than one additional single-family lot accessed by a driveway may be 
created in the rear of the parcel.  In such a subdivision, where feasible (e.g., no 
driveway already exists), both lots shall share access via a single driveway.  
Driveways shall not be named.  

   Staff Comments The proposal includes one (1) joint driveway to two (2) residences and one (1) 
parking access lane to three (3) residences. The proposed joint driveway and 

--195--



parking access lane are compliant with the Hailey Municipal Code and 
International Fire Code.  

   M. 2.  Driveways shall be constructed with an all-weather surface and shall have the 
following minimum roadway widths: 

a) Accessing one residential unit: twelve feet (12’) 
b) Accessing two residential units: sixteen feet (16’)  

No portion of the required fire lane width of any driveway may be utilized for 
parking, above ground utility structures, dumpsters or other service areas, 
snow storage or any other obstructions.  

   Staff Comments The proposed plat appears compliant with this requirement, a Condition of 
Approval reiterating this requirement has been added for assurance.  

   M. 3.  Driveways longer than 150 feet must have a turnaround area approved by the 
Fire Department.  Fire lane signage must be provided as approved by the Fire 
Department. 

   Staff Comments The proposed joint driveway and parking access lane are compliant with the 
Hailey Municipal Code and International Fire Code. 

   M. 4. Driveways accessing more than one residential dwelling unit shall be 
maintained by an owner’s association, or in accordance with a plat note.   

   Staff Comments This has been made a Condition of Approval—the Applicant shall edit the plat 
notes to designate a vehicular access easement on the joint access lane and 
declaring it unbuildable. 

   M. 5. The area designated for a driveway serving more than one dwelling unit shall 
be platted as a separate unbuildable parcel, or as a dedicated driveway 
easement.  Easements and parcels shall clearly indicate the beneficiary of the 
easement or parcel and that the property is unbuildable except for 
ingress/egress, utilities or as otherwise specified on the plat.  A building 
envelope may be required in order to provide for adequate building setback. 

   Staff Comments The proposed plat includes an easement on the parking access lane, a Condition 
of Approval has been added requiring the Applicant to a) create an easement on 
the joint driveway, and b) designate the joint driveway and parking access lane 
as unbuildable.  

   M. 6. No driveway shall interfere with maintenance of existing infrastructure and 
shall be located to have the least adverse impact on residential dwelling units, 
existing or to be constructed, on the lot the easement encumbers and on 
adjacent lots. 

Staff Comments None of the proposed driveways interfere with the maintenance of existing 
infrastructure.  

   N.  Parking Access Lane: A parking access lane shall not be considered a street but 
shall comply with all regulations set forth in the IFC and other applicable codes 
and ordinances. 

Staff Comments The proposed parking access lane is compliant with the Hailey Municipal Code 
and International Fire Code. 

   O. Fire Lanes: Required fire lanes, whether in private streets, driveways, or 
parking access lanes, shall comply with all regulations set forth in the IFC and 
other applicable codes and ordinances. 

Staff Comments The proposed parking access lane is compliant with the Hailey Municipal Code 
and International Fire Code.  

16.04.030: Sidewalks and Drainage Improvements  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

   A. Sidewalks and drainage improvements are required in all zoning districts and 
shall be located and constructed according to applicable City standards, except 
as otherwise provided herein.  

Staff Comments Rather than complete the sidewalk improvements requested by this standard, 
Staff have recommended, and the Applicant has agreed to construct a portion of 

--196--



the Broadford shared-use path. The reasons being that there are no sidewalks in 
the surrounding neighborhood; Staff agrees that an extension of the Broadford 
shared-use path would provide greater connectivity than an island of sidewalks 
on Silver Star Drive. The City is actively working towards closing the gap and 
further developing the Broadford shared-use path, and the Applicant’s 
participation will greatly assist with this effort.  

   B. The length of sidewalks and drainage improvements constructed shall be equal 
to the length of the subject property line(s) adjacent to any public street or 
private street. 

Staff Comments As mentioned above, Staff would prefer, and the Applicant has agreed to divert 
sidewalk in-lieu fees to the construction of the Broadford Road shared-use path. 
There are no sidewalks in the vicinity, and the extension of the Broadford 
shared-use path is a priority. A shared-use path along Broadford Road is a 
contemplated, and a prioritized public amenity, as specified in the Master 
Transportation Plan and Blaine County Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan.  

   C. New sidewalks shall be planned to provide pedestrian connections to any 
existing and future sidewalks adjacent to the site.   

Staff Comments No sidewalks exist adjacent to the site. At this time, City Staff would prefer that 
the Applicant assist with completing the Broadford Raad shared-use path by 
diverting sidewalk in-lieu fees to the buildout of the shared-use path, rather than 
building a sidewalk segment on Silver Star Drive. 

   D. Sites located adjacent to a public street or private street that are not currently 
through streets, regardless of whether the street may provide a connection to 
future streets, shall provide sidewalks to facilitate future pedestrian 
connections.  

Staff Comments At this time, City Staff would prefer that the Applicant assist with completing the 
Broadford Road shared-use path by diverting sidewalk in-lieu fees to the build 
out of the shared-use path, rather than building a sidewalk segment on Silver 
Star Drive. 

   E. The requirement for sidewalk and drainage improvements are not required for 
any lot line adjustment.  

Staff Comments N/A – This is a Preliminary Plat Application for a new subdivision, involving more 
than a Lot Line Adjustment. 

16.04.040: Alleys and Easements 
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 
   A.  Alleys:  

   A. 1. Alleys shall be provided in all Business District and Limited Business District 
developments where feasible. 

Staff Comments N/A – This project is in the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District. 
   A. 2. The minimum width of an alley shall be twenty-six (26’) feet.  

Staff Comments N/A – Alleys are not required, nor are they planned. 
   A. 3. All alleys shall be dedicated to the public or provide for public access. 

Staff Comments N/A – Alleys are not required, nor are they planned. 
   A. 4. All infrastructures to be installed underground shall, where possible, be 

installed in the alleys platted. 
Staff Comments N/A – Alleys are not required, nor are they planned. The proposed utilities will be 

installed underground.  
   A. 5. Alleys in commercial areas shall be improved with drainage as appropriate 

and which the design meets the approval of the City Engineer.  The Developer 
shall provide storm sewers and/or drainage areas of adequate size and 
number to contain any runoff within the streets in the subdivision upon the 
property in conformance with the latest applicable Federal, State and local 
regulations.  The developer shall provide copies of state permits for shallow 

--197--



injection wells (drywells). Drainage plans shall be reviewed by City Staff and 
shall meet the approval of the City Engineer. 

Staff Comments N/A – Alleys are not required, nor are they planned for this parcel. This area is 
residential and not commercial. 

   A. 6. Dead-end alleys shall not be allowed. 
Staff Comments N/A – The proposed design does not include a dead-end alley.  

   A. 7. Where alleys are not provided, easements of not less than ten (10) feet in 
width may be required on each side of all rear and/or side lot lines (total 
width = 20 feet) where necessary for wires, conduits, storm or sanitary 
sewers, gas, and water lines.  Easements of greater width may be required 
along lines, across lots, or along boundaries, where necessary for surface 
drainage or for the extension of utilities. 

Staff Comments  A ten-foot (10’) wide easement along the Silver Star and Broadford Road 
frontages is shown and provides access to utilities and designates snow storage. 

Easements.  Easements, defined as the use of land not having all the rights of 
ownership and limited to the purposes designated on the plat, shall be placed 
on the plat as appropriate.  Plats shall show the entity to which the easement 
has been granted.  Easements shall be provided for the following purposes: 

   B. 

   B. 1. To provide access through or to any property for the purpose of providing 
utilities, emergency services, public access, private access, recreation, 
deliveries, or such other purpose.  Any subdivision that borders on the Big 
Wood River shall dedicate a 20-foot-wide fisherman’s access easement, 
measured from the Mean High-Water Mark, which shall provide for non-
motorized public access.  Additionally, in appropriate areas, an easement 
providing non-motorized public access through the subdivision to the river 
shall be required as a sportsman’s access. 

Staff Comments A ten-foot (10’) wide easement along the Silver Star and Broadford Road 
frontages is shown and provides access to utilities and designates snow storage. 
An easement on the parking access lane provides vehicular access to Lot 1-3, the 
Applicant shall designate an easement on the joint driveway per a Condition of 
Approval.   

   B. 2. To provide protection from or buffering for any natural resource, riparian 
area, hazardous area, or other limitation or amenity on, under, or over the 
land.  Any subdivision that borders on the Big Wood River shall dedicate a one 
hundred (100) foot wide riparian setback easement, measured from the Mean 
High-Water Mark, upon which no permanent structure shall be built, in order 
to protect the natural vegetation and wildlife along the riverbank and to 
protect structures from damage or loss due to river bank erosion. A twenty-
five (25) foot wide riparian setback easement shall be dedicated adjacent to 
tributaries of the Big Wood River.  Removal and maintenance of live or dead 
vegetation within the riparian setback easement is controlled by the 
applicable bulk requirement of the Flood Hazard Overlay District.  The riparian 
setback easement shall be fenced off during any construction on the property. 

Staff Comments N/A – No natural resource, riparian area, hazardous area, or other limitation 
requires an easement, as specified above, for the proposed subdivision.   

   B. 3. Snow storage areas shall be not less than twenty-five percent (25%) of 
parking, sidewalk, and other circulation areas. No dimension of any snow 
storage area may be less than 10 feet. All snow storage areas shall be 
accessible and shall not be located over any above ground utilities, such as 
transformers. 

Staff Comments Snow storage for the plat is incorporated in the ten-foot (10’) wide easement 
along the Silver Star and Broadford Road frontages; however, the exact snow 
storage required of the joint driveway and parking access lane have not been 
calculated. A calculation of the requirement and details of the joint driveway 

--198--



and parking access lane shall be provided prior to approval of the Final Plat, this 
has been made a Condition of Approval.   

16.04.050: Blocks 
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 
  16.04.050 Blocks: The length, width and shape of blocks shall be determined with due 

regard to adequate building sites suitable to the special needs of the type of 
use contemplated, the zoning requirements as to lot size and dimensions, the 
need for convenient access and safe circulation and the limitations and 
opportunities of topography. 

Staff Comments N/A – This subdivision and proposed plat involves an existing block. No new 
blocks are proposed. 

16.04.060: Lots 
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 
 16.04.060 Lots: All lots shown on the subdivision plat must conform to the minimum 

standards for lots in the district in which the subdivision is planned. The City 
will generally not approve single-family residential lots larger than one-half 
(1/2) acre (21,780 square feet).  In the event a single-family residential lot 
greater than one-half (1/2) acre is platted, irrigation shall be restricted to not 
more than one-half (1/2) acre, pursuant to Idaho Code §42-111, and such 
restriction shall be included as a plat note.  District regulations are found in 
the Zoning Chapter. 

Staff Comments Per the affiliated PUD Application, the Applicant is requesting a waiver to the 
minimum lot size of the LR-2 Zoning District, which is 12,000 square feet.  
 
Specifically, the Applicant is proposing to develop five (5) lots between 9,620 and 
12,027 square feet in size; and has chosen not to develop the remaining 116,712 
square feet of the parcel designated as Lot 6. A Condition of Approval has been 
added, requiring that irrigation on Lot 6 be restricted to not more than one-half 
(1/2) acre. 
 

 
To further ensure best practices in water usage and water conservation, the 
following shall be added as a plat note and a restriction in the Development 
Agreement:  
 
The following turf landscape restrictions apply.  

i. For lots less than or equal to 10,000 square feet, a maximum of thirty-
five percent (30%) of the total land area of each residential lot may be 
turf up to a maximum of 3,000 square feet. 

--199--



ii. For lots greater than 10,000 square feet and less than or equal to 
13,000 square feet, a maximum of thirty percent (25%) of the total 
land area of each residential lot may be turf up to a maximum of 3,250 
square feet. 

iii. Promotes a low water use landscape through the use of drought 
tolerant plants either from an approved list or as recommended by a 
landscape design professional. 

iv. Each residential irrigation system shall be at a 70% distribution 
uniformity for turf areas and/or utilize EPA water sensor controllers 
and heads or equivalent. 

The following have been made Conditions of Approval. 
   A. If lots are more than double the minimum size required for the zoning district, 

the Developer may be required to arrange lots in anticipation of future re-
subdivision and provide for future streets where necessary to serve potential 
lots, unless the plat restricts further subdivision. 

Staff Comments N/A 
   B. Double frontage lots shall be prohibited except where unusual topography, a 

more integrated street plan, or other conditions make it undesirable to meet 
this requirement. Double frontage lots are those created by either public or 
private streets, but not by driveways or alleys. Subdivisions providing a 
platted parcel of 25 feet or more between any street right-of-way and any 
single row of lots shall not be considered to have platted double frontage lots.  
The 25-foot-wide parcel provided must be landscaped to provide a buffer 
between the street and the lot(s). 

Staff Comments With vehicular access limited to Silver Star Drive, the Applicant has resolved the 
issues with the two (2) double frontage lots. Conditions of Approval have also 
been added requesting that the Applicant a) include a plat note that prohibits 
vehicular access from Broadford Road, b) create an easement on the joint 
driveway, and c) designate the joint driveway and parking access lane as 
unbuildable.  
 
The proposed plat dedicates a portion of the Broadford Road frontage to the City 
in an effort to assist with improving the geometry of the road to be uniform 
around the curve.  

   C. No unbuildable lots shall be platted.  Platted areas that are not buildable shall 
be noted as such and designated as “parcels” on the plat.  Green Space shall 
be clearly designated as such on the plat. 

Staff Comments Every proposed lot is buildable. 
   D. A single flag lot may be permitted at the sole discretion of the Hearing 

Examiner or Commission and Council, in which the “flagpole” projection is 
serving as a driveway as provided herein, providing connection to and 
frontage on a public or a private street.   Once established, a flag lot may not 
be further subdivided, but a lot line adjustment of a flag lot is not considered a 
further subdivision. The “flagpole” portion of the lot shall be included in lot 
area but shall not be considered in determining minimum lot width.  The 
“flagpole” shall be of adequate width to accommodate a driveway as required 
by this ordinance, fire and other applicable codes.  Flag lots within the 
Townsite Overlay District are not allowed, except where parcels do not have 
street access, such as parcels adjacent to the ITD right-of-way. 

Staff Comments The proposed plat includes one (1) flag lot (Lot 2) and is compliant with this 
standard. 

   E. All lots shall have frontage on a public or private street.  No frontage width 
shall be less than the required width of a driveway as provided under Sections 
4.1.11.1 and 4.5.4 of this Ordinance.  Townhouse Sub-Lots are excluded from 

--200--



this requirement; provided, however, that Townhouse Developments shall 
have frontage on a street. 

Staff Comments All six (6) proposed lots provide frontage on Silver Star Drive, which is platted as 
a public street. 

   F. In the Townsite Overlay District, original Townsite lots shall be subdivided 
such that the new platted lots are oriented the same as the original lots, i.e. 
lots shall be subdivided in such a way as to maintain frontage on both the 
street and alley.  Exceptions may be made for corner properties with historic 
structures. 

Staff Comments N/A – This project is not located within the Townsite Overlay (TO) Zone District.  

16.04.070: Orderly Development  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

   A. Phasing Required: Development of subdivisions shall be phased to avoid the 
extension of City services, roads, and utilities through undeveloped land. 

Staff Comments N/A – Phases are not required for this project, given its small scope. 

   B. Agreement: Developers requesting phased subdivisions shall enter into a 
phasing agreement with the City.  Any phasing agreement shall be approved 
and executed by the Council and the Developer on or before the preliminary 
plat approval by the Council. 

Staff Comments N/A – Neither the Applicant nor Staff are requesting that the proposed 
subdivision be phased. 

   C. Mitigation of Negative Effects: No subdivision shall be approved which affects 
the ability of political subdivisions of the state, including school districts, to 
deliver services without compromising quality of service delivery to current 
residents or imposing substantial additional public costs upon current 
residents, unless the Developer provides for the mitigation of the effects of 
subdivision. Such mitigation may include, but is not limited to the following: 

a) Provision of on-site or off-site street or intersection improvements. 
b) Provision of other off-site improvements. 
c) Dedications and/or public improvements on property frontages. 
d) Dedication or provision of parks or green space. 
e) Provision of public service facilities. 
f) Construction of flood control canals or devices. 
g) Provisions for ongoing maintenance. 

Staff Comments The parcel is bifurcated by Silver Star Drive into northern and southern pieces. 
The Applicant seeks to subdivide the northern piece into five (5) single-family 
lots ranging in size from 9,620 to 12,027 square feet. The Applicant does not 
plan to develop the southern parcel, Lot 6, at this time; however, municipal 
connections may occur during construction of proposed Lots 1-5. 

   D.  When the developer of contiguous parcels proposes to subdivide any portion 
of the contiguous parcels, an area development plan shall be submitted and 
approved. The Commission and Council shall evaluate the following basic site 
criteria and make appropriate findings of fact: 

1. Streets, whether public or private, shall provide an interconnected 
system and shall be adequate to accommodate anticipated vehicular 
and pedestrian traffic. 

2. Non-vehicular circulation routes shall provide safe pedestrian and 
bicycle ways and provide an interconnected system to streets, parks 
and green space, public lands, or other destinations. 

3. Water main lines and sewer main lines shall be designed in the most 
effective layout feasible. 

4. Other utilities including power, telephone, cable, and gas shall be 

--201--



designed in the most effective layout feasible. 
5. Park land shall be most appropriately located on the Contiguous 

Parcels. 
6. Grading and drainage shall be appropriate to the Contiguous Parcels. 
7. Development shall avoid easements and hazardous or sensitive 

natural resource areas. 
The commission and council may require that any or all contiguous parcels be 
included in the subdivision. 

Staff Comments At this time, the Applicant plans to maintain Lot 6 as-is. While no development 
or redevelopment of Lot 6 is proposed, the Applicant is contemplating 
immediate municipal connections to proposed Lot 6 – which currently is serviced 
by wells and drain fields. If the Applicant proceeds with such infrastructure 
improvements, rather than amend the Colorado Gulch Preserve Annexation, 
Services, and Development Agreement to change the stipulations that trigger 
connection to municipal services—from subdivision to a 10-year timeline, sale, 
or development of the parcel, as originally contemplated — the City supports 
and encourages immediate municipal connections to the proposed 
subdivision (lots 1-6), as well as the dedication of one (1) community 
housing unit (Locals Only) within the Star Light Lane Subdivision.   
 
Please refer to the attached PUD Staff Report for more detailed information to 
this.   

16.04.080: Perimeter Walls, Gates, and Berms  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 
   16.04.080 The City of Hailey shall not approve any residential subdivision application 

that includes any type of perimeter wall or gate that restricts access to the 
subdivision.  This regulation does not prohibit fences on or around individual 
lots.  The City shall also not allow any perimeter landscape berm more than 3’ 
higher than the previously existing (original) grade. 

Staff Comments N/A – No perimeter walls, gates, landscape berms, nor retaining walls are 
proposed.  

16.04.090: Cuts, Fills, Grading and Drainage  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

   A. Plans Required: Proposed subdivisions shall be carefully planned to be 
compatible with natural topography, soil conditions, geology, and hydrology 
of the site, as well as to minimize cuts; fills, alterations of topography, 
streams, drainage channels; and disruption of soils or vegetation.  Fill within 
the floodplain shall comply with the requirements of the Flood Hazard Overlay 
District of the Zoning Ordinance. 

Staff Comments N/A – This project is not located in the Flood Hazard Overlay District nor near 
stream.  

   A. 1. A preliminary soil report prepared by a qualified engineer may be required by 
the Hearing Examiner or Commission and/or Council as part of the preliminary 
plat application. 

Staff Comments The City Engineer will determine whether a Soils Report is required for this 
project.  

   A. 2. A preliminary grading plan prepared by a civil engineer may be required by the 
Hearing Examiner or Commission and/or the Council as part of the preliminary 
plat application, to contain the following information: 

a) Proposed contours at a maximum of two (2) foot contour intervals; 
b) Cut and fill banks in pad elevations; 
c) Drainage patterns; 

--202--



d) Areas where trees and/or natural vegetation will be preserved; 
e) Location of all street and utility improvements including driveways 

to building envelopes; and   
f) Any other information which may reasonably be required by the 

Administrator, Hearing Examiner, Commission and/or Council. 
Staff Comments A Grading Plan has been submitted and is under review by the City Engineer.  

   B. Design Standards: The proposed subdivision shall conform to the following 
design standards:  

   B. 1.  Grading shall be designed to blend with natural landforms and to minimize the 
necessity of padding or terracing of building sites, excavation for foundations, 
and minimize the necessity of cuts and fills for streets and driveways. 

Staff Comments Very little grading will be necessary as the site is relatively flat. That said, a 
Grading Plan has been submitted and will be reviewed and approved by the City 
Engineer prior to issuance of a Building Permit.  

   B. 2. Areas within a subdivision which are not well suited for development because 
of existing soil conditions, steepness of slope, geology or hydrology shall be 
allocated for Green Space for the benefit of future property owners within the 
subdivision. 

Staff Comments N/A 

   B. 3. Where existing soils and vegetation are disrupted by subdivision 
development, provision shall be made by the Developer for Revegetation of 
disturbed areas with perennial vegetation sufficient to stabilize the soil upon 
completion of the construction, including temporary irrigation for a sufficient 
period to establish perennial vegetation.  Until such time as the vegetation 
has been installed and established, the Developer shall maintain and protect 
all disturbed surfaces from erosion. 

Staff Comments Erosion control and re-vegetation shall be included in the final design where 
necessary. This has been made a Condition of Approval. 

   B. 4. Where cuts, fills or other excavation are necessary, the following development 
standards shall apply: 

a) Fill areas for structures or roads shall be prepared by removing all 
organic material detrimental to proper compaction for soil stability. 

b) Fill for structures or roads shall be compacted to at least 95 percent 
of maximum density as determined by American Association State 
Highway Transportation Officials (AASHTO) and American Society of 
Testing & Materials (ASTM). 

c) Cut slopes shall be no steeper than two horizontals to one vertical.  
Subsurface drainage shall be provided as necessary for stability. 

d) Fill slopes shall be no steeper than three horizontals to one vertical.  
Neither cut nor fill slopes shall be located on natural slopes of three 
to one or steeper, or where fill slope toes out within twelve (12) feet 
horizontally of the top of existing or planned cut slope. 

e) Tops and toes of cut and fill slopes shall be set back from structures 
and property lines as necessary to accommodate drainage features 
and drainage structures. 

Staff Comments Proposed grading and drainage appear to be adequate for the site but shall 
meet the approval of the City Engineer, this has been made a Condition of 
Approval. 

   B. 5. The developer shall provide storm sewers and/or drainage areas of adequate 
size and number to contain the runoff upon the property in conformance with 
the applicable Federal, State, and local regulations.  The developer shall 
provide copies of state permits for shallow injection wells (drywells).  
Drainage plans shall be reviewed by planning staff and shall meet the approval 
of the City engineer. Developer shall provide a copy of EPA’s “NPDES General 
Permit for Storm-water Discharge from Construction Activity” for all 
construction activity affecting more than one acre. 

--203--



Staff Comments A Drainage Plan has been submitted. Storm water will be retained onsite. These 
have been made Conditions of Approval and will be reevaluated at final design, 
prior to Final Plat approval.   

16.04.100: Overlay Districts  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 
   A. Flood Hazard Overlay District: 

   A. 1. Subdivisions or portions of subdivision located within the Flood Hazard 
Overlay District shall comply with all provisions of Section 4.10 of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

Staff Comments N/A – The proposed subdivision is not located in the Flood Hazard Overlay 
District.  

   A. 2.  Subdivisions located partially in the Flood Hazard Overlay District shall have 
designated building envelopes outside the Flood Hazard Overlay District to the 
extent possible. 

Staff Comments N/A – The proposed subdivision is not located in the Flood Hazard Overlay 
District.  

   A. 3. Any platted lots adjacent to the Big Wood River or its tributaries shall have 
designated building envelopes. 

Staff Comments N/A – The proposed subdivision is not located adjacent to the Big Wood River 
nor its tributaries. 

   B. Hillside Overlay District: 
   B. 1. Subdivisions or portions of subdivisions located within the Hillside Overlay 

District shall comply with all provisions of Section 4.14, of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

Staff Comments N/A – The proposed subdivision is not located within the Hillside Overlay District.  
   B. 2. Subdivisions located partially in the Hillside Overlay District shall have 

designated building envelopes outside the Hillside Overlay District. 
Staff Comments N/A – The proposed subdivision is not located within the Hillside Overlay District. 

   B. 3. All approved subdivisions shall contain a condition that a Site Alteration 
Permit is required before any development occurs. 

Staff Comments N/A – The proposed subdivision is not located within the Hillside or Floodplain 
Hazard Overlay Districts.   

16.04.110: Parks, Pathways and Other Green Spaces 
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 

   A. Parks and Pathways: Unless otherwise provided, every subdivision shall set 
aside a Park and/or Pathway(s) in accordance with standards set forth herein. 

                  A. 1. Parks: 

   A. 1. a. The developer of any subdivision, or any part thereof, consisting of three (3) 
or more residential lots, including residential townhouse sub-lots and 
residential condominium units, without regard to the number of phases 
within the subdivision, shall set aside or acquire land area within, adjacent to 
or in the general vicinity of the subdivision for Parks.  Parks shall be developed 
within the City of Hailey and set aside in accordance with the following 
formula: 
  
P = x multiplied by .0277 
 
“P” is the Parks contribution in acres 
 
“x” is the number of single-family lots, residential townhouse sub-lots or 
residential condominium units contained within the plat. Where multi-family 

--204--



lots are being platted with no fixed number of units, “x” is maximum number 
of residential lots, sub-lots, and units possible within the subdivision based on 
current zoning regulations. 

   Staff Comments The Applicant is proposing to fulfill this requirement by constructing a portion of 
the Broadford Road shared-use path. See item A.2. below for further details.  

   A.1.b In the event the subdivision is located in the Business (B), Limited Business 
(LB), Neighborhood Business (NB), or Transitional (TN) zoning districts, the 
area required for a Park shall be reduced by 75%, but in no event shall the 
area required for a Park/Cultural Space exceed 17.5% of the area of the lot(s) 
being developed.  

   Staff Comments N/A – The proposed subdivision is located within the Limited Residential (LR-2) 
Zoning District. 

   A. 2. Pathways: The developer of any subdivision, or any part thereof, shall provide 
pathways for all trails and paths identified in the master plan that are located 
on the property to be subdivided or on City property adjacent to the property 
to be subdivided, and sidewalks required by this ordinance.  

Staff Comments Given the lack of pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure surrounding the site, City 
Staff would prefer if the Applicant constructed a portion of the Broadford 
shared-use path instead of a) the construction of a public park, and b) the 
installation of sidewalks within the subdivision, and proposed sidewalk and 
crosswalk improvements. Completing the Broadford shared-use path, adjacent 
to this site, will provide greater connectivity than an island of pedestrian 
infrastructure on Silver Star Drive.  
 
The exact contribution will be drafted and deliberated by Staff prior to issuance 
of a Building Permi. A Condition of Approval has been added, reliant upon 
approval of the affiliated Planned Unit Development Agreement. 

   B.  Multiple Ownership:  Where a parcel of land is owned or otherwise controlled, 
in any manner, directly or indirectly: 

a) By the same individual(s) or entity(ies), including but not limited to 
corporation(s), partnership(s), limited liability company(ies) or 
trust(s), or 

b) By different individuals or entities, including but not limited to 
corporations, partnerships, limited liability companies or trusts 
where a) such individual(s) or entity(ies) have a controlling 
ownership or contractual right with the other individual(s) or 
entity(ies), or b) the same individual(s) or entity(ies) act in any 
manner as an employee, owner, partner, agent, stockholder, 
director, member, officer or trustee of the entity(ies),  

c) Multiple subdivisions of the parcel that cumulatively result in three 
(3) or more residential lots, townhouse sub-lots or condominium 
units, are subject to the provisions of this ordinance, and shall 
provide the required improvements subject to the required 
standards at or before the platting or development of the lots, sub-
lots or units. 

   Staff Comments N/A 

   C.  Parks and Lands Board: The parks and lands board shall review and make a 
recommendation to the hearing examiner or commission and council 
regarding each application subject to the provisions of Section 4.10 of this 
ordinance. Such recommendation will be based on compliance with the 
master plan and provisions of this ordinance. 

   Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   D. Minimum Requirements: 

--205--



   D. 1. Private Green Space: Use and maintenance of any privately-owned green 
space shall be controlled by recorded covenants or restrictions which run with 
the land in favor of the future owners of the property within the tract and 
which cannot be modified without the consent of the council. 

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   D. 2. Neighborhood Park: A neighborhood park shall include finished grading and 
ground cover, large grassy areas, trees and shrubs, sheltered picnic table(s), 
trash container(s), dog station(s), bike racks, park bench(es), parking as 
required by ordinance, and two or more of the following: play structure, 
restrooms, an athletic field, trails, hard surface multiple use court (tennis or 
basketball courts), or gardens that demonstrate conservation principles.  
Neighborhood Parks shall provide an average of 15 trees per acre, of which at 
least 15% shall be of 4" caliper or greater.  A maximum of 20% of any single 
tree species may be used.  Landscaping and irrigation shall integrate water 
conservation.  A neighborhood park shall be deeded to the City upon 
completion, unless otherwise agreed upon by the developer and City.   

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   D. 3. Mini Park:  A mini park shall include finished grading and ground cover, trees 
and shrubs, picnic table(s), trash container(s), dog station(s), bike racks and 
park bench(es).  All mini parks shall provide an average of 15 trees per acre, of 
which at least 15% shall be of 4" caliper or greater. A maximum of 20% of any 
single tree species may be used.  Landscaping and irrigation shall integrate 
water conservation. 

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   D. 4. Park/Cultural Space:  A park/cultural space shall include benches, planters, 
trees, public art, water features and other elements that would create a 
gathering place.  Connective elements, such as parkways or enhanced 
sidewalks may also qualify where such elements connect two or more parks or 
park/cultural spaces. 

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   D. 5. Pathway:  Pathways shall have a minimum twenty-foot (20’) right-of-way 
width and shall be paved or improved as recommended by the Parks and 
Lands Board.  Construction of Pathways shall be undertaken at the same time 
as other public improvements are installed within the development, unless 
the Council otherwise allows when deemed beneficial for the project. The 
Developer shall be entitled to receive a Park dedication credit only if the 
Developer completes and constructs a Pathway identified in the Master Plan 
or completes and constructs a Pathway not identified in the Master Plan 
where the Pathway connects to existing or proposed trails identified in the 
Master Plan.  The City may permit easements to be granted by Developers for 
Pathways identified in the Master Plan, thereby allowing the Developer to 
include the land area in the determination of setbacks and building density on 
the site, but in such cases, a Park dedication credit will not be given.  A 
Developer is entitled to receive a credit against any area required for a Park 
for every square foot of qualified dedicated Pathway right-of-way. 

Staff Comments Please refer to Section 16.04.110(A)2 for further details. The Applicant proposes 
to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” contribution to the Broadford Road 
shared-use path. Per a Condition of Approval, the pathway contribution shall be 
approved by the Hailey City Council and built to City standards. 

   E. Specific Park Standards: All Parks shall meet the following criteria for 
development, location, and size (unless unusual conditions exist that prohibit 
meeting one or more of the criteria): 

--206--



   E. 1. Shall meet the minimum applicable requirements required by Subsection D of 
this section.   

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   E. 2. Shall provide safe and convenient access, including ADA standards. 
Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 

contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   E. 3. Shall not be gated so as to restrict access and shall not be configured in such a 
manner that will create a perception of intruding on private space.  If a Park is 
privately owned and maintained, the use of the park shall not be exclusive to 
the homeowners, residents or employees of the development. 

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   E. 4. Shall be configured in size, shape, topography, and improvements to be 
functional for the intended users.  To be eligible for Park dedication, the land 
must, at a minimum, be located on slopes less than 25 degrees, and outside of 
drain ways, floodways, and wetland areas.  Mini Parks shall not be occupied 
by non-recreational buildings and shall be available for the use of all the 
residents or employees of the proposed subdivision. 

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   E. 5. Shall not create undue negative impact on adjacent properties and shall be 
buffered from conflicting land uses. 

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   E. 6. Shall require low maintenance or provide for maintenance or maintenance 
endowment. 

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   F. Specific Pathway Standards:  All Pathways shall meet the following criteria for 
development, location, and size (unless unusual conditions exist that prohibit 
meeting one or more of the criteria): 

   F. 1. Shall meet the minimum applicable requirements required by Subsection D of 
this section.   

Staff Comments Please refer to Section 16.04.110.D.5 for further information.  

   F. 2. Shall be connected in a useful manner to other Parks, Pathways, Green Space 
and recreation and community assets.  

Staff Comments Please refer to Section 16.04.110(A.2) for further information. 
   G. Specific Green Space Standards:  If green space is required or offered as part 

of a subdivision, townhouse or condominium development, all green space 
shall meet the following criteria for development, location, and size (unless 
unusual conditions exist that prohibit meeting one or more of the criteria): 

    G. 1. Shall meet the minimum applicable requirements required by section D of this 
section.   

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   G. 2. Public and private green spaces on the same property or adjacent properties 
shall be complementary to one another.  Green space within proposed 
developments shall be designed to be contiguous and interconnecting with 
any adjacent Green Space (both existing and potential future space). 

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   G. 3. The use of the private green space shall be restricted to Parks, Pathways, 
trails, or other recreational purposes, unless otherwise allowed by the City. 

--207--



Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   G. 4. The private ownership and maintenance of green space shall be adequately 
provided for by written agreement. 

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant proposes to fulfill this requirement with a “Pathways” 
contribution to the Broadford Road shared-use path. 

   H.  In-Lieu Contributions: 

   H. 1. After receiving a recommendation by the Parks and Lands Board, the Council 
may at their discretion approve and accept voluntary cash contributions in lieu 
of Park land dedication and Park improvements.   

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant meets the parks/pathways requirement with the proposed 
pathway construction contribution. 

   H. 2. The voluntary cash contributions in lieu of Park land shall be equivalent to the 
area of land (e.g., square footage) required to be dedicated under this 
ordinance multiplied by the fair market value of the land (e.g., $/square foot) 
in the development at the time of preliminary plat approval by the Council.  
The City shall identify the location of the property to be appraised, using the 
standards in Sections 4.10.5.4 and 4.10.5.5 of these ordinances.  The appraisal 
shall be submitted by a mutually agreed upon appraiser and paid for by the 
applicant.  

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant meets the parks/pathways requirement with the proposed 
pathway construction contribution. 

   H. 3.  Except as otherwise provided, the voluntary cash contribution in lieu of Park 
land shall also include the cost for Park improvements, including all costs of 
acquisition, construction, and all related costs.  The cost for such 
improvements shall be based upon the estimated costs provided by a qualified 
contractor and/or vendor.  In the Business (B), Limited Business (LB), 
Neighborhood Business (NB) and Transitional (TN) zoning districts, in-lieu 
contributions will not include the cost for Park improvements. 

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant meets the parks/pathways requirement with the proposed 
pathway construction contribution. 

   H. 4. In-lieu contributions must be segregated by the City and not used for any 
other purpose other than the acquisition of Park land and/or Park 
improvements, which may include upgrades and replacement of Park 
improvements.  Such funds should be used, whenever feasible or practicable, 
on improvements within walking distance of the residents of the subdivision.   

Staff Comments N/A – The Applicant meets the parks/pathways requirement with the proposed 
pathway construction contribution. 

16.05: Improvements Required:  
Compliant Standards and Staff Comments 

Yes No N/A City Code City Standards and Staff Comments 
   16.05.010 Minimum Improvements Required: It shall be a requirement of the Developer 

to construct the minimum infrastructure improvements set forth herein and 
any required infrastructure improvements for the subdivision, all to City 
Standards and procedures, set forth in Title 18 of the Hailey Municipal Code 
and adopted by ordinance in accordance with the notice and hearing 
procedures provided in Idaho Code §67-6509. Alternatives to the minimum 
improvement standards may be recommended for approval by the City 
Engineer and approved by the City Council at its sole discretion only upon 
showing that the alternative is clearly superior in design and effectiveness and 
will promote the public health, safety, and general welfare. 

Staff Comments The Applicant plans to construct the infrastructure that is necessary for 
municipal services, if the project is approved. 

   A. Plans Filed, maintained: Six (6) copies of all improvement plans shall be filed 
with the City Engineer and made available to each department head.  Upon 

--208--



final approval two (2) sets of revised plans shall be returned to the Developer 
at the pre-construction conference with the City Engineer’s written approval 
thereon.  One set of final plans shall be on-site at all times for inspection 
purposes and to note all field changes upon. 

Staff Comments This standard shall be met.  
   B.  Preconstruction Meeting: Prior to the start of any construction, it shall be 

required that a pre-construction meeting be conducted with the Developer or 
his authorized representative/engineer, the contractor, the City Engineer and 
appropriate City departments.  An approved set of plans shall be provided to 
the Developer and contractor at or shortly after this meeting. 

Staff Comments This standard shall be met. 
   C.  Term of Guarantee of Improvements: The developer shall guarantee all 

improvements pursuant to this Section for no less than one year from the date 
of approval of all improvements as complete and satisfactory by the City 
engineer, except that parks shall be guaranteed and maintained by the 
developer for a period of two years. 

Staff Comments This standard shall be met. 
16.05.020: Streets, Sidewalks, Lighting, Landscaping  

   16.05.020 Streets, Sidewalks, Lighting, Landscaping: The developer shall construct all 
streets, alleys, curb and gutter, lighting, sidewalks, street trees and 
landscaping, and irrigation systems to meet City Standards, the requirements 
of this ordinance, the approval of the Council, and to the finished grades 
which have been officially approved by the City engineer as shown upon 
approved plans and profiles.  The developer shall pave all streets and alleys 
with an asphalt plant-mix and shall chip-seal streets and alleys within one year 
of construction.   

Staff Comments This has been made a Condition of Approval, the City Engineer will review the 
updated plans prior to Final Plat approval. 

   A. Street Cuts: Street cuts made for the installation of services under any existing 
improved public street shall be repaired in a manner which shall satisfy the 
Street Superintendent, shall have been approved by the Hailey City Engineer 
or his authorized representative, and shall meet City Standards.  Repair may 
include patching, skim coats of asphalt or, if the total area of asphalt removed 
exceeds 25% of the street area, the complete removal and replacement of all 
paving adjacent to the development.  Street cut repairs shall also be 
guaranteed for no less than one year. (Ord. 1191, 2015) 

Staff Comments Any and all street cuts for the installation of the water and sewer mains shall be 
repaired per this standard. Connection details to the existing water system shall 
be approved by the Wastewater Division prior to construction. Street cuts shall 
be approved by the Streets Division prior to construction. All infrastructure will 
be approved by the city prior to construction. All construction must conform to 
City of Hailey Standard Drawings, Specifications and Procedures. This has been 
made a Condition of Approval. 

   B.  Signage: Street name signs and traffic control signs shall be erected by the 
Developer in accordance with City Standard, and the street name signs and 
traffic control signs shall thereafter be maintained by the City. 

Staff Comments N/A – No signs are proposed.    

   C.  Streetlights: Street lights in the Recreational Green Belt, Limited Residential, 
General Residential, and Transitional zoning districts are not required 
improvements.  Where proposed, street lighting in all zoning districts shall 
meet all requirements of Chapter VIIIB of the Hailey Zoning Ordinance.  

Staff Comments N/A – No streetlights are planned for this project. 
16.05.030: Sewer Connections 

--209--



   16.05.030 Sewer Connections: The developer shall construct a municipal sanitary sewer 
connection for each and every developable lot within the development.  The 
developer shall provide sewer mains of adequate size and configuration in 
accordance with City standards, and all federal, state, and local regulations. 
Such mains shall provide wastewater flow throughout the development.  All 
sewer plans shall be submitted to the City engineer for review and approval.  
At the City engineer’s discretion, plans may be required to be submitted to the 
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) for review and comments.  

Staff Comments Staff have no concerns or issues with the proposed wastewater connections at 
this time. Wastewater connections will be revisited at final design, prior to Final 
Plat approval. 

16.05.040: Water Connections 
   A.  Requirements: The developer shall construct a municipal potable water 

connection, water meter and water meter vault in accordance with City 
Standards or other equipment as may be approved by the City engineer, for 
each and every developable lot within the development.  The developer shall 
provide water mains and services of adequate size and configuration in 
accordance with City Standards, and all federal, state, and local regulations.  
Such water connection shall provide all necessary appurtenances for fire 
protection, including fire hydrants, which shall be located in accordance with 
the IFC and under the approval of the Hailey Fire Chief.  All water plans shall 
be submitted to the City engineer for review and approval.  At the City 
Engineer’s discretion, plans may be required to be submitted to the Idaho 
Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) for review and comments. 

Staff Comments Staff have no concerns or issues with the proposed wastewater connections at 
this time. Water connections will be revisited at final design, prior to Final Plat 
approval.  

   B.  Townsite Overlay: Within the Townsite Overlay District, where water main 
lines within the alley are less than six (6) feet deep, the developer shall install 
insulating material (blue board insulation or similar material) for each and 
every individual water service line and main line between and including the 
subject property and the nearest public street, as recommended by the City 
Engineer. 

Staff Comments N/A – This project is not within the Townsite Overlay (TO) District.  
16.05.050: Drainage  

   16.05.050 Drainage: The developer shall provide drainage areas of adequate size and 
number to meet the approval of the street superintendent and the City 
engineer or his authorized representative. (Ord. 1191, 2015) 

Staff Comments Drainage appears to be adequate for the site but will be reviewed by City Staff 
and shall meet the approval of the City Engineer, prior to Final Plat approval. 
This has been made a Condition of Approval. 

16.05.060: Utilities  
   16.05.060 Utilities: The developer shall construct each and every individual service 

connection and all necessary trunk lines, and/or conduits for those 
improvements, for natural gas, electricity, telephone, and cable television to 
the property line before placing base gravel for the street or alley. 

Staff Comments All utilities are shown to be installed underground. A Condition of Approval is 
included, requesting a 10’-wide easement along the public street frontage and 
private street for the access to the utility services, as well as for snow storage. 
The easement shall meet the approval of the City Engineer. 

16.05.070: Parks, Green Space  
   16.05.070 Parks, Green Space: The developer shall improve all parks and green space 

areas as presented to and approved by the hearing examiner or commission 
and council. 

--210--



Staff Comments See Section 16.04.110 for further detail.  
16.05.080: Installation to Specifications; Inspections  

   16.05.080 Installation to Specifications; Inspections: All improvements are to be installed 
under the specifications and inspection of the City engineer or his authorized 
representative.  The minimum construction requirements shall meet City 
Standards or the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) standards, 
whichever is the more stringent. 

Staff Comments An inspection schedule will be established for any/all components at final 
design. All infrastructure must meet City of Hailey specifications and will be 
evaluated in greater detail at final design.  

16.05.090: Completion; Inspections; Acceptance  

   A.  Installation of all infrastructure improvements must be completed by the 
developer and inspected and accepted by the City prior to signature of the 
plat by City representatives, or according to a phasing agreement.  A post-
construction conference shall be requested by the developer and/or 
contractor and conducted with the developer and/or contractor, the City 
engineer, and appropriate City departments to determine a punch list of items 
for final acceptance. 

Staff Comments This standard shall be met per City protocol and before approval of the Final 
Plat. 

   B. The developer may, in lieu of actual construction, provide to the City security 
pursuant to Section 3.3.7, for all infrastructure improvements to be completed 
by developer after the final plat has been signed by City representatives. (Ord. 
1191, 2015) 

Staff Comments N/A – The completion of all major infrastructure by the Applicant is preferred 
over bonding. 

16.05.100: As Built Plans and Specifications  

   16.05.100 As Built Plans and Specifications: Prior to the acceptance by the City of any 
improvements installed by the developer, three (3) sets of “as-built plans and 
specifications” certified by the developer’s engineer shall be filed with the City 
engineer. (Ord. 1191, 2015) 

Staff Comments As-built drawings will be required, this has been made a Condition of Approval.  
 
Summary and Suggested Conditions: The Commission shall review the Preliminary Plat Application and 
continue the public hearing, approve, conditionally approve, or deny the Application. If approved, the 
Preliminary Plat Application will be forwarded to the Hailey City Council for review.  
 
The following are suggested Conditions of Approval for this Application:   

a) Preliminary Plat approval is contingent upon the approval of the affiliated Planned Unit 
Development Application. 

b) All Fire Department and Building Department requirements shall be met.  
i. The width of the parking access lane shall be thirty feet (30’) in width and comply with 

International Fire Code (IFC) requirements. 
c) Issuance of permits for the construction of buildings within the proposed subdivision shall be 

subject to Section 16.02.080 of the Hailey Municipal Code. 
d) The Applicant shall designate and limit vehicular access to Lots 4 and 5 via an easement on the 

proposed joint driveway. 
e) The Applicant shall dedicate the parking access lane via an easement within the Preliminary Plat 

of the Star Light Lane Subdivision.  
f) Plat Notes: 

--211--



i. The Applicant shall add a standard plat note stating that, “The joint driveway and 
parking access lane shall remain unbuildable”. 

ii. Driveways accessing more than one (1) residential dwelling unit shall be maintained by 
the owner’s association or in accordance with a plat note. 

iii. The Applicant shall include a plat note that prohibits vehicular access to the lots from 
Broadford Road, vehicular access to the lots shall be limited to Silver Star Drive. 

iv. The following turf landscape restrictions apply.  
a. For lots less than or equal to 10,000 square feet, a maximum of thirty percent 

(30%) of the total land area of each residential lot may be turf up to a maximum 
of 3,000 square feet. 

b. For lots greater than 10,000 square feet and less than or equal to 13,000 square 
feet, a maximum of twenty-five percent (25%) of the total land area of each 
residential lot may be turf up to a maximum of 3,250 square feet. 

c. Promotes a low water use landscape through the use of drought tolerant plants 
either from an approved list or as recommended by a landscape design 
professional. 

d. Each residential irrigation system shall be at a 70% distribution uniformity for 
turf areas and/or utilize EPA water sensor controllers and heads or equivalent. 

g) All City infrastructure requirements shall be met as outlined in Title 16, Chapter 16.05 of the 
Hailey Municipal Code. Detailed plans for all infrastructure to be installed or improved at or 
adjacent to the site shall be submitted for City of Hailey approval and shall meet City Standards 
where required. Requirements to be completed at the Applicant’s sole expense include, but will 
not be limited to: 

i. Permits for the installation of all drywells. 
ii. Metal collars for the meter vault lids on any and all meter vaults located in asphalt or 

concrete.  
iii. An Erosion Control Plan, prior to Final Plat. 
iv. The complete removal and replacement of all paving adjacent to the development 

where street cuts (for the subdivision construction and installation of utility services) 
exceed 25% of the street area.  

h) Snow Storage:  
i. The Applicant shall calculate the required snow storage for the joint driveway and 

parking access lane and specify the dimensions and locations of the required snow 
storage easements on the plat, prior to recordation of the Final Plat. 

i) CC&Rs: 
i. The Applicant shall address the maintenance of utilities, shared green space, and joint 

use driveways in the subdivision’s CC&Rs. 
j) Final Plat Review: 

i. Drainage facilities, grading, vehicular access, snow storage, and utility easements shall 
be reviewed and approved by the City Engineer prior to Final Plat approval.  

ii. Connection details to the municipal water and wastewater system shall be approved by 
the Water and Wastewater Division prior to Final Plat approval.  

iii. The location and style of the garages (attached or detached) must be addressed on the 
Final Plat, drawn and/or in a plat note (per Section 16.08.020 of Code). 

--212--



iv. The Final Plat must be submitted within two (2) calendar years from the date of 
approval of the Preliminary Plat, unless otherwise allowed for within a phasing 
agreement.   

v. Any application and/or subdivision inspection fees due shall be paid prior to recordation 
of the Final Plat.  

 
Motion Language:  
Approval: Motion to approve a Preliminary Plat Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss wherein 1371 
Silver Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E), at the intersection of Silver Star Drive 
& Broadford Road, is subdivided into six (6) lots within the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District, 
finding that the application meets all City Standards, and that Conditions (a) through (j) are met.  
 
Denial: Motion to deny a Preliminary Plat Application by Darin and Kathleen Barfuss wherein 1371 Silver 
Star Drive (Hailey Fr S1/2 Tl 7731 & Tl 7732 Sec 16 2N 18E), at the intersection of Silver Star Drive & 
Broadford Road, is subdivided into six (6) lots within the Limited Residential (LR-2) Zoning District, 
finding that ________________ [Council should cite which standards are not met and provide the 
reason why each identified standard is not met]. 
 
Continuation: Motion to continue the public hearing to __________________ [the Council should 
specify a date]. 
 

--213--



15
01

 R
ED

 F
EA

TH
ER

 W
AY

LO
T 

1
15

11
 R

ED
 F

EA
TH

ER
 W

AY
LO

T 
2

15
21

 R
ED

 F
EA

TH
ER

 W
AY

LO
T 

3
15

31
 R

ED
 F

EA
TH

ER
 W

AY
LO

T 
4

15
41

 R
ED

 F
EA

TH
ER

 W
AY

LO
T 

5
15

51
 R

ED
 F

EA
TH

ER
 W

AY
LO

T 
6

13
40

 Q
UE

EN
 O

F

TH
E H

ILL
S D

R

LO
T 3

13
50

 Q
UE

EN
 O

F T
HE

 H
ILL

S D
R

LO
T 4

13
60

 Q
UE

EN
 O

F

TH
E H

ILL
S D

R

LO
T 5

13
41

 SI
LV

ER
 ST

AR
 D

R

LO
T 1

13
81

 SN
OW

FL
Y D

R

LO
T 2

13
71

 SN
OW

FL
Y D

R

LO
T 3

13
61

 SN
OW

FL
Y D

R

LO
T 4

13
51

 SN
OW

FL
Y D

R

LO
T 5

43
 B

RO
AD

FO
RD

 R
D

TL
 39

13

PA
RC

EL
 A

PA
RC

EL
 D

S.15

S.16

BL
OC

K 
1, 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 G
UL

CH
 P

RE
SE

RV
E

BL
OC

K 4
, B

RO
AD

FO
RD

ES
TA

TE
S S

UB

BL
OC

K 3
, B

RO
AD

FO
RD

 ES
TA

TE
S S

UB

3
.5

" 
A

C
 O

N
P

IP
E 

R
P

O
B

L1
S08° 12' 12"E

91.53'

S11° 27' 51"E
160.50'

C2

C3

S6
1°

 0
5' 

51
"W

60
.5

1'

S6
1°

 1
2' 

41
"W

  4
32

.5
4'

S8
9°

 3
8'

 0
9"

E 
 3

39
.7

4'
N

89
° 5

5'
 5

8"
E 

 5
66

.6
3'

C1

S36° 2
0' 18"E

55.39'

N
89

° 5
2'

 1
6"

E 
 4

51
.6

9'

S36° 2
0' 18"E  74.52'

N
89

° 5
2'

 1
6"

E 
 4

73
.4

4'

L2

N
89

° 5
2'

 1
6"

E 
 4

28
.3

0'

SE
T
 B

C

N
C

N
C

N
C

LS
 9

5
6

1

LS
 4

4
8

9

N
C

IC

LS 4
489N

C

N
C

LS
 1

0
1

6
1

LS
 4

4
8

9

LS
 1

0
1

6
1

LS
 1

0
1

6
1

LS
 7

9
2

±2
05

,0
82

 s
.f.

TA
X 

LO
TS

 7
73

1 
& 

77
32

AN
D

 S
IL

VE
R

 S
TA

R
 D

R
IV

E

±4
.7

1 
ac

.

S6
1°

 1
2' 

35
"W

  3
82

.3
3'

(T
AX

 L
O

T 
77

31
)

(T
AX

 L
O

T 
77

32
)

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

10
0

0
25

50
50

15
0

ST
AR

 L
IG

H
T 

LA
N

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

G
AL

EN
A 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
H

AI
LE

Y,
 ID

AH
O

1 
O

F 
5

Jo
b 

N
o.

 8
33

7

Fo
un

d 1
/2"

 R
eb

ar
Fo

un
d 5

/8"
 R

eb
ar

Pr
op

er
ty 

Lin
e

Ad
joi

ne
r's

 Lo
t L

ine

Fo
un

d A
lum

inu
m 

Ca
p

To
 be

 S
et 

Br
as

s C
ap

, S
ec

tio
n C

or
ne

r

Se
cti

on
 Li

ne

LE
G

EN
D

20
89

3

S8
4°

 0
2'

 2
2"

E
42

57
.2

5'
BL

AI
N

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

G
.I.

S.
 C

O
N

TR
O

L
"2

N
18

E1
5N

1/
4"

BL
AI

N
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
G

.I.
S.

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

"C
H

ES
TN

U
T-

R
IV

ER
"

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

N36° 1
2' 45"W

3285.20'

S46
° 0

4' 
48

"W

31
83

.89
'

BROADFORD ROAD

Ce
nte

rlin
e

PO
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

PE
R

 IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
N

O
. 3

16
32

7

PA
R

C
EL

 A
 - 

PR
ES

C
R

IP
TI

VE
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

(P
ER

 B
LA

IN
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

ES
O

LU
TI

O
N

, I
N

ST
. N

O
. 4

33
76

3)
.

SE
E 

N
O

TE
 1

3

60
 F

O
O

T 
PU

BL
IC

 R
O

AD
(P

ER
 B

LA
IN

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
ES

O
LU

TI
O

N
, I

N
ST

. N
O

. 4
33

76
3)

.
SE

E 
N

O
TE

 1
3

SI
LV

ER
 S

TA
R

 D
R

IV
E

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y,
 E

A
SE

M
EN

T,
 A

N
D

 R
IG

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y 
EX

H
IB

IT

GI
S 

Tie

--
21
4-
-



15
01

 R
ED

 F
EA

TH
ER

 W
AY

LO
T 

1
15

11
 R

ED
 F

EA
TH

ER
 W

AY
LO

T 
2

15
21

 R
ED

 F
EA

TH
ER

 W
AY

LO
T 

3
15

31
 R

ED
 F

EA
TH

ER
 W

AY
LO

T 
4

15
41

 R
ED

 F
EA

TH
ER

 W
AY

LO
T 

5
15

51
 R

ED
 F

EA
TH

ER
 W

AY
LO

T 
6

13
40

 Q
UE

EN
 O

F

TH
E H

ILL
S D

R

LO
T 3

13
50

 Q
UE

EN
 O

F T
HE

 H
ILL

S D
R

LO
T 4

13
60

 Q
UE

EN
 O

F

TH
E H

ILL
S D

R

LO
T 5

13
41

 SI
LV

ER
 ST

AR
 D

R

LO
T 1

13
81

 SN
OW

FL
Y D

R

LO
T 2

13
71

 SN
OW

FL
Y D

R

LO
T 3

13
61

 SN
OW

FL
Y D

R

LO
T 4

13
51

 SN
OW

FL
Y D

R

LO
T 5

43
 B

RO
AD

FO
RD

 R
D

TL
 39

13

PA
RC

EL
 A

PA
RC

EL
 D

S.15

S.16

13
0.

78
'

68
.6

4'
30

.0
0'

80
.6

2'
51

.0
2'

BL
OC

K 
1, 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 G
UL

CH
 P

RE
SE

RV
E

BL
OC

K 4
, B

RO
AD

FO
RD

ES
TA

TE
S S

UB

BL
OC

K 3
, B

RO
AD

FO
RD

 ES
TA

TE
S S

UB

L6

13
9.

59
'

77
.6

3'

75
.0

0'

77
.5

7'

3
.5

" 
A

C
 O

N
P

IP
E 

R
P

O
B

L1
S08° 12' 12"E

91.53'

S11° 27' 51"E
160.50'

C1

L5

L4

L3
60

'

C4
N

89
° 5

2'
 1

6"
E 

 4
21

.2
5'

30'30' 10'10'

30
'

SE
T
 B

C

N
C

N
C

N
C

LS
 9

5
6

1

LS
 4

4
8

9

N
C

IC

LS 4
489N

C

N
C

LS
 1

0
1

6
1

LS
 4

4
8

9

LS
 1

0
1

6
1

LS
 1

0
1

6
1

LS
 7

9
2

60
'

60
'

60
'

±9
,6

20
 s

.f.
LO

T 
1

±0
.2

2 
ac

.

±1
16

,7
12

 s
.f.

LO
T 

6

±2
.6

8 
ac

.

±1
2,

02
7 

s.
f.

LO
T 

2

±0
.2

8 
ac

.

±1
0,

12
6 

s.
f.

LO
T 

3

±0
.2

3 
ac

.

±9
,5

62
 s

.f.
LO

T 
4

±0
.2

2 
ac

.
±9

,8
03

 s
.f.

LO
T 

5

±0
.2

3 
ac

.

L7

N08° 12' 12"W  92.07'

L8

C5
S8

9°
 5

2'
 1

6"
W

  3
81

.1
1'

C6

L9

S6
1°

 1
2' 

41
"W

  4
32

.2
7'

S8
9°

 3
8'

 0
9"

E 
 3

39
.7

4'
N

89
° 5

5'
 5

8"
E 

 5
52

.0
2'

C7

C8

L10

C9

C10

S6
1°

 1
0' 

59
"W

  8
1.

47
'

S00° 00' 00"W  83.30'

S00° 00' 00"W  113.50'

S28° 49' 01"E

63.89'

S28° 49' 01"E  94.40'

S00° 00' 00"E
50.76'

S28° 49' 01"E  82.44'
L11

S6
1°

 1
2' 

35
"W

  3
70

.0
8'

Li
ne

 T
ab

le

Li
ne

 #

L1 L2 L3 L4 L5 L6 L7 L8 L9 L1
0

L1
1

Le
ng

th

32
.1

1'

36
.2

5'

30
.2

5'

30
.2

5'

24
.9

5'

20
.8

9'

21
.9

7'

22
.4

6'

28
.8

7'

34
.3

5'

24
.5

6'

D
ire

ct
io

n

S1
2°

29
'2

3"
E

S3
6°

20
'1

8"
E

N
61

°0
5'

51
"E

N
61

°0
5'

51
"E

S3
6°

20
'1

8"
E

S3
6°

16
'0

6"
E

N
12

°2
9'

23
"W

N
11

°2
7'

51
"W

S3
6°

20
'1

8"
E

N
11

°2
7'

51
"W

S1
2°

08
'4

8"
E

C
ur

ve
 T

ab
le

C
ur

ve
 #

C
1

C
2

C
3

C
4

C
5

C
6

C
7

C
8

C
9

C
10

Le
ng

th

86
.5

5'

18
2.

14
'

27
4.

11
'

56
.3

3'

27
.4

6'

84
.4

9'

28
.1

6'

35
.3

7'

68
.5

6'

10
6.

57
'

R
ad

iu
s

33
0.

00
'

60
3.

11
'

60
3.

11
'

60
.0

0'

20
.0

0'

90
.0

0'

30
.0

0'

20
.0

0'

27
0.

00
'

26
9.

76
'

D
el

ta

15
°0

1'
35

"

17
°1

8'
11

"

26
°0

2'
26

"

53
°4

7'
26

"

78
°3

9'
53

"

53
°4

7'
26

"

53
°4

7'
26

"

10
1°

20
'0

7"

14
°3

2'
56

"

22
°3

8'
08

"

C
ho

rd
 D

ire
ct

io
n

N
18

° 5
8'

 3
9"

W

N
5°

 1
3'

 4
1"

W

N
26

° 5
4'

 0
0"

W

S6
3°

 1
4'

 0
1"

E

N
50

° 4
7'

 4
8"

W

S6
3°

 1
4'

 0
1"

E

S6
3°

 1
4'

 0
1"

E

N
39

° 1
2'

 1
2"

E

N
18

° 4
4'

 1
9"

W

N
37

° 1
9'

 1
4"

W

C
ho

rd
 L

en
gt

h

86
.3

0'

18
1.

44
'

27
1.

76
'

54
.2

8'

25
.3

5'

81
.4

2'

27
.1

4'

30
.9

4'

68
.3

8'

10
5.

88
'

20
89

3
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

10
0

0
25

50
50

15
0

ST
AR

 L
IG

H
T 

LA
N

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

G
AL

EN
A 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
H

AI
LE

Y,
 ID

AH
O

2 
O

F 
5

Jo
b 

N
o.

 8
33

7

SI
LV

ER
 S

TA
R

 D
R

IV
E

BROADFORD ROAD

H
AT

C
H

ED
 A

R
EA

 T
O

 B
E 

D
ED

IC
AT

ED
TO

 T
H

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

H
AI

LE
Y.

SE
E 

N
O

TE
 1

3
±3

7,
23

3 
S.

F.
±0

.8
5 

Ac
.

PO
W

ER
 E

AS
EM

EN
T 

PE
R

 IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T 
N

O
. 3

16
32

7

10
' W

ID
E 

PU
BL

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
AN

D
 S

N
O

W
 S

TO
R

AG
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T

10
' W

ID
E 

PU
BL

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY
AN

D
 S

N
O

W
 S

TO
R

AG
E

EA
SE

M
EN

T

30
' W

ID
E 

AC
C

ES
S

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
TO

BE
N

EF
IT

 L
O

TS
 1

AN
D

 3

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IT

EM
S

Pr
op

er
ty 

Lin
e

Ad
joi

ne
r's

 Lo
t L

ine
Se

cti
on

 Li
ne

LE
G

EN
D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IT

EM
S

Lo
t L

ine

Se
t 5

/8"
 R

eb
ar

Ea
se

me
nt,

 ty
pe

 an
d

wi
dth

 as
 sh

ow
n

Ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 D

ed
ica

tio
n

Ce
nte

rlin
e

Fo
un

d 1
/2"

 R
eb

ar
Fo

un
d 5

/8"
 R

eb
ar

Fo
un

d A
lum

inu
m 

Ca
p

To
 be

 S
et 

Br
as

s C
ap

, S
ec

tio
n C

or
ne

r

Ac
ce

ss
 E

as
em

en
t

--
21
5-
-



5284

52
86

5282

52
82

52
82

52
82

52
82

52
84

52
82

10
'' P

S

10
'' P

S
10

'' P
S

10
'' P

S
10

'' P
S

10'' PS10'' PS

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

8'
'W

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S

S

SS
SS

SSSSSS

SS

SS

WS

WSWS
WS WS

WSWS

WS

WS

WS

6''W

WS
S

W
S

C

C

C
C

C

C

W
S

W

W
S

S
W

W
S

LO
T 

5
LO

T 
4

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

2

LO
T 

1

52
82

52
83

52
82

52
85

52
84

5283

5282

5283

52
82

5283

5283

52
82

SD
SD

SD
SD

D
D

1.
0%

1.
0%

1.
0%

1.
2%

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

60
0

15
30

30
90

ST
AR

 L
IG

H
T 

LA
N

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

G
AL

EN
A 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
H

AI
LE

Y,
 ID

AH
O

3 
O

F 
5

Jo
b 

N
o.

 8
33

7

20
89

3
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PL

A
N

EO
A

EO
A

EO
A

EO
A

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 IT

EM
S

As
ph

alt

1' 
Co

nto
ur

 In
ter

va
l

Pr
op

er
ty 

Lin
e

Ad
joi

ne
r's

 Lo
t L

ine

5' 
Co

nto
ur

 In
ter

va
l

W
W

ate
r L

ine
S

Gr
av

ity
 S

ew
er

 Li
ne

Pr
es

su
re

 S
ew

er
 Li

ne

Se
cti

on
 Li

ne

10
'' P

S

LE
G

EN
D

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 IT

EM
S

As
ph

alt

Bu
ild

ing

Lo
t L

ine

Sa
nit

y S
ew

er
 M

an
ho

le

Fir
e H

yd
ra

nt
W

ate
r M

ete
r /

 S
er

vic
e

W
ate

r V
alv

e

8"
 W

ate
r L

ine

Gr
av

ity
 S

ew
er

 M
ain

W
ate

r F
itti

ng
s

8"
W

6"
 W

ate
r L

ine
6"

W S

Gr
av

ity
 S

ew
er

 S
er

vic
e

SSW

Ea
se

me
nt

Ce
nte

rlin
e

--
21
6-
-



SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T

60
0

15
30

30
90

ST
AR

 L
IG

H
T 

LA
N

E 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

G
AL

EN
A 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
H

AI
LE

Y,
 ID

AH
O

4 
O

F 
5

Jo
b 

N
o.

 8
33

7

SU
R

V
EY

 N
A

R
R

A
T
IV

E 
&

 N
O

T
ES

1.
Th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 th
is 

pl
at

 is
 to

 su
bd

iv
id

e 
th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 a

s d
es

cr
ib

ed
 o

n 
De

ed
 o

f T
ru

st
, I

ns
tr

um
en

t N
um

be
r 4

51
48

5,
 re

co
rd

s o
f B

la
in

e
Co

un
ty

, I
da

ho
, a

dj
us

t t
he

 a
lig

nm
en

t o
f S

ilv
er

 S
ta

r D
riv

e,
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 6

0f
t o

f R
ig

ht
-o

f-W
ay

 fo
r B

ro
ad

fo
rd

 R
oa

d.
  A

ll 
fo

un
d 

m
on

um
en

ts
w

er
e 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 a
s e

ith
er

 o
rig

in
al

 o
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
ts

 o
f o

rig
in

al
 co

rn
er

s.

2.
Re

fe
re

nc
ed

 D
oc

um
en

ts
:

a.
Co

rp
or

at
io

n 
W

ar
ra

nt
y 

De
ed

, I
ns

tr
um

en
t N

um
be

r 1
38

24
3

b.
Bl

ai
ne

 C
ou

nt
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Re
so

lu
tio

n 
(a

nd
 O

rd
er

) 9
93

9,
 In

st
ru

m
en

t N
um

be
r 4

33
76

3
c.

De
ed

 o
f T

ru
st

, I
ns

tr
um

en
t N

um
be

r 4
51

48
5

d.
Ha

ile
y 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 N

o.
 1

22
4,

 A
nn

ex
at

io
n 

Ag
re

em
en

t a
nd

 A
re

a 
Le

ga
l D

es
cr

ip
tio

n,
 In

st
ru

m
en

t N
um

be
r 6

47
66

1

3.
Th

e 
di

st
an

ce
s s

ho
w

n 
ar

e 
m

ea
su

re
d.

 R
ef

er
 to

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
re

fe
re

nc
ed

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 p
re

vi
ou

s r
ec

or
d 

da
ta

.

4.
Un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

ise
 sh

ow
n 

he
re

on
, t

hi
s s

ur
ve

y 
do

es
 n

ot
 p

ur
po

rt
 to

 re
fle

ct
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

ap
pl

ica
bl

e 
to

 su
bj

ec
t r

ea
l

pr
op

er
ty

: n
at

ur
al

 h
az

ar
ds

, e
nc

ro
ac

hm
en

ts
, w

et
la

nd
s, 

di
tc

he
s, 

ea
se

m
en

ts
, b

ui
ld

in
g 

se
tb

ac
ks

, r
es

tr
ict

iv
e 

co
ve

na
nt

s, 
su

bd
iv

isi
on

re
st

ric
tio

ns
, z

on
in

g 
or

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 la

nd
-u

se
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

.

5.
Un

de
rg

ro
un

d 
ut

ili
ty

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
su

bd
iv

isi
on

 d
es

ig
n 

dr
aw

in
gs

, a
bo

ve
 g

ro
un

d 
ap

pu
rt

en
an

ce
s a

nd
 u

til
iti

es
 v

isi
bl

e 
at

 th
e 

tim
e

of
 th

e 
su

rv
ey

. U
til

iti
es

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
pr

io
r t

o 
an

y 
ex

ca
va

tio
n.

6.
A 

Lo
t B

oo
k 

Re
po

rt
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

iss
ue

d 
by

 P
io

ne
er

 T
itl

e 
Co

., 
Fi

le
 N

um
be

r 8
14

59
1,

 d
at

ed
 7

/2
5/

20
22

. C
er

ta
in

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 sa
id

tit
le

 p
ol

icy
 m

ay
 n

ot
 a

pp
ea

r o
n 

th
is 

m
ap

 o
r m

ay
 a

ffe
ct

 it
em

s s
ho

w
n 

he
ro

n.
  I

t i
s t

he
 re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
 o

f t
he

 o
w

ne
r o

r a
ge

nt
 to

 re
vi

ew
 sa

id
tit

le
 p

ol
icy

.  
So

m
e 

of
 th

e 
en

cu
m

br
an

ce
s a

nd
 e

as
em

en
ts

 li
st

ed
 in

 th
e 

tit
le

 re
po

rt
 a

re
 N

O
T 

pl
ot

ta
bl

e 
he

ro
n.

  R
ev

ie
w

 o
f s

pe
cif

ic
do

cu
m

en
ts

 is
 re

qu
ire

d,
 if

 fu
rt

he
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

is 
de

sir
ed

.

7.
Al

l t
ow

nh
ou

se
 su

bl
ot

 o
w

ne
rs

 sh
al

l h
av

e 
m

ut
ua

l r
ec

ip
ro

ca
l e

as
em

en
ts

 fo
r e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

fu
tu

re
 w

at
er

, s
ew

er
, c

ab
le

 tv
, t

el
ep

ho
ne

,
na

tu
ra

l g
as

 a
nd

 e
le

ct
ric

al
 li

ne
s o

ve
r, 

un
de

r a
nd

 a
cr

os
s t

he
ir 

to
w

nh
ou

se
 su

bl
ot

s f
or

 th
e 

re
pa

ir,
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f t

ho
se

se
rv

ice
s.

8.
Bu

ye
rs

 a
nd

 o
w

ne
rs

 a
re

 a
dv

ise
d 

th
at

 th
is 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 lo

ca
te

d 
ne

ar
 th

e 
Fr

ie
dm

an
 M

em
or

ia
l A

irp
or

t. 
 P

re
se

nt
 a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 im
pa

ct
s m

ay
 b

e
an

no
yi

ng
 a

nd
 in

te
rfe

re
 w

ith
 th

e 
un

re
st

ric
te

d 
us

e 
an

d 
en

jo
ym

en
t o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y.
  T

he
se

 n
oi

se
 im

pa
ct

s m
ig

ht
 ch

an
ge

 o
ve

r t
im

e 
by

vi
rt

ue
 o

f n
um

be
r o

f a
irc

ra
ft,

 lo
ud

er
 a

irc
ra

ft,
 se

as
on

al
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

, a
nd

 ti
m

e-
of

-d
ay

 v
ar

ia
tio

ns
 th

at
 m

ay
 ch

an
ge

 a
irp

or
t, 

ai
rc

ra
ft,

 a
nd

 a
ir

tr
af

fic
 co

nt
ro

l o
pe

ra
tin

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 o
r l

ay
ou

t. 
 T

he
 u

se
r's

 o
w

n 
pe

rs
on

al
 p

er
ce

pt
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 n
oi

se
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

co
ul

d 
ch

an
ge

, a
nd

 h
is 

or
he

r s
en

sit
iv

ity
 to

 a
irc

ra
ft 

no
ise

 co
ul

d 
in

cr
ea

se
.

9.
Se

e 
Pa

ge
 2

 fo
r m

et
es

 a
nd

 b
ou

nd
s o

f p
ro

po
se

d 
su

bl
ot

s.

10
.

Cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 p

ro
po

se
d 

Zo
ni

ng
 to

 re
m

ai
n 

as
 "L

R-
2.

"

11
.

Al
l n

ew
 u

til
iti

es
 sh

al
l b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 u
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

.

12
.

Th
e 

De
cla

ra
tio

n 
of

 C
on

di
tio

ns
, C

ov
en

an
ts

, a
nd

 R
es

tr
ict

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 B
la

in
e 

Co
un

ty
 a

s I
ns

tr
um

en
t N

um
be

r
__

__
__

__
__

__
_.

13
.

Pu
bl

ic 
Ro

ad
 a

nd
 P

re
sc

rip
tiv

e 
Ea

se
m

en
ts

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 B
la

in
e 

Co
un

ty
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Re

so
lu

tio
n 

(a
nd

 O
rd

er
) 9

93
9,

 In
st

ru
m

en
t N

um
be

r
43

37
63

, a
nd

 d
ep

ict
ed

 o
n 

Sh
ee

t 1
 a

re
 h

er
eb

y 
va

ca
te

d 
an

d 
re

pl
ac

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ar

ea
s p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
r d

ed
ica

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f H
ai

le
y 

as
sh

ow
n 

on
 S

he
et

 2
.

20
89

3
PR

EL
IM

IN
AR

Y

--
21
7-
-



Return to Agenda

--218--



 AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY  
 
DATE:_11/13/23 DEPARTMENT: _PW    DEPT. HEAD SIGNATURE: __BY___ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
SUBJECT: Wastewater Treatment Facility Upgrades and Noncompliance Notification 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
AUTHORITY:  ID Code _________  IAR ___________  City Ordinance/Code ________ 
(IFAPPLICABLE) 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: 
The City received a letter of non-compliance from the Idaho Department of Environmental Quality due to 
several non-compliance events at the Wastewater Treatment Facility this summer. In June, August, and 
September, the Wastewater Treatment Facility exceeded the allowable amount of phosphorous 
remaining at the end of the treatment process. Staff have identified the cause of the excess phosphorus, 
and outline solutions in the letter below to resolve this problem in the future. Excess phosphorus in a 
riverine ecosystem can cause algae blooms, it is unlikely this would occur in the Big Wood River, but in a 
more stationary body of water such as Magic Reservoir. The total amount of phosphorous the City 
discharged during these non-compliance events is relatively minor as compared to other regional sources 
of phosphorous such as agriculture. The City’s treated discharge is regularly well below the discharge 
limit for phosphorous in day-to-day operations. The Wastewater Division has been working around the 
clock to implement significant treatment facility upgrades in accordance with recommendations made in 
the City’s recent Wastewater Facility Planning Study. Please review the below letter for a more detailed 
report of the causes and solutions for phosphorus compliance.  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FISCAL IMPACT / PROJECT FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  Caselle #_______________________________ 
Budget Line Item #___________________________    YTD Line Item Balance $__________________ 
Estimated Hours Spent to Date: ________________ Estimated Completion Date: _______________ 
Staff Contact: ______________________________ Phone # _______________________________ 
Comments: 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT BY OTHER AFFECTED CITY DEPARTMENTS: (IFAPPLICABLE) 

 City Administrator  
 City Attorney  
 City Clerk        
 Building 
 Engineer  
 Fire Dept. 

 Library 
 Mayor 
 Planning 
 Police 
 Public Works, Parks 
 P & Z Commission 

 Benefits Committee     
 Streets 
 Treasurer 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 
 _______________ 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATION FROM APPLICABLE DEPARTMENT HEAD: 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMENTS/APPROVAL: 
 
 
 
City Administrator _____________ Dept. Head Attend Meeting (circle one) Yes  No 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Date ___________________________ 
 
 
 
City Clerk ______________________________ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
FOLLOW-UP: 
*Ord./Res./Agrmt./Order Originals: Record   *Additional/Exceptional Originals to: ________________ 
Copies (all info.):    Copies (AIS only) 
Instrument # _______________________ 

--219--



 , 2023 

Tim Beach 
IPDES Compliance Officer 
Idaho Department of Environmental Quality 
650 Addison Avenue West Suite 110 
Twin Falls, ID 83301 
tim.beach@deq.idaho.gov 

Re: Notice of Noncompliance – City of Hailey – Hailey WRF Idaho Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(IPDES) Permit ID0020303 

Dear Mr. Beach, 

Thank you for taking the opportunity to reach out for more information regarding the City of Hailey’s 
noncompliance events this summer. Over the course of the summer, our staff worked tirelessly to 
resolve these issues and achieve the current high-quality discharge levels from the plant.  Below, I have 
outlined the series of events that took place, identified the problems we faced, highlighted the 
necessary repairs that have been (or are in the process of being) completed, and detailed updated staff 
protocols that will help to ensure that the plant does not continue to have non-compliance events. 

Compliance Issue: June 2023 Phosphorus weekly average. 

Issue Cause: PAX-14/alum Supply 

Background Information:  

PAX-14 is a chemical used to control filamentous bacteria; it also helps reduce phosphorus. In
May of 2023 our supply of PAX-14 was running low.
Protocol dictated that the PAX-14 bulk storage tank must be completely empty to have enough
capacity for a new delivery.

Actions taken and Discussion: 

Due to low chemical levels in the bulk storage tank, our pump started to fail, complicating
efforts to utilize all of the PAX-14 that remained in the bulk tank.
We transferred remaining PAX-14 to polymer totes to allow capacity for delivery of a new
shipment of PAX-14. On 6/1/2023 we ordered a new PAX-14 shipment, and it arrived on
6/6/2023. By 6/20/2023 we were within permit parameters.

Future Prevention Plan: 

We found during the delivery of the PAX-14 that a truckload holds 4550 gallons of PAX-14, and our 
chemical bulk tank can store 5500 gallons. Prior protocol was incorrect. We do not anticipate this 
problem recurring as existing capacity can accommodate our needs.  

--220--



Timeline: 

May 2023 – PAX-14 begins to run low. 
5/29/2023 – PAX-14 Chemical pump fails to work efficiently. 
5/30/2023 – Repurposed polymer totes to hold remaining PAX-14.  
5/31/2023 – Moved remaining PAX-14 to repurposed polymer totes. 
6/1/2023 – Ordered new PAX-14 shipment. 
6/6/2023 – New PAX-14 shipment arrives and shows we have ample room for future deliveries. 
6/20/2023 – Sample results from Magic Valley Labs show we were within permit parameters. 

Compliance Issue: August 2023 Phosphorus monthly and weekly average. 

Issue Cause: Planned Process Upgrade and Decant Arm Failure  

Background Information: 

A planned upgrade to our process control PLCs was set to begin on 8/7/2023. This upgrade
would take a week to complete and required full-time staffing at the plant for 24 hours a day. All
valves, air, and processes had to be hand controlled.
On 8/1/2023, a week before the system upgrade was set to start, a decant arm fell off its joint in
SBR 1 (see photos below). The plant had to run at half capacity with marginal room for extended
treatment.

Staff chose to move forward with the planned PLC upgrade as it had required significant planning and 
would replace failing infrastructure.  

Actions taken and Discussion: 

PLC hardware took an full week to complete, demanding staff time and attention.
During the PLC upgrade, staff was forced to resort to hand dosing. The plant did not regain PAX-
14 dosing control until 9/25/2023 due to programming/PLC communication issues.
On 8/23/2023 staff received the last part needed to fix the decant arm for SBR 1 and made the
repair on 8/24/2023. On 8/28/2023 staff started moving seed (microorganisms) over from SBR 2
to SBR 1 to have the microbiology needed to process influent in both basins again.

Future Prevention Plan: 

Staff will check the condition of the decant arm needs to be checked every few years, and will
have necessary parts on hand to facilitate a rapid repair.
With a same-day repair, the plant would be able to continue functioning at full capacity .
Staff plans to replace the uni-flange on the SBR 2 decant arm this winter when flows are minimal
to prevent a similar occurrence in the s basin.

Timeline: 

Early 2021 – Start planning for failing PLCs/Process upgrade. 
8/1/2023 – SBR 1 Decanter falls off bracket. 
8/2/2023 – Confirm and order parts for Decanter repair. 

--221--



8/7/2023 – Process upgrade planned (1 week). 
8/11/2023 – Process upgrade hardware complete, programming ongoing. 
8/23/2023 – Received last part for Decanter repair. 
8/24/2023 – Repaired decanter. 
8/28/2023 – Started seeding SBR 1 from SBR 2. 

Compliance Issue: September 2023 Total Phosphorus monthly and weekly average. 

Issue Cause: PAX-14 dosing pump control/Microbiology. 

Background Information: 

The Process hardware upgrade was complete, but the programming continued to be adjusted,
requiring staff hand dose PAX-14 for most of the month.
The plant was still building back microbiology needed to process influent in SBR1.

Actions taken and Discussion: 

Most of the programming issues were resolved this month with the new process PLC upgrade
controls.
Staff were able to make some process adjustments for quality (adjusting air on/off times,
adjusting PAX-14 dosing, etc.).
The plant’s sample results for Total Phosphorus on 10/5/2023 from Magic Valley Labs show the
plant was performing under permit levels.

Future Prevention Plan: 

The staff’s plan moving forward is to minimize time with one SBR as much as possible to ensure
that the plant has both the capacity and the microbiology to process influent.
Staff plans to transition to focusing on preventive maintenance.
Staff also plans to reestablish our pretreatment program.

Timeline: 

8/28/2023 – Started seeding SBR 1 from SBR 2. Minimal wasting. 
9/25/2023 – PAX-14 pump integrated. 
9/27/2023 – Established good microbiology level. Normal wasting. 
10/5/2023 – Magic Valley Labs reported Total Phosphorus level  under permit. 

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns please feel free to contact me at any time at (208) 
721-0094, or Bryson.ellsworth@haileycityhall.org.

Thank you, 

Bryson Ellsworth 
City of Hailey Wastewater Division Manager 

--222--



C: Brian Yeager, Public Works Director, City of Hailey 
Lisa Horowitz, City Administrator, City of Hailey 
File 

--223--



--224--



Return to Agenda

--225--


